FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC

"'_""‘h ; A South Carolina limited liability company
Orc Y | T |O bS 101303 Perimeter Center North-Main
Ao\ i Street, Suite 301 Greenville, South
Carolina29601-575

accurate. reliable. confidential testing.
= Atlanta, GA 30346

Telephone: (864) 271-3210

Hepe 06275010

E-mail: recruitment@arcpointlabs.com
www.arcpointlabs.com

ARCpoint Labs—businesses—providelranchise Group, LLC offers franchisees the opportunity,
consistent with state and federal law, to operate a business which provides lab screening and testing services
and other related services to commercial businesses (“under the ARCpoint labs trademark (“ARCpoint Labs
business”).

The total investment necessary to begin the operation of enea franchised ARCpoint Labs business
is $175:300165.700 to $342,220—This310.,420, which includes $7262,000 which must be paid to the
franchisor or its affiliates.

If you enterintesign a Multi-Franchise Addendum, the total initial investment necessary to begin
operation of two to five ARCpoint Labs businesses is $224:866313.900 to $545;220741.,000. This includes
$32+111,500 to $245235,000 which must be paid to the franchisor or its affiliates.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other
information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully.
You must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement
with or make a payment to the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.
Note, however, that no gevernmentalgcovernment agency has verified the information contained in
this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for

you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact the-Cerpoerate-Office- by-mailat
+0+Kelly Crompvoets, 303 Perimeter Center North-Main—Street, Suite 30-Greenville;Seuth-Carolina
20601 —or—by—telephone—at575, Atlanta, GA 30346 and (864) 271-3210—er—by—email—to

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on this disclosure
document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and
this disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help
you make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a
Franchise,” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at
www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other sources
of information on franchising.

ARCpoint Labs — 08/24 FDD Amendment



There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance Date: April-8;2024;as-amended-August 22,2024

8, 2025
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to

find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can I earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits, or losses. You should also try
to obtain this information from others, like current
and former franchisees. You can find their names
and contact information in Item 20 or Exhibit EH.

How much will I need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide support
to my business?

Item 21 or Exhibit BA includes financial
statements. Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
number of company-owned and franchised
outlets.

Will my business be the only
ARCpoint Labs business in my
area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete with
you.

Does the franchisor have a troubled
legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or
its management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be an ARCpoint
Labs franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibit EH lists current and former
franchisees. You can contact them to ask about
their experiences.

What else should I know?

These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in
this disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even
if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change
its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to
make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise
business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited
group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than
similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some
examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell,
how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you may
have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to
operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord
or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register
before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that the state
recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To find out if
your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency
information in Exhibit AD.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made to
your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See the
Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.

ARCpoint Labs — 08/2425 FDD-Amendment



Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise
Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The Franchise Agreement requires you to
resolve disputes with usthe franchisor by mediation-arbitration and/or litigation only
in Seuth—Carelina-Georgia. Out-of-state mediation-and. arbitration. or litigation
may force you to accept a less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost
you—more to mediate—andarbitrate or litigate with usthe franchisor in Seuth
CarelnaGeorgia than in your own state.

2. Spousal Liability. Your spouse must sign a document that makes your spouse
liable for all financial obligations under the franchise agreement even though your
spouse has no ownership in the franchise. This guarantee will place both your and
your spouse’s marital and personal assets, perhaps including your house, at risk if
your franchise fails.

3. Mandatory Minimum Payments. You must make minimum royalty or
advertising fund payments, regardless of your sales levels. Your inability to make
the payments may result in termination of your franchise and loss of your
investment.

4. Financial Condition. The franchisor’s financial condition, as reflected in its
financial statements (see Item 21), calls into question the franchisor’s financial
ability to provide services and support to you.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.

ARCpoint Labs — 08/2425 FDD-Amendment



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ES AV SR P I e SrA o B A B B e ) W & R T T R T T T T ey

TV T D X N N N O T L T i T i i i i errrressesessserersssssssssseseassssssssssessassssssssssesssssssssssssesssssssssssssessassssessssseasasssssssennnnss

ITEM 4  BANKRUUPTCY
ITEM S INITIATL FEES

B up o 2a s are A = i o B W P W B B W B T T T T Py
TTIIIVE

ITEM 2 BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

TTETvE

ITEM 2 I ITIGATION.

Item

TINT T IZXAT L A ) Toeeeesesssrssss

ITEM- 6-OTHER EFEES

12

ITEM ZESTIMATED INITIATL INVESTMENT

TTAIIVE 7 7O T XIVIZ X T A7 IINT T XZ XAT EIN V A ) T IVEE I N L tueeveesssrssereresssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssns

2
zZ

fun o 2u s e BV AN BN B I P U B S B L N T T T T T

ITEM 10 EINANCING

20

TRAINING

N X N N T T T T e e i e s e s s s rerrrrrrsrersssssrssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssrsssssssssnnnnss

232
0

fun o 2u 4 e I W 7 AW A W B ) W 4 & W S T R T T ey

ITEM 12 TERRITORVY

BLISINESS
T O T T N TR st e e esssessvessoestossesssesssessosssessssssesssesssossssssesssessessscsssossssssesssessssssnsssosssssssssscsssessnesscssncsscsssns

T AIVE T T ANT XA T E IVEZ XENENED teeeervrresseseeeserssssssssssesessssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnns

ITEM I3 TRADEMARKS

46

ITEMAIR PURBLIC FIGLHRES

TTTAVE TO T O I T & I I O N ) T i i i e ressssrrrressssssssssesssssssssssssesssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssns

60
AvAv

ITEM22 CONTRACTS
T IVE o O T TN L ENT X T L R Trrer e e rereressses s esessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnns

ITEM 22 RECEIPTS
TTAIIVE ZODINIOCTITIE L) toreerssrsersrrsssssssssssssssssssssssns

ARCpoint Labs — 08/2425 FDD-Amendment

ITEM 1 THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES .............
ITEM 2 BUSINESS EXPERIENCE .0ouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieieieeieeeieeeeeieeieeeieienene



ITEM 5 INITIAL FEES ..ttt 8

ITEM 6 OTHER FEES Liiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiieieieieee e, 10
ITEM 7 ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT L0ttt 20
ITEM 8 RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnenn, 26
ITEM 9 FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS Lo0iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieieeieeeeeeeeee e 33
ITEM 10 FINANCING Looitiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieieieeeeeeee e, 34
ITEM 11 FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND

TRATINING ettt 34
ITEM 12 TERRITORY L.iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie it 50
ITEM 13 TRADEMARKS 0ottt 56
ITEM 14 PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION ..coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiinnne 58
ITEM 15 OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE
BUSINESS Lottt 60
ITEM 16 RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL coooviiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiinnnen, 61
ITEM 17 RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION.........c..c......... 61
THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieieeeeieeiieeeeeeeene 61
ITEM 18 PUBLIC FIGURES ...oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieiieie e, 70
ITEM 19 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS .iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceen, 70
ITEM 20 OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION ..ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiee, 78
ITEM 21 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 0ottt 85
ITEM 22 CONTRACTS oo, 86
ITEM 23 RECEIPT 1iiutiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiitii i 86

ARCpoint Labs — 08/2425 FDD-Amendment ii



EXHIBITS:

it st b tenini s Sorvico.of

Eechibie Financial Statements

ExhibitC Franchise Agreement-and-Sehedules

Schedule 1 — Franchise Data-Sheet

Schedule 2——Aceepted-bocationand-Ferritory-
Sehedule 3———Owner’sAttachment | Summary Information
Attachment I Authorization Agreement for Preauthorized Payment Service
Sehedule4Attachment 11 Statement of Ownership
Sehedule 6Attachment IV Guaranty
Attachment V Confidentiality and Covenant Not To Compete Agreement
Attachment VI Form of Lease Addendum

ExhibicT : denda to. The Eranchi

Exhibit E——Feorm-C Multi-Franchise Addendum

Exchibit-1 State Administrators and Agents for Service of Process
E Additional State Required FDD Disclosures

F Confidential Operations-State Required Agreement Addenda

G Manual Table of Contents

Lochibi s List of Current and Former Franchisees
Exchibit 1 : dend he Disel R
Exchibit I il
ExhibitI -+——Ferm-ef General Release-Agreement
Exhibit 13 v ::; i dential SreeHe

i) Eranchisee-Disclosure Questionnaire Acknowledgement Form

Exhibit K State Effective Dates

Receipts

ARCpoint Labs — 08/2425 FDD-Amendment iii



ITEM 1
THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

To simplify the language in this Eranchise Diselosure Doeument,~AEGdisclosure document,
“wes2", “us?”, and “ewrAny Test Franchising” means ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC, the franchisor.
“You,“your,and-Eranchisee” means the person—aﬂd—rts—ewqqers—rﬁmellrmmse%rs—a—b&smess or entity;
whe that buys the franchise from-AEG(the “Franchisee”). [fan entity is the Franchisee, “you” includes the

Franchisee’s owners.

The Franchisor

ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC was-erganized-asis a South Carolina limited liability company
formed on February 11, 2005. Our principal business address is 64303 Perimeter Center North-Main
Street, Suite %GJ—GreeHHH%Semh—Gare}ma%égﬂl—SB Atlanta, Georgia 30346. Our agents for service of
process are disclosed in Exhibit D to this disclosure document. We do not operate any ARCpoint Labs
businesses. As of December 31, 26232024, there were 438124 franchised ARCpoint Lab businesses in the

Hmﬁed—S%&Ges—WeéeﬂePepera%eaﬂ%APpoeﬁﬁ—L&bs—Bﬂsmesses operation.

From July 2005 until January 2010, we offered franchises under the “AccuDiagnostics” name and
mark that offered drug, alcohol, and patermty DNA testlng Since January 2010, we have only offered
franchlses under the “ARCpomt name. By : : 3

Our Parents. Predecessors and-Certain Affiliates

Our parent, Cresso Brands, LLC (“Cresso Brands”), is a Delaware limited liability company with
a principal business address of 2035 Colonial Boulevard, Fort Myers, Florida 33907. Cresso Brands is
owned by ALTN Holdings, LLC (“ALTN Holdings”), a Florida limited liability company with a principal
business address of 2035 Colonial Boulevard, Fort Myers, Florida 33907 and ARCpoint Group LLC
(“ARCpoint Group™), a Delaware corporation with a principal business address of 101 North Main Street,
Suite 304+E, Greenville, South Carolina 29601. The Lags Trust is the majority and controlling member of
ALTN Holdings with a principal business address of 2035 Colonial Boulevard, Fort Myers, Florida 33907.
ARCpoint Group’s parent is ARCpoint Inc., a Canadian corporation, (“ARCpoint Inc.””) whose principal
business address is 333 Bay Street, Suite 635, Toronto, Ontario, M5H 2R2, Canada.

AEG-Serviees; ARCPoint Group LLC (“AEG-Serviees™-whese ARCPoint Group”), a Delaware
limited liability company with a principal business address is-thesame-as-ouraddressof 101 North Main
Street, Suite E. Greenville, South Carolina 29601, provides clinical authority, administrative, customer
service, software as a service, data management, bill facilitation, general purchasing and other services to
our franchisees. AEGServieesARCPoint Group has never offered franchises in this or any other line of
business.

Our affiliate, Any Test Franchising, LLC (“AnyTestEranchistngATE”) is a Florida limited liability
company with a principal business address of 303 Perimeter Center North, Suite 575, Atlanta, Georgia,
30346. Since September 2004, Any—FestHranchising ATE has offered franchises under the “Any Lab Test
Now” name and mark that specialize in the collection of blood, urine, DNA or other human specimens for
analysis and administer certain types of injections and immunizations for the analysis portion of the
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business operations. As of December 31, 26232024, there were 224237 Any Lab Test Now businesses in
operation.

We do not have a predecessor. We do not have any other parents—or—affiliates that must-be
disclosedoffer franchises in thisTtemany line of business or provide products or services to our franchisees.

The Franchise Business

ARCpoint Labs businesses offer a variety of healthcare and safety services to commercial
businesses, including: screening, and related services both on and off-site; drug, alcohol, DNA and clinical
testing; background screens; occupational health and corporate wellness services including vaccines
(COVID, flu, etc.) and physicals; regulatory compliance services (primarily directed toward businesses who
fall under the U.S. Departrnent of Transportatlon s (“DOT”) rigid regulatory federal guldehnes) and
telehealth serv1ces, 4 : :

This—FranchiseDisclosure Documentrefersto—ARCpoint Labs businesses operate from retail
locations and provide additional products and services off-site to customers located within a defined
geographic territory (“Territory”). ARCpoint Labs businesses operate under our uniform standards
procedures, and specifications that incorporate our uniqgue methods and high standards of service, including
valuable know-how, information, confidential information, training, sources and specifications, methods of
Internet usage, and research and development, as may from time to time be added to, changed, modified,
withdrawn, or otherwise revised by us (the “System”). The distinguishing characteristics of the System
include our confidential operating procedures, the operations manual (“Manual”), the Marks (as defined
below), and the standards and specifications for equipment, products and services, signage, methods of
service, management and marketing programs, and sales techniques and strategies. We have the right to

change or otherwise modify the System and add, modify, or delete any of our approved services and
products at any time.
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ARCpoint Labs businesses are identified by our proprietary trade names, trademarks, service
marks, trade dress, designs, graphics, logos, emblems, insignia, fascia, slogans, drawings, and other
commercial symbols now or in the future associated with the System, whether or not they are registered
including, but not limited to, the “ARCpoint Labs” mark (collectively, the “Marks”).

This disclosure document sets forth the terms on which we currently offer franchises for ARCpoint
Labs businesses (“Businesses™). If you purchase a franchise, you must operate your Business in accordance
with our System and sign our standard franchise agreement (“Franchise Agreement”), which is attached to
this disclosure document as Exhibit B. We also offer franchises to existing franchisees who wish to open
additional Businesses. Existing franchisees must sign our then-current form of Franchise Agreement and

are subject to certain terms that may be different from franchisees opening their first Business as noted in
various items of this disclosure document.

The testing, screening, and related products and services provided at euARCpoint Labs business
brick and mortar retail feeationlocations are referred to in this disclosure document as the “Lab Operations”
portion of yeurthe business. ARCpoint Labs Business—Fhe Franchise-Agreementbusinesses also-grantsyou
therightte subcontract certain testing, screening, and related products by contracting with an approved
online customer intake and test scheduling platform that wil-aHew—yeurallows customers to schedule
laboratory services at a variety of collection sites, including non-ARCpoint Labs businesses
(“Subcontracted Services”). ¥%wﬂ—&lse—hw&th%&ght—tmder—th%&eh+s%greeme&ﬁe%
businesses also provide certain testing, screening, and related products and services on-site at customers’
or third parties’ businesses located within yeurtheir Territory (“Onsite Services”). Fhis—Franchise

Diselesure Documentrefers-eoHeetivelyte-The Subcontracted Services and Onsite Services are referred to
collectively as the “Onsite/Online Operations” portion of yeuran ARCpoint Labs business.

We, our affiliates, and our franchisees may solicit and negotiate national and regional agreements
with commerctal business-eustomersthird-party administrators (“TPAs”) that haweact as service agents that

provide or coordinate one or more drug and/or alcohol testing services to employers with locations
spanntrgthat span multiple territories under either a drug-free workplace program or DOT guidelines (each
a “TPA Account”). You may establish and administer a TPA Account for a business customer with its
headquarters or principal place of business within your Territory, and additional locations outside of your
Territory if the additional locations are owned and operated by the same parent company. You may also
service TPA Accounts administered by us, our affiliates or other franchisees. (See Item 12 for more
information about TPA Accounts).

We may;-in-our-sele-diseretions;-offer yeucertain qualified franchisees the opportunity to purchase
multiple Territories and enter into multiple Franchise Agreements (using—the—form—of-theFranchise

Agreeme&%a&aehed—&s—E*k&b&Gte%h*s—D&seles&r&Deeameﬂt—}at the same time;-which-will be-accompanied
by through a Multi-Franchise Addendum (the “MFA”) {the-eurrentformoefwhich is attached as-Sehedule 9

to-the Franchise-Agreement)-to this disclosure document as Exhibit C. Currently, there is no maximum
number of franchise agreements that may be signed in conjunction with an MFA. If you sign an MFA and
fail to satisfy the development deadlines specified in the addendum;MEFA, then we will have the right to
terminate any Franchise Agreements that you already signed for ARCpoint Lab Businesses that have not
commenced Lab Operations at the time of the breach. If you do not sign an MFA, you will have no rights
to develop or operate an ARCpoint Lab Business in more than one Territory unless you sign additional
Franchise Agreements.
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Market and Competition

ARCpoint Lab Businesses service the needs of commercial businesses. There are two target
markets, or “pillars,” of ARCpoint Labs businesses. The first pillar, Business to Business, targets
manufacturing, transportation, and construction businesses for toxicology testing, background screenings,
and other employer services. The second pillar, Judicial, targets attorneys practicing family and/or criminal
law, drug courts, and parole/probation offices for toxicology and DNA testing.

The market for the services offered by ARCpoint Labs businesses is developed and competitive,
though ever-changing. It is not seasonal. Technology and changes in legislation may directly affect the
market. ARCpoint Labs businesses compete with other businesses, including franchised operations, online
retailers, national chains, and independently owned companies offering similar services. You—may—alse

o el enl e llie e b s lossee b v e dien Lo Linten

Industry-Specific Laws

You must comply with all local, state, and federal laws and regulations that apply to your ARCpeint
Eabs-Business. Certain federal government agencies and many states have laws, rules, and regulations that
may apply to the products and services you will offer through your ARCpeintEabs-Business. Some states
may require you to obtain a state certification before being allowed to administer “instant” drug screens or
tests. Some states prohibit the use of “instant” drug screens.

You must comply with federal and state Clinical Lab Improvement Amendments regulations
(“CLIA”), which are complex standards that laboratories must meet depending on whether they are
providing low, medium, or high complexity lab services. The U.S. Food and Drug Administration
establishes standards for CLIA categorization, including knowledge, training and experience, reagents and
materials preparation, characteristics of operational steps, calibration, quality control, and proficiency
testing materials, test system troubleshooting and equipment maintenance, and interpretation and judgment.
You must operate your-ARCpeinttabs Business in accordance with CLIA regulations, which will vary
depending upon the complexity of testing that you provide.

Some states may also require you to buy a special license, have a certain designation, or employ
particular licensed or certified professionals, such as a phlebotomist, medical assistant, nurse, or physician
before providing clinical testing services. For example, in California, phlebotomists are licensed by the
California Department of Public Health, Laboratory Field Services. You may need to hire medical
personnel to operate your ARCpeinttabs-Business. You must comply with the regulations the DOT has
established dealing directly with drug testing laboratories, such as what laboratories can be used, the validity
of testing, how to process samples, and chain of command concerns. In addition, the DOT has specific
sections regarding urine testing, alcohol testing, and testing sites. The DOT rules have been adopted by
other industries._You also must comply with all regulations regarding the proper use, storage and disposal
of waste or other hazardous materials.
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ITEM 2
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Mr—Mirande-is-ourfounderEMPLOYEES OF ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP, LI.C

Kelly Crompvoets, Interim President and eurrently-serves-in-an-advisory-eapacity—FEromEebruary-
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2005-te-Oetober2021heDirector

Kelly Crompvoets has been our Interim President since March 2025. She has served as our
Chairmana Member of the Board- of Directors of Cresso Brands since August 2024 and as Chief Marketing
Officer for Cresso Brands since March 2025. She served as ATF’s Vice President of Marketing from
October 2021 to February 2025. From November 2012 to April 2021, she served in various roles for Home
Franchise Concepts, LLC in Irvine, California including as Vice President of Marketing from August 2016
to January 2018, Vice President of Franchise Relations from February 2005-te-Nevember2048,-he2018 to
February 2020 and Vice President of Operations - Budget Blinds from February 2020 to April 2021. Ms.
Crompvoets has held each of these positions in Anaheim Hills, California.

ami Ich Pr nt of Strat

Jamle Welch has been our Vice Premdent of Strategx since Ma¥ 2023 . She served as our Chief
ecttive e ree 3 A 3 M : has—been—the—Director of Strategic
Initiatives from October 2020 to May 2023 She served as our V1ce Premdent of Franchise Development
from December 2019 to October 2020. She served as our Development Director from August 2019 to
December 2019. She also served as our Go to Market Manager for Screening Solutions from October 2018
to December 2019. Ms. Welch has held each of these positions in Indianapolis, Indiana.

EMPLOYEES OF CRE BRANDS, LL

Lynn Brewer, Franchise Development Director

Lynn Brewer has been our Franchise Development Director since January 2024. She has also
served as ATF’s Franchise Development Director since January 2024. From April 2022 to January 2024,
she served as ATF’s Business Development Manager. From August 2021 to April 2022, she served as
ATF’s Business Development Assistant. Ms. Brewer has held these positions with us and ATF in Atlanta,
Georgia. From July 2020 to June 2021, she served as the Business Development Manager for Carbonell
Marketing Associates in Atlanta, Georgia. From August 2015 to August 2020, she was an educator at The
Cottage School in Roswell, Georgia.

Haigen Miran Franchise Development Dir r

Haigen Mirando has served as our Franchise Development Director since April 2025 in Greenville,

South Carolina. He also has served as ATF’s Franchise Development Director since August 2017 in
Greenville, South Carolina.

larissa Br k - Dir r

Clarissa Bradstock has served as a Member of the Board of Directors of Cresso Brands since August
2024. She also has served as ATE’s Chief Executive Officer

ot Decnsationnl e Dopenn ne
Ine—(ODBS”)and Director since March 2014. From July 2013 to March 2014, she served as ATF’s Acting

Chief Executive Officer. From June 2007 to July 2013, Ms. Bradstock served as ATF’s Chief Operating
Officer. She has also served as Chief Executive Officer of ALTN Houston, LLC since December 2013.

Ms. Bradstock has held each position in Atlanta, Georgia.
i i - John Constantine, Director

MzeJohn Constantine has served as evrChief Strategie Officer since August 2024—He-also-serves
as-a Member of the Board of Directors of Cresso Brands- in Greenville, South Carolina since August 2024.
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served-as-also has served as Chief Executive Officer of e&%a#ﬁ%’r&t&ACooint Group since October 2022,

as Chief Executive Officer of ARCpoint Corporate Labs, LLC “ACE>)-since July 2020 and as Chief

Executive Officer of AFG Services, LLC since September 2020. EremFEebruary2017to-Neovember 201-8;
he-served-as—eourChief Operating Officer—Since February 2016, he has been the Principal and Owner of

John A. Constantine Consulting in Atlanta, Georgia. Mr. Constantine has served on the Board of Directors
for Africa New Life Ministries since January 2022 in Portland, Oregon. He has also served as the Founder
of Umubano Group in Greenville, South Carolina- since January 2019. From August 2024 to April 2025
he served as AFG’s Chief Strategic Officer in Greenville, South Carolina. From November 2018 to August
2024, he served as AFG’s Chief Executive Officer. From February 2017 to November 2018, he served as
AFG’s Chief Operating Officer.

Presid | ChiefE e Officer- Robert M

Mr—MannAdam Blaine Ho, Director

Adam Blaine Ho has served as ourPresidentsince March 2023 and-as-our Chief Executive Officer

sinee-August 2024 He-also-serves-as-a Member of the Board of Directors of Cresso Brands—Freom-August
o o-Mareh-20 he-was-the Exceutive- Viee Presidentof CordantHealth-Solutions-in-Denver- Colorado:

Ms—Weleh-has-been-ourVice President-of Strategy since May 2023-Previously;she-2025. He has
also served as eurDirector-of StrategieInitiatives—fromOetober 2020-to-ARCpoint Inc.’s Interim Chief
Financial Officer since May 20623—She2025 and Director since October 2022. He has served as AEG s Viee
President-of Eranchise DevelopmentfromDeecemberWaverunner Capital Inc.’s Director since April 2024.

He has also served as Principal of Adamant Communications since June 2006. From November 2022 to
January 2024, he served as Hire Technologies Inc.’s Director. From February 2019 to October 2020-

She2022, he served as AEG s DevelopmentDireetorRSI International Systems Inc.’s Chief Executive
Officer. From August 20492016 to Deeember2049—She-alseOctober 2022, he served as AEGs-Ge-to
Market ManagerforSereening-SelationsR S| International Systems Inc.’s Director. From October 2018 to
December2049-September 2024, he served as Zincore Metals Inc.’s Director. From November 2014 to
July 2022, he served as Zincore Metals Inc.’s Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Ho has held each position in
Alberta, Canada.

Richard Simeone, Director

Richard Simeone has served as a Member of the Board of Directors of Cresso Brands in Ft. Myers,
Florida since August 2024. He has served as General Counsel of LTP Management Group, Inc. in Ft.
Myers, Florida since March 2000 and as an Attorney for Richard A. Simeone, P.A. in Ft. Myers, Florida
since March 2000.

ITEM 3
LITIGATION

Pending Matters:

Rachel DeMara vs. ARCpoint Franchise Group., LLC and Cresso Brands., LLC, American

Arbitration Association, AAA Claim No. 01-24-0007-6286. On_ September 6, 2024, the claimant-
franchisee brought an arbitration action against us and our parent, Cresso Brands, alleging inadequate
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franchise disclosures, failure to comply healthcare laws, and failure to provide various support services.
The arbitration demand included claims for misrepresentation, violation of the South Carolina Business
Opportunity Sales Act and Unfair Trade Practices Act, fraudulent inducement, breach of contract and
declaration that the Franchise Agreement void. On January 31, 2025, we filed an Answer disputing and
denying the claims, explaining our compliance with the law, and requesting the arbitrator to dismiss the

claims and reimburse our expenses. On February 3, 2025, Claimant voluntarily dismissed Cresso Brands.
The parties are engaged in discovery and the arbitration hearing is scheduled for November 10, 2025..

Lawsuits Filed Against Franchisees in 2024:

Enforcement of Non-Compete: ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC and ARCpoint Holdings, LLC vs.
Coastal Med Labs, LLC, George Hutnik, and Maureen Hutnik, U.S. District Court for the District of South
Carolina, Civil Action No. 6:24-cv-07721-DCC (December 31, 2024).

Other than these actions, no litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 4
BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 5
INITIAL FEES

InitialSingle Unit Franchise Fee

You must pay us an 1n1t1a1 franchlse fee (“Initial Franchlse Fee”) of $54 500 when you sign the
Franch1se Agreement O : aeh h , . .

Franchlse Fee is due when you sign the Franch1se Agreement The Initial Franchise Fee is fullv earned

upon payment, and there are no refunds under any circumstances.

As a member of the International Franchise Association (“IFA”), we participate in the IFA’s
VetFran Program. If you are a United States honorably discharged veteran, we will reduce the Initial
Franchise Fee by 10%.
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You also must pay the Initial Training Fee

e .. 9y in the amount Of $7 500

when you 51gn the Franchlse Agreement T—thsThe Initial Tralnlng Fee covers the eest—eftumon for the initial

MEA

For-the first ARCpointLabsBusiness-you develop-pursuant-to-anMEA(or, if you are an entity

your principal owner contact), your first full-time medical assistant (or phlebotomist) and your manager (if

you have hired a manager). The Initial Training Fee is fully earned upon payment, and there are no refunds

under any circumstances.

During our last ﬁscal year, which ended on December 31, 2024, the Initial Franchise Feets¥$§4§9@

b&smess—F ees Dald ranged from $39, 500 ( each for nurchase of rnultmle terrltones) to $54 500 The factors

that influenced our decision to adjust the Initial Franchise Fee is-discountedincluded the number of locations
to be opened by $5;600-from-the franchisee, if it’s an additional location for a franchisee, the length of time
the franchisee had been associated with an affiliate of ours, and the size of the Territory (as defined in Item
12). We reserve the right to take these and other factors into consideration when offering adjustments to
the Initial Franchise Fee youpaid-in the future.

Reduced Initial Franchise Fees Under the MFA

We offer a reduced Initial Franchise Fee for the—previensfranchisees that develop multiple
ARCpoint Labs Business—FEor-exampleifyousignfivebusinesses under the MFA as follows:

Business Initial Franchise Fee
First $54.500
Second $49.500
Third 44,500
Fourth and Additional 39,500

and—w%wﬂi—ne&ref&nd—yea—anﬁaﬁ—ef—th%ﬂ%al—fees—me}udmgare not refundable even 1f you fa11 to

develop any ARCpoint Labs businesses by the deadlines set forth in the MFA or if any Franchise
Agreement(s) subject to the MFA areis terminated.

ARCpoint Labs — 08/2425 FDD-Amendment 9



If you sign two or more Franchise Agreements at the same time as anthe MFA to develop a set
number of ARCpoint Labs businesses, you will only pay the Initial Training Fee and-theBusiness

Development TrainingFee-for the first ARCpoint Labs business that you develop.

ITEM 6
OTHER FEES
Type of Fee Amount Due Date Remarks
(Note 1)
~ertifiod Professional . . ) " .
. : ¥ >t g youreq E g€
& perse g Trai g' Requirec
Fee & ) ~F g you } aarac :
perse & Recui g!I . .g he
Royalty Fee The-greaterPayable as | DuePayable by = 24
follows: ACH by the Sales-during the previous-month™ -
7% of 7% 10%15th day of | Yeuwill-beginpaying Royalties-to-us
« 2 each month for sememrernnLonin e mne e
preceding-monthly- the previous Gross-Salesfrom-Onsite/Online-or-
Gross Sales-or- calendar month. | Eab-Operations—Beginning-on-the-
Revenue per month earhier-of-the-date-you-commenee-
with a minimum of your-Lab-Operations-or-the-deadline-
$350 per month £er—eemmenem-g—yem‘—]:&b—9peﬁaﬁeﬁs
EMinimum- pomthetmnehie e e e
Reyalty?)(Note 2) shat-pay-us-the greater of the-
Prosendi oo Dlinip el
T e
et bl n e s
ffposisones
. TED
RC .Ellgii Hyeu
Bustnessfes)yBeginning the first full

month after your Business opens.
Fees will be collected electronically

by ACH.
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Brand Fund-
ContributienDocto
r Referral Fee

Payable quarterly

by ACH and due
by the 10%15th

day of eaehthe
following month
for the previous

Centribution™)Up (o

$2 per requisition
and/or injection

quarter.

Sl eptsibntienendh b s
tests performed by ARCpoint
businesses must be ordered by a
physician. We may provide the
physician, but you will be required to
pay the per-test or per-injection
Doctor Referral Fee. If the business
is owned by a physician or recruits its

own physician, then the physician
can refer the test and forgo the
Doctor Fee with our prior approval.
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Monthly- Currently-$300-per- | DuePayable by I
Technology Fee month; starting 60 ACH by the various-technology platforms-and-
days after signing 10%15th day of st s s
Franchise Agreement | each month for | maintenance-of technology systems
until you epen- the previous Wereserve-therightteuperader
yeurcommence Lab calendar month. | medify-andaddnewseftware—We-
Operations leeation- reserve the right to enter into a master
and $450 per month heense-agreement-with-any-sotbware-
thereafter;-per- e
Busi OTOBYHOS
. g
PO ) isees. €3
. , ) .
. . yredq o
grecmen
paj i e i
e
lifieations, ditional sof '
. ;

5 . ) » | ed
| . lodi on FA See.
3.6:2.The Technology Fee covers
ongoing staff support and
maintenance of technology systems.
We have the right to increase the
Technology Fee; however, the
Technology Fee shall not exceed
$600 per month.

ApavaHHPAAS | $350-per Dilledbmpundlone | i lescnsep v o lelopd base
OSHA- yearCurrently 2% of | ineurred:Payable | all-in-one-medical-compliance-
Comaptaaes Gross Revenue per by ACH by the sodtrmeeselation et Bolesdma s B
EeeNational month. We may 15th day of each | HIPAA-comphance by-helpingyou-
Marketing Fund increase this to 3% of | month for the achievetHustrateand-maintain-
Gross Revenue. previous calendar | eomplianee-forCoveredEntities{as-
month. cebimedbppd s LIRS st e Dol
extent-of-federal HIPAA-regulation
fhmeesmipbanes mnnesemenin e
i fec o e e o lelon
Eosodesmsliones o lobio s o msanne
OSHA-and-safety-requirements-in-
e e

Item 11 for additional information

regarding the National Marketing
Fund.
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Late Fee. | | ’ . | . .
“heek_or Insufici AL, 'lj : il . f?;.
Funds E beati Py Funds. ’ il '
fesseretft8%per
R
sbeeloseo e Lo
Surel T 0 of total . | e . | ] 5 P
Ek}il{g% El{}’ fE% fEE} hlif%El’ % iiiEifs Ek}El{g% El
sehaee Tocobue o0 ot ol
. .
fes. - past ’
> | | ineludi
Pocpiped oot | shallecninne o wmewrred | reguired-GrossSalesreportor
EeeLocal aceruc-monthly-until- financial-statement-when-due—"The-
Advertising euredA total of Looheleerne ot s e
Requirement $15,000 for the first st e aieed e pal Dl
12 months of Lab Sales Reportis-due-on-the 10™-of
Operations; each-month—Should-the 10" bea-
Beginning in the 13th srecleend thensnbeahedoneshonld b e
month of Lab donc-on-the-folowing-business

Operations, the
oreater of 3% of your

Gross Sales per
twelve month period,

or $9.000 per 12
months thereafter)

day=You are required to spend this
amount on local marketing
promotion and advertising of your
Business. If you fail to meet the
Local Advertising Requirement, then
yvou must pay us the difference
between what you spent during an
applicable month and the Local
Advertising Requirement, which we
will contribute to the National
Marketing Fund.
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Eameeind copmealede i frepeeed | Aesenardue oo lndhoee Lo
ReviewAdvertisin | inspeetionsineluding | monthly by ACH | furnishreperts; Business Reecordsor
g Cooperative/ travelexpenses-and- or check due by | etherinformation-asrequired;orte-
Multi-Area reasonable-aceounting | the 21st day of Lemaibee e een sl b
Marketing and-attorney-s-fees1 % | the month for the | erifanauditdiselosesan
to 3% of Gross previous calendar | underpayment-of3%-ormore-ofthe-
Revenue, if month. amount-duc-forany-period-covered-
implemented in your bemmebdis s ten e e Lo
market area Hhei b esndua e e Lo
that-Franchisee’s-consentorifan-
somdiidialenan ot ceon bee
conducted—business—in—an-unowned
fopmomeithonlomresnieny
time, there are no Advertising
Cooperatives in effect. We reserve
the right to implement cooperatives
and/or multi-area marketing in other
markets in the future. We will have
no control on any fees imposed by
such cooperatives. If you are not
part of a cooperative/multi-area
marketing, you are expected to
advertise locally in your Territory
(see Local Advertising Requirement).
Neon-Comphanee- | Upte-$2563$200 per As incurred e
Feelnitial Training | person per day Bosopednme e s ol le e
for Additional perted-These fees are only incurred if
Persons more than three people attend the
Initial Training, although we may
elect to waive this fee.
X B 65.00¢ ) ) ;
. ) YAOIETS f 3 )
gg i . g ceanchi .
. b
. o di C o derati g::
; | ] | | ..
| I ]
General- Guidanee- | Reasonablecosts$500 | As incurred R e
EeeAdditional per day (two day b omeme o idinne s e
Assistance /. minimum) plus travel determine-that-you-are-using-out
Onsite Training at | and living expenses i i
Your Location (Note 3) anunintended-manner-Additional
charges only incurred for at-location
assistance.
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Addittonal( crtilic | Fhen-etrrent As-inewrredime | SheuwldFranchiseerequestlf you
d Professional fees$225 per person of Training require additional Certified
Collector Training | attending training, Professional Collector Training or
Fee plus eestsandour onsite-assistanec—and-Franehisor
travel expenses we- deems-itneeessarytraining for more
inenr(if an than four people.
omesllaien Lol Cont | Saleeneeed | Hoeennaibtesn b cnpeelop e
FeeDOT Breath person attending such | of Training scheduleyourtramingvisit-youwwith-
Alcohol training, plus our Bobilled e diseet oo nn
Technician travel expenses (if expenses-hetrred-by-tsat-thepoint
Training Fee any) ofyoureaneellation-1f you require
additional DOT Blood Alcohol
Technician Training, or training for
more than four people.
Lmmaliiee Currenthy-$4508350 Lrenthebetfore | Payable so-helpdobmm oo o foomi
MeetingsConferen | per persons e sl s s e oo
ce or Refresher dateAs incurred e el o Db e
Training Fees before you attend —Fhis-will-be-
chapoednecae ol s sreaihle
mrvotee—Gmonths-betore-the
conference-date. You are also
responsible for all travel and living
expenses for you and your employees
who attend.
Transfer Fee $0 - $7,500 plus any | Prior to Payable before you transfer your
broker / commission acceptance of Franchise Agreement.
fee owed to a broker | transfer

or consultant (Note 3)

Cost of audit plus

30 days after

1.5% interest per
month on
understatement

billing

We pay all audit costs unless the
audit shows an understatement of at
least 2% of Gross Revenue for any
month.

Late Payment/
Interest

$100 or 5% per

occurrence plus 1.5%
interest per month
(or, if lower, the
maximum interest

rate allowed by
applicable law)

30 days after due

Payable on late payments.

date

Insufficient Funds

$100 or 5% of the

Fee

amount due,
whichever is greater

Upon demand

Payable if any attempted payment
you make to us is returned for
insufficient funds.
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el Then-eurrentfeesplus | Asineurredl pon | Alemployees ou must betratned-by
FrainingCosts of | eostsand-expenses- demand R e
Collection we-tnenrAs incurred previde-pay any sueh-training, you-
shall-pay-our-then-eurrent-fees-for-
b training. 1
anddamages. expenses through
appeal, collection costs, and
reasonable attorneys’ fees that we
incur in connection with the-
tratningyour failure to make any
required payments
Legal Costs As incurred Upon demand In a legal proceeding between you
and us, the prevailing party is entitled
to recover from the losing party
reasonable attorneys’ fees, court
costs and expenses.
. Thedith ; ;
Recui g] | ‘i‘Uon f . .3,1
e lnnes e demand el te e e e e
Eeelnsurance selepiine enebone the-difference between-the-amount-
e . .
) T 3 pet o4 i )
5 Eig,EEE | 'lg f he T |
st 3-months-after FEund-Payable if you fail to obtain or
R provide proof of required insurance
Dpemntiom 0000 1a and we obtain such insurance on your
next9-menths,fora- behalf.
total of $15,000-for-
thefirst- 1 2-months:-
N L e
oo Dl s
sl e ndhp e d
or-$9.000-per12-
months-
thereafter)Reimburse
ment of insurance
premiums, plus a
20% administrative
fee
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Unauthorized- S$300 per Asnetired| pon | Fhisfeeispayable-intothe Brand-
Socsonliine oceufrenee demand e e e s
Eeelndemnificatio | incurred advertisingindolation-of the-terms-
n ofthe-Franchisc-Agrcement:
must indemnify and defend us from
liabilities arising from vour operation
of the business or use of our Marks
and System in violation of the
Franchise Agreement. Liabilities
include without limitation
accountants, attorney, and expert
witness fees, investigation costs
courts costs, and other litigation
expenses.
Db Costs-ofevaluation- Asinenrred Payable if we-evaluate-anewproduet;
Produet- (estimated-to-be- days prior to serviee,-or-proposcd-supplier
e approximately-$500- | renewal i you te-be-added-
EeeRenewal Fee - $10,000 asrenew your franchise for an
appreved-venderadditional 10-year
term.
ReselutionComput | nevrforresponding | incurred or as S esin el sdnes conen e
er and to-a-customer agreed setheomp s nnd e seeside
Communications | complaint-which- giftcard; retund;-or-othervalue-to-the
Equipment e e s g e adde e
Upgrades and ool be bopaan thesste-Y ou must purchase
Maintenance $26-and-SH66 upgrades and pay for maintenance for
more than $1,000 per your computer and communications
occurrence equipment, including upgrades for
software, when we require you to do
S0.
Onsite Clinical Cost of audit and As incurred Payable if conditions necessitate a
Audit inspection (eurrenthy- review to be performed, to include
$($600 per day, plus reasonable suspicion that violations
costs and expenses) of your Franchise Agreement(s) or
any federal or state law and/or
regulations are occurring or have
occurred.
Laspemee | Slemmeeebmbose | O Fleopnibieslinin lannmnec e
Social Media and | eureestsplusa20%- | demandAnnually | meayebtaininsuranceforyou-and
Local Directory admntstrative- by the end of o e P e en 0 U
Listings feelnitial annual fee is | May instranec-obtatned; phas20%-of the-
Management $300 (currently), premivm-as-an-administrative-cost-for
although the vendor A i -Required fee
may increase this fee for SEQ directory listings
in the future management. We pay this fee to the
vendor.
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: ) | ) )
ManagementFee 3250-per-day; ) . 8¢ =t
ARE-OXPORSES . ) .
eath o gre . g
Eees-intheevent | Damages;costs- As-ineurredUpon | Inthe-eventofterminationforany-
of termination-due | expenses;reasonable- | demand cebhpliolonn el s b L
EranchiseeLiquida | unpaid-Reyalties; 5 5 5
ted Damages e frebodine pensena e o foon
DamagesAverage sebthpep oo oo e s ol o
monthly Royalty Fee Erpleppste penenedine e n L
owed over the 12 e T
month period prior to any-othcramounts-duc-to-us-orour
termination affilates:
multiplied by the
lesser of 36 months or Liquidated Damages-are-an-amount-
the number of months cqual-to-theaverage Royalty-owed by
remaining in the term you{evenifnotpaid)permonth-over
of the Franchise e e
Agreement oo liemenian o g Lo e
. .
| I e | b 10
! 9
f 2
~oyartypel *
. . f, .
pe ’g} P
. % . E. ) .
; E £ » &
AgreementPayable if we terminate
the Franchise Agreement due to your
default.
. ) , ) | i )
;51. cp . . f ; , ¥ 5
ineluc g’ . roreattormeys e
attorneys—iees : ; i A . e
Agreement:
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(1) Unless otherwise noted, all of the fees or charges described in this Item derive from the

Franchise Agreement and are non-refundable, payable to us, and generally are uniformly imposed on all
franchisees receiving this offering. However, in certain unique circumstances, we may reduce or waive a
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fee for a particular franchisee. We require electronic withdrawal of monthly fees and payments from your
bank account..

(2- ) “Gross Sales—TFhe-term—Gross-SalesRevenue” means the total seHingpriee-of all
produets-and-receipts derived from services performed or products sold atfrem;-er-threugh-your ARCpeint

FEabsby the Business, wherever located and directly or indirectly related to the Business, whether through

Lab Or)eratrons or On51te/0nhne Oneratlons whether or not sold or performed at or from o

B&smes&eperaﬂeﬂ—wdieﬂ}er—fer—e&shre%eredﬁ coupons, services DronertV or other means of exchange and
regardless of collection in the case of credrt }Pyeu—eperat%mef%than—eﬂﬁképemt—babs%&smess—the

detemqmﬂ}g—whether—a—Mﬂﬁmﬂm—Reya#yLrs—dﬂe Gross Revenue excludes sales tax recemts that you must

by law collect from customers and that you actually pay to the government, promotional or discount
coupons to the extent that you realize no revenue, and employee receipt of services or products, if free, or
any portion not paid for by an employee.

3) Upon request, trainers may be scheduled for onsite training. We will charge you this fee

only if you require additional assistance at your Business location. We may increase or decrease this fee

at any time. You are also responsible for any travel and living expenses for any representative that visits
your Business.

(4) You do not have to pay a Transfer Fee if you transfer your Business to a corporation or
limited liability company in which your owners are the majority owners, or if you transfer yvour Business
to an adult child, parent, sibling, or spouse of an owner. You will pay a reduced Transfer Fee of $3,750 if
you transfer your interest in the Franchise Agreement to another approved franchisee of ours. If the transfer
includes a prospective franchisee introduced by a broker or a consultant, the Transfer Fee you pay will
include any commission and/or other payment owed to the broker or consultant.

ITEM 7
ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT:-
SINGLE ARCPOINT LABS BUSINESS

Amount Method of To Whom
Expenditure (1) Low High When Due Payment is to
Payment .
be Paid
Initial Franchise Fee (4+2) $54,500 $54,500 Lump sum Upon Signing Us
Franchise
Agreement
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Amount Method of To Whom
Expenditure (1) Low High P When Due Payment is to
ayment .
be Paid
Initial Training Fee (2) $4+27,500 | $487,500 | Lump sum Upon Signing Us
Franchise
Agreement
e seesleanen I Emng
o $5,000 $5,000 Lump Sum Eranchise- Us
& 3 Agreement
TFrainingTravel and Living| $01.000 $5,425 Asincurred | AstaewrredDuring Third-
Expenses (4per person) training PartiesAirline
(3) s, Hotels
Restaurants
etc.
Insuranee(5)Rent or Real | $4:50020, | $24,4958 As agreed As Incurred e
Estate and Improvements 000 0,000 Partieslessor
(4) Contractors
Professional FeesOffice $4,500 $98,000 As As Incurred Third Parties
Furniture, Fixtures & Inewrredagr
Equipment (5) eed
Décor Items (6) 2,000 $6,000 As agreed Before Beginning Vendors
Lab Operations
Computer Hardware- $2,550 $9,8005.5 | Asagreed As Incurred S
&Equipment, Software, 00 PartiesVendor
and Telephone System (7) s
) Lsnn S Inveice Sl ety
Leasehold Improvements- | $20,0001, | $804,000 | As agreed As Incurred Third-
¢HTesting Equipment (8) 500 PartiesApprov
ed Suppliers
e $3,6004.5 | $16,0002 | Asagreed As Incurred Us or Third
Insurance (9) 00 4,495 PartiesInsuran
ce Company/.
Agent
Signage (10) $2,000 $7,000 As agreed Before Beginning Fhird-
Lab Operations PartiesVendor
S
Furniture; Fixtures &- $4.500 $89,000 As As Incurred b
Eequipment(PLegal & Agreedincu PartiesVendot
Accounting Fees (11) rred s
Sunnli $500 $8.000 St Lab.C . e
Initial Inventory9 (12) $10,750 $22,500 As agreed Before Opening S
PartiesApprov
ed Suppliers
Business Licenses & $100 $2,000 As incurred Before Beginning b
Permits Lab Operations PartiesGovern
ment.
Agencies
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Amount Method of To Whom
Expenditure (1) Low High P When Due Payment is to
ayment .
be Paid
Dues, Subscriptions, and $300 $32,500 As incurred As Incurred Third-
Memberships (H13) PartiesVendor
S
Additional Funds — 6 $54,000 $72,000 As agreed As Incurred Third-
Months (4214) Partiesl andlo
rd, Us
Employees,
Vendors
TOTAL $175:300816| $342.220
ESTIMATED- 5,700 $310,420
INFHAL-
INVESTMENT-
(3(15)
NOTES:-

[@)) Estimated Initial Investment. The above are estimates of a franchisee’s total initial investment in
one ARCp01nt Lab Bus1ness 1nclud1ng both On51te/Onhne Operatlons and Lab Operatlons The

+(2)

and—nen—ref&ndab}em}depanyerre&mstanee&eﬂeepmd—Fees pa1d to Vendors or other supphers may

or may not be refundable dependmg on thelr pohcres or your arrangements with them. lrn—seme

Busrne&s—ln certain crrcurnstances you may be required to travel to eusten}er—scustomer locations
in a vehicle that contains removable signage. We do not require any certain type of vehicle for this
use. If you do not own a vehicle, you may be required to buy, lease, or rent one. These costs are
not included in the above table.

Initial Franchise Fee—SeeHtem-5-fora-deseription-of the Initial Eranchise Fee—

2— and Initial Training Fee. -Seettem—S5—fora-deseription—ofYour Initial Franchise Fee and Initial

Training Fee will be due upon signing the Franchise Agreement and are fully earned upon payment. As

noted in Item 5. we reduce the Initial Franchise Fee-

4(3)

3:(4)

refuné—ab}eand—rs—net—umfennl-}fnnpesed- or any other fees under any circumstances.

Training Travel and Living Expenses- (per person). You will be responsible for transportation,
food, and lodging expenses while attending our initial training program in Greenvile,Seuth
CarelinaAtlanta, Georgia. The total cost will vary depending on the number of people attending,
how far you travel, and the type of accommodations you choose.-Underlimited-eircumstaneces;we

ERms e se il fes

Rent or Real Estate and Improvements. If you do not own adequate space for an approved site, you
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must lease the space for your Business. Generally, this will include first and last months’ rent, plus
a_security deposit. Typical locations for ARCpoint Labs businesses are retail strip centers
shopping centers with large anchor stores or on streets with heavy traffic traveling to malls and
office buildings. The typical size of a Business is 550 to 1,500 square feet. The terms and
conditions of all agreements relating to the purchase, lease, and alteration of the property will be
negotiated by all involved parties; however, we require you to include certain lease provisions.

(5) Office Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment. This includes a fax machine, copier, calculator, office
chair, trash can, file cabinet, microwave, safe, cash box, time clock, two refrigerators, paper
shredder, two storage carts, etc.

(6) Décor Items. Decorations may include the designated “look” and “feel” of ARCpoint Labs

businesses including a desk, dividers, branded artwork and promotional signage, clock, etc.

(7 Computer Equipment, Software, and Telephone System. While we do not require any specific
vendors for computer, Internet connectivity, and communications equipment, we require that you
meet certain minimum standards established periodically in the Manual. You will be required to
purchase a PC or Mac as specified in the Manual for use in the operation of yvour Business. This
will include a monitor, keyboard, mouse and printer. You will be required to purchase software as
described in the Manual. If you plan to participate in serving clients who use FormFox, or eScreen
an 1Pad with specifications for e-signature and a bar code scanner will be required. This estimate
also includes a two-line phone system as well as two telephones with voicemail.

(8) Testing Equipment. You will be required to purchase various testing equipment, including, without

limitation, a Breath Alcohol Testing Instrument. All testing equipment must be purchased from an
approved supplier.

9) Insurance. You must obtain and maintain, at your own expense, the insurance coverage we require
in your Franchise Agreement, and satisfy other insurance-related obligations. Please note that if
you have had prior issues or claims from previous operations unrelated to the operation of an
ARCpoint Labs business, your rates may be significantly higher than those estimated above. The
estimate contemplates insurance costs for six months.
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+0—(10) Signage. Signage will vary from location to location based upon local ordinances and

standards set by your landlord and the type of unit you operate. The costs include, but are not
limited to, exterior signs. All signs must be pre-approved by us prior to your purchasing them for
the lab.

(11) Legal & Accounting Fees. These fees will be paid by vou in order to hire an attorney and an
accountant to assist with the formation of your legal entity, to review this disclosure document and
to review your proposed lease agreement.

(12)  Initial Inventory. You must purchase various initial inventory, including, without limitation, certain

test kits and personal protectlve equrpment All 1n1t1a1 1nventory rnust be purchased from our
approved supphers ! : . : :

+H=(13) Dues and Subscriptions. You, your Designated Manager, or, if you are an entity, your Managing

Owner, must become members of the National Drug & Alcohol Screening Association (“NDASA”)
for at least the first year you operate your ARCpeinttabs-Business. We also strongly recommend
joining your local Chamber of Commerce, the Society for Human Resource Management, and/or
other local business networking organizations. These expenses are typically not refundable.

12-(14) Additional Funds. This rumberrepresents-anis estimate of your additional initial start-up expenses

for the first 6six months of your Lab Operations. These expenses include rent and lease deposits,
payroll costs, local advertising, fees paid to us such as Royalty Fees, Technology Fees, and National

Advertlsrng Fund contributions, and other operatlng costs but not any draw or salary for you. We

Bﬂsmess—‘#%hava( 15) Totals We rehed on th%rnore than 18 years of experience ef—eﬂr—eﬁﬁc—ers
our—affiliates,—and-our—franchiseesin the laboratory services business to arrive—atcompile these
estimates. You should review these figures carefully with a business advisor before
deeidingmaking any decision to purchase the franchise. We do not provide financing arrangements
for you. If you obtain financing from others to pay for some of the expenditures necessary to
acquire-an-ARCpeintabs Businessestablish and operate your Business, the cost of financing will
depend on your creditworthiness, collateral, lending policies, financial condition of the lender
regulatory environment, and other factors.

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

MULHFPEEARCPOINTEABS BUSINESSES-UNDER A MULTI-FRANCHISE ADDENDUM._
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TWO TO FIVE ARCPOINT LABS BUSINESSES

‘ FOR

Amount To Whom
. Method of .
Expenditure . When Due Payment is to
Low High Payment :
be Paid
Total Estimated Initial $175;300510[$342,22053 1
Investment for one 5,700 0,420
ARCpoint Labs business
| (See Hem-5table above):)
Initial Franchise Fee for 2-5 On Sienine Franchise
ARCpoint Labs $49,500 | $173,000 | Lump Sum f & Us
busi o greement
usinesses
e
L L R T
for2-5-ARCpointLabs
Businesses{Exeludingany- [$224,;800521[$545;220848  (Excludes any costs associated with developing
costs-assoetated-with- 5,200 3,420 |individual ARCpoint Labs businesses for units 2-5)

o e-In nchise 0 he(1) When you sign
MFA you will be requlred to sign Franchise Agreements for the number of ARCpomt Labs businesses that
you commit to develop and to pay the Initial Franchise Fee for each committed ARCpoint Lab-Business-in
sb e

Labs business. This estimate assumes that you will commit to develop between two and five
ARCpoint Labs businesses. For your first Franchise Agreement, the initial franchise fee is $54,500,
and is 1ncluded in the 1n1t1a1 1nvestment for your ﬁrst ARCpomt Labs busmess Fer—yeu{—seeeﬁd

(2) For your second Franchise Agreement, the initial franchise fee is $49,500. For your third Franchise

Agreement, the initial franchise fee is $44.500. For your fourth and fifth Franchise Agreement, the
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initial franchise fee is $39.500.

ITEM 8
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES-ANDPRODUHCTS

General

We require that you establish and operate your Business in compliance with your Franchise
Agreement. You must strictly follow our product and service specifications detailed in the Manual we
provide to you or other written materials from us, which we may modify from time to time, and which may
be in print or electronic format. We require you to use an electronic version of the Manual and will require
you to access the document using the Internet or an intranet created and supported by us. Our standards
and specifications have been prescribed in order to maintain a uniform standard of high quality, value,
customer recognition, advertising support and availability to be furnished to the public in connection with
our Marks. In operating the Business, all products and supplies must conform to our standards and
specifications which have been established through vears of experience. In the future, we may modify our
product and service specifications.

The following two sentences may be applicable in your particular state: “The corporate practice of
medicine doctrines restrict layperson-franchisees from dictating the medical equipment and supplies related
to clinical testing to be used in the operation of this franchised business. These sorts of decisions must be
made by a licensed medical professional.”
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Required Purchases

You must purchase specified products, procure all equipment, inventory, signage, fixtures
furniture and décor items required for the operation of your Business from our approved suppliers. We will
provide vou a list of approved vendors or suppliers for these items. Not all products and services are
available in all locations. Currently, we are not an approved or designated vendor or supplier of these
required purchases, although we or an affiliate reserve the right to do so in the future, in which case you

will pay the then-current price in effect for goods or services purchased from us or an affiliate.

As of the date of this disclosure document, your required purchases include:

(1) you may use only marketing and promotional materials that meet our standards. You also

must use our approved advertising agency as well as our approved location listings management service,
SOCI;

(2) you are required to utilize the services from our required or preferred lab testing partners
to ensure the guality and efficacy of the lab testing services and to get volume discounted pricing for all
Businesses. Currently we use qualified national or regional laboratories to perform the analysis of blood
urine, saliva, and buccal swab samples for tests for your customers. Unapproved laboratories or injectables
suppliers are not permitted without our prior approval as reflected in Approval of Suppliers, below;

3) you are required to purchase your outdoor store sign from our approved vendor as part of
our agreement to get volume discounted pricing for all Businesses. We will consider your use of another
sign vendor if you find a more competitive price while still matching the quality of the product and service;

(4) you are required to use our approved vendor for all background checks as part of our
agreement to get volume discounted pricing for all Businesses; and

(5) you are required to purchase our technology platforms for your Business, including
computer hardware and software. As of the date of this disclosure document, you are required to purchase
a computer system to facilitate day-to-day lab operations. The basic requirements of this system include e-
mail access, accounting (which includes point of sale capability), cloud-based customer results portal,
record and file keeping capabilities as well as word processing for letters and other documents. You also
are required to use our LEO point of sale, scheduling and results portal, WooCommerce, Constant Contact,
Pricing Portal, and Quickbooks Online. We may in the future establish different sales reporting systems
and CRM systems as we consider appropriate for the accurate and expeditious reporting of Gross Revenue

and other financial information. In such event, you must fully cooperate with us in implementing any such
system at each Business and at your expense equip your Business with such sales recording devices as we

may require.

NDASA Networking Organizations

Additionally-Y ou, your Designated Manager, or, if you are an entity, your Managing Owner, must
become members of the National Drug & Alcohol Screening Association (“NDASA”) during the first year
after the signing of your Franchise Agreement. We recommend that you continue your NDASA
membership and attend the NDASA conference annually thereafter. You are responsible for the costs of
the conference, including, but not limited to, lodging, transportation, food, salary, and any course materials.
We also strongly recommend you join your local Chamber of Commerce, and any other local business
networking organizations that we specify.
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You must maintain insurance policies in types and amounts as specified by us periodically in the

Manual, including, but not limited to the following:

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability- Statutory Workers’ Compensation and
Employer’s Liability of $1.000,000/$1.000,000/$1.000,000;

B. General Liability Occurrence Based - $1,000,000 per occurrence, $3,000,000 aggregate (per
location) for bodily injury and property damage, including broad from contractual liability. Coverage must
insure vou, and name us as an additional insured against all claims, suits, obligations, liabilities, and
damage, including attorneys’ fees, based upon or arising out of actual or alleged personal injuries or
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property damage relating to the use or condition of the Business. The policy must also stipulate that we
shall receive a statutory notice of cancellation;

C. Medical Professional liability coverage - Occurrence based - insuring you, your medical
professional and us with coverage limits of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 aggregate. The policy
must cover all services provided and the policy must also stipulate that we shall receive a 30-day prior
written notice of cancellation;

D. Data Breach coverage in an amount not less than $500,000 insuring both you and us, against all
claims, suits, obligations, liabilities and damage, including attorneys’ fees, based upon or arising out of
actual or alleged data breach or cybercrimes relating to the use or condition of the Business. The policy

must also stipulate that we shall receive a 30-day prior written notice of cancellation;

E. Fire and lightning, extended coverage, theft, vandalism and malicious mischief, flood (if the
Business is located in a Designated Flood Hazard Area), and sprinkler leakage insurance on the Business
and all fixtures, equipment, supplies and other property used in the operation of the Business, for not less
than 100% of the replacement value of the same, except that an appropriate deductible clause will be

permitted;

E. Such additional insurance as may be required by the terms of any lease or mortgage for the
Business;
G. Non-Owned Automobile Liability, having limits no less than $1.000,000 and no less than required

under vour state’s laws; and

H. Such additional insurance as required by us based on customary industry practices at such time.

All insurance providers must be rated “A” by A.M. Best’s guide. Certificates of Insurance
evidencing such coverages must be provided to us upon annual renewal of the insurance coverage, as well
as at any time upon our request. The policies must also stipulate that we will receive a 30-day prior written
notice of cancellation. In the event you fail to obtain or provide proof of the required insurance and keep
the same in full force and effect, we may (but are not required to) obtain such insurance on your behalf, and

you shall immediately reimburse us for such cost.

Telemedicine/Augmented Medicine

You may purchase virtual medical services using diagnostic tools and procedures performed by a

telepresentor, under the direct supervision of a distant provider(~FelemedicinetAugmented Medieine
Serviees™);, including DOT physicals, other clearance physicals, and virtual doctors’ visits of other types

from our designated approved supplier.

Third Party Administration of Program Management

You must use either our approved software eran-Approved-Supplierfor third-party administration
of program management services, including transmission of protected health information (“PHI”) and
personally identifiable information (“PII”’), storage of PHI and PII, storage of other patient records,
communication of results with patients, and communication of results with physicians, physician groups,
and applicable employers.
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Clinical Authority and Oversight Services

You must purchase the following servicesfrom-AHEG-Serviees, which are designed to ensure that
all patient records are reported and maintained correctly:

. Account setup and maintenance with our approved laboratory partners and clinical vendors

. Account setup and maintenance of SharePoint and my.arcpointlabs/MAPL andRymedi-(or other
emergent technology) (collectively, “Clinical Authority and Oversight Services”). AEG-Servieesis
theenb e ced Do liee Lopthe oo foe

Our affiliate, AEGServieesARCpoint Group, is an approved supplier (but not the only approved
supplier) of Clinical Authority and Oversight Services, administrative, customer service, software as a

serv1ce data management, and general purchasing-—AFG-Services-is-the-only-Approved-Suppherfor-third-
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During-our2023-fiseal-year—we-derived-$551645 2025, AFG Services, LLC was an approved

supplier of these services. During the year ended December 31, 2024 our affiliate, AFG Services, LLC,
derlved $470,877 in revenue from the sale or lease of products or services to franchisees—Thisrevenue

0,

%h%sa}%er—le&s&eﬂafeduets—er—semees—teour franchlsees Wthh 1ncluded customer service, admlmstratlv

clinical, software and support services, to the franchisees and their accounts. This information was derlved
from AFG Serviees*Services, LLC’s unaudited financial statements.

s’

We estimate that about +810% to 2315% of your expenditures for leases and purchases in
establishing your ARCpoint Labs business will be for goods and services that must be purchased either
from-us;-euraffiliate;or an approved supplier, or in accordance with our standards and specifications. We
estimate that 2510% to 4515% of your expenditures on an ongoing basis will be for goods and services that
must be purchased from eitherus;-one-of-euraffiliates;-an approved supplier, or in accordance with our
standards and specifications.
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PurehasinsorDistributionC .

Currenthy;we-denetJohn Constantine and Adam Ho, who are members of the Board of Directors
of Cresso Brands, are owners of ARCpoint Group and AFG Services, LLC, which are and were,
respectively, approved technology suppliers to ARCpoint Labs businesses. Our officers do not own interests
in any other approved suppliers of products and services to our franchisees.

You must purchase the above products and services, supplies and equipment under specifications
and standards that we periodically establish either in the Franchise Agreement, Manual or other notices we
send to you from time to time. These specifications are established to provide standards for performance,
durability, design and appearance. We will notify you whenever we establish or revise any of our standards

or specifications, or if we designate approved suppliers for products, equipment or service.

Approval of Suppliers

If you would like to purchase these items from another supplier, you may request our “Supplier
Approval Criteria and Request Form.” Based on the information and samples you supply to us, we will test
the items supplied and review the proposed supplier’s business reputation, delivery performance, credit
rating and other information at no cost to vou. This approval criterion is available to you upon request. We
expect to complete our review and advise you of our decision within 30 days after you submit the required
information. The specifications and standards for these required purchases are in the Manual. We reserve
the right to review our approval of any items or suppliers. You acknowledge and agree that we may revoke
our approval of any item, service or supplier at any time and in our sole discretion by notifying you and/or

the supplier. Nothing requires us to approve any particular supplier, good or service.

We do not currently have any purchasing or distribution cooperatives-

Purchase Arrangements

We-or-ouratfiliate AEG-Serviees as of the date of this disclosure document. We may negotiate
purchase arrangements with other suppliers;—ineladingpriee-terms; and distributors for the benefit of our
franchisees-

Material Benefits for Use of Particular Supnli

in the future and we may receive rebates or volume discounts from our purchase of products that
we resell to vou. We do not provide or withhold material benefits to you (such as renewal rights of the
right to open additional Businesses) based on whether or not you purchase through the sources we designate

or approve, however, purchases of unapproved products from unapproved suppliers in violation of the
Franchise Agreement will entitle us, among other things, to terminate the Franchise Agreement.
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ITEM 9
FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the Franchise Agreement and other agreements. It
will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other
items of this disclosure document.

Obligation Section in Franchise Agreement Disclosure Document Item
(a) Site selection and Sections 2:2,-52,-53;and-5410.02
acquisition/lease & 10.03 ftems 7,8, 11 and 12
(b)  Pre-opening Section 5-510.03 & 12.06 Items 5,7, 8 and 11
purchases/leases
(c) Site devel.op ment a nd other Section 5-+—5-510 Items 7, 8 and 11
pre- opening requirements -
(d) Initial and ongoing training Section 8 Items 5, 6, 7 and 11
. Section 5-+-and-5:610.05; Section 1
(e) Opening of MFA Item 11
Sections 3+4-8+H121315- 16
(f) Fees +and-205, 9.05 & 9.06; Section 2 Items 5, 6 and 7
of MFA
) leénplﬂ‘“;ce /W“}; Stti"t‘lndards Sections 92.02, 10;-and.04. 12,02, Homs € and 11
an¢ po lciesfoperating 12.06,12.07, 12.11, & 12.12 emsoa
manual
(h) fFradema-rks and proprictary Sections 6 and 7 Items 13 and 14
information
(i) Restrictions on Section 12,405 Items 8, 11, 12 and 16
products/services offered —
) Wa@anty anFl customer Sections 8 and 127 Not Applicable
service requirements
(k) Territorial development and| Section 2:4:-Seetien2-ofMFEA and
E— Item 12
sales quotas Attachment I
() On-going product/service | g.ions 5.4 and-12.106 & 12.07 Items 6 and 8
purchases
(m) Mamtenance., appearance, Seecti 124 5.5_andSection
and remodeling - Items 8, 11
: 12.212
requirements T
(n) Insurance Section +312.10 Items 6, 7 and 8
(o) Advertising Section 2-7-andH9 Items 5, 6,7, 8 and 11
. . Seetion-6-4-13-1+-F-and-202Sections
(p) Indemnification D15&17.02 Item 6
(q) Owner’s participation/ Seetions#4-8;Section 12.3-and-
management/staffing 12803 ftems 11 and 15
Section 3-9;3-10, 313 3 14 and-
(r)  Records and reports 34511 Items 1, 6, 11 and 17
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Obligation

Section in Franchise Agreement

Disclosure Document Item

(s) Inspections and audits

Sections 3-+6;6-6;-and17511.04 &

Items 6 and 11

12.04
(t) Transfer Section +714 Item 6 and 17
(u) Renewal Section 4.2—4-43 Item 17
(v) Post-termination Section 1613 Ttem 17

obligations

Sections 7.03. 15.01 and
+62Attachment V

Section 2216

(w) Non-competition covenants Items 15 and 17

(x) Dispute resolution Item 17

ITEM 10
FINANCING

Neither-we-nor-any-of our-agents-oraffiliates-offersWe do not offer direct or indirect financing-te
your-orguarantees-any. We do not guarantee your note, lease; or obligation.

ITEM 11
FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.

M i i as—efvou begin your ARCpeint-
Labs—Busmess, w&(er—e&r—desrg&eeés}}ARCnomt F ranchlse Groun LLC will-provide-the-following-

which contains mandatory and suu_ested
specifications, standards, operating procedures, required and preferred vendors and other rules. The Manual
is_confidential and remains our property. We may modify the Manual from time to time, but the
modification will not alter your status and rights under the Franchise Agreement. (See Section 7.02 of the
Franchise Agreement.) We have included a copy of the Table of Contents of our Manual as Exhibit F to

Operations—Manual—is—attachedour confidential Manual,
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this Franchise Disclosure Document-as-Exhibit-D—As-of the-date-of this Eranchise Disclosure Document;
%h%@eaﬁda&&a%—@pe%eas The Manual contains 213 pages{Se%SeeHeﬂ—Qe#ﬂ&%FfaﬂelﬁS%Agfeemeﬁﬂ

3—2. Provide advice about selecting and analyzing a site for the Lab Operations of the
Business. Your site must be at least 550 to 1,500 square feet. Site selection is your responsibility, but we
must approve your selection and we will assist you in the location selection process by considering
population density, traffic patterns, demographics, and proximity of the proposed site to other Any [Lab Test
Now businesses or any other reasonable criteria. You must complete our form of site description and deliver
any traffic, competition, demographic and similar site information related to the proposed site that we

reasonably request. You must obtain our written acceptance of the site within six months of signing the
Franchise Agreement. (See Section 10.02 of the Franchise Agreement.)

3. Provide a general outline on what you should consider in looking to lease or purchase a
location for your Business. It is not our practice to own locations and lease them back to franchisees. Upon
acceptance of a site that meets our requirements, you must either have your landlord execute our lease
addendum (“Lease Addendum”) attached to the Franchise Agreement as-Sehedwle-6at Attachment VI or
incorporate the terms of the Lease Addendum into the lease for the Aeeceptedtoecation-Premises. (See
Section 5-410.03 of the Franchise Agreement.)

W&w&l—Prowde you

approve or dlsaoorove your Dlans for the demgn—rmagH}teﬁer—Layeﬂt—deeer—ﬁa&ufes—equmeﬁt—ﬁgn&
farnishings;and-colorseheme(SeeSeetion5-5 of your Business within 30 days of submission. You must
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pay for construction or remodeling and all other costs associated with compliance and permits. (See Section

10.04 of the Franchise Agreement.)

Sehedulefor-5. We will advise you regarding equipment, signs, fixtures, opening inventory,
supplies, and the recruitment of a licensed medical provider to oversee the medical needs of the Franchised
Business. (See Section 10.05 of the Franchise Agreement.)

Opening_the Business

¥e&m&st—begm—ye&r—9ﬁsﬁe%9&hﬂe9pem&eﬁsl W1th1n 60 days of s1gn1ng the Franchlse

for Onsite/Online Operations. We estimate that the typical time between signing the Franchise
Agreement and opemng your On51te/Onhne Operatlons is between 30 to 59 days W&esttmat&that—the
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On51te/On11ne Operations within the specified time frame, may result in termination of the Franchise
Agreement, and we will retain all monies collected. During such Onsite/Online Operations, you be
responsible for diligently performing your remaining obligation to open the Franchised Business at the
Premises for the operation of Lab Operations. You may not perform patient collections or other laboratory
services at any site or location other than the Premises approved by us or on-site at the client’s or approved
third parties’ location. (See Section 10.01 of the Franchise Agreement.)

Eranehisor2s In-T A cci

2. It is estimated that the length of time between the signing of the Franchise Agreement and
the opening of the LLab Operations of your Business will usually be about four to twelve months depending
upon the location. Factors affecting this length of time include financing arrangements, property lease
terms, construction or conversion requirements, and scheduling and completion of the training program.
Failure to open for Lab Operations within 270 days after signing the Franchise Agreement may result in

termination of the Franchise Agreement and we will retain all monies received. (See Section 10.05 of the

Franchise Agreement.)

During the operation of yeurthe franchised business, ARCpoint LabsBusiness;we{or-out
designee(s)-willprovide-the foellowingassistanee-and-Franchise Group. LL.C will:

1. Offer you a reasonable amount of continuing advisory services te-yeu:by telephone during
normal business hours. We may also provide to you visits by our field representative, but any additional

on-site consultation or advisory services you request may incur a fee. (See Sections 8.04 of the Franchise

Agreement.)
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We-may We will include information about your Business on our web site. (See Section
9.04 of the Franchise Agreement.)

3. We may implement a centralized purchasing system for you and negotiate prices and terms
with suppliers. We may receive rebates from the suppliers for these purchases. (See Section 12.06 of the
Franchise Agreement.)

4. We may establish, if permitted by applicable law, establish-minimum and maximum prices
for products and services that you will offer to customers in connection with yeurARCpeinttabsthe
Franchised Business, including-witheut-limitation resale prices for use with multi-area marketing programs
and special price promotions. If we do not establish such pricing requirements, then you will have-theright
to—determine the prices you will charge: without our assistance. (See Section 12.08 of the Franchise

Agreement.)
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5. We may hold periodic regional or national conferences to discuss on-going changes in the

industry, operational techniques, product and service developments, personnel training, bookkeeping,

accounting, advertising programs and new service procedures. You are required to attend these conferences.
You are required to pay a registration fee and all expenses relating to your travel, food and lodging for you

and your employees. These conferences will be held at our corporate headquarters or at another location
chosen by us. We estimate the cost of the registration fee to be no more than $350 per person. We may
provide other conferences from time to time, and you may be required to pay a conference fee for these
additional conferences based upon the direct costs to us of retaining speakers and other direct expenses
associated with the conference, but we estimate this cost to be no more than $350 per person. You must
pay all of the travel and living expenses for you and any other employees who attend. (See Section 8.03 of
the Franchise Agreement.)

6. Provide marketing and sales strategies, plans, creative files, message and other promotional
materials and services to you. Materials provided may include brochures, web banners, posters, direct mail
pieces, sales and marketing presentations, flyers and other forms of sales and marketing materials. You
will receive the electronic files at no charge and have the option to print materials using our recommended
printer or a local printer of your choice. We may use both outside advertising and marketing agencies and
internal staff to create advertising. Online Pay-per-Click marketing activities will be conducted and
facilitated through our required Pay-per-Click vendors, which may utilize information derived from

campaigns for your location for the benefit of other stores across our franchisee network. (See Section 9 of

the Franchise Agreement.)
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Training Programs

Initial Training Program. Within 60 days prior to the commencement of your Onsite/Online
Operations, or any other time as may be mutually agreed upon, we will train you (or if you are an entity,
your principal owner contact), your first full-time medical assistant (or phlebotomist) and your Manager
(as defined in Item 15), if you have hired your Manager, as follows:

Hours of Hours of On-
Subject Classroom SiteThe-Job Location
Training® Training®
Onboarding 20%* 0 Via telephone, email, and/or web-
based methods
*Varies depending on
background/experience of
franchisee
Background Screening, 10 9 At our corporate headquarters in
Toxicology-and, DNA Greenville;Seuth-CarelinaAtlanta,
Methodology, Collection, and Georgia or via telephone and/or
Testing Procedures web-based methods and at your
Business during your Operations
Visit
Breath Alcohol Technician 34 (per 0 Somenesio s bondonaien o
BAT-and Certified owner/st DpeeperleDonih- Tese na ool
Professional Collector aff per telephene-andiorweb-based-
£EPCE Training and certificat crethed
Certifications ion EOATL O D e e e L
training) be-conducted-onsite-at-your-facility,
* depending-eon-theneedConducted
virtually when all prerequisites are
completed
Business Planning/ B2B 24 16+ At our corporate headquarters in
Proposals, and Operations Greenville-Seuth-Carelina/\ tlanta.
Georgia or via telephone and/or
web-based methods
+ At your ARCpeint
leeationBusiness during your
operations visit
Sales and Marketing 8 0 At our corporate headquarters in
GreenvileSouth Carotine
Georgia or via telephone and/or
web-based methods
Totals 6566 1620+
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Certified Professional Collector (“CPC’) Training. You and all of your employees providin

specimen-collection services must complete the CPC training and certification, including exams, as well as

mock collections and proficiency demonstrations for DOT collections, to our satisfaction before being

qualified to commence operating your Business. The Initial Training Fee covers the CPC training and
certification for four people and is typically completed during the initial training program. Additional
employees must be scheduled to be CPC trained and certified at another time and at our then-current fee
per additional employee (which is currently $225), plus any travel expenses incurred by us, if applicable.

Breath Alcohol Technician (“BAT”) Training. You and all of your employees providing services
must complete the BAT training and certification, including exams, as well as the mock collections and

proficiency demonstrations for DOT collections to our satisfaction before being qualified to commence
operating your Business. The Initial Training Fee covers BAT training and certification for four people and
is typically completed during the in-person initial training program or by interactive, web-based methods.
Additional employees must be scheduled to be BAT trained and certified at another time and you must pay
our then-current fee per additional employee (which is currently $225), plus any travel expenses incurred
by us, if applicable

Our trainers include the following:

YEARS OF YEARS OF
NAME TITLE IRAINING. E;(RPSII{TIIZII:IIgE
EXPERIE[TJ\ISCE WITH WITH OTHER
= BUSINESSES
Kelly Crompvoets Interim President 4 months 25 years
Anna Vanhoose Director of.O.DeraFions and 5 years 4 years
- Administration
Kisty Lee Marketing Manager 4 years 80
Crissy McDowell HR and Marketing 1.5 years 15
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TRAINING IRAINING
NAME TITLE L P EXPERIENCE
EXPERIEUNSCE WITH WITH OTHER
— BUSINESSES
Jamie Welch VP of Strategic Initiatives 3 years 5
) Accounting Operations ) B
Yvette Grace Manager 2 years 0 years
Kethania Glenn Clinical Operations Manager Lyear A years
Kyler Welch Franchise Business Coach 0 years 8

Existing franchisees of ARCpoint Labs businesses may also participate in providing training to new
franchisees.

Initial Training

Initial Training, which will occur prior to beginning your Onsite/Online Operations, includes:
1) Online Training; 2) Orientation; 3) In Person Training; and 4) Owner Lab Shadowing. Online Training
typically begins within ten days of you signing the Franchise Agreement and concludes with New Owner
Lab Shadowing, which typically occurs within about 60 days before you begin Onsite/Online Operations
of your ARCpoint Labs business. The overall timing and length of training can vary depending on your
background, specific needs, etc.

Online Training — This is a combination of self-paced online and/or video training and live webinars
that generally focuses on drug, alcohol, and DNA testing and collection procedures and associated
methodologies, marketing, sales, accounting, and business operation software/tools, and an overview of our
clinical program. You may be required to complete online exams for the topics covered to our satisfaction
prior to moving on to the next portion of the training. You and your employees may watch and review this
comprehensive segment of training at your leisure, and do so as many times as you like, both now and in
the future.

In-Person Training — This training consists of four to five mandatory days of training in our
corporate headquarters or online via our virtual training program. Depending on need, we typically conduct
our In- Person Training over the course of one week every other month. Though it may vary depending on
the specific needs of the new franchisee, In-Person Training generally consists of “hands-on” instruction
and practice in various areas, to include “mock” toxicology collections, franchisee/client role-play, business
proposal templates, and the use business and accounting software/tools, as well as live observation of our
affiliate ARCpoint Labs business(es) and CPC certifications for attendees. Typically, franchisees attend In-
Person Training within about 60 days before you begin Onsite/Online Operations of your ARCpoint Labs
business. You must pay for all travel, lodging, and related expenses for Required Trainees to attend In-
Person Training.
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Additional Training

Operations Training Visit

One member from our operations team will visit the site of your ARCpoint Lab Business in-person
to assess, train, and advise on your operational organization. Typically, this training visit will occur within
30 days prior to beginning Lab Operations. During this visit, the Required Trainees will perform mock
collections training, which will certify attendees as ARCpoint-certified BAT and CPC. You must purchase,
and have available at this training, a franchisor-approved Breath Alcohol Device, and will only be certified
on this device. If you unilaterally cancel or re-schedule your training visit, you will be billed any direct
costs and expenses incurred by us at the point of your cancellation. You will also be billed at our then-
current rate (currently $75) per hour during any on-the-job training in which our services are requested or
used for more than the number of hours or people described above. Your Initial Training Fee will cover the
cost of training for up to four individual attendees. If you need additional visits in order for all Required
Trainees to receive this training, then you will be billed the rates set out below for training additional
employees.

Training for Additional Employees

After your Required Trainees are trained, you are required to ensure that all additional employees
working in any ARCpoint Labs business that you open are fully trained in the area in which they work. All
employees must be fully qualified to work in your ARCpoint Labs business and must be trained by
ARCpoint certified trainers, except for administrative and clerical employees.

All employees providing specimen-collection services must complete the ARCpoint video training
series, including exams and the mock collections and proficiency demonstrations for DOT collections,
which will be accomplished through us, via interactive, video-based methods, unless otherwise arranged,
and attendees must complete the training to our satisfaction before being qualified to work in your
ARCpoint Labs business.

Except for any expenses, all training for additional employees must be paid in advance of the
training. Below are the specific training charges for any additional employees:
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1. Online Training — We provide this training at no charge to you. This on-demand series is
yours to keep and use as many times as you would like for all employees (as stipulated above) now and in
the future. However, your employees cannot provide collections for your ARCpoint Lab Business without
being certified by our certified trainer through the satisfactory performance of mock
collections/proficiency demonstrations and the completion of the BAT, as outlined in (2) and (3) below.

2. CPC Training & Certification — Because of its complexity and hands-on nature, we limit
this portion of the training to up to four people during a single training session. The cost is $225 for each
person. (See Section 3.2.2 of the Franchise Agreement).

3. BAT Training & Certification — Because of its complexity and hands-on nature, we limit
this portion of the training to up to four people during a single training session. The cost is $225 for each
person. (See Section 3.2.3 of the Franchise Agreement).

4, Should you request any of the above-described additional employee training to be
performed live at your location, you will be billed our then-current rate, currently $125 per hour, with an
8-hour minimum charge, plus all travel expenses, including flights, mileage, lodging, and food, in addition
to the price of the training itself. For an extension of time during normal training hours, you will be billed
at the rate of $125 per hour. (See Section 8.5 of the Franchise Agreement).

Supplemental Training

From time to time, we may require that you (or if you are an entity, your Managing Owners), your
Designated Managers, and other employees that we designate attend system-wide refresher or additional
training courses. Some of these courses may be optional while others may be required. We reserve the right
to charge a reasonable supplemental training fee for any refresher or additional training courses you take.
If we conduct an inspection of your ARCpoint Labs business and determine you are not operating in
compliance with the Franchise Agreement, we may require that you attend remedial training that addresses
your operational deficiencies. If you are required to attend remedial training, we reserve the right to charge
the higher of (i) the cost of the training program you are re-taking and (ii) a reasonable supplemental training
fee. You may also request that we provide additional training (either at corporate headquarters or your
ARCpoint Labs business), and we may agree to provide such additional training at an additional cost.

In addition to participating in ongoing training, you must attend our meetings of all franchisees,
usually held every one to two years, at a location we designate. We reserve the right to charge a fee for
franchisees to attend these meetings. Currently, the fee to attend these meetings is up to $450 per person.
In addition, we will charge you the fee for each person who is required to attend a franchisee meeting and
fails to do so. You are responsible for all travel and expenses for your attendees.

Additionally, you, your Designated Manager, or, if you are an entity, your Managing Owner, must
become members of the NDASA during the first year after the signing of your Franchise Agreement. We
recommend that you continue your NDASA membership and attend the NDASA conference annually
thereafter. You are responsible for the costs of the conference, including, but not limited to, lodging,
transportation, food, salary, and any course materials. We also strongly recommend you join your local
Chamber of Commerce, and any other local business networking organizations that we specify.
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Advertising Programs
Local Advertising Requirement
You must spend: (i) throughout the first 12 months of Lab Operations, at least $15,000 for

mandatory advertising and marketing expenses (these expenses may include, but may not be limited to
online marketing (website management), Pay-Per-Click, Ad campaigns, Google Ad Words campaign

social media management, organic search engine optimization, sales promotional start-up package, sales

leads, target marketing list purchase, grand opening package, and lab start-up package and public relation
marketing, which builds mutually beneficial relationships), at our direction; and (ii) beginning with the 13th

month of Lab Operations, the greater of $9,000 or 3% of the Gross Sales of the Franchised Business during
each 12-month period, on advertising and marketing expenses (‘“Local Advertising Requirement”). If you
fail to meet the Local Advertising Requirement, you must pay us the difference between what you spent
during the applicable 12-month period and the Local Advertising Requirement, which will be contributed
to the National Marketing Fund.

Local advertising, marketing, and promotion expenses shall include only those out-of-pocket costs
directly associated with the pre-approved development, production, placement, procurement of printed
materials or advertising space or time dispersed or disseminated in by you in the Territory. Directly
associated, out-of-pocket costs for payment of marketing or advertising professionals, postage, printing,
copying, long-distance phone calls, attendance or participation in local events meant to promote the
business (including any hosted at the Business), and any other pre-approved costs and expenses shall also
be included as out-of-pocket costs. Any costs or expenses not specifically listed in the Manual must be pre-
approved by us. You must account to us for all amounts spent for local advertising and marketing. (See

Franchise Agreement, Section 9.02)

We have the exclusive right to control all internet-based marketing and other activity. You cannot
independently implement a Pay-Per-Click online advertising campaign without prior approval and you are
required to conduct Pay-Per-Click marketing campaigns in conjunction with our required Pay-Per-Click
marketing partners. Subject to our prior written approval, you may be allowed to create a blog or other
web-based marketing tactic, but any such blog or tactic must be location-specific, must only mention your
Business’s location/name/territory and must include language, in acceptable size and font stating: “For a
complete listing of all locations, please visit www.arcpointlabs.com”. All blog content must be pre-
submitted to a member of our Marketing Department for review and approval. Any such approval shall be
at our sole discretion. You must follow our blogging and social media policy as outlined in the Manual.
We will maintain ARCpoint Labs Web pages for your location which will include information regarding
your Business. Content changes to your Web page will be made by us at your request. (See Franchise
Agreement Section 9.04.)

National Marketing Fund

We have established a National Marketing Fund in which you must participate. Currently, you
must contribute 2% of the Gross Revenue of your Business to the National Marketing Fund at the same
time and manner as the Royalty Fee. We may increase this to 3% of Gross Revenue. We will hold the
National Marketing Fund contributions in a separate bank account which will be administered by our
marketing and accounting staff, however we reserve the right to use an outside advertising agency in our
discretion. All Affiliate-Operated ARCpoint Labs businesses will be required to contribute to the National
Marketing Fund on the same basis as comparable franchisees.

We will use the National Marketing Fund for local, regional, or national advertising or marketing,
development, and maintenance of any Internet or e-commerce programs, related expenses, and any media
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or agency costs. Advertising may be in the form of print, social media, Pay-Per-Click, or any other media
we deem appropriate in our sole discretion. We will not derive income from the National Marketing Fund,
but we may reimburse our administrative and overhead expenses incurred in administering the National
Marketing Fund (including the compensation of our employees working with the National Marketing Fund
and for related accounting, bookkeeping, reporting, legal and other expenses. We may also use the funds
to offset or partially rebate local franchisee media and printing expenses.

Advertising expenditures from the National Marketing Fund may or may not be proportionate to
your contributions or provide direct benefit to you or any other particular franchisee. We are not required
to spend any minimum or maximum amount in your area or Territory. We will spend the National
Marketing Fund in our discretion, and we have no fiduciary duty to you regarding the National Marketing
Fund. We may accumulate these funds, and the balance may be carried over to subsequent years. If the
National Marketing Fund operates at a deficit or requires additional funds at any time, we reserve the right
to loan such funds to the National Marketing Fund on any terms we determine. An unaudited annual
financial statement of the National Marketing Fund will be prepared within 120 days of the close of our
fiscal year and will be available to any franchisee upon request. (See Franchise Agreement Section 9.06.)

In fiscal year 2024, 60% of the National Marketing Fund was used for production of advertising
and promotional materials, 32% was used for administrative expenses, and 8% was used for other items
including publicity efforts.

Advertising Cooperatives / Multi-Area Marketing

You may be required to participate in Advertising Cooperatives and/or Multi-Area Marketing
within a specified area. There are no Advertising Cooperatives currently in effect; however, we reserve the
right to implement a Cooperative in an area which may include vour Business in the future, and, once
implemented, you will be required to participate in an amount not to exceed 3% of your monthly Gross
Revenue. Any contributions made to the Advertising Cooperative / Multi Area Marketing fee will be in
addition to any contributions due to the National Marketing Fund. You will have the first right to provide
services which are mandatory elements of the System to any customers within your Territory (if applicable).
We may require you to pay a referral fee and/or participate in a revenue sharing arrangement for any
customers generated by multi-area marketing. We also reserve the right to issue mandatory policies to
coordinate such multi-area marketing programs. Company owned outlets would have no control on any
fees imposed by franchisee cooperatives. (See Franchise Agreement Section 9.05.)

FEranchise Advisory Council

We have not established an advertising council with sole responsibility to advise us on advertising

policies, however, as further described in Item 20 we have established an ARCpoint Franchise System
National Advisory Council (“NAC”). One role of the NAC is to provide us with input on advertising and

promotional activities.
Computer System

You are required, at your expense, to purchase or lease, and thereafter maintain and upgrade and
use, only such computer(s), hardware (including laptops), software (including point-of-sale, financial

reporting and operational drug testing software), firmware, web technologies or applications, required

dedicated internet access and power lines, modem(s), printer(s), and other related accessories or peripheral

equipment, and methods of operation, as we specifies in the Manual or otherwise in writing (collectivel

the “Computer System”).
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You must purchase a computer system that consists of the following hardware and software: (a) two
business class computers with professional operating systems, at least one of which must be a laptop
computer; a compatible web camera capable of online webinar streaming video; inkjet or laser printer; a
business class high-speed Internet at your retail business location; and (b) approved operational software;
approved financial reporting software; and the latest version of QuickBooks Online, which must be

maintained and used for vour official set of financial records and bookkeeping. We do not require a certain

make or model of computer hardware, but it does need to be business class hardware and capable of
accommodating currently available software. We estimate the cost of purchasing the Computer System will

be between $2,550 and $5.500. (See the Manual and Section 12.16 of the Franchise Agreement.) We reserve
the right to specify computer hardware or software and to specify other computer-related standards in the
future.

You are also required to purchase business software for accounting and bookkeeping, as well as
equipment and/or software for point of sale and merchant services the cost of which is included in the above
estimate. We will use the software to collect daily business reports, cash summaries and a dynamic customer
database. The software will be hosted at a facility designated by us. Subject to patient privacy laws, such
as those protected under laws such as HIPAA, we will have independent, unrestricted, access to this
information for analysis, monthly revenue reports and system metrics. We have the contractual right to poll
the necessary data from your database. (See Section 12.16 of the Franchise Agreement.)

You may be required to upgrade your hardware and/or software in order to utilize the computerized
system as technological advances require. We are not responsible for any maintenance, repairs, updates
and upgrades to your computerized system. You will be responsible for any maintenance, repairs, updates
and upgrades as well as the associated costs. You will be responsible for the cost of such upgrades. You
will not be required to upgrade vour hardware or software more often than once a year. We estimate the
cost of the required upgrade will not exceed $1,500 to $2.000 per upgrade. (See Section 12.16 of the
Franchise Agreement.)

You are solely responsible for protecting yourself from viruses, computer hackers, and other
communications and computer-related problems, and you may not sue us for any harm caused by such
computer-related problems. You must also take reasonable steps to verify that any person or entity upon
whom you rely is reasonably protected. This may include establishing firewalls, access code protection,
anti-virus systems, multi factor authentication and use of backup systems. (See Section 12.16 of the
Franchise Agreement.)

ITEM 12
TERRITORY

will Dr0v1de a ,qeo,qraphlc area around your Business (“Territory”) as descrlbed below The Temtory in

which you are authorized to operate your ARCpoint Labs business will be based on a number of factors,
including geographic size and population of people and businesses. Generally, a Territory consists of
approximately 10,000 businesses as of the date you sign your Franchise Agreement. However, we cannot
guarantee that your Territory will have 10,000 businesses. In certain densely populated metropolitan areas,

a Territory may be considerably smaller, while franehiseesARCpoint Labs businesses operating in more

rural areas may have a s1gn1ﬁcantly larger Terrltory Qﬂee—es%abhshed—the—bet&}daﬂes—e#yeaﬁefm%

ARCpoint Labs — 08/2425 FDD-Asnendment 50



Aeeounts—You may operate th%RGpomt—Labsy ur Busmess through your Ons1te/On11ne Operatlons only
w1th1n your Terrltory and through you Lab Operatlons conducted y at the Aeeepted—]:oeatten—wr-thm

he 1f you are in comphance w1th the

Franchlse Agreement{—and—MFA—rtlappl-reab}a—whether you have pa1d all money owed to us, wher%your

efand the Drooosed locatron meets our srte selectron criteria as sDe01ﬁed in the Manual You will not receive
an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, and-the-timeit-will-take torelocate

your—ARCpeintLabsBusiness-from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or

competitive brands that we control.

If you sign multiple Franchise Agreements at the same time, you will also sign a MFA that outlines
the Territory for each ARCpoint Labs business to be developed under the Franchise Agreements and the
development deadlines for such ARCpoint Labs business. The Territories will be determined on a case-by-
case basis. Your Territories will not be exclusive. Except as provided in the MFA, we will not grant you
options, rights of first refusal, or similar rights to acquire additional franchises.

Provided vou are in compliance with the Franchise Agreement, we will not operate an ARCpoint

Labs permanent “brick and mortar” business within your Territory, but we have the right to do so anywhere
outside your Territory. Clients in your Territory may already be serviced by another ARCpoint Labs
business, either directly or as a TPA Account, or be serviced by another ARCpoint Labs business pursuant
to a TPA Account in the future due to the location of the client’s headquarters. You may not be able to
provide services to those clients. Though we strive to keep an accounting of clients, we may not be aware
of all clients being serviced within a Territory, including TPA Accounts.

We also have the right to operate or franchise businesses in your Territory that offer and sell the
same or similar services to ARCpoint [abs businesses, as long as those businesses do not use the Marks,
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as further noted below and in the Franchise Agreement. Once established, the boundaries of your Territory
will not be adjusted without our prior written consent regardless of whether the population of vour Territory

increases or decreases over time. You maintain rights to your Territory even though the population
increases.

You do not receive the right to acquire additional franchises within your area under your Franchise
Agreement. Each Franchise Agreement is a separate and distinct transaction between you and us.

We reserve the right, among others to:

1. Own, franchise, or operate ARCpoint Labs businesses at any location outside of the
Territory, regardless of the proximity to your Business;

2. Operate or license others to operate similar businesses or any other businesses and services
under trademarks or service marks other than the Marks at any location, both inside and outside of the
Territory;

3. Operate or license others to operate businesses that are not similar to an ARCpoint Labs
business under the Marks at any location, both inside and outside of the Territory;

4, Develop, merchandise, sell and license others to sell products and services bearing the
Marks including the products and services offered at ARCpoint Labs businesses through alternative
channels of distribution both inside and outside of the Territory (other than at your Business premises)
including, but not limited to, television, mail order, catalog sales, wholesale sale to unrelated businesses, or
over the Internet. We exclusively reserve the Internet as a channel of distribution for us, and you may not
independently market on the Internet or conduct e-commerce or Pay-Per-Click advertising, other than as
approved by us;

5. Conduct marketing activities, including implement multi-area marketing programs which
may allow us or others to solicit or sell to customers in any location, including within the Territory. We
also reserve the right to issue mandatory policies to coordinate such multi-area marketing programs

including, but not limited to, the price in which our ARCpoint Labs businesses will be paid for providing
services to a national account;

6. Purchase, be purchased, merge, acquire, be acquired or affiliate with a competitor or any
other business regardless of the location of the competitor or business, and to operate, franchise or license
these businesses as ARCpoint Labs businesses under the System or Marks or under other proprietary marks,

regardless of the location of these businesses, whether such businesses are within or outside your Territory;
and

7. Solicit, market, advertise, and provide ARCpoint Labs authorized products and services to
customers or accounts in the Territory that: (i) span multiple territories (e.g. TPA Accounts) or (ii) require

services outside of vour service offering capabilities. If we or our affiliates service an account as TPA that
has its principal place of business in your Territory and the TPA Account was originally secured by you,
then we will execute a mutually agreed upon revenue sharing arrangement with you. We reserve the right
to require that you or your affiliate act as TPA for all TPA Accounts in in the future. In addition, if you
provide any services to an account of ours or our affiliate in your Territory, you will also be entitled to a
collection payment in an amount commensurate with the service performed and as set forth by us in writing
from time to time for the performance of those services.
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Restrictions on Marketing and Solicitation

As a franchisee, you have the right and the obligation to solicit and pursue all potential businesses
(“B2B Customers”) physically located within the boundaries of your Territory. You may not directly or
indirectly solicit or market to potential customers located outside of your Territory through any channel,
including but not limited to the SEOsearch engine optimization or PPEPay-Per-Click programs via the
Internet; (other than your ARCpoint Labs business website and social media and marketing managed by

our approved vendors), catalog sales, or telemarking, without prior written approval from us or the

fP&ﬂehi-S%%WhGARCDOIHt Labs busmess that owns the apphcable terrltory You may—net—ad%teﬁts&m—aﬂy

: : : market to group
purchasing organlzatlons and other professwnal orgamzatlons that 1nclude members in your Territory and
in territories belonging to other franchisees—Yeoumayundertake-this-marketingsubjeetto ARCpoint Labs
businesses, provided that you comply with the following requirements: +(i) you must notify us and the other
franehiseesARCpoint Labs businesses with territories that may encompass the organization’s memberships
in advance by email and invite the other franchiseesARCpoint Labs businesses to participate in the
marketing activities; and 2(ii) any accounts or customers that are derived from the organization will be
serviced as an account or customer of the franehisee ARCpoint Labs business within whose territory the
account or customer is located, unless we determine otherwise-in-our-diseretion.

You may not advertise in any form of media specifically designed to be seen in a territory other
than your own (e.g., advertising in a newspaper whose majority of subscribers live outside of your
Territory), without prior written approval from us or the ARCpoint [abs business that owns the applicable
territory. The management of an approved website or social media accounts via the Internet does not fall
within this category of prohibited advertising.

If you establish an account with a B2B Customer which has its headquarters or principal place of
business within the Territory, but due to the location of employees or additional locations will require
collection services outside of the Territory, vou may either: (i) service the account as a TPA using our
approved software platform; or (ii) request that we serve as the TPA. If you service the account as a TPA,
you must use commercially reasonable efforts to use ARCpoint Labs businesses for collections whenever
practicable. However, this shall only apply if the B2B Customer’s policies and procedures regarding testing
and vendor selection are made at the corporate level. We reserve the right to require that we or our affiliate
serve as TPA for all TPA Accounts in the future.

For any potential state governmental TPA Account, excluding municipal, county, or other
oovernment TPA Accounts requiring collections solely within the Territory, you must notify us prior to

engaging the client. We may elect to serve as the TPA for such account. For any such account for which
we serve as the TPA, we shall execute a mutually agreed upon revenue sharing arrangement with you.

If you receive an unsolicited lead for or a direct request for the performance of services or sale of
goods from a potential B2B Customer located within the territory of another franchisee’s
FerritoryARCpoint Labs business, you may not service the potential B2B-Custemeraccount without prior
written authorization from the franehisee-wheARCpoint Labs business that owns the Territory. You are
encouraged, however, to engage the franchiseeARCpoint [abs business to discuss a revenue share,
commission, or other form of compensation.
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If you receive aan unsolicited lead for or a direct request for the performance of services or sale of
goods from a potential B2B Customer account in an unowned territory, you may not service the potential
customer without prior written authorization from us, which is in our complete discretion but will not be
unreasonably withheld. For further clarification, we will determine whether to approve such a request under
fhieeten-based on the tomlicsisieommeness coneidorne sonope erber Dhoton b gizel
complexity of the eustemer—account, your experience level, the number and proximity of other
franehiseesARCpoint Labs businesses near the petential-account, and the potential franchiseeprospeets
forthat the unewnedTerritery-other territory may be assigned to a new ARCpoint Labs business. Upon the
sale of the unowned Territory, you may be required to transfer the account to the new franehisee AR Cpoint
Labs business.

If, at any point, you and another franchisee disagree about your territorial rights, you must cooperate
with the other franchisee and us to resolve that dispute. We will give due consideration to all input from all
parties, but we retain the ultimate decision-making authority and responsibility for such matters.

Except as provided in this Item 12, we will not pay you any compensation for soliciting or accepting
orders from customers located within your Territory.
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Other Brands

As explained in Item 1, our affiliate, Any Test Franchising, offers franchises for Any Lab Test Now
businesses that offer lab testing services that are similar to those offered in ARCpoint Labs businesses.
There may now be, or in the future may be, Any Lab Test Now businesses operated by Any Test
Franchising, its affiliates, and franchisees located in the same market as current and future ARCpoint Labs
businesses. These Any Lab Test Now businesses could be company-owned, franchised or both. Any Test
Franchising’s shares our principal business address for its headquarters areloeated-inAtlantaGeorgiaand
training center. If there is a conflict between you and us caused by an Any Lab Test Now business or
between an Any Lab Test now franchisee and an ARCpoint Labs franchisee, our management team will
attempt to resolve the conflict after taking into account the specific facts of each situation and what is in
the best interests of the affected system or systems. However, we are not responsible for resolving conflicts
between or among ARCpoint Labs franchisees, or between or among an Any Lab Test Now franchisee and
an ARCpoint Labs franchisee.

Except as previously described in this Item 12, neither we nor any of our affiliates have established
or presently intend to establish; other franchises or affiliate-operated outlets selling or leasing similar
products or services to those offered by ARCpoint Labs businesses under a different trade name or
trademark; however, we retain the right to do so in the future.
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ITEM 13
TRADEMARKS

The Franchisc-Apgreementand-yourpayment-of-Rovaltics  grant you the nen-exelusiveright and
license—to use—the Marks-operate a business under our Marks, including the names “ARCpoint” and

“ARCpoint Labs”. You may also use our other current or future trademarks;serviee-marksandlogesMarks
as we apprevemay designate to identifyoperate your ARCpeintabs-Business.

éated%ug&st—l%,—ZQ%QJPh&tfademaﬂeheensafs—pelpet&al You must mdlcate as 1equ1red 1ndufat}eﬂ—aﬂ€l

a-material-breach—(by-engagingthe Franchise Agreement and specified in
oy g afy
aeH#HJyLwhfeh—éamages—the Manual, that you are an mdeoendent operator of the Marks—er-Business and
sk { A ; ieeappropriate trademark and

have reustered the followm; tr ademarks w1th the Umted States Patent and Trademark Ofﬁce (“USPTO”)
on the Principal Registerfor-the-folowingMarks::

Registered Mark Registration Number Registration Date

9’\.

accurate. | reliable. confidential testing. 3,881,303 November 23, 2010
accura'e Qﬁ confidential teshngT
]
3,881,304 November 23, 2010

ARCPOINT

z ﬁtel Ealf d { l ;AI ;!% 4,266,805 January 1, 2013

ARCPOINT LABS

~

OGCOIrTl- | O bs 4,304,236 March 19, 2013

We have filed, and intend to file, all required affidavits and rerewalssrenewal applications for these
Marks. There are presently no effective adverse-material-determinations of the USPTO, theany trademark
trial and appeal board, ertheany state trademark administrator efany-state-or any court—Fhere-are-no-, any

pending infringementinterference, opposition, or cancellation preceedings-
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Exeeptfor-thetrademarkproceeding involving any of the above-referenced Marks. There are no
currently effective agreements other than the ARCpoint Holdings licenses#e agreement, that significantly
Himitslimit our rightrights to use or license the use of the Marks in anya manner material to the ARCpeint
EabsBusiness—We-do-notknow-of anysuperiorprierrights-er-franchise. There are no infringing uses that
eentdor superior previous rights known to us that can materially affect your use of the Marks- where your
Business is to be located. There is no pending material federal or state court litigation regarding our use or
ownership rights in any Mark.

You must follow our rules when using the Marks. You cannot use our name or Marks as part of a
corporate name or with modifying words, designs, or symbols unless you receive our prior written consent.
You must indicate to the public in any contract, advertisement, and with a conspicuous sign in your
ARCpoint Labs business that you are an independently owned and operated licensed franchisee of
ARCpoint Labs. You may not use the Marks in the sale of unauthorized products or services, or in any
manner, we do not authorize. You may not use the Marks in any advertising for the transfer, sale, or other
disposition of the ARCpoint Labs business, or any interest in the franchise. All rights and goodwill from
the use of the Marks accrue to us.

We have the right to control any administrative proceedings or litigation involving our Marks
licensed by us to you. You must promptly notify us of when you learn about an infringement of or challenge

to your use of our Marks. You must take reasonable steps, without compensation, to assist us with any
action we undertake. We will be responsible for our fees and expenses incurred in connection with any
such action, unless the challenge or claim results from your misuse of the Marks in violation of the
Franchise Agreement, in which case you must pay us for our costs and expenses including our attorney’s
fees

The Franchise Agreement does not require us to participate in your defense and/or indemnify you
for expenses or damages if you are a party to an administrative or judicial proceeding involving a Mark

licensed by us to you, or if the proceeding is resolved unfavorably to you.

You must modify or discontinue the use of a Mark if we modify or discontinue use. Ifthis happens,
vou are responsible for all of the associated expense (for example, changing signs). You must not directly

or indirectly contest our right to the Marks—We mayacquire;developranduse-additionalmarksour Marks,

trade secrets or business techniques that are part of our business.
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We do not listed-hereand-may make-these-marks-avatableforknow of any infringing uses that
could materially affect your use and-use-by-of our Marks. You should understand that there could be other

businesses using trademarks, trade names, or other franchisees:commercial symbols similar to our Marks
with superior rights to our rights. Before starting your Business, you should research this possibility, using

telephone directories, trade directories, Internet directories, or otherwise in order to avoid the possibility of
having to change your Business name.

ITEM 14
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Thereareno-Patents and Copvrights

We hold no patents and have no pending patent applications. We have registered no copyright with

the United States Copyright Office. However, we claim copyrights on certain forms, advertisements,
promotional materials and other written materials. We also claim copyrights and other proprietary rights

in the Manual.

There are no agreements currently in effect that significantly limit your right to use any of our
copyrights. Also, there are no currentlv effectlve determmatlons of the USPTO the United States
Copyright Office or any court reg

pending—nerpertaining to or affectmg anx of our cogxnghts dlscussed above As of the date of th1

disclosure document, we are unaware of any infringing uses of or superior previous rights to any of our
copyrights which could materially affect your use of them in any state.

Your and our obllgatlons to Drotect your rlghts to use our CODVrlghts are ther%aﬁy—eﬁfee—twe

hm%usa&g—th%@epyﬂglﬁed—\&lefksthe same as the obhgatlons for Marks descr1bed in ltem 13 of thls

disclosure document.
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Confidential Information

You may never - during the initial term of the Franchise Agreement, any renewal term, or after the
Franchise Agreement expires, or is terminated - reveal any of our confidential information to another person
or use it for any other person or business. You may not copy any of our confidential information or give it
to a third party, including without limitation another franchisee, except as we authorize. All persons
affiliated with you must sign our Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement (Attachment V to the
Franchise Agreement).
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Our confidential information will include services, technologies and procedures relating to the
operation of an Any Lab Test Now business; systems of operation, services, programs, products,
procedures, policies, standards, techniques, requirements and specifications which are part of our System;
the Manual; methods of advertising and promotion; instructional materials; and other matters.

ITEM 15
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL
OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

mﬂﬁt—ﬁgﬂ—th&System—Pre%eeﬁeﬂAgfeemem—th%femOne of your OwWners or a manager of your Busmess

(“Manager”) who has completed our training program, must directly supervise and participate in the actual

day-to-day operation the Business. Neither you nor your Manager may have an interest or business
relationship with any existing, or yet to be established, business competitor(s).

If you are an entity, we do not require that yvour Manager own an equity interest in such entity.
However, your Manager and each of your officers, directors, partners, shareholders or members, as
applicable, must execute our standard Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement, a copy of which is

attached to thisthe Franchise Diselosure Document-asExhibit G2--AH-ofAgreement as Attachment V.
Other than the above, we make no other recommendations and have no other requirements regarding

emolovment or other written agreements between you and your employees—méepenéem—eeﬂ&aetefs—&gen%s—

If your interest is subsequently assigned to a business entity, each of the entity’s officers, directors

shareholders, partners, and members, plus any individual who owns, directly or indirectly, a 20% or greater
interest in the entltV must sign the GuarantV attached to the Franchlse D-}SGIQSHf%DGGHiﬂ%Ht—&S—E*h}bH—G—

ma—@%er—s—ﬁ:gfeenaent—gaafaﬁteemg—theAgreement and agree to assume and dlscharge all of your

obligations eftheentity-the form-ofwhichisattached-toand comply with all restrictions under the Franchise
Agreement-asSehedule3-. We alsedo not require-thatthe spouses of your owners-sien-the-Owner’s, officers,

directors, shareholders, partners, and members to sign the Guaranty; however, if a spouse is directly
involved in the operation of the Business, then the spouse must sign the Nondisclosure and Noncompetition
Agreement.

ARCpoint Labs — 08/2425 FDD-Amendment 60



ITEM 16
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

Y ou mustsellermay offer for sale to the public only those products and serV1ces that are authorized
and aggroved by us aﬂd—wdareh—meet—as described in our

Ae A A : .Manual Further you are strrctly
prohlblted from offerlng services that exceed what 1S allowed under your CLIA certifications.

You must offer all goods and services that we designate as required for all Any Lab Test Now
businesses within your market area. We have the right to change the goods and services that you must offer
in your area, with prior notice to you. We also reserve the right to establishset minimum and maximum
resale-prices for products and services you sell at your Business and for use with multi-area marketing
pregrams-and special price promotions.

We reserve the right in the future to designate alternate vendors from whom you will purchase the
required purchases and services. You are not restricted as to individuals to whom you may provide services

for, provided they receive those services at your Business location. However, we reserve the right to sell
similar services and products to other channels of distribution such as over the Internet.

ITEM 17
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You
should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

. Section in Franchise
Provision Summary
Agreement
a | a-Length of the Franchise Section 443 of the Fenl( years from signing the
Term Franchise Agreement Franchise Agreement.
b | é)-Renewal or extension of the- | Section 423 of the Upon-satisfaction-of certain-conditions; |
term Franchise Agreement you may-enter-intoare in good standing,
you can renew your franchise for one
Hreonseeutivesteeessor
renewal term-often-(10)-years.
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

(e)-Requirements for
Eranchiseeyou to renew or extend

'e}

Section 423 of the
Franchise Agreement

3 kE

Addenda:-Y ou must sign a renewal
Franchise Agreement, be in
compliance with your current
Franchise Agreement (including
payments), renovate and modernize
the Business including décor, signs
and equipment, and pay the Renewal
Fee. The renewal Franchise
Agreement may have materially
different terms and conditions than
your original Franchise Agreement.

e

(d)y-Termination by franchisee

Not Applicable

Notapphieable-Subject to state law, you

have no right to terminate the
Franchise Agreement.
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

(e)—Termination by the
franchisor witheutwith cause

lle>

Not-AppheableSection
13.01 of the Franchise

Agreement

Neot-applieable:We can terminate if you
commit any one of several violations.

f | é9—Termination by the
franchisor wathwithout cause

Sections14-and-15Not

g | @-"“Cause” defined - curable
defaults

Applicable
Section +ef13.01(a) the
MEAFranchise

Agreement

e swith the Eranehi ’

. -You have
30 days to cure any breach of the
Franchise Agreement or failure to
comply with the System, except for
non-curable defaults.
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

[=n

)-“Cause” defined - non-
curable defaults

Section 44:213.01(b) of

the Franchise
Agreement

Non-curable defaults include:-
material misrepresentation -

i RCooint Lal
another-agreement-threeby vou, failure
to complete initial training,
bankruptcy, insolvency, or mere-

; od:
defaut SE i]" any+2 | H;E“] h. perte E; ° Ei]
peried;appointment of receiver, loss of
your premises, abandonment;,
unapproved transfers;-, breach of
confidentiality, non-compliance with
law, breach of non-compete, charge
or conviction of a felony or erimer-

drhensiespsbienlesnds o lsalne

nfidential nf on: .
forthe benefitcertain other crimes:
repeated breaches in a 12 month
period; and breach of ereditors-or-other

Beplomppie s peloac s snadines o

ol | Licabl od
ofany-other agreementbetweenvyou-or
yowr-agreements with us and our
affiliates-and-us-orany-of ouraffiliates:
Lofaultl ) Licabl od
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

@)—Franchisee’s obligations on
termination/nen—renewal
nonrenewal

It »

Seetion16Sections 13.02

of the Franchise
Agreement

| bankink (o and |
eustomer-information-Franchise
Agreement: Obligations include
complete de-identification, non-
competition, and payment of amounts
due, return all proprietary or
confidential materials, transfer phone
numbers and other listings to us.

1 | €—Assignment of contract by
franchisor

Section +71+14.01 of the

Franchise Agreement

No restriction on our right to assign.
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

k | do “Transfer” by franchisee -
definition

Section +14.02 of the
Franchise Agreement

FEranchisee-Includes transfer of
contract or assets or ownership

change.

et

& Sections-
Franchisor’s 172 173

approval of and 174
transfer by

Franchisee

Y-ou-may-not
transferSection 14.03 of

We have the right to approve all
transfers but will not unreasonably

the Franchise
Agreement-without-our
: . L

withhold approval.

@m)-Conditions for
franchisor’sfranchisor approval
of transfer

B

174Section 14.03 of the

Franchise Agreement

Initial TrainineP - and
transterce pay-us-the transter fee.
franchisee qualifies, Transfer Fee
paid, purchase agreement approved,
training arranged, release signed by
you, and current Franchise Agreement
signed by new franchisee.

(=

-Franchisor’s right of first
refusal to acquire franchisee’s
Business.

Section 4814.06 of the
Franchise Agreement

We have30-daystocan match any offer
for your ARCpeint-Labs-Business.
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

(ey-Franchisor’s rightoption to
purchase franchisee’s Business

()

Section +6:413.08 of the

Franchise Agreement

We may;butare-notrequired-to;
purchase your ARCpeintlabs-
Businessinventory and its-premises;-or
 the AR Cooint Labs Busi
forbeokequipment at fair market
value; by-giving you-written-notice-of our
tent-to-exereise-this-eption-within 360-

days-afterthe-date-of upon termination
or expiration-ef the Eranchise-

p | ¢-Death or disability of
franchisee

Section +7714.05 of the

Franchise Agreement

we-may-assume-managementOwnership

interest and/or Business must be
transferred within 9 months.

g | (@ Non-competition covenants
during the term of the-franchise

Seetions7-4-and-
Z5Section 15.01 and
Attachment V of the
Franchise Agreement

franchises-orlicensestoNo involvement
in Competitive Business anywhere in
the United States. A Competitive
Business is any business (other than
an ARCpoint Labs business operated
under a Franchise Agreement with us)
that offers (or grants franchises or
licenses others to operate a business
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

that offers) laboratory services of any
type, including, without limitation,
high complexity services, moderate
complexity services, low complexity
services, reference lab services,
services to consumers;physicians,
hospitals, schools or businesses,
testing for food allergies, hormones,
blood or toxicology, vaccinations,
drug screening, wellness, clinical, or
other testing services or testing
necessary for advanced regulatory
compliance, including drug testing
policies for all federal modalities
(which includes but is not limited to
The Federal Motor Carrier’s Safety
Administration “FMECSA”and Thel.S.
Department of Transportation-
“POT>);), or in which Confidential
Information could be used to theour.
our affiliates’, and our franchisees’
disadvantage-of Eranchisor-its-

- its other franchisees:
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

o]

or expires

) Non-competition covenants
after the franchise is terminated

Section +62215.01 and
Attachment V of the
Franchise Agreement

Agreement-Franchise Agreement: No
Competitive Business for 2 years
within 25 miles from the boundary of
your Territory or within a 25 mile
radius from the premises of any Lab
Test Now business then in operation.
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Section in Franchise

Provision Summary
Agreement
s | &) Modification of the- Section21:6Sections NoAll modifications efthe Franchise-
agreement 18.03 of the Franchise Agreement-during the-term-unless-agreed-
Agreement tomust be in writing;-butthe signed by

both parties: however Manual is

subject to change-at-any-time-at-our
liscretion. Modifieati ciod
sl

t | ¢o—Integration /merger clause

Section 24-518.02 of the

Franchise Agreement

Only the terms of the Franchise
Agreement and-etherrelated-written-

agreements-are binding (subject to
apphicable-state law). Any

representations or promises made
outside ef-thisthe franchise disclosure
document and Eranchise-agreement
may not be enforceable. Nothing in
the agreements or in any related
agreement is intended to disclaim the
representations we made in this
disclosure document.

@n-Dispute resolution by
arbitration ermediation

=

Section 22:816 of the
Franchise Agreement

? o ]m?SE H]*.% diate fl. SIS againstus i
fawd-Except for certain claims, all
disputes must be arbitrated.

&A—Choice of forum

Il

Sections22-8-and-
229Section 16 of the
Franchise Agreement

¥]45m.“5ﬂ5 EH; h;“gf ]“.EH mkls. fake
applicable-state law)-Arbitration must

be held where we have our principal
place of business at the time the
arbitration demand is filed (currently
Fulton County, Georgia) (subject to
applicable state law); for claim not
subject to arbitration, claims must be
brought in the district where we have
our principal place of business at that
time.

&w)-Choice of law

3

Section 22116.05 of the

Franchise Agreement

Seuth-CarelinaGeorgia law applies
(subject to applicable state law).)

ITEM 18
PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not use any public figures to promote theour franchise.

ITEM 19

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to diseleseprovide information about the actual or
potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, and/oraffiliate-owned
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outlets-if there is a reasonable basis for the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure
document. Financial performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only
if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a
franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information
about possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances.
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Talle
20232024 Gross Sales-Revenues
Minus Clinical Program Sales Analysis
Franchised Businesses Open at Least 1 Year

After August 2024, new ARCpoint Labs businesses will not participate in clinical programs, which
include the offer of clinical products and services in addition to COVID-related clinical services directly to
consumers. Therefore, the table below represents Gross Sales data minus all sales from clinical programs
of 95 franchised ARCpoint Labs businesses that: (a) reported clinical program sales data for each of the 12
months in 20232024; and (b) were in business 12 months or more as of December 31, 20232024. Of the
115 franchised ARCpoint Labs businesses that had been in business for 12 months or more as of December
31, 26232024, 20 were excluded because they did not report the clinical program sales data for each of the
12 months in 26232024.

Segment Top 20% Middle 60% Bottom 20%
No. of Franchised Businesses 19 57 19
Average Gross Sales Minus $544,193 $154,694 $29,551
Clinical Program Sales

Median Gross Sales Minus $498,697 $148,191 $25,694
Clinical Program Sales

Range of Gross Sales Minus $328,701 - $59,494 - $234 - $57,469
Clinical Program Sales $1,163,454 $297,660

# and % of Franchised 4/21% 25/ 44% 8 —42%
Businesses that Met or

Exceeded Average Gross Sales

Minus Clinical Program Sales

Notes-to-Fablet

1. “Gross Sales™isRevenue” means the total revenueof all receipts derived efall-produetsand
from services performed or products sold at—frem;-erthreugh-ARCpeintlabs-by the Business, wherever

located and directly or indirectly related to the Business, whether through Lab Operations or Onsite/Online

Operatron% whether or not sold or performed at or frorn the ARGpemt—I:abs—Busmess—mc—Ludmg—th%fu}l

bye%p%d—te—ﬂmd—parﬁ—sel—lers—eﬂlemlscs ththcr the receipts are cvrdcnced bV cash credit chccks glft

certlﬁcateser couponsareﬁe%exeladed—ﬁemthr&ea}etdaﬂefﬁ—aﬁdaﬂ—meemeeﬁevery services, property,

or other : 4 : 3
of exchange and regardless of collectlon in the case of credlt Wc obtamcd this Gross Rcvcnuc information
from unaudited franchisee reports submitted to us consistent with our reporting requirements.

2. Gross SalesRevenues Minus Clinical Program Sales is calculated by removing all sales
from clinical programs from the Gross SalesRevenues of the ARCpoint Labs business.

3—Aa As of December 31, 2024, there were 123 franchised and 5 affiliate-owned
ARCpoint Labs businesses. The datedata below in %Eabl%l—rs—based—eﬂ—ﬂi%buw&ess—reeerds—aﬂd—thlq
financial statem are ; hereperformance
representation oan applies to the franchlscd ARCpomt Labs businesses. From January 1, 2023—+te
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4—From—Janvary—1-20232024 to December 31, 20232024, there were 715 franchised

ARCpoint Labs businesses that closed, none of which had been open for less than 12 months. These closed
outlets are not included in this data.

Average Gross Sales per
Territory per Product / Service Top 20% by Middle 60% by Bottom 20%
Type Gross Sales Gross Sales by Gross Sales
Background Checks 5 5,586 S 3,782 S 3
Total Clinical S 90,635 S 34,548 § 7,317
Finger Printing 5 2,430 s 2,913 s 302
On-Site / After Hours 5 34,897 &% 6,747 5 691
Physicals 5 5,229 S 611 -5 5
TPA Collection S 49,792 S 12,564 % 2,457
Fee for Serv Misc 5 6,965 5 3,234 5 222
Total Fee for Service Income 5 195,534 % 64,399 S 10,987
Breath Alcohol Test 5 791 §% 33 5 =
DMA Paternity S 11,178 S 6,028 S 1,898
Urine - Combined 5 22,469 5 7421 5 586
Revenue Tests - Other &
Hair/Nail S 6,191 S 4,232 S 470
Revenue Tests Misc s 108,785 5 18,552 5 1,641
Total Revenue Tests 5 149,413.24 & 36,271.62 & 4,595.51
Other Misc S 287,761 & 101,486 % 31,132
Total Gross Sales 5 632,708 § 202,156 & 46,715
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Median Gross Sales per

Territory per Product / Service

Top 20% by Middle 60% by

Bottom 20%

Type Gross Sales Gross Sales by Gross Sales
Background Checks 5 5,894 § 690 & 63
Total Clinical 5 46,634 & 20,410 & 2,025
Finger Printing 5 3,265 S 4671 § 1,237
On-Site / After Hours 5 38,079 & 6,713 S 500
Physicals 5 6,577 S 2,855 -5 99

TPA Collection 5 60,073 & 17,031 & 8,349
Fee for Serv Misc 5 21,054 &% 48,034 § 2,111

Total Fee for Service Income 5 181,576 & 100,404 & 14,186

Breath Alcohol Test 5 7,513 S 2225 S =
DMNA Paternity 5 13,913 5 7,855 % 0,156
Urine - Combined 5 21,525 § 2644 5 653
Revenue Tests - Other &

Hair/Nail 5 8,163 S 4,090 S 1,112
Revenue Tests Misc S 16,694 & 7,394 S 988

Total Revenue Tests S 67,806.35 S 24,307.95 S 8,909.77

Other Misc 5 249,216 % 76,925 & 33,480

Total Gross Sales ) 632,708 5 202,156 % 46,715
e i . ionally-blank ]

ARCpoint Labs — 08/2425 FDD-Amendment

74




ARCpoint Labs — 08/2425 FDD-Asendment 75



ARCpoint Labs — 08/2425 FDD-Asnendment 76



ARCpoint Labs — 08/2425 FDD-Asendment 77



NOTES FORALL TABLEES

3. Written substantiation of the data used in preparing the figures in the tables will be made
available to you on reasonable request.

6. Some outlets have earned this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is
no assurance that you will sell and/or earn as much.

7. You should conduct an independent investigation of the expenses you will incur in
operating your Franchise. Franchisees or former Franchisees listed in this Franchise Disclosure Document
may be one source of information.

Other than thisthe preceding financial performance representation, we do not make any financial
performance representations. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any such
representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide
you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance information or
projections of your future income, you should report it to our management by contacting Jehn
ConstantineKelly Crompvoets at +#04303 Perimeter Center North-Main-Street, Suite 304-Greenville-Seuth
Carelina 29601575, Atlanta, GA 30346 or the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate regulatory
agencies.

ITEM 20
OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

TABLE NO. 1

B
Systemwide Outlet Summary

For Years 202120232022 to 2024
(As of December 31 of each vear)

OUTLETS AT THE
OUTLETS AT THE
OUTLET TYPE YEAR START OF THE END OF THE YEAR NET CHANGE
YEAR
20212022 99110 HO128 +H18
Franchised 20222023 HO128 128138 +1810
20232024 128134 138124 +10
Company- 20212022 25 5 +30
OwnedAfTiliate- 20222023 5 5 0
Operated 20232024 5 54 0-1
20212022 101115 15133 +1418
Total Outlets 20222023 H5133 133143 +1810
20232024 133139 143128 +10-11
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TABLE NO. 2
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners (other than the Franchisor)
For Years 202120232022 to 2024
(As of December 31 of each vear)

STATE YEAR |NUMBER OF TRANSFERS
202142022
2022
2023
2024
202142022
2022
2023
2024
20212022

Illinois 2022
2023
Minnesota 20212024
Nevada 2022
2023
2024
20242022
North Carolina 2022
2023

California

Florida

Oklahoma

South Carolina

Texas

Virginia

Washington

Totals

nufo|=|o|Elo|—=|+|Bl—|w|+|—|o|—|o|lo|e|—|o|lo|e|o|+|—|o|o|—|o|o|B|o |+ |B |||+ —|o |+ |E
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STATE YEAR |NUMBER OF TRANSFERS
2023 10
2024 S
TABLE NO. 3

Status of Franchised Outlets
For Years 202120232022 to 2024
(As of December 31 of each vear)

OUTLETS CEASED
STATE YEAR AT START |OUTLETS| FerminationsTE NON- REAS g‘I{HRE OPERATION %}\Jng()EFT '?‘I:?ET
OF THE |OPENED | RM-INATIONS | RENEWALS FRANCHISOR S- OTHER YEAR
YEAR REASONS
202120
2 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Alabama 23& 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
202320
24 1 0l 0 0 0 0 12
202120
20 23 10 0 0 0 0 3
Arizona 29557—?& 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2024 3 0 0 0 0 2 1
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arkansas 2023 30 0 0 0 0 0 30
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
* 2@ B2 | @& 10 0 0 02 213
California 297:2 12 3 0 0 0 2 13
2023 13 1 0 0 0 2 12
2024 12 3 0 0 0 0 15
22@ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Connecticut 2023 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 1 0 0 0 0
Delaware 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 10 0 0 0 0 10
Florda  |*F 4@ 150 41 0 10 0 10 71
Florida 2022 17 2 0 2 0 0 17
2023 17 56 0 0 0 2 2021
Georgia 5 4& 121 3 02 0 0 05 417
Georgia 2022 4 2 0 0 0 0 6
2023 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
Hlinois ) 4@ 36 10 0l 0 0 0l 4
Ilinois 2022 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
2023 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
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OUTLETS

CEASED

. REACQUIRE OUTLETS AT
AT VEAR | AT START |OUTLETS %Eefmmaﬁeﬂsﬂ NON- e OPERATION | o\ fo e
OF THE | OPENED | RV-INATIONS | RENEWALS |0 - ool S- OTHER STRAR
YEAR REASONS
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
202120
2 1 0 0 0 0 0
New Jersey e 1 9 9 9 9 9 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024201 | 0 0 0 0 011
2 = —
North Carolina 23& 1011 2 0 0l 0 0 12
20 12 1 0 0l 0 10 12
M e =
2022010 10 0 0 0 0 54
22
Ohio 2022 5 4] 0 0 0 0 5
2023 54 1 0 0 0 0 65
2024 S 0 0 0 0 0 S
202120
2 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Oklahoma 2022 1 8] 8] 8] 8] 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
202120
2 01 10 0 0 0 0 1
Oregon 2022 1 9 9 9 9 9 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
262120
2 5 02 0 0 0 0 57
Pennsylvania 2022 5 2 o] o] 0 o] g
2023 7 0 0 0l 0 10 6
2024 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
021201 0 0 0 0 0 52
22
South Carolina | 2022 5 1 0 0 0 0 6
2023 62 1 0 0 0 0 73
2024 3 0 0 0 0 2 1
29;;@ 21 ol 10 0 0 0 2
Tennessee —
2022 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Toxas 29;;@ 102 30 10 0 0 0 ey
Texas 2022 12 6 0 0 0 1 17
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OUTLETS CEASED

.. REACQUIRE OUTLETS AT
STATE YEAR AT START |OUTLETS :Fefmm&tleﬂsﬂ NON- D BY OPERATION END OF THE
OF THE |OPENED | RM-INATIONS | RENEWALS FRANCHISOR S- OTHER YEAR
YEAR REASONS
2023 17 4 0 0 0 1 20
2024 20 4 1 0 0 2 21
202420 o0 03 10 0 0 ol 68
22
Virginia 2022 6 3 9 9 9 1 8
2023 8 1 0 0 0 0 9
2024 9 0 0 0 0 3 6
2024201 55 20 0 0 0 0 5
Q = =
Washington 5 3& 5 0 0 0 0 0 5
202320
24 5 0 0 0 0 0 5
202120
2 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Washington, DC | 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
202120
2 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Wisconsin 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 1 0
0 00106 | 922 40 2 10 14 10122
Total 2072—2 1o 24 0 2 0 4 128
2023 | 128122 1820 0 02 0 86 138134
2024 | 134 16 8 1 0 17 124
TABLE NO. 4
Status of Company-OwnedAffiliate-Operated Outlets
For Years 202120232022 to 2024
(As of December 31 of each vear)
Outlets
State Year Outlets at Outlets Reacquired | Outlets | Outlets Sold to| Outlets at
Start of Year] Opened From Closed | Franchisee |End of Year
Franchisee
202120
2 0l 0 10 0l 0 10
Indiana 5 3& 10 0 0 10 0 0
202320
24 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Outlets
State Year Outlets at Outlets Reacquired | Outlets | Outlets Sold to| Outlets at
Start of Year| Opened From Closed | Franchisee |End of Year
Franchisee
202120
2 0l 10 0 0 0 1
Ohio RS 0 0 0 0 1
202320
24 1 0 0 0 0 1
020201 3 ol 10 0 0 34
22
South Carolina 5 3@ 34 10 0 0 0 4
202320
24 4 0 0 0 0 4
202120
2 25 1 20 0l 0 5
Total 2%20 5 10 0 10 0 5

TABLE NO. 5
Projected Openings as of December 31, 26232024
Franchise Agreements | Projected New Franchised g5 N W S
State Signed But Outlet Not | Outlets in the Next Fiscal anedAﬁlllate—Oper.ated
e Year Outlets in the Next Fiscal
Year
Alabama 21 0 0
Arizona 32 01 0
Arkansas 10 0 0
California 15 13 0
Delaware 10 0 0
B-District of
Columbia ! 0 0
Florida 103 1 0
Georgia 43 0 0
[linois 10 0 0
Indiana 10 0 0
Louisiana 1 0 0
Maryland 31 0 0
Massachusetts 2 0 0
Minnesota 1 0 0
Missouri 10 0 0
Nebraska 1 0 0
New Jersey 2 0 0
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Franchise Agreements | Projected New Franchised GRS N oW ey
. . . OwmedAffiliate-Operated
State Signed But Outlet Not | Outlets in the Next Fiscal . .
Outlets in the Next Fiscal
Open Year
Year

Nevada 1 0 0
North Carolina 5 0 0
Ohio 3 0 0
Oklahoma 2 0 0
Pennsylvania 7 91 0
South Carolina 10 0 0
Tennessee 1 0 0
Texas 105 21 0
Utah 0 10 0
Virginia 60 0 0
Washington 2 0 0
Wisconsin 23 0 0
TOTALS 8862 57 0

ExhibitE-containsthe-A list of names; of all current franchisees and their addresses; and telephone
numbers as of eurcurrentfranchisees:December 31, 2024 are listed in Exhibit E-alse—econtainsG to this
disclosure document. The name and last known home address and telephone number of every eurrent
franchisee—and-—every—franchisee who has had an—eutleta franchise terminated, eaneeledcancelled, not
renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under eurthe franchise agreement
during ewrtastthe most recently completed fiscal year; or who has not communicated with us within ten10
weeks of the Issuanee—date of this Franehisedisclosure document are also listed in Exhibit G to this
disclosure document. If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers
when you leave the System-franchise system.

In some instances, current and former franchisees sign provisions restricting their ability to speak
openly about their experience with us. You may wish to speak with current and former franchisees but be
aware that not all of those franchisees will be able to communicate with you. During the last three fiscal
years, we have not had any franchisees sign confidentiality provisions that would restrict their ability to
speak openly about their experience with the System.

Advisory Council

We have established NAC to enhance communication between the corporate office and franchisees
and serve in an advisory capacity with respect to a variety of issues. The NAC consists of both franchisees
and corporate representatives, and members are selected as provided in the NAC’s bylaws. We have the
power to form, change, or dissolve the NAC, at our sole discretion. (See Section 11.4 of the Franchise
Agreement.) Other than the NAC, there are no franchise organizations sponsored or endorsed by us, and no
independent franchisee organizations have asked to be included in this Franchise Disclosure Document.

ITEM 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached to the Disclosure Document as Exhibit B-eentainsA are our audited financial statements
forourfiseal-years-ended-as of December 31, 2024, December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022;-ard-2021-
and unaudited financial statements for the period which ended on May 31, 2025. Our fiscal year end is
December 31.
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ITEM 22
CONTRACTS

Attached to this disclosure document are the following exhibits—eontain—proposed—agreements
regarding the Eranehisecontracts:

Lodhibico Franchise Agreement-and-Sehedules

Schedule 6—FormoefleaseCMulti-Unit Addendum

Lochibi State Required Agreement Addenda-te-The Eranchise-Agreement
Exchibit B Ik Ml Eranchi dend

Exhibit1 e

Exhibitl+——Form-oef General Release-Agreement

EE*TH.F*.E II 2; EFGHH efgsf’ slee;m Protection-Agreement

Exhibit] Eranchisee-Disclosure Questiennaire-Acknowledgement Form

ITEM 23
RECEIPFSRECEIPT

JEhefe—aiﬁe—twe—eepfes—eﬂncluded as the last document of this dlsclosure document is a detachable
Receipt at-th —Plex 3 3 .
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8219 West Atlantic Boulevard
Coral Springs, FL 33071
(954) 768-6620

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the members and owners of
ARCPoiInt Franchise Group, LLC
101 N Main Street Suite 301
Greenville, SC 29601

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ARCPoint Franchise Group, LLC (a
privately held company), which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2024, and the
related statement of income, changes in shareholders equity, and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of ARCPoint Franchise Group, LLC as of December 31, 2024, and the results
of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of ARCPoint Franchise Group, LLC in accordance with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the United States, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with U.S. GAAP, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing ARCPoint Franchise
Group, LLC ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern, and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
sO.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s
ability to contfinue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw aftention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

KMS Financial Consulting

Coral Springs, Florida
June 12, 2025
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Assets

ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Due from/to affiliates
Prepaid expenses

Ofther assets

Capitalized commissions
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets

Property plant and equipment
Accumulated depreciation
Property plant and equipment - net
Capitalized commissions

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Equity

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Other current liabilities
Lease payable
Unearned revenue
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Lease payable
Note payable
Unearned revenue
Due to affiliates
Cresso brand fund
Noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

2024 2023
177,879 787,387
778,823 614,071

5,783 163,190
98,608 55,662
68,063 -

506,634 568,633
1,635,790 2,188,943
1,064,529 1,064,529
(552,747) (442,348)
511,782 622,181
1,545,199 2,838,911
2,056,981 3,461,092
3,692,771 5,650,035
297,268 444,959
140,918 388,071
: 92,035
1,188,639 1,443,455
1,626,825 2,368,520
556,055 562,938
. 2,586,169
5,133,254 6,574,275
7,459,841 2,344,598
275,178 ]
13,424,328 12,067,980
15,051,153 14,436,500
(11,358,382) (8,786,465)
3,692,771 5,650,035

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP
Income Statement

For the period January through December, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023

Operating Revenues

Total Revenues 5,571,484 4,427,356
Cost of Goods Sold 1,549,521 888,240
Gross Profit 4,021,963 3,539,116
Operating Expenses

Total Expenses 4,090,058 5,672,832

Ordinary loss (68,095) (2,133,716)

Total Non Operating Income (Expenses) 126,070 190,852

Net loss $ (194,165) $ (2,324,568)

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31, 2024, and 2023

Cash flows from operating activities

Reconciliation of netincome to net cash provided
by operating activities

Net Income
Depreciafion and amortization

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities

Accounts receivable
Due from affiliates
Prepaids
Ofther assets
Capitalized commissions
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to affiliates
Cresso brand fund
Unearned revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Additions to fixed assets
Net cash used for investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Lease payable

Repayment of debt

Equity
Net cash used for financing activities
Net change in cash

Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

2024 2023
(194,165) $  (2,324,568)
110,398 330,626
(164,752) 22,532
157,407 488,488
(42,946) 35,942
(68,063) -
- (299,899)
(147,691) 373,337
(1,782,643) (985,329)
6,610,953 -
275,178 -
(252,382) 371,691
4,501,294 (1,987,180)
: (7,340)
- (7,340)
(6,883) (136,145)
- (136,098)
(5,103,919) ]
(5.110,802) (272,243)
(609,508) (2,266,763)
787,387 3,054,150
177,879 787,387

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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ARCPoint Franchise Group, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF THE BUSINESS

ARCPoint Franchise Group, LLC, (the Organization) is a privately held company engaged in the
franchising of affordable and comprehensive lab testing services directly to the public. The
Organization’s revenues are derived from franchise fees and royalty income from agreements
with franchisees. Its headquarters are located in Greenville, South Carolina and was founded in
2005.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting: The accompanying financial statements are prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"). The
financial statements include the operations, assets, and liabilities of the Organization. In the
opinion of the Organization’'s management, the accompanying financial statements contain all
adjustments, consisting of normal recurring accruals, necessary to fairly present the
accompanying financial statements.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with
U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and assumptions are
reviewed periodically, and the effects of revisions are reflected in the period in which they are
determined to be necessary.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in banks.

Revenue Recognition: Revenue is recognized when services are performed, and the Organization
has saftisfied its performance obligation under its customer agreements.

Income Tax: The Organization does not incur income taxes; instead, its earnings are included in
the partners’ personal income tax returns and taxed depending on their personal tax situations.
The financial statements, therefore, do not include a provision for income taxes.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVELENT
As of December 31, 2024, the Organization maintained cash balances of $177,879 in U.S. bank
accounts.

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Accounts receivable consists of the following as of December 31, 2024:

December 31, 2024

Accounts Receivable - Trade 650,998
Accounts Receivable - Brand Fund 116,088
Accounts Receivable - Other 11,737
Net accounts receivable 778,823
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ARCPoint Franchise Group, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant, and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed primarily using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from three to seven
years. Repair and maintenance charges are expensed as incurred. For assets sold or otherwise
disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts,
and any related gain or loss is reflected in income for the period.

Property plant and equipment December 31, 2024

Furniture and equipment 309,697
Leasehold improvements 52,733
Right of use assets 577,759
Software 124,340
Trademark 181,868
Accumulated depreciation (734,615)
Net property, plant and equipment 511,782

NOTE é - UNEARNED REVENUE

As of December 31, 2024, the Organization has recorded unearned revenue amounting to
$6,321,893. Unearned revenue represents amounts received in advance from customers for
goods or services which are yet to be delivered or performed as of the reporting date. Revenue
is recognized when the performance obligations under the customer confracts are safisfied, in
accordance with the Organization's revenue recognition policy and ASC 606. Management has
assessed the timing and nature of these obligations and confirmed that the recognition of
revenue is deferred appropriately until such obligations are fulfilled.

NOTE 7 — LEASE PAYABLE

As of December 31, 2024, it recorded a lease liability of $556,055, representing the present value
of future lease payments for right-of-use assets. The Organization recognizes lease liabilities in
accordance with ASC 842, which requires the recognition of lease obligations on the balance
sheet for leases with a term exceeding 12 months.

NOTE 8 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Organization engaged in fransactions with related parties during the year which are
controlled by the owner of ARCPoint Franchise Group LLC. Management believes that these
fransactions were conducted at arm’s length terms.

NOTE 9 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through June 12, 2025, which is the date these
financial statements were available to be issued. No events have occurred subsequent to the
balance sheet date that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the accompanying
financial statements.

-FS.7-



ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLLC

Audited Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC FDD
April 8, 2024
#194436v18
B-2



Kevin Norton, P.A.
Certified Public Accountant
1451 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 300
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33309
(954) 822-1223
To the Owners March 14, 2024

Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ARCpoint Franchise Group, LL.C which comprise
the balance sheet as of December 31, 2023 and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive
income, changes in members’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above, present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC as of December 31, 2023 and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Respectfully submitted,

Kevin Norton, CPA
Kevin Norton, C.P.A.

Serving the business community since 1985.

ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC FDD
April 8, 2024
#194436v18
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ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC
Balance Sheets
As of December 31,2023

December 31, December 31, December 31,
2021 2022 2023
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Short Term Investments S 2,502,143 S 3,054,150 S 787,387
Accounts Receivable, Net 2,013,015 854,629 614,071
Prepaid Expenses & Other Current Assets 31,828 91,604 55,662
Capitalized Commissions - 543,596 568,633
Short Term Notes - Related Party 131,936 147,895 163,190
4,678,922 4,691,874 2,188,943
Non-current Assets
Capitalized Commissions - 2,564,049 2,838,911
Property and Equipment 180,718 252,394 224,169
Right-of-use Assets - 475,047 398,012
Security Deposit 6,505 - -
Long Term Receivables - Related Party 123,382 & =
TOTAL ASSETS S 4,989,527 S 7,983,364 S 5,650,035
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable S 225,475 S 71,622 S 444,959
Credits Cards and Misc 18,743 35,802 14,540
Accrued Expenses 280,765 1,542,188 373,531
Due to ARCpointiInc. - 1.122 317 -
Escrow - Marketing Fund 1,800,965 - -
Current Portion of Deferred Revenue - 1,362,144 1,443,455
Current Portion of Lease Liabilities - 52,473 92,035
2,325,948 4,186,546 2,368,519
Non-current liabilities
Deferred Revenue - 6,283,895 6,574,275
Due to ARCpointiInc. - - 1,495,710
Notes Payable - 2,561,786 2,586,169
Lease Liabilities - 694,536 562,938
Notes Payable - Related Party 816,959 718,498 848,888
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,142,907 14,445,261 14,436,500
Members' Equity
Capital 823,640 683,009 568,329
Retained Earnings (Deficit) 1,022,980 (7,144,906) (9,354,794)
TOTAL MEMBERS' EQUITY 1,846,620 (6,461,897) (8,786,465)
TOTAL - LIABILITIES & EQUITY S 4,989,527 S 7,983,364 S 5,650,035

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC FDD
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ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC
Statement of Income {Loss)

For the years ended December 31,

2021 2022 2023
Revenues: S 11,462,890 S 7,540,215 § 4,427,356
Total Revenues 11,462,890 7,540,215 4,427,356
Cost of Revenue 942,000 2,609,542 888,240
Gross Profit 10,520,890 4,930,673 3,539,116
Costs & Expenses 7,188,866 5,338,539 5,672,832
Operating {(Loss) Income 3,332,024 (407,866) (2,133,716)
Interest Expense & Other 321,790 275,474 190,852
Net {Loss) Income S 3,010,234 S (683,340) S (2,324,568)
MEMBERS EQUITY STATEMENT
Beginning Balance S 1,703,782 S 1,846,620 S (6,461,897)
Distributions (2,867,396) (1,176,000) -
Adoption of ASC606 2 (6,449,177) s
Net Income (Loss) 3,010,234 (683,340) (2,324,568)
Ending Balance S 1,846,620 S (6,461,897) S (8,786,465)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC
Statement of Cash Flows

For the years ended December 31,

2021 2022 2023
Operating Activities
Net (Loss) Income $ 3,010,234 $ (683,340) $ (2,324,568)
Adjusted For:
Bad Debt and Expected Credit Losses - 66,141 218,026
Depreciation and Amortization - 105,425 112,600
Changes in Operating Working Capital:
Accounts Receivable 982,670 1,092,245 22,532
Due from (to) Related Parties (6,517) (114,420) 115,095
Intercompany (33,129) 1,629,581 373,393
Accounts Payable 70,734 (153,853) 373,337
Credit Cards Payable (52,503) 17,059 (21,262)
Accrued Expenses (51,424) (180,638) (964,067)
Refundable Deposits (15,000) - -
Escrow Fund 528,199 - -
Loans Payable COVID-current (251,796) - -
Capitalized Commissions - (580,522) (299,899)
Deferred Revenues - 1,451,940 371,691
Prepaid Expenses (16,343) (59,776) 35,942
Net Cash Related to Operating Activities 4,165,125 2,589,842 (1,987,180)
Investing Activities
Additions of Fixed Assets (180,718) (100,066) (7,340)
Security Deposit (6,505) 6,505 -
Long Term Receivable (37,643) 123,382 -
Net Cash Related to Investing Activities (224,866) 29,821 (7,340)
Financing Activities
Distributions Paid (2,867,396) (1,541,756) .
Lease Payments Made - (150,900) (136,145)
Repayment of Debt (138,243) (225,000) (136,098)
Return of Capital - (150,000) -
Net Cash Related to Financing Activities (3,005,639) (2,067,656) (272,243)
INCREASE IN CASH 934,620 552,007 (2,266,763)
Cash, Beginning of Year 1,567,523 2,502,143 3,054,150
Cash, End of Year S 2,502,143 S 3,054,150 $ 787,387

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC FDD
April 8, 2024
#194436v18
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ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements December 31, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of Business Activity

ARCpoint Franchise Group (the Company) is the franchisor of ARCpoint Labs and supports over 100
independently owned locations. As an industry leader, the Company innovates and offers comprehensive testing
services for businesses and individuals, including drug, alcohol and DNA testing, background screenings, plus
health and wellness solutions.

The Company sells franchises to individuals nationwide and provides support in the form of marketing,
technology and training to new franchisees.

The Company was formed under the laws of the state of South Carolina in February 2005. The main office is
located in Greenville, South Carolina.

Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAP) as contained in the Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) issued by
the Financial Standards Board (FASB) and general practices within the franchise industry. The following is a
summary of the significant policies.

Use of Estimates

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
and necessarily include amounts based on estimates and assumptions by management. Actual results could
differ from those amounts.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are not stated net of an estimate of the amount of receivables that may not be collected, as
required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Instead, the Company has written off bad debt when
it has been determined that the account is not collectible.

Other Current Assets
Other current assets consist primarily of short term loans with affiliates that the Company expects to receive
within the next year.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are capitalized at cost and consist primarily of hardware and software for its technology
infrastructure, furniture and fixtures. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over estimated
useful lives of the assets ranging from three to seven years.

Intangibles
The Company’s intangible asset is comprised of its trademark and is recorded at cost. It is being amortized

using the straight-line method over a period of 5 years.

ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC FDD
April 8, 2024
#194436v18
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ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements December 31, 2023

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue from various sources of revenue including service fees, contracts,
advertising, franchise fees and royalties as per GAAP S SFAS #45. Revenues from such sources are recognized
as earned upon the completion of work performed. Initial franchise fees are recognized upon the completion of
all contractual requirements (or Deferred Revenue until completed), with subsequent other revenues being
predominantly classified as royalty fees. ASC 606 was considered and determined, in coordination with
management and reflected on the balance sheet as deferred revenues in 2023.

Income Taxes

The Company is an LLC and has elected to be taxed under the provisions of the Partnership rules of the Internal
Revenue Code. Under those provisions, the Company does not pay corporate income taxes on its taxable
income. Instead, each member is liable for individual income taxes on his respective share of the Company’s
taxable income. Accordingly, these financial statements do not reflect a provision for income taxes and the
Company has no tax positions which must be considered for disclosure.

Date of Management’s Review
Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date on which the financial statements were available
to be issued.

NOTE 2 — CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK
The Company maintains its cash balances at a bank in the Greenville, South Carolina area. The Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation insures the balances up to $250,000.

NOTE 3 — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment at December 31, 2023 consist of the following:

Furniture and Equipment- $224,169
Net of Accumulated Depreciation

NOTE 4 — Right of Use Asset
Leases carried on the balance sheet and amortized straight line.

ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC FDD
April 8, 2024
#194436v18
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ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements December 31, 2023

NOTE 5 - NOTE PAYABLE
The long term notes payable of the Company consists primarily of loans with the general partner of the
Company of $2,586,169. Additionally, Notes Payable Related Parties are reported at $848,888.

These loans are unsecured and are payable as cash flow allows, at rates ranging from 2.5 to 8 percent per
annum.

NOTE 6 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The accompanying financial statements include balances and transactions between the Company and its
affiliates, members and other related parties.

The related party transactions were consummated on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length
transactions.

NOTE 7 — CONCENTRATIONS
The Company has no significant concentration during 2023 that represented a material impact.

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
The company’s legal counsel has been contacted, per FASB 5 and ASC 450-20, for any material litigation that
might effect the reader of these financial statements. No material issues are present.

NOTE 9 — PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS
The Company had prior period adjustments in 202 1to realign financial statements per ASC 606 (see Note 10).

NOTE 10 — FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RESTATED
The restatement in 2021 was the result of ASC 606 to comply with GAAP and thus reflected accordingly in the
balance sheet and income statement reflecting deferred revenues and related expenses from prior years.

NOTE 11 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
Advertising & Marketing costs (including brand fund expenses) are expensed as contractually incurred and
totaled $1,568,444 for the year ended December 31, 2023.

ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC FDD
April 8, 2024
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UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HAVE BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT AN AUDIT.
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES OR SELLERS OF FRANCHISES SHOULD BE ADVISED
THAT NO CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT HAS AUDITED THESE FIGURES OR
EXPRESSED AN OPINION WITH REGARD TO THEIR CONTENT OR FORM.



ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC

Profit and Loss
January - May, 2025

TOTAL
Income
41000 Recurring Revenue
41100 Royalties 795,823.16
41110 Royalties Reconciliation 68,633.62
Total 41100 Royalties 864,456.78
41200 Technology Fees 260,116.00
42650 MyARCpoint 9,038.63
42660 Clinical Requisition Standard 9,023.00
Total 41000 Recurring Revenue 1,142,634.41
42000 Non-recurring Revenue
42100 Franchise Sales 631,110.87
42120 Franchise Fee 154,375.00
42180 Initial Training Fee -4,845.00
42215 Business development training -5,000.00
42220 Unearned initial fees -154,375.00
Total 42100 Franchise Sales 621,265.87
42300 Franchise Transfers 7,500.00
42500 Conferences / Meetings / Shows 89,225.00
42600 Reimbursed Expenses 0.00
Total 42000 Non-recurring Revenue 717,990.87
43010 EAP -1,440.00
45000 Storefront Income 11,131.52
45800 Storefront Supplies 63.18
Total 45000 Storefront Income 11,194.70
Shipping 760.62
Total Income $1,871,140.60
Cost of Goods Sold

50000 Cost of Goods Sold

51000 Commission and Other

51100 Commissions - Internal

51200 Commissions - External

51300 Franchise Development Support
Total 51000 Commission and Other

52000 Other Costs of Goods Sold
53000 Technology Fee
54000 6 Microsoft accounts Cost
55000 IPFS Cost
56000 Rent Cost
TPA House Accounts Cost

Total Cost of Goods Sold

GROSS PROFIT

179.79
178,843.35
50,852.54
-15,000.00
13,434.63
228,130.52

22,707.60
269,489.00
-568.25
5,139.49
-48,479.45
3,943.90
$480,542.60

$1,390,598.00



ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC

Profit and Loss
January - May, 2025

TOTAL
Expenses
61000 People
61100 Fixed Salaries 459,897.67
61200 Variable Salaries 6,500.00
61300 Payroll Services 16,809.51
61400 Payroll Taxes 50,169.65
61500 Worker's Comp 1,946.80
61600 Health Insurance 29,024.10
61700 401k 12,954.74
Total 61000 People 577,302.47
62000* Professional Services* 18,549.82
62200 Legal 53,040.00
62300 Finance and Accounting 17,837.90
62400 Training Support 1,631.43
62600 Other 32,047.63
Total 62000* Professional Services* 123,106.78
63000 Marketing 4,640.32
63100 Agency and Freelancer Fees
63120 General Agency & Freelancer Fees 6,600.00
Total 63100 Agency and Freelancer Fees 6,600.00
63400 Conferences / Meetings / Conventions / Shows 18,577.96
63500 Research and Development 1,190.00
63600 Gifts 144.82
63900 Marketing - Other -24,658.90
Total 63000 Marketing 6,494.20
64000 Technology Services 88,192.62
64000 Technology Services 52,729.09
65000 Financing Costs
65100 Interest Expense 13,945.43
Total 65000 Financing Costs 13,945.43
66000 Rent - Facilities and Offices 16,976.60
67000 Travel and Entertainment 4,034.80
67100 Meals & Entertainment 9,529.49
67300 Airfare 12,611.71
67400 Vehicle (Rental, Fuel, Parking) 10,143.64
67500 Lodging 158,388.25
67600 Other Travel 40.00
Total 67000 Travel and Entertainment 194,747.89
68000 Communications 13,189.22
69000 Liability Insurance 36,501.60
70000 Office Supplies 3,546.87



ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC

Profit and Loss
January - May, 2025

TOTAL

71000 Bad Debt -9,999.00
72000 Dues and Subscriptions 8,568.84
73000 State and Local Taxes -6,300.00
74000 Professional Development 2,900.33
76000 Bank Service Charges 3,771.53
77050 Uncategorized Expense 0.00
81000 Depreciation 45,771.56
Total Expenses $1,171,446.03
NET OPERATING INCOME $219,151.97

NET INCOME $219,151.97




ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2025

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10000 Southern First -6110 77,808.19
10710 Bill.com Money In Clearing 8,218.48
10720 Bill.com Money Out Clearing 306.01
Total Bank Accounts $86,332.68
Accounts Receivable
11000 Accounts Receivable 893,592.55
11300 Accounts Receivable Other 0.00
Total Accounts Receivable $893,592.55
Other Current Assets
11005 Account Receivable owed to Arcpoint Group -269,646.61
11200 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 0.00
11310 Accrued Receivables 0.00
12200 Prepaid Expenses 32,580.56
12210 Prepaid Commissions 0.00
12220 Prepaid Payroll Fees -2,083.28
Total 12200 Prepaid Expenses 30,497.28
12400 Intercompany Due To/From
12410 Due to / from FJD, LLC -7,091,150.63
12420 Due to/from Arcpoint Finance Corp 0.00
12430 Due to/from AFG Medical PA 0.00
12450 Due to / from AFG Services 4,016.25
12460 Due to / from Corporate Labs 0.00
12465 Due to/from Arcpoint Group 0.00
Total 12400 Intercompany Due To/From -7,087,134.38
12470 Intercompany Due To/From ABH LLC 0.00
12480 Intercompany Due To/From Total Reporting 0.00
12500 Due from John Constantine - Options 0.00
12505 Uncategorized Asset -2,301.00
12510 Due from Felix Mirando Il - AmEx 17,470.31
12600 Due to/from Labs of Indy 0.00
13000 Employee Advances 0.00
13050 DJ 0.00
13100 FM 0.00
13150 JC 0.00



ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2025

TOTAL
Total 13000 Employee Advances 0.00
13300 Employee Expense Reimbursements 9,482.30
13500 Holding Account 28,150.44
13750 Undeposited Funds 11,927.50
15000 Capitalized Commissions 1,884,946.75
Total Other Current Assets $ -5,376,607.41
Total Current Assets $-4,396,682.18
Fixed Assets
14000 Fixed Assets
14100 Furniture and Equipment 309,697.01
14200 Software / Website 124,339.97
14999 Fixed Assets - Right of Use Assets 577,759.46
17000 F&F Accumulated Depreciation -154,266.14
17999 Right of Use Amortization -288,052.75
Total 14000 Fixed Assets 569,477.55
14400 Lease Hold Improvements 52,732.93
17010 Leasehold Improvements Accumulated Depreciation -31,032.69
17020 Accum Depreciation Software/Website -124,339.97
Total Fixed Assets $466,837.82
Other Assets
14300 Intangible Assets 0.00
16010 Notes Receivable 0.00
16050 Cuyahoga Falls, OH Note Receivable 26,500.00
16100 Senthil Kumar 16,500.00
16150 Wilmington, NC - George Hutnik 0.00
16160 Fort Myers, FL - Jitendra Suman 0.00
16170 TX - Plano - Gladys Nyamimba and Cathy Ntini 0.00
16180 Yuba City, CA - Luis Luna Note 0.00
16185 CA - Sacramento West - Craig Trenton 5,595.30
16190 Bellingham, WA - Brett Kinney 7,375.00
16200 Herndon, VA - Jon Helm 0.00
16210 GA - Atlanta Northeast - Monte McDowell 0.00
16220 Kissimmee and Altamonte Springs, FL - Jim Carmona 0.00
16230 Salem and Lynchburg, VA - Denis Tebit 3,842.16
16235 FL - Downtown Orlando - Sam Fahmy 0.00
16240 NC - Monroe - Wadesboro - Tene Osahar -0.02
16245 TX - Greater Heights - Esther Adeniyi 0.00
16250 Grand Prairie-South, TX - Gerald Okafor 2,800.00
16255 NC - Fayetteville - Jeff Allen -17,332.00
16499 Note Receivable owed to ArcPoint -93,001.44

Total 16010 Notes Receivable -47,721.00



ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2025

TOTAL

16750 Security Deposits -1,570.21
17200 Trademark 181,863.07
17250 Accumulated Amortization -181,863.07
Total 17200 Trademark 0.00
Total Other Assets $-49,291.21

TOTAL ASSETS

$-3,979,135.57

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
21010 Amex - Working Capital Line
21050 Amex -41009
21060 Amex -91004
Rippling Credit Card
Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
21500 Payroll Liabilities
24000 401k Liability
24050 FSA Liability
24100 HSA Liability
24150 LTD - STD Liability
24200 Accrued PTO
Total 21500 Payroll Liabilities

21750 Accrued Commissions
21760 Accrued Expenses

22000 Notes Payable - Minority Unitholders

22300 Management Loan
22400 Intercompany

22750 ARCpoint Franchise Group due to / (from) Brand Fund

Total 22400 Intercompany
23000 Lease Liability

23010 Lease Liability - Sublease
23500 Refundable Deposits

25590 SC Department of Revenue Payable
25591 SC Sales Tax Commission Payable

Sales Tax Payable

158,855.07
$158,855.07

0.00
72,342.73
16,175.42

0.00

$88,518.15

-155.45
3,332.49
462.50
2,687.33
1,204.43
23,409.00
30,940.30

0.00
999.50
0.00
0.00

2,791.42
2,791.42

472,239.35
3,239.46
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2025

TOTAL
Total 25591 SC Sales Tax Commission Payable 0.00
25592 Sales Tax Agency Payable 0.00
26000 Unearned Revenue 5,792,623.92
Brand Fund Escrow 0.00
Brand Fund Start Up Escrow 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities $6,302,833.95
Total Current Liabilities $6,550,207.17
Long-Term Liabilities
22010 Due to Blakely 0.00
25000 Cresso Brands Fund 690,000.00
Total Long-Term Liabilities $690,000.00

Total Liabilities

$7,240,207.17

Equity
30000 Opening Bal Equity 0.00
32900 Partner Distributions -7,561,869.71
33200 Felix Mirando I -724,090.78
Total 32900 Partner Distributions -8,285,960.49
33400 Return of Capital -2,385,320.00
33500 Capital Stock 568,328.70
33600 Noncontrolling Interests -28,972.30
34000 Retained Earnings -1,306,570.62
34100 Reserved Capital 0.00
Net Income 219,151.97
Total Equity $-11,219,342.74
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $ -3,979,135.57




ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC

Statement of Cash Flows
January - May, 2025

TOTAL
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 219,151.97
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:
11000 Accounts Receivable -258,231.86
12200 Prepaid Expenses 34,229.95
12450 Intercompany Due To/From:Due to / from AFG Services 0.00
12465 Intercompany Due To/From:Due to/from Arcpoint Group 0.00
12505 Uncategorized Asset 2,301.00
12510 Due from Felix Mirando Il - AmEx -15,708.62
13300 Employee Expense Reimbursements -9,482.30
13500 Holding Account -28,140.44
15000 Capitalized Commissions 163,843.35
17010 Leasehold Improvements Accumulated Depreciation 2,889.49
20000 Accounts Payable -74,617.69
21050 Amex -41009 66,155.53
21060 Amex -91004 15,754.97
21500 Payroll Liabilities -7,187.53
21760 Accrued Expenses -96,488.21
22750 Intercompany:ARCpoint Franchise Group due to / (from) Brand Fund -3,250.79
23000 Lease Liability -45,661.92
24000 Payroll Liabilities:401k Liability 0.00
24050 Payroll Liabilities:FSA Liability 1,775.03
24100 Payroll Liabilities:HSA Liability 125.00
24150 Payroll Liabilities:LTD - STD Liability 254.71
25591 SC Sales Tax Commission Payable 0.00
25592 Sales Tax Agency Payable 0.00
26000 Unearned Revenue -477,160.87
Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: -728,596.20
Net cash provided by operating activities $ -509,444.23
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
17000 Fixed Assets:F&F Accumulated Depreciation 10,784.32
17999 Fixed Assets:Right of Use Amortization 32,097.75
16050 Notes Receivable:Cuyahoga Falls, OH Note Receivable 1,500.00
16100 Notes Receivable:Senthil Kumar 3,750.00
16185 Notes Receivable:CA - Sacramento West - Craig Trenton 6,245.28
16190 Notes Receivable:Bellingham, WA - Brett Kinney 2,500.00
16230 Notes Receivable:Salem and Lynchburg, VA - Denis Tebit 2,500.00
16250 Notes Receivable:Grand Prairie-South, TX - Gerald Okafor 1,000.00
16750 Security Deposits 8,075.20
Net cash provided by investing activities $68,452.55
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
25000 Cresso Brands Fund 415,000.00
Net cash provided by financing activities $415,000.00

NET CASH INCREASE FOR PERIOD $ -25,991.68



ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC

Statement of Cash Flows
January - May, 2025

TOTAL

Cash at beginning of period 124,251.86
CASH AT END OF PERIOD $98,260.18




EXHIBIT B

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Any Lab Test Now — 08/25 FDD



s

Qarcoontlabs

accurate. reliable. confidential testing.

—
arcpoint labs

accurate. reliable. confidential testing.

ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

ARCpeint—APL - 08/2425 Franchise Agreement



TABLE OF CONTENTS

15
}

42
42
56

T IO O T I O I T O T I T TN s i rerssssrrressssssssssssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssnnnns

TN AVIT AT I D) 7 XN I T E NI VEE TNZ X L B TN T i i eesssresssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnss
AN S S P S P P T AN R AN & e S g R T P T T Ty

EVENTS OEDEEAULT
REMEDIES AND-TERMINATION
RIGHT OEFEIRST REEUSAT
DISPUTE RESOLTITION

O T ZXITNITZTXINTA T TT T L AINTZ X L I TN cirereersssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnnss
NI T I T X N T c i v e s e rerrerrssesessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss

STANDARDS OE OPERATION

ER ANCHISE SVSTEN
T N O D T D T IV oo s s s s s s s s T s s e s s s s T e e s s s e s e s s s ey

INSTRANCE

N X N N T N NI O O ) T N N O o i i i e s srrrrressssssssssessasssssssssssssasesssssssssssssssssssssssssasessssssssnnnnss
IV X TN T 2 N h T i i ieeereersessssssssssessassssssssssessassssssssssessassssssssssessssssssssssseseassssssssssssesssssssssssssensssssssssenannss

TR AIINING-AND ASSISTANCE

MANIIAL

T INTIVE ZXIN I ENE T NLE T VY Z Xk oraeererssrssssesssresssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnoss
TV EZ KRN LN I ) s v e v e eesvvvvvssseessssssossssssssssssssssssssssssssssstsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssvsvsss

TERM-AND RENEWATL

MARKS

TFETE TN T L I T TN ) T rererrsrrrrrerseresssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss
L T T ) e e vvesesssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss

DEEINITIONS

EEES

Section

ACKNOWILEDGMENTS
Z XIS TN T VY I I O VI T TN L D) T e ereeesessssssesesasssssssssesssssssssssssesssssssssssssessassssssssssessassssssssssensassssssssns

N >~ >~ o©

1.

2.

3.

LOCATION AND TERRITORY .oiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeee

4.

12
25

S.

6.

31

MANUAL AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION ..eoooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieiiieiiieeiiieciieeenne

7.

32
38

8.

SOLICITATION AND ADVERTISING ..uttiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeiteiiecieeie e

9.

greement

APL - 08/2425 Franchise A




10. SITE SELECTION, CONSTRUCTION AND OPENING REQUIREMENTS .......ovvvveiieiviiiieeeanes 42
11. RECORDS AND REPORTS it eeeeeieeeeeeeeaaaannneee, 43
12. OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISED BUSINESS .oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeen 45
13. DEFAULT, TERMINATION AND EXPIRATION .....uuuuuuuiuitiiiiieeeaeeeaaaens 56
14, TRANSFEER. ittt eeeeeeee e eeeeeeeaeeaeeeeeeeaaaennaaeas 66
15, COVENANT S ittt ee e e et ee e eeeeeeeeeaeeaaaeeeeeeeeaainneneass 75
16. DISPUTE RESOLUTION L.iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e eeiiiaeteeeeeeeiainnsseeeeeeeeaiinnnaneess 76
17. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES L.iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaaenenes 79
18. MISCELLANEOUS ..ottt eeeeeeeaeeaaeeeeeeeaaaannaneass 80
19. REPRESENTATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS ..ot 81
ATTACHMENTS :

Attachment | Summary Information

Attachment I1 Authorization Agreement for Preauthorized Payment Service

Attachment 111 Statement of Ownership

Attachment IV Guaranty

Attachment V Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement

Attachment VI Form of Lease Addendum

ARCpeint—APL - 08/2425 Franchise Agreement



Schedule ——FRANCHISE-DATA-SHEET
Schedule 2——APPROVED-LOCATHON-AND-TERRIFORY
OWNER'S AGREEMENT

Schedite 3—STATEMENT-OFOWNERSHIP
Schedule-d——AUTOMATHCBANICPDRAFFALFHOREZATION
Schedule-5——FORM-OFE-LEASE-ADDENDUM

ARCpeint—APL - 08/2425 Franchise Agreement



ERANCHISEAGREEMENT

This Franchise Agreement (“(this “Agreement”) is made-and-entered into en-the-date-setforth-in
Sehedu—le—l—@Effeetwe—Date%%y—aﬂé—between ARCpomt Franchlse Group, LLC a South Carohna hmlted
liability companys; : Aain ¥ . rville;

(“Franchisor”) and H&%Maﬁﬁed—m—SehedﬁH a
(“Franchisee™—") and is made effective as of the date beneath
Franchisor’s signature to this Agreement (“Effective Date™).

WEHFNESS ET-H:
WHEREAS-RECITALS

Franchisor offers franchises for the operation of a-businessbusinesses that effersoffer lab screening
and testing services and other related services to a wide variety of client organizations, including businesses,
schools, government, and private individuals that use the service markmarks, “ARCpoint,” “ARCpoint
Labs,” and such other trade names, trademarks, service marks, trade dress, designs, graphics, logos,
emblems, insignia, fascia, slogans, drawings, and other commercial symbols as Franchisor may designate
to be used in connection with ARCpoint Labs businesses (the “Marks”) and the System (defined below)
(“ARCpoint Labs business(es)*};)”).

WHEREAS-ARCpoint Labs businesses are operated using a set of uniform standards, procedures,
and specifications developed by Franchisor that incorporate Franchisor’s unique methods and high
standards of service, including valuable know-how, information, Confidential Information, training,
sources and specifications, methods of Internet usage, and research and development, as may from time to
time be added to, changed, modified, withdrawn, or otherwise revised by Franchisor (the “System™):”).
The distinguishing characteristics of the System include Franchisor’s confidential operating procedures, the
Manual, the Marks, and the standards and specifications for equipment, products and services, signage,
methods of service, management and marketing programs, and sales techniques and strategies.

WHERFEAS -Franchisor continues to use, develop, and control the use of the Marks in order to
identify for the public the source of products and services marketed under the System, and which represent
the System’s high standards of quality, service, and customer satisfaction:.

WHERFEAS -Franchisee acknowledges the benefits to be derived from being identified with the
System; and also recognizes the value of the Marks and the continued uniformity of image to Franchisee,
Franchisor, and other franchisees of Franchisors.

WHEREAS;Franchisee acknowledges the importance to the System of Franchisor’s high, uniform
standards of quality, service, and customer satisfaction, and further recognizes the necessity of opening and

operating an ARCpoint Labs business in conformity with the System;-.

WHEREAS -Franchisee recognizes that in order to enhance the value of the System and goodwill
associated with it, this Agreement places detailed obligations on Franchisee, including strict adherence to
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Franchisor’s present and future requirements regarding the types of products sold, services offered,
advertising used, operational techniques, marketing and sales strategies, and related matters:and;.

WHERFEAS;-Franchisee is aware of the foregoing and desires the right to use the System and in
assoetation—therewtth—therishtto—tse-the Marks—and—wishes—to—-be-assisted-andtrained to operate an
ARCpoint Labs business pursuant to the provisions and within the territory specified in this Agreement;.
Franchisor is willing to grant a franchise to Franchisee to operate an ARCpoint Labs business subject to the
terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, the covenants contained in this Agreement
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, it
is hereby mutually agreed as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS

(13 1 2 4

13 : : 9 3
13 9 3

13 9 3

1 : ian? i
13 : 9 ;

113 : 9 3

3 9

“Mini i 3 .
b

(13 1 9 4

1.01 “Business Records” means evidence of each business transaction, and all financial
marketing, and other operating aspects of the Franchised Business, and all evidence and records with respect
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to_customers, clients, employees, and other service professionals relating the Franchised Business
including, without limitation, all databases in print, electronic or other form, including all names, addresses
phone numbers, e-mail addresses, customer/client records, and all other records contained in the databases,
and all other records created and maintained by Franchisee in operation of the Franchised Business.

+641.02 “Competitive Business” means any business that offers (or grants franchises or
licenses others to operate a business that offers) laboratory services of any type, including, without
limitation, high complexity services, moderate complexity services, low complexity services, reference lab
services, services to physicians, hospitals, schools or businesses, testing for food allergies, hormones, blood
or toxicology, vaccinations, drug screening, wellness, clinical, or other testing services or testing necessary
for advanced regulatory compliance, including drug testing policies for all federal modalities (which
includes but is not limited to The Federal Motor Carrier’s Safety Administration “FMESA~and Fhel.S.
Department of Transportation <(“DOT”), or in which Confidential Information could be used to the
disadvantage of Franchisor, its Affiliate(sjaffiliates or its other franchisees; provided, however, that the
term “Competitive Business” shall not apply to:a)any an ARCpoint Labs business operated by Franchisee

under a franchise agreement with Franchisor-er(b)-anybusiness-operated-by-apubliehrheld-entity-in-which
Eranchisee-ownsless-than-a-five pereent{3%)-egal-or beneficialinterest;.

11 99

B

+021.03 “Confidential Information” means any information or matter that is valuable to
Franchisor because it is not generally known by the public the disclosure of which would put Franchisor
and its affiliates at a competitive disadvantage, whether or not in written or tangible form, and regardless
of the media (if any) on which it is stored, relating to the System (including knowledge and experience in
operating the—ARCpoint Labs Bustnessbusinesses, product specifications, operational and production
techniques and methods, recordkeeping and reporting methods, accounting systems, management and
personnel training techniques, sales and promotion techniques, strategic plans, including expansion
strategies and targeted demographics, policies, procedures, standards, specifications for signs, displays,
business forms and stationery, the Manual, research and development (including market research), lists of
franchisees—and-suppliers, suggested pricing and cost information, knowledge of operating results and
financial performance of ARCpoint Labs businesses other than the ARCpeinttabskranchised Business
sranted—to—Franchisee, and all data generated by, or used or developed in operating the ARCpeint
EabsFranchised Business—granted—to—Franchisee) and any other information or material identified to
Franchisee by Franchisor as confidential:.

13 . 9

(13 1 2 4

(13 9 4

(13 1 2 4

113 . 99

113 99

aﬁanﬁs—ef—th%frcmchlscd ARCpomt Labs busmess— whmh Framhmcc is Lrantcd thc rlght to onudtc undcr

this Agreement.
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(13 1 9 4
[13 3 2 4

(13 9 4

(13 1 1 ” 4 .
i)

[13 2 4

(13 1ef1 1 99 4 .
i

iFFaﬂehise—Diselesu-re—Dee&mem“Gross Revenue means %heel&eles&r%deem&ent—deh%tered—te

[13 3 9 4
(13 1 99 4 .
B

(13 1 1 2 4

[13 3 3 2 4

=

“Gross—Sales” means—the-total selingprice—of all preduets—andreceipts derived from services
performed or products sold at—frem;by the Franchised Business, wherever located and directly or threugh
Franchisee’s ARCpeintabsindirectly related to the Franchised Business, whether through Lab Operations

or Ons1te/On11ne Operatlons—&r}d whether or not sold or performed at or from the Aeeeﬁed—]:ee&&eﬂ—

epera&eﬁPremlses whether for-the receipts are evidenced bv cash—er credit, checks, gift certificates
coupons, services, property, or other means of exchange and regardless of collection in the case of credit;

= Qross Salesrepest i delinedin-Seetion 382

(13 ” 4

6 . . 99 ¢

(13 11 1 2 4

(14 42 9 5

“ oy o e 99
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[13 3 - 2 4

1041.05 i i tcatd
mediaRevenue excludes sales tax recemts that fs—ﬁowavailabl%or—Franchmee must bV laW collect from
customers and that ’ : 3
Web:Franchisee actually pays to the government; promotional or discount coupons to the extent that
Franchisee realizes no revenue; and employee receipt of services or products, if free, or any portion not
paid for by an employee.

+0651.06 “Lab Operations” means the testing, screening and related products and services
provided at the Premises of Franchisee’s brick-and-mortar ARCpoint Labs retail location:-.

+061.07 “Manual” means the—System—St&ndafés—&HdM conﬁdential
epeP&tieﬁsand gogrietarx rnanual ; ded

operating an ARCpoint Labs business, which may mclude without limitation, requirements regarding

business formats, pricing, methods procedures and—smnaﬁe cqumment services, products, standards,

specifications : : sers’, management,
marketmg and use of the Marks. The Manual may consist of one or more separate manuals and all-books;

pﬂbheat}effs—pfepa%edeeﬁ—bekralﬂef—FPaﬂm ther rnater1als as des1gnated by F ranch1sor as bemg
part of the Manual, and may be in written or electronic form, or both.

[13 9 4

(13 1 2 4
[13 ini 1 1 9 4 .
b
[13 ini % 4

(13 2 4

(13 2 4

(13 2 4
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+071.08 “Onsite/Online Operations” means Franchisee’s business of (ai) subcontracting
with an approved online customer intake and test scheduling platform to permit clients to schedule
laboratory services at a variety of collections sites; and (bii) providing certain testing, screening and related
services and products on-site at clients’ or approved third parties’ businesses located within the Territory;

[13 3 1o 1 .
)

1.09  “PPOB” isdefined Premises” means the brick and mortar site for the Lab Operations of

the Franchised Business selected by Franchisee and approved in writing by Franchisor.

“Territory” means the geographic area described in Seetien2-5-+;

[13 343 99

(13 99

6 99

1 . 99

[13 99

(13 9 4

13 s S L0400 :

+081.10 “Sueeessor—FranehiseAttachment [ to this Agreement”—is—defined—in—Seetion
427
+091.11 -“TPA” means a third-party administrator that acts as the service agent that

provides or coordinates one or more drug and/or alcohol testing services to employers with locations that
span multiple territories under either a drug-free workplace program or DOT guidelines (each a “TPA
Account”). TPAs typically provide or coordinate the provision of a number of such services and perform
administrative tasks concerning the operation of the empleyers'employers’ drug and alcohol testing
programs. TPAs are not “employers” for purposes of Eranchisor’sthis definition:-.

[13 23 - 99 4 .
1.12  “Trade Secret” means information of Franchisor, without regard to form, including, but not
limited to, technical or nontechnical data, a formula, a pattern, a compilation, a program, a device, a method
a technique, a drawing, a process, financial data, financial plans, product plans, or a list of actual or potential
customers or suppliers which is not commonly known by or available to the public and which derives

economic value, actual or potential, from not being generally known to, and not being readily ascertainable
by proper means by, other persons who can obtain economic value from its disclosure or use.
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+3061.13  “Transfer” means for Franchisee (or any sale;assignment—eonveyanece,pledge;
mortgage,sublicense,orowner of Franchisee) to voluntarily or involuntarily transfer, whetherby-eperation
oflaw-er-otherwisessell, or dispose of, in any interestin-single or series of transactions, (i) substantial assets
of the Franchlsed Busmess ( n) thls Agreement th%R@peﬂ}t—I:abs—Busmess—th&Aeeemed—Leeaﬂen—nsed

3 3 he(iii) any direct or indirect
ownershlp 1nterest of more than 25% in Franchlsee—&né or ( 1V) control of the Franchised Business.

(13 2 4

2. GRANT OF FRANCHISE:ACCEPTED LOCATION

Grant of License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Franchisor hereby grants

to Franchisee, and Franchisee undertakes and accepts, upen-the-terms-and-conditions-of thisAereement-a
revocable, non-exclusive, limited license to use the Marks and System to operate ene-ARCpeinttabsthe

Franchised Business by conducting: (ai) Lab Operations at an-Aeeeptedteeationthe Premises within the
Territory, and (bii) Onsite/Online Operations within the Territory.

+1AceeptedLoeation

2.01  Franchisee shall operate the Franchised Business for the entire term of this Agreement.
Franchisee shall select an-Aeceeptedtoeationthe Premises within the Territory according to the process
described in Section 5-210.02, the Manual, and any other writing by Franchisor. Franchisee may operate
the Lab Operations portion of the ARCpeint—abskranchised Business only at the Aeeepted
LeeationPremises within the Territory.

L2 Sub-franchising/A

2.02 . aneh&se%has—n&Modlﬁcatlon of Svstem Franchisor reserves the right to sublicense-the
17 periodically modify any
r)art of the Svstem and the Svstem standards Franchlsee shall at its own expense, comply with any such

changes.

2.03  Ownership and Principal Contact of Franchisee. If Franchisee is an entity, (i) Franchisee
shall designate the principal owner contact of the Franchised Business and complete the Statement of
Ownership attached as Attachment III, (ii) all persons who directly or indirectly own more than 20% of
Franchisee shall execute the Guaranty attached as Attachment IV, and (iii) Franchisee shall engage in no
business other than the operation of the Franchised Business.

3. TERM AND RENEWALS

3.01 Term of Agreement. This Agreement begins on the Effective Date and will continue for a
period of 10 vears, unless earlier terminated as provided under this Agreement.

3.02  Renewal. At the end of the term of this Agreement, Franchisee may renew its license for
one successive period of 10 years, provided Franchisor does not grant-any-person-orentity-cxercise its rights
of refusal as set forth below.

3.03  Right of Refusal to Renew. Franchisor has the right to perferm-any-part-efrefuse to renew
Franchisee’s sights-er-license if Franchisee:

ARCpoint — 08/24 Franchise Agreement 7



(a) fails to remedy, in the time frame set forth in this Agreement, any breach of this
Agreement specified by Franchisor in a written notice;

(b) has committed two or more material breaches of this Agreement in the 24 months

prior to expiration;

(c) fails to give notice of Franchisee’s intent to renew at least three months, but no
more than 12 months, prior to the expiration of this Agreement (and failure to give timely notice
will be considered an election by Franchisee not to renew this Agreement);

¢&)(d) is not current in payment obligations hereunder-to Franchisor or its subsidiaries
and affiliates, or to any creditor at the time Franchisee delivers its notice of renewal or on the date
this Agreement is scheduled to expire;

renovate and modernize the Franchised Business, including décor, signs, and equipment, to reflect
the then-current image of Franchisor; or

(f) fails to sign a renewal franchise agreement as set forth in Section 3.04 below.

3.04  Renewal Franchise Agreement. Franchisee must execute a renewal franchise agreement
and all other legal agreements in Franchisor’s then-current form for new franchisees. These agreements
may vary in material aspects from this Agreement, including, but not limited to, additional fees and a higher

Royalty Fee. Upon signing the renewal franchise agreement, Franchisee, and each owner of Franchisee,

must also execute a general release of claims against Franchisor and its affiliates, owners, employees, and
agents in the form required by Franchisor. Upon signing a renewal franchise agreement, Franchisee will

not be required to pay another Initial Franchise Fee but will be required to pay the renewal fee of $10,000
to Franchisor at least 30 days before renewal.

4. LOCATION AND TERRITORY

4.01 Location. Franchisee must offer the Lab Operations of the Franchised Business only at the

Premises approved by Franchisor (which, if known when this Agreement is executed, will be designated in

Attachment I). Franchisee may not relocate the Premises without Franchisor’s prior written approval.

2:024.02 Territory. Subject to Section 4.03, during the term of this Agreement, Franchisor
will not own, operate an-or license a third party to operate any other “brick and mortar” business under the
“ARCpoint Labs—B&smess—HeH%LFPaﬁelﬁse%epefa%%a—basmeSHmd%th%k%ﬂes” Mark frorn an address
within the Territory; : : 3
Notwithstanding the foregomg, as of the Effectlve Date cllents in the Terrltory may ex1st that (al) are
already being serviced by another franehisee ARCpoint Labs business, either directly or as a TPA, or (bii)
may be serviced by another franehisee ARCpoint Labs business as a TPA in the future due to the location
of the client’s headquarters. Franchisee may not be able to provide services to those clients. Though
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Franchisor strives to keep an accounting of clients, Franchisor may not be aware of all accounts being
serviced within a Territory.

+4-Reservation of Rights—Reserved—to—. Notwithstanding any rights granted to Franchisee,
Franchisor

4.03  Exeeptasexpre
with-respeet reserves the right to:

(a) own or operate, or license others to own or operate ARCpoint Labs businesses;-the

Matks;and- at any location outside of Franchisee’s Territory, regardless of the sale-erproviston-any
identiealproximity to the Premises;

(b) operate or license others to operate similar;er-dissimilarproduets businesses or any
other businesses and services; under trademarks or service marks other than the Marks at any
location, both inside and outside of Franchisee’s Territory;

(©) operate or license others to operate businesses under the Marks that are not similar

to ARCpoint [abs businesses at any location, both inside and outside of Franchisee’s Territory;

(d) develop. merchandise. sell and any-eother-aetivitieslicense others to sell products

and services bearing the Marks including the products and services offered at ARCpoint Labs

businesses through alternative channels of distribution both inside or outside of Franchisee’s
Territory (other than at the Premises), including, but not limited to, television, mail order, catalog

sales, wholesale sale to unrelated businesses, or over the Internet. Franchisor exclusively reserves
the Internet as a channel of distribution for Franchisor erits-Affiliates-deems-appropriate-whenever
and-wherever-as described in Section 9.04, and Franchisee may not independently market on the
Internet or conduct e-commerce or Pay-Per-Click advertising, other than as approved by Franchisor

et e e e Do ceian b botositbon Lot ioe

conduct marketing activities, including implementing multi-area marketing programs which may
allow Franchisor and-its-Affiliatesreserve-the- folowingrights:

(e) or others to solicit_or sell to customers in any location, including within the

Territory. Franchisor also reserves the right to issue mandatory policies to coordinate such multi-
area marketing programs including, but not limited to, the price at which ARCpoint LLabs businesses

will be paid for providing services to a national account;

() purchase, be purchased, merge, acquire, be acquired or affiliate with a competitor

or any other business regardless of the location of the competitor or business, and to operate,
franchise or license these businesses as ARCpoint [Labs businesses under the System or Marks or
under other proprietary marks, regardless of the location of these businesses, whether such
businesses are within or outside Franchisee’s Territory;

€)(g) solicit, market, advertise, and provide ARCpoint- Labs authorized products and
services to customers or accounts in the Territory that: (ai) span multiple territories (e.g. TPA
Accounts) or (bii) require services outside of Franchisee’s service offering capabilities. If
Franchisor or its affiliates service an account as TPA that has its principal place of business
PPOB-in the Territory and the TPA Account was originally secured by Franchisee, then a
mutually agreed upon revenue sharing arrangement shall be executed between Franchisor and
Franchisee. Franchisor reserves the right to require that Franchisor or its affiliate act as TPA for all
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TPA Accounts in in the future. In addition, if Franchisee provides any services to aan account of
Franchisor or Affiliate-aeeount-its affiliate in the Territory, Franchisee will also be entitled to a
“CeollectionPayment_collection payment in an amount commensurate with the service performed

and as set forth by-the Franchisor in writing from time to time for the performance of those services
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(h) Franchisor is not required to pay Franchisee if Franchisor exercises any of the

rights specified in Sections 4.03(a) through 4.03(f).

2.034.04 Marketing and Solicitation Restrictions

(a) Franchisee has the right to solicit and pursue all potential businesses (“B2B
Customers”) within the boundaries of the Territory. Franchisor, its affiliate or another franchisee
may serve as the TPA for a B2B Customer within the Territory, in which case Franchisee may only
service the TPA Account at the request of the TPA.

(b) Franchisee is prohibited from directly or indirectly soliciting or marketing to
potential B2B Customers located outside of the Territory through any channel, including but not
limited to the search engine optimization or Pay-Per-Click programs via the Internet (other than
Franchisee’s ARCpoint Labs business website and social media and marketing managed by
Franchisor’s approved vendors), catalog sales, or telemarking, without prior written approval from
Franchisor or the franchisee—wheARCpoint Labs business that owns the applicable territory.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Franchisee may market to group purchasing organizations and
other professional organizations that include members in Eranehisee’sthe Territory and in territories
belonging to other franehiseesARCpoint Labs businesses, provided that Franchisee complies with
the following requirements: H—(i) Franchisee must notify Franchisor and the other
franehiseesARCpoint Labs businesses with territories that may encompass the organization’s
memberships in advance by email and invite the other franehiseesARCpoint Labs businesses to
participate in the marketing activities; and 2(ii) any accounts or customers that are derived from
the organization will be serviced as an account or customer of the franchisee ARCpoint Labs
business within whose territory the account or customer is located, unless Franchisor determines
otherwise in Franchisor’s discretion.

(©) Franchisee may not advertise in any form of media specifically designed to be seen
in a territory other than Franchisee’s own (e.g-.. advertising in a newspaper whose majority of
subscribers live outside of the Territory), without prior written approval from Franchisor or the
FEranehisee-wheARCpoint Labs business that owns the applicable territory. The management of an
approved website or social media accounts via the Internet do not fall within this category of
prohibited advertising.

(d) If Franchisee establishes an account with a B2B Customer which has its
headquarters or PPOBprincipal place of business within the Territory, but due to the location of
employees or additional locations will require collection services outside of the Territory,
Franchisee may either: (ai) service the account as a TPA using Franchisor’s approved software
platform; or (bii) request that Franchisor serve as the TPA. If Franchisee services the account as a
TPA, Franchisee shall use commercially reasonable efforts to use ARCpoint Labs businesses for
collections whenever practicable. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Section 2-74.04(d) shall
only apply if the B2B Customer’s policies and procedures regarding testing and vendor selection
are made at the corporate level. Franchisor reserves the right to require that Franchisor or its affiliate
serve as TPA for all TPA Accounts in the future.
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35,

(e) For any potential state governmental TPA Account, excluding municipal, county,
or other government TPA Accounts requiring collections solely within the Territory, Franchisee
must notify Franchisor prior to engaging the client. Franchisor may, in its sole discretion, elect to
serve as the TPA for such account. For any such account for which Franchisor serves as the TPA,
a mutually agreed upon revenue sharing arrangement shall be executed between Franchisor and
Franchisee.

) If Franchisee receives an unsolicited lead for or a direct request for the
performance of services or sale of goods from a potential B2B Customer located within arether
franehisee’s—the territory of another ARCpoint Labs business, Franchisee may not service the
potential account without prior written authorization from the franchisee—who-ARCpoint Labs
business that owns that territory. Franchisee is encouraged, however, to engage the
franchisee ARCpoint Labs business to discuss a revenue share, commission, or other form of
compensation.

(2) If Franchisee receives an unsolicited lead for or a direct request for the
performance of services or sale of goods from a potential B2B Customer in an unowned territory,
Franchisee may not service the potential account without prior written authorization from
Franchisor, which may be granted in Franchisor’s sole discretion but will not be unreasonably
withheld. Factors that Franchisor may consider in determining whether to approve a request under
this Section 2-7Finclude, without limitation, the size and complexity of the account, Franchisee’s
experience level, the number and proximity of other franehiseesARCpoint Labs businesses near
the account, and the potential that the other territory may be grantedassigned to a new
franchisee ARCpoint Labs business. Upon the sale of the unowned territory, Franchisee may be
required to transfer the account to the new franehisee ARCpoint Labs business.

(h) If at any point a disagreement between Franchisee and another franchisee occurs
regarding territorial rights of any kind that Franchisor determine cannot be resolved between the
parties without outside assistance, the parties will be required to cooperate with Franchisor.
Franchisor will give due consideration to all input from all parties, but weretaintranchisor retains
the ultimate decision-making authority and responsibility for such matters.

FEES_ AND ROYALTIES

5.01  Payment. Franchisee shall make all payments to Franchisor by the method with Franchisor

specifies from time to time. Franchisee shall execute an Authorization for Electronic Withdrawal, in form

of Attachment II. Payments by Franchisee are not refundable.

}:6-Initial Franchise Fee

Upon—exeeution—ofthisAgreement;. Franchisee shallmust pay an initial franchise fee (“Initial

Franchlse Fee”) te—FPaﬂethser—m p n the ame&nmgnmg of this Agreement as set forth in Seheéu%&l—ﬁhe

H&mﬁs&Fe&paymenHe—FmaeMsethen—appheabl%whm Ddld and is non- rcfunddblc
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3.025.03 Training Fees.

(a) Initial Training Fee. Franchisee shalmust pay a—ene-timean initial training fee
(“Initial Training Fee™) in the amount of $4—27 500 upon aeeeuﬁeﬁthe mgmng of this Agreement
The Initial Training Fee covers @ s :
apphieable—(er—the tuition for the m1t1al trammg program descrlbed below in Sectlon 8. Ol for
Franchisee (or, if Franchisee is an entity, Franchisee’s principal owner contact), Franchisee’s first

full-time medical assistant (or phlebotomist) and Franchisee’s Managing-Owner-andDestgnated
Manager-manager (if Franchisee isan-entity)-has hired a manager). The Initial Training Fee shall

be deemed fully earned upon-execution-ofthis Agreementwhen paid and is non-refundable.

(b) Certified Professional Collector (“CPC”) Training and Certification Fee.
Franchisee, and all of Franchisee’s employees providing specimen-collection services, must
complete the CPC training and certification, including exams, as well as the-mock collections and
proficiency demonstrations for DOT collections, to Franchisor’s satisfaction before being qualified
to commence operating the ARCpeint-tabsFranchised Business. The Initial Training Fee covers
the CPC training and certification for four people and is typically completed during the initial
training program. Additional employees must be scheduled to be CPC trained and certified at
another time and at an—additienal-eost—of$225Franchisor’s then-current fee per additional
employee; (which is $225 as of the Effective Date), plus any travel expenses incurred by Franchisor,
if applicable.

(©) Breath Alcohol Technician (“BAT”) Training and Certification Fee. Franchisee,
and all of Franchisee’s employees providing services, must complete the BAT training and
certification, including exams, as well as the mock collections and proficiency demonstrations for
DOT collections to Franchisor’s satisfaction before being qualified to commence operating the
ARCpeintlabstranchised Business. The Initial Training Fee covers BAT training and certification
for four people and is typically completed during the in-person initial training program or by
interactive, web-based methods. Additional employees must be scheduled to be BAT trained and
certified at another time and at-an-additional-eost-of $225-Franchisee must pay Franchisor’s then-
current fee per additional employee; (which is $225 as of the Effective Date), plus any travel
expenses incurred by Franchisor, if applicable.

1 61

Bugineqg
1O+ DUSICSS

+F+1+—Ameunt—Upon-commenecement-ofthe-commences Onsite/Online Operations,
Eranechiseeshall Franchise must pay to Franchisor a monthly fee-equal-to-sevenpereent{royalty in
the amount of the greater of (1) $350 or (11) 7769% of Gross SalesRevenues for %hep%eeed—mgsuch

month (“Royal‘gy

Fee ). The Royalty eF$3§9—per—memh—(—Mm+m&m
Revalerwhicheveris-greater:
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sehthetee for any calendar month is due to Franchlsor by the 15th daV of the month
following %h%gfeen&em—s—E-f-feem«,LDa%%éeven—}Pa—p&P%wCh calendar month)-regardless—of

1+9-Technology and-Seftware Fees

3-045.05 MenthlyTechnology-Fee. Beginning 60 days after the Effective Date-efthis
Agreement and until Franchisee commences its Lab Operations, Franchisee shall pay a monthly technology
services fee (“Menthly-Technology Fee”) to Franchisor in the amount of $300 in the same manner and at
the same time as the Royalty (erMinimum Reyalty,—if appheablej)fec payment. Each month after
Franchisee commences Lab Operations, Franchisee shall pay a MenthlyTechnology Fee to Franchisor in
the amount of $450. The-Menthly Technology Fee covers ongoing staff support and maintenance of
technology systems. Franchisor reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to increase the Menthly-Technology
Fee in-an-amount-determined-byFranchisor;periodically (up to a maximum Technology Fee of $600), for
any reason, including but not limited to an increase in the cost of the items covered by the Menthly
Technology Fee, and Franchisee shall pay any increased-Menthly Technology Fee as Franchisor directs.
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5.06 ___ Doctor Referral Fee. Most tests performed by ARCpoint Labs businesses must be referred
by a physician. Franchisee may establish its own referral network, subject to Franchisor’s approval, which
may not be unreasonably withheld. Franchisor may also elect to provide the physician(s) for Franchisee, in
which event Franchisee will be required to pay a reasonable doctor referral fee to the physician(s) as
negotiated by Franchisor (which, as of the Effective Date, is $2.00 per requisition or the negotiated flat fee
rate). This fee will be payable quarterly on the 15th day of the month following the previous calendar
quarter and/or as described in the Manual and may change from time to time. If Franchisee is owned by a
physician, or has recruited its own physician, then the physician may refer the test and forgo the doctor
referral fee.

5.07  Late Charges, Fees, and Costs of Collection. Franchisee must pay interest at the rate of
1.5% per month for any late payments due under this Agreement, or the maximum interest rate allowed by
applicable law, whichever is less. Franchisor may charge a late fee in the amount of the greater of $100 or
5% of the amount due. Franchisor may charge a fee for any payment returned for insufficient funds in the
amount of the greater of $100 or 5% of the amount due. Franchisee must pay any damages, expenses
through appeal, collection costs, and reasonable attorneys’ fees that Franchisor incurs in connection with
Franchisee’s failure to make any required payments.

5.08  Taxes and Debts. Franchisee must pay when due all taxes, debts, and expenses of the
Franchised Business.

4:6. __MARKS
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6.01 Authorized Marks. Franchisee shall use no Marks other than “ARCPoint” or “ARCPoint
Labs” or any other Marks that Franchisor may specify from time to time. Franchisee shall use all Marks

specified by Franchisor, and only in such manner as Franchisor may require. Franchisee must use the Marks
as the sole identification of the Franchised Business. Franchisee may not, during or after the term of this
Agreement, engage, directly or indirectly, in any conduct that would infringe upon, harm or contest
Franchisor’s rights in any of the Marks or the goodwill associated with the Marks, including any use of the
Marks in a derogatory, negative, or other inappropriate manner in any media, including but not limited to

print or electronic media. As between Franchisor and Franchisee, Franchisor has a prior and superior claim
to the Marks, and Franchisee has no rights in the Marks other than the right to use them in the operation of

the Franchised Business in compliance with this Agreement.

6.02  Change of Marks. Franchisor may add, modify, or discontinue any Marks to be used under
the System. Within a reasonable time of receiving written notification of any change, Franchisee must

comply with the change, at Franchisee’s expense.

6.03 Identification. Franchisee must identify itself as the independent owner of the Franchised

Business in the manner prescribed by Franchisor. Franchisee must display at the Franchised Business
signage prescribed by Franchisor identifying the Premises as an independently owned franchise and

Franchisee shall post the ARCpoint Labs Franchise Opportunity signage at the Franchised Business as
specified by Franchisor.

4:046.04 Limitations on Use. Franchisee is hereby required to use the Marks in accordance
with Franchisor’s requirements. Franchisee shallmay not use any Mark-oerpertion-efanyof the Marks alone
or with modifying words, designs or symbols, or any of the words in the Mark as part of any-business-entitya

corporate name-_or in any form on the Internet, including, but not limited to URLs, domain names, email
addresses, locators, links, meta tags or search techniques except as Franchisor licenses to Franchisee. If
Franchisee purchases a URL that includes the Marks (or any similar marks), the URL will become
Franchisor’s property and Franchisee must transfer ownership to Franchisor within 15 days of receiving
written notice. Purchasing that type of URL or the failure to transfer ownership to Franchisor shall each be
a default under this Agreement. Franchisee shall not use any Mark in connection with the sale of any
unauthorized product or service or in any other manner not expressly authorized in writing by Franchisor.
Franchisee shall give such notices of trademark and service mark registrations as Franchisor specifies and
obtain such fictitious, assumed name, or “doing business as” (dba) registrations as may be required under
applicable law to do business as aan ARCpoint Labs business. Franchisee shall not register or seek to register
as a trademark or service mark, either with the United States Patent and Trademark Office or any state or
foreign country, any of the Marks or a trademark or service mark that is confusingly similar to any Mark
licensed-to-Franchisor-. Franchisee shall include on its letterhead, forms, cards, and other such identification
a prominent notice stating that the ARCpeinttabslkranchised Business is Franchisee’s “Independently
Owned and Operated ARCpoint Labs Franchise.”
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6.05  TFRAININGGoodwill. All usage of the Marks by Franchisee and any goodwill associated

with the Marks, including any goodwill that might be deemed to have arisen through Franchisee’s operation
of the Franchised Business or other activities will inure to the exclusive benefit of Franchisor.

6.06  Infringement. If any person or entity improperly uses or infringes the Marks or challenges
Franchisee’s use or Franchisor’s use or ownership of the Marks, Franchisor will control all litigation and
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other proceedings and Franchisor has the right to determine whether suit or other proceeding will be
instituted, prosecuted or settled, the terms of settlement and whether any other action will be taken.
Franchisee must promptly notify Franchisor of any such use or infringement of which Franchisee becomes
aware or any challenge or claim arising out of Franchisee’s use of any Mark. Franchisee must take
reasonable steps, without compensation, to assist Franchisor with any action Franchisor undertakes.
Franchisor will be responsible for its fees and expenses incurred in connection with any such action, unless

the challenge or claim results from Franchisee’s misuse of the Marks in violation of this Agreement, in
which case Franchisee must pay Franchisor for its costs and expenses including its attorney’s fees.

5:7. MANUAL AND ASSISTANCECONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

7.01 Confidential Information. The System, the Manual, and other Confidential Information are

proprietary, involve Trade Secrets of Franchisor, and are disclosed to Franchisee solely on the express
condition that Franchisee agrees, and Franchisee does hereby agree to: (a) adhere to all security procedures
prescribed by Franchisor for maintaining the Confidential Information as confidential, (b) disclose such
information to its employees only to the extent necessary for the operation of the Franchised Business;
(c) not use any such information in any other business or in any manner not specifically authorized or
approved in writing by Franchisor, (d) exercise the highest degree of diligence and make every effort to
maintain the confidentiality of all such information during and after the term of this Agreement, (e) not
copy or otherwise reproduce any Confidential Information, and (f) promptly report any unauthorized
disclosure or use of Confidential Information.

7.02 _ Manual. Franchisor will loan to Franchisee during the term of this Agreement one copy of
the Manual, which may be in print, on an access code-protected company intranet or extranet, or through
other media. The Manual will at all times remain the property of Franchisor, and Franchisee must
immediately return the Manual to Franchisor upon expiration, termination, or Transfer of this Agreement.
Franchisor may periodically update and revise the Manual. The Manual will contain both mandatory System
standards and recommended standards. Any required System standards exist to protect Franchisor’s

interests in the System and the Marks and not for the purpose of establishing any control or duty to take
control over those matters that are reserved to Franchisee. The required System standards generally will be
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set forth in the Manual or other written materials. The Manual also will include guidelines or
recommendations in addition to required System standards. In some instances, the required System
standards will include recommendations or guidelines to meet the required System standards. Franchisee
may follow the recommendations or guidelines or some other suitable alternative, provided Franchisee
meets and complies with the required System standards. In other instances, no suitable alternative may
exist. In order to protect Franchisor’s interests in the System and the Marks, Franchisor reserves the right
to determine if Franchisee is meeting a required System standard and whether an alternative is suitable to
any recommendations or guidelines.

7.03  Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreements. Franchisee and its owners shall execute
Franchisor’s standard Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement before performing any work at the
Franchised Business or otherwise having access to Franchisor’s Confidential Information. The current
version is attached to this Agreement as Attachment V. Franchisor also may require Franchisee to have
key employees sign a standard nondisclosure agreement in a form that meets Franchisor’s standards.

7.04  Innovations. Franchisee shall disclose to Franchisor all ideas, plans, improvements,
concepts, methods and techniques relating to the development, marketing or operation of the Franchised
Business (“Innovations”) conceived or developed by Franchisee, its employees, independent contractors or
other persons or entities acting on Franchisee’s behalf. Franchisor will automatically own all such
Innovations and will have the right to use and incorporate any Innovations into the System, without any
compensation to Franchisee.

8. TRAINING

8.01  Initial Training. Within 60 days prior to the commencement of Franchisee’s Onsite/Online
Operations, or any other time as may be mutually agreed upon, Franchisor will provide its initial training
program to Franchisee. Franchisee (or, if Franchisee is an entity, Franchisee’s principal owner contact),
Franchisee’s first full-time medical assistant (or phlebotomist) and Franchisee’s manager (if Franchisee has
hired a manager) must successfully complete the initial training program to Franchisor’s satisfaction.
Franchisor will provide the initial training program at its corporate headquarters, or at another location
designated by Franchisor. The initial training program lasts for approximately one week and consists of
such training as Franchisor deems appropriate. In addition to payment of the Initial Training Fee, Franchisee
is responsible for personal travel, accommodation, and other costs of its employees while attending training.
Franchisee must pay Franchisor’s then-current training fee for any additional people who attend the initial
training program.

8.02  Training of Employees. Franchisee shall train its employees according to standards and
procedures established by Franchisor. Any training provided by Franchisor to any of Franchisee’s
employees will be limited to training or guidance regarding the delivery of approved services to clients in
a manner that reflects the customer and client service standards of the System. Franchisee is, and will
remain, the sole employer of its employees at all times, including during all training programs, and
Franchisee is solely responsible for all employment decisions and actions related to Franchisee’s workers.
Franchisee is solely responsible for ensuring that its employees receive adequate training.

8.03 Ongoing Training; Conferences.

(a) A member from Franchisor’s operations team will visit the Premises either in
person or virtually to assess, train and advise on Franchisee’s operational organization (“Operations

Visit”). Typically, the Operations Visit will occur during the first quarter following the

commencing of Lab Operations of the Business. During this Operations Visit, Franchisor will
provide training, facilitate scenarios, and walk through operational processes with Franchisee and
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the staff of the Franchised Business. If Franchisee unilaterally cancels or reschedules the
Operations Visit, Franchisee shall pay any direct costs and expenses incurred by Franchisor at the
point of Franchisee’s cancellation.

(b) Franchisor may require Franchisee and/or any of its employees to attend and
complete additional training programs, either as part of System-wide requirements or as remedial

training specifically for Franchisee and/or any of its employees. Franchisor may charge a

reasonable fee for such training programs. Franchisor may also require Franchisee to attend one or
more regional or national System conventions and may impose a uniform conference fee on all

Franchisees regionally or nationally to fund such conferences, regardless of attendance. Franchisee
will be responsible for all travel and other expenses of attending training programs and conferences.

(c) Any training that Franchisor may provide to any of Franchisee’s employees will
be limited to training or guiding the employees regarding the delivery of approved services to
customers in a manner that reflects the customer service standards of the ARCpoint Labs System.
Franchisee is, and will remain, the sole employer of its employees at all times, including during all
training programs, and Franchisee is solely responsible for all employment decisions and actions
related to its employees. Franchisee is solely responsible for ensuring that its employees receive

adequate training.

8.04  Continuing Assistance. Franchisor will provide ongoing assistance by telephone, email, or
other form of communication to Franchisee during normal business hours, to the extent Franchisor deems
appropriate. If Franchisee requires additional on-site assistance, Franchisee will be charged Franchisor’s
then-current additional assistance fee per day, plus travel and living expenses for Franchisor’s

representative.

5:048.05 Drug Alcohol Testing Industry Association Membership.  Franchisee (or
Franchisee’s Managing—Ownerprincipal owner contact, if Franchisee is an entity) and Eranchisee’s
Designated-Managerthe manager of the Franchised Business, if applicable, must become members of the

National Drug & Alcohol Screening Association (“NDASA”) during the first year after signing this
Agreement; however, it is recommended that Franchisee continues to be a member NDASA and attend the
NDASA conference annually thereafter. Franchisee is responsible for the cost of the NDASA safety training
program, including, but not limited to, lodging, transportation, food, salary, and any course materials.
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9. SOLICITATION AND ADVERTISING

9.01 Limit on Solicitation. Franchisee shall not market or advertise the services of the
Franchised Business towards customers who reside outside of the Territory, except to the extent such
marketing or advertising is incidental to marketing and advertising targeted within the Territory.

5.029.02 Local Advertising Requirement.

(a) Franchisee shall-berequired-to-expend:@must spend: (i) throughout the first 12
months of Lab Operations, at least $15,000 for mandatory advertising and marketing expenses
(these expenses may include, but may not be limited to, online marketing (website management),
Pay—per—Per-Click, Ad campaigns, Google Ad Words campaign, social media management,
organic search engine optimization, a sales promotional start-up package, sales leads, target
marketing list purchase, grand opening package, and lab start-up package and netlimited-to-public
relation marketing, which builds mutually beneficial relationships), at Franchisor’s direction;
throughout-the first 1 2-months-of Lab-Operations; and (bii) beginning with the 13™ month of Lab
Operations, the greater of $9.000 or 3% of yeurthe Gross Sales—per—twelve—Revenues of the
Franchised Business during each 12-month period,-e+—$9;000-per12-months on advertising and
marketing expenses (“Local Advertising Requirement”). If Franchisee fails to meet the Local
Adpvertising Requirement, Franchisee must pay Franchisor the difference between what Franchisee
spent during the applicable twelvel 2-month period and the Local Advertising Requirement, which
will be contributed to the BrandNational Marketing Fund.

(b) Local advertising, marketing, and promotion expenses shall include only those out-
of-pocket costs directly associated with the pre-approved development, production, placement,
procurement of printed materials or advertising space or time dispersed or disseminated in by
Franchisee in the Territory. Directly associated, out-of-pocket costs for payment of marketing or
advertising professionals, postage, printing, copying, long-distance phone calls, attendance or
participation in local events meant to promote the business (including any hosted at the ARCpeint
EabsFranchised Business), and any other pre-approved costs and expenses shall also be included
as out-of-pocket costs. Any costs or expenses not specifically listed in the Manual must be pre-
approved by Franchisor. Franchisee must account to Franchisor, in any manner prescribed, for all
amounts expendedspent for local advertising and marketing.

onforminsto S Sta ~FEranehisorAdvertising and
Marketing Materials. Franchisor as-set-eutin-the Manual—FEranchisorshall-will provide Franchisee with
access to all-advertising and marketing materials which may include, but are not limited to, video and
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audiotapes, multimedia, print-ready materials, posters, banners, and displays. Franchisee must purchase any
advertising and marketing materials;—assist—in—tatering—these—produets—to— specified by Franchisor.
Franchisee must obtain Franchisor’s prior written approval for any use of any marketing or advertising item
not specified by Franchisor. Franchisee may develop marketing material for Franchisee’s business-needs;
aﬂd—pfewd%gmdaﬂe%for—own use, at Franchlsee S leeal—ad*teﬁtsmg—at&d—amﬂeeﬁ-ag—pregtam—ﬁ%see

2 v erown cost.
If Franehlsee chooses to _use its own marketmg materlals for the Franchlsed Busmess then prior to
Franchisee’s use of the material, Franchisee must submit the proposed material for pre-approval by a
member of the Franchise Success team to ensure they are brand compliant. Franchisor will approve or deny
Franchisee’s request, in writing-, within 30 days following submittal. Franchisor shall retain property
rightrights in all copyrights in any and all premetienalmarketing materials that Franchisee develops or are
developed for Franchisee. Franchisor reserves the right to utilize any marketing materials developed by
Franchisee for the use of all ARCpoint Labs businesses without any payment or other compensation to
Franchisee.

72-Internet Advertising-and-Marketing

a&ng—th&ht%&et—wrthe&t—limﬂelﬁ&ser—s—eeﬁseﬂt— Franchlsor has aﬂ—I-nteH}et—websH%&t—the

AR .. b

leeal—the exclus

&nd—ﬁ-&al—app%ev&l—ef—aH—Intemet—aﬂd-on the Internet or other electronlc med-ta—&é*&eftlsmg
aﬁd—maﬂéetmgmedlum 1nc1ud1ng ba-t— ¥ soc1al media” marketlng F ranchlsee shall not

marketmg and advertlsmq or estabhsh any 5001a1 medla &ﬂd—ether—aemq-ttes—utﬂ-lﬂng—the

Marks-en-the-Internet-presence independently, except as Franchisor may direet-protocols
te)}——specify, and only with Franchisor’s prior written consent in Franchisor’s

sole discretion. Franchisee may be—requested—to—provide Franchisor with content for
Franchisor’s Internet marketing, and Franchisee must fellewFranehisor’ssign the [nternet

and intranet aﬁd—Intemet—usage m%es—pel—te&es—aa%eq&meme&ts—and—nammg—eomeﬂﬂe&

(d)—Franchisee-must-eomply-with-agreements when developed by Franchisor.
Franchisor requirements—{as—deseribedretains the right to approve any linking to or other

use of Franchisor’s website. Franchisee must follow all blogging and social media policy

as outlined outhned in the Manual—e%ethe%s&m—w&tmg)—u&tkﬁespe%—ﬂ%aﬁsmﬁs&eﬂ—ef—aﬂ
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FPaﬂeh}ser—mamtal n an Internet presence for ARCoomt Labs busmesses Wthh w111 asstgﬂ—th%&am%fef

9.05  NatienalFranchisee Advertising Cooperative / Multi-Area Marketing. Franchisee may be
required to participate in Advertising Cooperatives and/or Multi-Area Marketing within a specified area.
Franchisor may require a contribution of up to 3% of monthly Gross Revenue to these programs. Any
contributions made to the Advertising Cooperative / Multi Area Marketing fee will be in addition to any
contributions due to the National Marketing Fund, once implemented. In addition, Franchisor may operate
(or approve other parties to operate) marketing programs which target customers and potential customers

on a local, regional, and/or national level, including Internet and email marketing, telemarketing, radio,
television, and any other marketing which may include Franchisee’s Territory, provided, however, that

Franchisee will have the first right to provide services which are mandatory elements of the System to any
customers within its Territory (if applicable). Franchisor may require Franchisee to pay a referral fee and/or
participate in a revenue sharing arrangement for any customers generated by multi-area marketing.
Franchisor also reserves the right to issue mandatory policies to coordinate such multi-area marketing

programs.

9.06  National Marketing Fund. Franchisor has established a National Marketing Fund to
promote the System on a regional, national, and/or international level. Franchisor requires Franchisee to
pay a contribution to the National Marketing Fund of up to 3% of Franchisee’s Gross Revenue at the same
time and in the same manner as the Royalty Fee. Franchisor will hold the National Marketing Fund
contributions from all franchisees in a bank account separate from Franchisor’s other accounts. Franchisor
will use the National Marketing Fund for advertising, marketing and promotional programs (including at
local, regional, national, and/or international level), development and maintenance of any Internet or e-

commerce programs, market research, public relations, media or agency costs, trade shows and other events
and for administrative and overhead expenses incurred in administering the National Marketing Fund
(including the compensation of Franchisor’s employees working with the National Marketing Fund and for
accounting, bookkeeping, reporting, legal and other expenses related to the National Marketing Fund).
Franchisor may also use the funds to offset or partially rebate the franchisee local media and printing
expenses. Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that expenditures from the National Marketing Fund may
or may not be proportionate to contributions made by Franchisee or provide a direct or any benefit to
Franchisee. The National Marketing Fund will be spent at Franchisor’s sole discretion, and Franchisor has
no fiduciary duty with regard to the National Marketing Fund. Franchisor may accumulate these funds,
and the balance may be carried over to subsequent years. If the National Marketing Fund operates at a
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deficit or requires additional funds at any time, Franchisor reserves the right to loan such funds to the
National Marketing Fund on any terms Franchisor determines. Franchisor will prepare an unaudited annual

financial statement of the National Marketing Fund within 120 days of the close of Franchisor’s fiscal year

and will make such financial statement available to Franchisee upon request.

5:0659.07 National Advisory Council: Franchisor has established an ARCpoint Labs

Franchise System National Advisory Council (“NAC”) which will enhance communication between the
Franchisor and franchisees and serve in an advisory capacity with respect to a variety of issues. The NAC
will consist of both franchisees and Franchisor representatives, and members will be selected as provided
in the NAC’s bylaws. Franchisor reserves the right to form, change, or dissolve the NAC, in Franchisor’s
sole discretion.
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10. SITE SELECTION, CONSTRUCTION AND OPENING REQUIREMENTS

10.01 Commencement of Onsite/Online Operations. Within 60 days of the Effective Date,
Franchisee shall commence operating the Franchised Business in the Territory for Onsite/Online
Operations. Failure to open for Onsite/Online Operations within the specified time frame, may result in
termination of the Franchise Agreement, and Franchisor will retain all monies collected. During such
Onsite/Online Operations, Franchisee shall be responsible for diligently performing its remaining
obligation to open the Franchised Business at the Premises for Lab Operations. Franchisee acknowledges
and understands that it shall not be permitted to perform patient collections or other laboratory services at
any site or location other than the Premises approved by Franchisor or on-site at the client’s or approved
third parties’ location.

10.02 _Site Selection and Assistance. Franchisee is solely responsible for locating and acquiring a
site for the Lab Operations of the Franchised Business. Franchisor will advise Franchisee about selecting
and analyzing a site for the Franchised Business. Franchisee’s site for the Franchised Business is subject to
Franchisor’s approval. Franchisor’s approval, advice or assistance in no way constitutes a representation or
warranty with respect to the property, the viability of its location or the lease. Franchisee must complete
Franchisor’s form of site description, and deliver to Franchisor any traffic, competition, and demographic
and similar site information relating to the proposed site that Franchisor reasonably requests. Franchisee
must obtain Franchisor’s written acceptance of the site within six months of the Effective Date.

10.03 I ease Addendum. Franchisee must use commercially reasonable efforts to have
Franchisee’s landlord to execute Franchisor’s form of Lease Addendum, a copy of which is attached to this
Agreement as Attachment VI, or amend the lease to contain such provisions as Franchisor may reasonably

require, including, but not limited to the following provisions:

(a) on termination or expiration of this Agreement for any reason, Franchisor or its
designee will have the option for 30 days to assume Franchisee’s remaining lease obligations
without accruing any liability regarding the lease prior to the effective date of any assignment,
together with the right to further assign the lease to another franchisee; or Franchisor will have the
right to execute a new lease for the remaining term on the same terms and conditions;
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(b) all notices of default to Franchisee under the lease must be sent contemporaneously

to Franchisor; and

(©) in the event Franchisee defaults under the lease, Franchisor will have an

opportunity, but not the obligation, to cure such default and obtain an assignment of the lease for
its benefit, or the benefit of another franchisee.

10.04 Design and Construction. Franchisee must construct or convert a building and equip the
site, at Franchisee’s expense, in a good and workmanlike manner as specified by Franchisor. Franchisor
will provide Franchisee with standard sample floor layouts and architectural plans. All interior designs,
construction, build out or conversion work must be completed by a contractor approved by Franchisor, and
in accordance with the standards and specifications of Franchisor, and must conform to all applicable
zoning and other requirements of local authorities. Franchisee must submit plans for Franchisor’s approval
before beginning construction. Franchisor will approve or disapprove the plans within 30 days of
submission. Franchisor’s approval of the plans in no way constitutes a representation of warranty with
respect to the adequacy of the construction or compliance with any applicable laws.

10.05 Opening. Prior to opening for Lab Operations, Franchisor, to the extent it deems
appropriate, will advise Franchisee regarding equipment, signs, fixtures, opening inventory, supplies, and
the recruitment of a licensed medical provider to oversee the medical needs of the Franchised Business.
Franchisee must open the Franchised Business for Lab Operations to the public at the Premises within 270

days from the Effective Date. Franchisee shall not begin Lab Operations of the Franchised Business until
ranchlsee has satisfied all of Franchlsor S 0 emn re ulrements 1nclud1n completion of tralnm

Manual or otherwise, and obtaining Franchisor’s approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.
Failure to open the Franchised Business for Lab Operations within the specified time frame, may result in
termination of the Franchise Agreement, and Franchisor will retain all monies collected.

11. RECORDS AND REPORT

11.01 Bookkeeping System. Franchisee shall use such administrative, bookkeeping, accounting,
and inventory control procedures and systems as Franchisor may specify from time to time.

11.02 Reports.

(a) Franchisee shall report or confirm Gross Revenues for each month by the 5th day
of the following month in the manner specified by Franchisor. If Franchisee fails to report Gross
Revenues by such date, Franchisor may estimate such Gross Revenues and use such estimate as a

basis for calculating and collecting payment of the prior month’s Rovalty Fee, until the correct
amount is known to Franchisor.

(b) Franchisee shall provide to Franchisor current and accurate monthly, quarterly, and
year-to-date financial information in the manner specified by Franchisor in the Manual or otherwise
in writing. Franchisee shall prepare all financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

(c) If requested by Franchisor, Franchisee shall provide Franchisor with copies of any
sales tax returns and reports with respect to the Franchised Business. Franchisee will notify
Franchisor promptly of all adjustments or corrections to such returns or reports, and of the existence
and disposition of any audits or disputes in connection with such returns or reports.
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(d) Franchisee shall submit to Franchisor such other financial statements, reports,
records, customer information, vendor information, copies of contracts and agreements, reports and
documents related to any litigation, and other documents and information related to the Franchised
Business as specified in the Manual or that Franchisor may reasonably request, and in such format
as Franchisor may require.

11.03 Business Records of Franchisee. Franchisee shall keep accurate books and records
reflecting all activities, expenditures and receipts of the Franchised Business, with supporting documents
including, but not limited to, customer records, payroll records, payroll tax returns, register receipts
production reports, sales invoices, bank statements, deposit receipts, cancelled checks and paid invoices)

for a period of not less than seven years. Franchisor may specify additional record-keeping requirements in
the Manual.

11.04 Access. Subject to patient privacy laws, such as those protected under laws such as HIPPA,
Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that Franchisor, at all times during and after the termination or
expiration of this Agreement, has the right to access the Business Records of the Franchised Business, and
may utilize, transfer, copy or analyze such Business Records as Franchisor determines to be in the best
interest of the System.

11.05 Release of Records. At Franchisor’s request, and subject to and in accordance with
applicable law, Franchisee shall authorize and direct any third parties, including vendors and accounting
professionals, to release to Franchisor all vendor records, accounting and financial records arising from or
relating to the operation of the Franchised Business including, but not limited to, records evidencing Gross
Revenues, profits, losses, income, tax liabilities, tax payments, revenues, expenses, and any correspondence,
notes, memoranda, audits, business records, customer information, or internal accounts within said third
parties’ possession, custody or control, and to continue to release such records to Franchisor on a monthly
basis for the length of the unexpired term of this Agreement or until such time as Franchisor withdraws its
request. Franchisee shall execute all documents necessary to facilitate the release of records referenced herein
to Franchisor. Franchisor shall accept copies of documents provided under third party supervision.

11.06 _ Audits. Franchisor shall have the right, at any time, to have an independent audit made of
Franchisee’s books at Franchisor’s expense. Franchisee must maintain all books, records, and tax returns
of Franchisee and supporting documents at all times and provide copies of requested documentation within
15 days of Franchisor’s request. Franchisee will fully cooperate with Franchisor’s designated agents hired
to conduct any examination or audit. If any requested documentation is not provided when requested,
Franchisee will be considered in default of this Agreement and Franchisee will be required to reimburse
Franchisor all fees and expenses incurred as the result of this default. If an inspection should reveal that any
payments to Franchisor have been understated in any report to Franchisor, then Franchisee shall
immediately pay to Franchisor the amount understated upon demand, in addition to interest from the date
such amount was due until paid, at the maximum rate permitted by law or 18% per annum, whichever is
less. If an inspection discloses an understatement in any report of 2% or more, such understatement shall
constitute a default under this Agreement and Franchisee shall, in addition, reimburse Franchisor for any
and all costs and expenses connected with the inspection (including, without limitation, reasonable
accounting and attorneys’ fees). If requested by Franchisor, Franchisor or its designated agents may also
examine, audit and copy, at its expense, the tax returns of each individual Franchisee or of the equity owners
of any entity franchisee. The foregoing remedies shall be in addition to any other remedies which Franchisor
may have.
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12. OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISED BUSINE

12.01 Compliance with Law. Franchisee and the Franchised Business shall comply with all

applicable laws and regulations, including, without limitation, all laws and regulations related to the practice
of medicine or thera or prohibition thereo ayment and billing, and privacy. FRANCHISEE IS

SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT FRANCHISEE, ALL MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS
WHOM FRANCHISEE EMPLOYS OR CONTRACTS WITH, ALL RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN
FRANCHISEE AND ANY MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS, PHYSICIAN PRACTICES, OR OTHER
ENTITIES, AND ALL SERVICES PERFORMED AT OR THROUGH THE FRANCHISED BUSINESS
COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS AT ALL TIMES.

12.02 System Compliance. Franchisee must comply with the System, the Manual, and all
systems, procedures and forms, as in effect from time to time. Franchisor may develop new designs,
products and service methods, as Franchisor deems beneficial to the System. Franchisor may require

Franchisee to add additional concepts to the Franchised Business in the future, which shall be included in
Franchisee’s Gross Revenues.

12.03  Personal Participation. Franchisee (if Franchisee is an individual), Franchisee’s principal

owner contact (if Franchisee is an entity), or a fully trained and qualified manager approved by Franchisor
must participate personally and full-time in the Franchised Business.

12.04 Right of Entry and Inspection. Franchisee must permit Franchisor or its authorized agent
or representative to enter the Premises during normal business hours and to reasonably inspect the
operations of the Franchised Business. Without any liability to Franchisee, Franchisor may remove any
materials which Franchisor, in its reasonable judgment, determines to be either illegal or in violation of this
Agreement. Franchisor shall have the right to observe Franchisee and its customers/clients rendering
services, to confer with Franchisee’s employees and customers/clients and to generally review the
Franchised Business operations for compliance with the standards and procedures set forth in the Manual.
Any evaluation or inspection Franchisor or an authorized agent or representative conducts is not intended
to exercise control over Franchisee’s day-to-day operation of the Franchised Business or to assume any
responsibility for Franchisee’s obligations under this Agreement.

12.05 Restriction on Services and Products; Approval Process.

a Franchisee shall offer for sale only products and services authorized by Franchisor

as being a part of the System from time to time. Franchisee shall offer all products and services
which Franchisor designates as mandatory under the System.

(b) If Franchisee desires to offer any services or products that are not authorized by
Franchisor, Franchisee must first request approval in writing from Franchisor. Franchisor may, in
its sole discretion withhold approval. Franchisor may require submission of product samples and
may require testing by third parties at Franchisee’s expense.

12.06 __ Suppliers.

(a) Right to Set Standards and Designate Approved Suppliers. If Franchisor has
specified a standard and/or designated or approved a supplier or suppliers for any products,
prescription medications, inventory items, supplies, equipment, and services for the Franchised
Business, Franchisee shall purchase the same only if they meet such standard and/or from an
approved supplier, as applicable. Franchisor may, at any time, withdraw its designation or approval
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of any supplier, and Franchisee shall thereafter cease purchasing from such supplier. Franchisor
may designate itself or any affiliate as an approved or sole supplier.

(b) Supplies and Supplier Approval. If Franchisee proposes to purchase any product,
inventory items, supplies, equipment, or services for the Franchised Business which are not
previously approved by Franchisor as meeting its specifications or are from unapproved suppliers,
Franchisee shall first request approval in writing from Franchisor. Franchisor may, in its sole
discretion withhold approval. Franchisor may require submission of design specifications and
samples and may require testing by third parties at Franchisee’s expense. Franchisor will advise
Franchisee, in writing, within a reasonable time whether such supplies or supplier meets
Franchisors specifications. Failure to provide its written consent shall be deemed a denial of such
supplies or supplier. Suppliers must at all times meet all of Franchisor’s specifications and
standards as to quality, composition, finish, appearance and service, and who shall adequately
demonstrate their capacity and facilities to supply Franchisee’s needs in the quantities, at the times,
and with the reliability requisite to an efficient operation of the Franchised Business.

(c) Limitations on Supply Obligations. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed
to be a promise or guarantee by Franchisor as to the continued existence of a particular product or
service, nor shall any provision herein imply or establish an obligation on the part of Franchisor to
sell prescription medications and supplies to Franchisee.

(d) Central Purchasing. Franchisor reserves the right to implement a centralized
purchasing system for franchisees and negotiate prices and terms with suppliers and to receive
rebates from such purchases by ARCpoint Labs businesses. Franchisor may negotiate marketing
programs with suppliers and obtain advertising allowances or rebates for doing so. Franchisor may

utilize such rebated funds in any manner it chooses in Franchisor’s sole discretion.

ta)(e) Compliance with Supply Arrangements. Franchisee shall comply with all terms,
conditions, and obligations of all contracts and arrangements with suppliers, including contracts
and arrangements negotiated by Franchisor or third parties as part of a network or multiple-
franchise supply and distribution arrangement, and Franchisee’s contracts with and obligations to
suppliers. Franchisee shall promptly pay all suppliers in accordance with the agreed-upon terms. In
the event Franchisee fails to promptly pay one or more suppliers as required, Franchisor may, but
is not required to, pay such suppliers on behalf of Franchisee, and Franchisee shall promptly
reimburse Franchisor for such payment following notice from Franchisor, or Franchisor may obtain
payment through electronic fund transfer procedures.
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12.07 Specific Required Suppliers and Systems. Without limiting Franchisor’s general right

regarding standards and suppliers in Section 12.06, Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that certain
approved products and supplies may only be available from one approved supplier source, and Franchisor

or its affiliates may be that source. Franchisee will pay the then-current price in effect for any approved

products and supplies Franchisee purchases from Franchisor or its affiliates. In addition, Franchisor
requires:

(a) Lab Services. For lab testing (of blood samples and otherwise), Franchisee must
only use the lab testing company or companies designated by Franchisor. Franchisor may change

the designated lab testing company or companies at any time.

(b) Backeground Check Systems. For background checks on potential employees,
Franchisee must use only the provider designated by Franchisor. Franchisor may change the
designated background check provider at any time.

(c) Bookkeeping and Accounting. Franchisee must use the systems approved by
Franchisor for bookkeeping and accounting for the Franchised Business. Franchisee must keep

track of all revenue via the system approved by Franchisor. Franchisor may change the designated
systems at any time. Franchisee must authorize access to automated reporting tools.

12.08 Pricing. Franchisor has the right, if permitted by applicable law, to establish minimum and
maximum prices for products and services that Franchisee offers to customers in connection with the
Franchised Business, including, without limitation, resale prices for use with multi-area marketing
programs and special price promotions. If Franchisor does not establish such pricing requirements, then
Franchisee will have the right to determine the prices it will charge.

5:0612.09 Notification of Proceedings. Franchisee shall notify Franchisor by email of the
commencement of any action, suit or proceeding involving Franchisee or the ARCpeinttabsFranchised
Business, and of the issuance of any order, writ, injunction, judgment, award or decree which may affect the
operation or financial condition of the ARCpeinttabsFranchised Business and provide a copy of any
documentation of any such commencement of a suit or proceeding or any order, writ, injunction, award or
decree not more than two (2)-days after notice of such commencement or issuance. Franchisee shall deliver
to Franchisor not more than two-2) days after Franchisee’s receipt thereof, a copy of any inspection report,
warning, certificate, or rating by any governmental agency relating to any health or safety law, rule or
regulation that reflects Franchisee’s failure to meet and maintain the highest applicable rating or Franchisee’s
noncompliance or less than full compliance with any applicable law, rule, or regulation.
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12.10 Insurance. Franchisee must maintain insurance policies in types and amounts as specified
by Franchisor periodically in the Manual. Insurance coverage must include Medical Professional Liability

General Liability (including Products & Completed Operations Liability, Premises Liability, Personal and

Advertising Injury), Data Breach Liability, Non-Owned Automobile Liability, Workers’ Compensation and

Employer’s Liability medical malpractice, general liability, combined single limit, bodily injury and
property damage insurance for premises operations, Umbrella Liability, and Property Insurance. The
insurance company must be rated “A+” by A.M. Best’s guide. “ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC” (or any
successor) must be listed as an Additional Insured on the Medical Professional Liability, Data Breach
Liability and General Liability policies. Certificates of Insurance evidencing such coverage must be
provided to Franchisor upon annual renewal of the insurance coverage, as well as at any time upon request
of Franchisor. The policies must also stipulate that Franchisor shall receive a 30 day prior written notice of
cancellation. In the event Franchisee fails to obtain or provide proof the required insurance and keep the
same in full force and effect, Franchisor may (but is not required to) obtain such insurance on Franchisee’s
behalf and charge the premiums to Franchisee, which charges, together with a 20% administrative fee for
expenses incurred by Franchisor in connection with such procurement, shall be payable by Franchisee
immediately upon notice.

12.11 Customer Service. Franchisee shall (i) give prompt, courteous and efficient service to the
public, and (ii) otherwise operate the Franchised Business in compliance with the policies, practices and
procedures contained in the Manual so as to preserve, maintain and enhance the reputation and goodwill of

the System. Franchisee shall establish and maintain an image and reputation for the Franchised Business

ARCpoint — 08/24 Franchise Agreement 49



consistent with the standards set forth in this Agreement, the Manual, or as otherwise specified by
Franchisor. Franchisee shall keep the Franchised Business clean and in good order and repair at all times.

12.12 Appearance and Condition of the Franchised Business. Franchisee shall maintain the
premises of the Franchised Business and any vehicles, furniture, fixtures, equipment, and signage in “like

new” condition and in accordance with the System standards. Franchisee agrees to repaint the premises of
the Franchised Business every three years, at Franchisee’s cost. Franchisee also agrees to remodel the
premises of the Franchised Business every five years, at Franchisee’s cost pursuant to Franchisor’s
guidelines at the time. The requirements set forth in this Section are in addition to, and do not limit,
Franchisee’s obligation to add, update, and/or replace components of the Franchised Business from time to

time as specified in other Sections of this Agreement, including modifications to the System standards as
described in Section 2.02 and renewal terms under Section 3.

12.13  Correction of Defects. Should Franchisor notify Franchisee at any time of defects,
deficiencies or unsatisfactory conditions in the appearance or conduct of the Franchised Business,
Franchisee shall correct any such items as promptly as possible, and in any event within 30 days. The
foregoing shall not be deemed to limit Franchisor’s rights under Section 13.

5:0712.14 Laboratory Audits. Franchisor reserves the right to conduct a laboratory audit of
the ARCpeint—tabskranchised Business and compliance with applicable federal and state Clinical
Laboratory Improvement Amendments (“CLIA”) regulations, including a review of Franchisee’s standard
operating procedures (“Laboratory Audit”), if Franchisor deems a Laboratory Audit to be necessary or

proper, including if Franchisor learns of or has reason to believe that Franchisee is violating this Agreement
or any of Franchisee’s other legal obligations or if required by applicable state or federal law. If Franchisor
conducts a Laboratory Audit, Franchisee shall pay EranehiserFranchisor’s then-current fee plus any costs
or expenses incurred in connection with the Laboratory Audit.

ARCpoint — 08/24 Franchise Agreement 50



51

ARCpoint — 08/24 Franchise Agreement



52

ARCpoint — 08/24 Franchise Agreement



ARCpoint — 08/24 Franchise Agreement 53



12.15 Indemnification.

a Franchisee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Franchisor, its parent

entities, subsidiaries and affiliates, and their respective sharcholders, directors, officers, employees,
agents, successors and assignees against all claims and liabilities directly or indirectly arising out
of the operation of the Franchised Business or arising out of the use of the Marks and System in
any _manner not in accordance with this Agreement (regardless of cause or any concurrent

superseding or contributing fault, liability or negligence of Franchisor or its affiliates). For purposes
of this indemnification, “claims and liabilities” include all obligations, actual and consequential
damages and costs reasonably incurred in the defense of any claim, including, without limitation,
reasonable accountants’, attorneys’ and expert witness fees, costs of investigation and proof of
facts, court costs, other litigation expenses and travel and living expenses. Franchisor shall have
the right to defend any such claim against it. This indemnity shall continue in full force and effect
subsequent to and notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

(b) It is the intention of the parties to this Agreement that Franchisor shall not be
deemed a joint employer with Franchisee for any reason; however, if Franchisor incurs any cost,
liability, loss or damage as a result of any actions or omissions of Franchisee or Franchisee’s
employees, including any that relate to any party making a finding of any joint employer status,
Franchisee will fully indemnify Franchisor for any such cost, liability, loss and damage.

12.16 Computer System.

(a) Franchisee is required, at Franchisee’s expense, to purchase or lease, and thereafter
maintain and upgrade and use, only such computer(s), hardware (including, without limitation,

laptops), software (including, without limitation, point-of-sale, financial reporting, and operational
drug testing software), firmware, web technologies or applications, required dedicated Internet

access and power lines, modem(s), printer(s), and other related accessories or peripheral equipment,
and methods of operation, as Franchisor specifies in the Manual or otherwise in writing
collectively the “Computer System”). Franchisee must have Internet access with a form of high
speed connection as Franchisor may require and Franchisee must maintain a dedicated email
account for the Franchised Business, separate from any personal or other email account.

(b) Franchisee is solely responsible for all costs associated with the Computer System,
including, without limitation, license and usage fees, and costs of installation, maintenance,
upgrading, updating, upgrades, enhancements and/or replacements, or support. Franchisee
acknowledges and agrees that changes to technology are dynamic and not predictable within the
term of this Agreement. Franchisee agrees that Franchisor will have the right to establish, in
writing, new_standards for the implementation of technology in the Computer System, and
Franchisee agrees to comply with all modifications or changes to the Computer System, including
software, that that Franchisor establishes from time to time. These upgrades or additions may result
in an increase to the Technology Fee.
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(c) Franchisee shall use the Computer System to maintain its Business Records,
Customer Information (as defined below), and sales and other financial information (“Franchisee
Data”) in a format or using any software that may be specified by Franchisor in the Manual or by
other written communication from time to time. Franchisee shall ensure that Franchisor has full
access to all such information and records stored on the Computer System, including Franchisee’s
sales data and related information by means of direct electronic access, to permit Franchisor to
access all Franchisee Data at any time of its choosing to verify Franchisee’s compliance with its
obligations under this Agreement.

(d) The Computer System will be used, among other things, to develop a database of
customers and prospective customers and other related Customer Information schedule
appointments, maintain communications over the Internet, and produce Franchisee’s accounting
records. “Customer Information” means any contact information (including name, address, phone
and fax numbers, and e-mail addresses), sales and payment history, and all other information about
any customer. Franchisor owns all Customer Information and may use the Customer Information
as Franchisor deems appropriate (subject to applicable law), including sharing it with Franchisor’s
affiliates for cross-marketing or other purposes. Franchisee may only use Customer Information
to the extent necessary to perform Franchisee’s obligations under this Agreement during the term
of this Agreement and subject to such restrictions as Franchisor may from time to time impose and
in compliance with all data privacy, security and other applicable laws. Without limiting the
foregoing, Franchisee agrees to comply with applicable law in connection with Franchisee’s
collection, storage, and Franchisee’s use and Franchisor’s use of such Customer Information,

including, if required under applicable law, obtaining consents from customers to Franchisor and
Franchisor’s affiliates’ use of the Customer Information.

(e) Franchisee must comply with all laws and regulations relating to data protection,

rivacy and security, including data breach response requirements (“Privacy Laws”), as well as
data privacy and security policies, procedures and other requirements Franchisor may periodically
establish. Franchisee must fully cooperate with Franchisor and its counsel in determining the most
effective way to meet Franchisor’s standards and policies pertaining to Privacy Laws within the
bounds of applicable law. Franchisee is responsible for any financial losses Franchisee or
Franchisor incurs or remedial actions that Franchisee or Franchisor must take as a result of breach

of security or unauthorized access to Customer Information in Franchisee’s control or possession.

(f) Franchisee may be required to license software from Franchisor, its affiliate, or a
third party and Franchisee also may be required to sign software license agreements and pay an
additional software licensing or user fee(s) in connection with Franchisee’s use of the software.
All right, title and interest in and to the software will remain with the licensor of the software.
Franchisee will be liable for all damages (under this Agreement, any other software license
agreement Franchisee executes, and under applicable law) and problems caused by Franchisee’s
use of any software on the Computer System.

12.17 _Computer Problems, Viruses, and Attacks. Franchisee acknowledges and understands that
computer systems are vulnerable to computer viruses, bugs, power disruptions, communication line
disruptions, Internet access failures, Internet content failures, date-related problems, and attacks by hackers
and other unauthorized intruders. Franchisor does not guarantee that information or communication systems
supplied by Franchisor or its suppliers will not be vulnerable to these problems. Franchisee acknowledges
and agrees that Franchisee is solely responsible for protecting itself from these problems. Franchisee must
also take reasonable steps to verify that Franchisee’s suppliers, lenders, landlords, customers, and
governmental agencies on which Franchisee relies, are reasonably protected. This may include taking
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reasonable steps to secure Franchisee’s systems, including, but not limited to, firewalls, access code
protection, anti-virus systems, and use of backup systems.

12.18 Data Breach Notification. If Franchisee learns of an incident that may be a data breach,
Franchisee must immediately notify Franchisor of the facts that are known about the incident. Although
Franchisee is responsible for complying with all System standards and applicable laws regarding data
breach notification, Franchisee shall coordinate with Franchisor regarding such incidents where notification
to individuals is required before individuals are notified so that Franchisor can be aware of and be prepared
to address issues that may affect the System and be in a position to support Franchisee where possible. In
the event of an actual or suspected data breach, Franchisee grants Franchisor and its designees and agents
the right, exercisable in Franchisor’s sole and absolute discretion, to conduct an investigation of the incident
and to install, run, and maintain any hardware, software, or code on the Computer System or in Franchisee’s
computer network necessary or advisable to facilitate the investigation and to contain and remediate the
incident, and Franchisee agrees to cooperate with Franchisor and to provide Franchisor with any access and
information Franchisor may reasonably request for those purposes. Nothing in the preceding sentence shall
relieve Franchisee of its obligation to comply with applicable laws, regulations, rules, standards or any
equivalent thereof concerning an actual or suspected data breach. Franchisee is responsible for any costs or
financial losses Franchisee incurs or remedial actions that Franchisee must take as a result of an actual or

suspected data breach.

12.19 Credit Card Vendors. Franchisee must use any credit card vendors and accept all credit
cards and debit cards that Franchisor determines. The term “Credit Card Vendors” includes, among other
things, companies that provide services for electronic payment, such as near field communication vendors

for example, “Apple Pay” and “Google Wallet). Franchisee must abide by (i) the Payment Card Indust
Data Security Standards (“PCI-DSS”) enacted by the applicable Card Associations (as may be modified
from time to time or as successor standards are adopted); (i1) the Fair and Accurate Credit Transaction Act

“FACTA”), and (i1) all other standards, laws, rules, regulations or any equivalent thereof applicable to
electronic payments that may be published from time to time by payment card companies and applicable to
electronic payments (“Electronic Payment Requirements’). Franchisee must use vendors (and may be
required to use one or more Approved Suppliers) to provide security services that are consistent with PCI-

DSS, FACTA and applicable Electronic Payment Requirements.

12.20 Contributions and Donations. In order to protect the Marks, Franchisee must obtain
Franchisor’s prior written consent (via email is allowed) before making any contributions or donations of
items, services, or funds to any individual or entity, or provide any type of other benefit to any charitable,
religious, political, social, civic, or other type of organization (or to any individual on behalf of any
organization). Franchisor may withhold any such consent in its sole and absolute discretion.

13. DEFAULT, TERMINATION AND EXPIRATION

13.01 Termination by Franchisor.

(a) Subject to 30-Day Cure Period. If Franchisee: (i) fails to submit reports or other

information or supporting records when due; (ii) fails to make any payment to Franchisor or its
affiliates when due; (ii1) fails to pay any amounts due as a result of the Franchised Business

operations to any third party, including, without limitation, landlord, vendors, suppliers, or any
other third party; and/or (iv) breaches this Agreement in any manner not described in subsection

b) and fails to cure such breach to Franchisor’s satisfaction within 30 days after Franchisor gives
notice to Franchisee of such breach, then Franchisor may terminate this Agreement.
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(b) Without Cure Period. Franchisor may terminate this Agreement by giving notice
to Franchisee, without opportunity to cure, if any of the following occur:

(i) Franchisee misrepresented or omitted material facts which induced

Franchisor to enter into this Agreement;

(i1) Franchisee fails to complete the required initial training program or open
for business by the deadlines provided in this Agreement;

(iii) A permanent or temporary receiver or trustee for the Franchise or all or

substantially all of Franchisee’s property is appointed by any court, or any such
appointment is consented to or not opposed through legal action by Franchisee, or
Franchisee makes a general assignment for the benefit of Franchisee’s creditors or
Franchisee makes a written statement to the effect that Franchisee is unable to pay its debts
as they become due, or a levy or execution is made on the license, or an attachment or lien
remains on the Franchise for 30 days unless the attachment or lien is being duly contested
in good faith by Franchisee and Franchisor is advised in writing, or a petition in bankruptcy
1s filed by Franchisee or a petition is filed against or consented to by Franchisee and the

petition is not dismissed within 45 days, or Franchisee is adjudicated as bankrupt;

>iv) Franchisee loses possession or the right of possession to the premises of
the Franchised Business, for any reason;

(v) Franchisee violates Section 7.01 (Confidential Information), Section 12.01
(Compliance with Law), Section 14.02 (Transfer by Franchisee), or Section 15.01
(Covenants Not to Compete), or commits any other violation of this Agreement which by
its nature cannot be cured;

(vi) Franchisee is a business entity and any action is taken which purports to
merge, consolidate, dissolve or liquidate the entity without Franchisor’s prior written
consent;

(vii)  Franchisee voluntarily abandons or ceases operation of the Franchised
Business for more than five consecutive days:

(viii)  Franchisee fails to complete the transfer following the death or disability
of Franchisee or any owner of Franchisee, pursuant to Section 14.05;

(ix) Franchisee or any owner of greater than 5% of the Franchisee entity is
charged or convicted or has been charged or convicted of a felony, a crime involving moral
turpitude, or any crime or offense that is reasonably likely, in the sole opinion of
Franchisor, to materially and unfavorably affect the ARCpoint Labs System, Marks,
goodwill or reputation;

H(x) Franchisee breaches or fails to comply with: (i) any obligation under this
Agreement, the Manual, or System Standard three or more times in any twelve12) month
period, or (ii) the same obligation under this Agreement, the Manual, or System Standard
two or more times in any six {(6}-month period, in either instance, (i) or (ii), regardless of
whether Franchisor has provided notice of such previous breaches or failures and
regardless of whether such previous breaches or failures were cured; or
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(xi) Any material breach by Franchisee;its-Affiliate; or Franchisee’s affiliate
of any ewner—defaults; beyond—anyFranchise Agreement or other agreement between

Franchisee or Franchisee’s affiliate and Franchisor or Franchisor’s affiliate, which is not
cured within the applicable cure period; in that agreement.

13.02 Effect of Termination or Expiration. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement,

all obligations that by their terms or by reasonable implication survive termination, including those
pertaining to Franchisor’s access to the Business Records stated in paragraph 11.04, as well as provisions
relating to non-competition, confidentiality, and indemnity, will remain in effect, and Franchisee must

immediately:

(a) cease doing business under any ether-agreement-with-Franchisor-or-itsAffiliates:

or;0f the Marks and refrain from, directly or indirectly, at any time or in any manner identifying
itself or any business as a current, past or authorized ARCpoint Labs franchisee;

Franchisor based on the operation of the Franchlse through the effective date of termination;

(c) return to Franchisor all copies of the Manual, Confidential Information and any
and all other materials provided by Franchisor to Franchisee or created by a third party for
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Franchisee relating to the operation of the Franchised Business, and all items containing any Marks,
copyrights, and other proprietary items;

(d) notify the telephone, Internet, email, electronic network, directory, and listing
entities of the termination or expiration of Franchisee’s right to use any numbers, addresses, domain
names, locators, directories and listings associated with any of the Marks, and authorize their
transfer to Franchisor or any new franchisee as may be directed by Franchisor, and Franchisee
hereby irrevocably appoints Franchisor, with full power of substitution, as its true and lawful
attorney-in-fact, which appointment is coupled with an interest; to execute such directions and
authorizations as may be necessary or prudent to accomplish the foregoing;

(e) allow Franchisor or representatives access to the Franchised Business and the
Computer System to verify and secure Franchisee’s compliance with the obligations under this
Agreement.

13.03 Management of Business After Termination. If Franchisor terminates this Agreement, then
Franchisor has the right, but not the obligation, to take over the operations of the Franchised Business with
sole control, for as long as appropriate to prevent interruption of the Franchised Business and loss of
goodwill until the Franchised Business is purchased by Franchisor or its designee (or until Franchisor, in
its sole discretion, determines not to purchase the Franchised Business). Such takeover will not waive any
other rights or remedies Franchisor may have. Franchisee will cooperate with and not interfere with
Franchisor’s taking over the Franchised Business in any way:; however, if Franchisee does not cooperate,

Franchisee will be liable to Franchisor for all costs it or its agent or representative incurs in taking over
control of the Franchised Business.

13.04 Failure to Cease or Remove Identification. If, within 15 days after termination or expiration
of this Agreement, Franchisee fails to remove all displays of the Marks from the Franchised Business,
Franchisor may enter the Franchised Business to effect removal. In this event, Franchisor will not be
charged with trespass nor be accountable or required to pay for any displays or materials.

13.05 Other Claims. Termination of this Agreement will not affect, modify or discharge any
claims, rights, causes of action or remedies (including claims for Franchisor’s lost future income), which
Franchisor may have against Franchisee, whether such claims or rights arise before or after termination.

40-41+—Franchisor’s Right To Cure. If Franchisee breaches or defaults under any
provision of this Agreement, Franchisor may (but has no obligation to) take any action to cure the
default inthe-e eri : mined-in-the e-discreti e i e i

4 on_behalf of Franchisee—fats—to—meet—, without any ef-theDevelopment
Milestones:

+0:43—liability to Franchisee-fails-to-meetany-of the Training Milestones;

+0-4-4——. Franchisee fai
y od in Secti )1
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Eranchisee—to-shall - relmburse Franchlsor for al-hts costs and expenses (including the allocatlon of any
internal costs}). as well as reasonable attorneys’ fees, for such actionypluas-a10%-administrativefee;.

ARCpoint — 08/24 Franchise Agreement 61



13.07 Right to Discontinue Supplying Items upon Default. If Franchisee defaults under this

Agreement, Franchisor will have the right to (a) require that Franchisee pay cash on delivery or by certified
funds for products or services supplied by Franchisor, or (b) stop selling and/or providing any products and
services until Franchisee cures all defaults. No such action by Franchisor shall be a breach or constructive
termination of this Agreement, change in competitive circumstances or similarly characterized, and
Franchisee shall not be relieved of any obligations under this Agreement because of any such action. Such
right of Franchisor is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other right or remedy available to Franchisor at
law or under this Agreement.

13.08 Purchase Option. Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement, Franchisor has the
right (but not the obligation) to purchase any or all of the furnishings, equipment, signs, fixtures, supplies

materials, Business Records, and other assets related to the operation of the Franchised Business, at
Franchisee’s cost or fair market value, whichever is less, and/or to require Franchisee to assign its lease or
sublease to Franchisor. To exercise this option, Franchisor must notify Franchisee thereof within 45 days
after expiration or termination of this Agreement. If the parties cannot agree on fair market value within a
reasonable time, the fair market value will be determined by an independent appraiser reasonably acceptable
to both parties. The parties shall equally share the cost of the appraisal. Franchisor’s purchase shall be of
assets only and shall not include any liabilities arising before the date of acquisition. If Franchisor elects
to exercise its option, Franchisor may set off from the purchase price: (a) all amounts due from Franchisee;
(b) Franchisee’s portion of the cost of any appraisal conducted hereunder; (¢) amounts paid by Franchisor
to cure defaults under Franchisee’s lease or sublease; and (d) any reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred in
connection with the foregoing. Franchisor may assign this option to any other party, without Franchisee’s
consent.

5:0913.09 Liquidated Damages. Upon Franchisor’s termination of this Agreement due to an
Eventeflranchisee’s default, Franchisee shall pay liquidated damages to Franchisor in an amount equal to
the average monthly Royalty (er-Minimum-Revyaltyifapplieable)lec owed by Franchisee (even if not paid)
permeonth-over the 12-month period preceding the date of termination (or, if the ARCpeintlabskranchised
Business was not open throughout such 12-month period, then the average monthly Royalty ter-Minimum
Rovyalty—ifapplicable)-earned-permenthFec owed by Franchisee for the period in which the ARCpeint
EabsFranchised Business was open), multiplied by the lesser of: (i) 2436; or (ii) the number of months
remaining in the term of the Franchise Agreement. The liquidated damages owed hereunder are not a
penalty; but rather the-Franchisor and Franchisee represent and agree that the liquidated damages are a
reasonable pre-estimate of the monetary losses Franchisor will suffer in the event of early termination. This
liquidated damages provision will not limit esrFranchisor’s right to injunctive relief with respect to any
violation of the Franchise Agreement.
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14. TRANSFER.

514614.01 Transfer by Franchisor. This Agreement and all rights and duties hereunder are
fully transferable in whole or in part by Franchisor and such rights will inure to the benefit of any person
or entity to whom transferred; provided, however, that with respect to any assigamenttransfer resulting in
the subsequent performance by the assigneetransferee of the functions of Franchisor, the assigneetransferee
shall assume the obligations of Franchisor hereunderunder this Agreement and Franchisor shall thereafter
have no liability for the performance of any obligations contained in this Agreement.

131+ Transfer by Franchisee-te-a-Third Party

5H14.02  Therightsand-dutiesof. Franchisee assetforthin-shall not assign this Agreement
ool bopeln anted e ool e Beenebboo e Lo He e Desenand S nehiose Do
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14.03__ Eranchisee—(Transfer by Franchisee Subject to Franchisor’s Approval. Franchisee may

consummate a Transfer if Franchisor consents in writing, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld,
and if the following conditions are met:

(a) Franchisee is under no default in the performance or observance of any of its
obligations under this Agreement or any other agreement with Franchisor at the time Franchisee

requests permission to assign this Agreement or at the time of the assignment;

(b) Franchisee has settled all outstanding accounts with Franchisor:;

(c) Franchisee, and any-transferring-owners;+ecach owner of Franchisee-is-a-business
entity), has executed a general release;inaform-the-same- of claims against Franchisor and its

affiliates, owners, employees, and agents, in the form required by Franchisor:;

¢a)(d) Franchisee pays a transfer fee (the “Transfer Fee”) in the amount of (i) $7,500
unless the transferee is an existing ARCpoint Labs franchisee, in which case the Transfer Fee will
be $3.750:; or the transferee is an entity in which Franchisee’s owners are the majority owners, or
if Franchisee transfers the Franchised Business to and adult child, parent, sibling, or spouse of an
owner of Franchisee, in which case the Transfer fee will be $0, plus (ii) any commission or other
amount owed to a broker or other representative that is involved in a franchise sale as er-similarto
the-General Releaseattached-to-the Franchise Diselosure Doewment

(e) the prespeetiveowners of the proposed transferee entity each execute a personal
guarantee, jointly and severally, guaranteeing the performance of the proposed transferee’s

obligations;

(f) the proposed transferee is not a competitor of ARCpoint Labs; and

b)(g) the proposed transferee demonstrates to Franchisor’s satisfaction that it, in all
respects, meets Franchisor’s then-eurrent—eriteria—for—standards applicable to new franchisees:
regarding experience, personal and financial reputation and stability, willingness and ability to
devote his or her full time and best efforts to the operation of the Franchised Business, and any
other conditions as Franchisor may reasonably apply in evaluating new franchisees. Franchisor
must be provided all information about the proposed transferee as it may reasonably require.
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related—dee&ment&&en—beﬁveen—ﬂansfer to an Entrtv Franchrsee may Transfer thrs Agreement to

an entity in which Franchisee and-the prospeetive-transtereerelatingto-the-intended-sale-or Transfer
of the ARCpeintLabs Business-owns all of the equity without paying a Transfer Fee, provided: (a)

Franchisee remains on the Agreement as a party and Eranchisor-has-the entity is added as a co-
party; (b) Franchisee, or Franchisee’s operational partner or Manager approved the-material-terms
of such-documentation:

e Eeapebiec o the e dopee hossedid e Franchisor——eaeslos oo inthe

ameam contlnues to devote full time and best efforts to manage the daily ODeratlons of $%9—99€L

er—ergam—zaﬁeﬂ—prex&é%tha{—l-&s l’ltlt¥ act1v1t1es are conﬁned excluswely to Qeratlng the eper&&en
ofthe ARCpeintLabslranchised Business;
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13.6—Transfer by Death or Incapaeity

54314.05 Disability. Upon yeur-eryourewner sthe death or disability;—yeur of Franchisee
(if Franchisee is an individual) or of any owner of Franchisee (if Franchisee is an entity), Franchisee’s or
the owner’s executor, administrator, guardian, or other personal representative {the-Representative}must
transfer yewrFranchisee’s or the owner’s interest in this Agreement, the ARCpeinttabsFranchised
Business, and/or direct or indirect ownership interest in yeuFranchisee to a third party: (i) whom wwe
apprevelranchisor approves; and (i) who has satisfied ewrlranchisor’s then-current criteria for new
franchisees. That transfer must occur;subjeet-to-ourrights-in-Seetion17; within a reasonable time, not to
exceed nine (9)>-months from the date of death or disability; and is subject to all of the terms and conditions
of this Section +714. A failure to transfer such interest within this time period is a breach of this Agreement.
The term “disability” means a mental or physical disability, impairment or condition that is reasonably
expected to prevent or actually does prevent yeulranchisee or the owner from supervising yeurFranchisee’s

or the ARCpeintlabsBusinesstranchised Business’s management and operation for airety—90) or more

consecutive days. Following saehthe death or disability of such person as described in this Section, if
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necessary, in Franchisor’s discretion, Franchisor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to assume
operation of the ARCpeintLabskranchised Business until the deceased or incapacitated ewnersperson’s
interest is transferred in accordance with this Section. Franchisor may charge a management fee as stated
in the Manual, and Franchisor shall be entitled to reimbursement of any expenses Franchisor incurs that are
not paid out of the operating cash flow of the ARCpeintEabskranchised Business.

51414.06 Right of First Refusal.

(a) If Franchisee, or any of its owners, proposes to sell the ARCpeinttabskranchised
Business (or any of its assets outside of the normal course of business), any ownership interest in
Franchisee or any ownership interest in the Franchise granted hereunder, Franchisee shall obtain
and deliver a bona fide, executed written offer or proposal to purchase, along with all pertinent
documents including any contract or due diligence materials, to Franchisor, except with regards to
a sale or Transfer to a family member. The offer must apply only to an approved sale of the assets
or interests listed above and may not include any other property or rights of Franchisee or any of
its owners.

13.8  Franchisor’s Richt to Purel

(b) Franchisor shall, for thirty—30} days from the date of delivery of all such
documents, have the right, exercisable by written notice to Franchisee, to purchase the offered
assets or interest for the price and on the same terms and conditions contained in such offer
communicated to Franchisee. Franchisor has the right to substitute cash for the fair market value
of any form of payment proposed in such offer. Franchisor’s credit shall be deemed at least equal
to the credit of any proposed buyer. After providing notice to Franchisee of Franchisor’s intent to
exercise this right of first refusal, Franchisor shall have up to nirety(90) days to close the purchase.
Franchisor shall be entitled to receive from Franchisee all customary representations and warranties
given by Franchisee as the seller of the assets or such ownership interest or, at Franchisor’s election,
such representations and warranties contained in the proposal._If Franchisor elects to exercise its
right of first refusal, Franchisor will have the right to set off against any payment all amounts due
from Franchisee under this Agreement

(3.0 Non-Exereiseof Richt of First Refusal

(©) If Franchisor does not exercise this right of first refusal within thirty-(30) days from
the date of delivery of all such documents, the offer or proposal may be accepted by Franchisee or
any of its owners, subject to Franchisor’s prior written approval as required by Section +7214.
Should the sale fail to close within ene-hundred-twenty(120) days after the offer is delivered to
Franchisor, Franchisor’s right of first refusal shall renew and be implemented in accordance with
this Section.
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COVENANTS

15.01 Covenants Not to Compete.

(a) During the term of this Agreement and for two years after termination, transfer, or
expiration of this Agreement for any reason, Franchisee (including all persons who directly or
directly hold any ownership interest in Franchisee) agrees to not for itself, individually, or through,
on behalf of, or in conjunction with any person or entity, own, manage, operate, maintain, engage
in, consult with or have any interest in a Competitive Business. This covenant not to compete
applies: (1) during the term of this Agreement: anywhere in the United States; (ii) for a two year
period following after the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement: (a) within
Franchisee’s Territory; (b) within 25 miles from the boundary of Franchisee’s Territory; and (c)
within a 25 mile radius from the premises of any ARCpoint Labs business then in operation.

(b) For purposes of the covenant not to compete, Franchisee includes, collectively and
individually, all owners, guarantors, officers, directors, members, managers, partners, as the case

may be, and holders of any ownership interest in Franchisee and any immediate family members

of same including spouses and children. Franchisor may require Franchisee to obtain from its
manager and other individuals identified in the preceding sentence a signed non-compete

agreement in a form satisfactory to Franchisor that contains the non-compete provisions of this
Section 15.01.

(c) This covenant not to compete is given in part in consideration for training and
access to Franchisor’s Trade Secrets, and which, if used in a competitive business without paying
rovalties and other payments, would give Franchisee an unfair advantage over Franchisor, its
affiliates, and its franchisees. This covenant not to compete is strictly limited in time and territorial
effect, and Franchisee agrees that the terms of this covenant not to compete are clear and reasonable
as of the Effective Date. The unenforceability of all or part of this covenant not to compete in any
jurisdiction will not affect the enforceability of this covenant not to compete in other jurisdictions,

or the enforceability of the remainder of this Agreement.

(d) The covenants contained herein shall be presumed to be enforceable, and any

reading causing unenforceability shall yield to a construction permitting enforcement. If any single
covenant or clause shall be found unenforceable, it shall be severed and the remaining covenants
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and clauses enforced in accordance with the tenor of this Section and this Agreement. In the event
the arbitrator(s), or any court of competent jurisdiction, should determine not to enforce a covenant
as written due to overbreadth, or for anyone reason, the parties specifically agree that said covenant
shall be modified and enforced to the extent reasonable, whether said modifications are in time
territory, or scope of prohibited activities.

(e) Franchisees agree that the length of time in subpart (a) will be tolled for any period
during which Franchisee is in breach of the covenants or any other period during which Franchisor
seeks to enforce this Agreement. The parties agree that each of the foregoing covenants will be
construed as independent of any other covenant or provision of this Agreement.

15.02  Stock Ownership. Nothing in this Section will prevent Franchisee or any other person or

entity from owning not more than a total of 5% of the stock of any company which is subject to the reporting
requirements of Sections 11 or Subsection 14(d) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934,

6:16.  DISPUTE RESOLUTION
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- Franchisecand-Franchisoragreethatal-Clams-between

(a) Disputes Subject to Arbitration. Except as expressly provided to the contrary in

this Agreement, any controversy or claim between Franchisor and Franchisee, whether or not
arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration
administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Commercial
Arbitration Rules, including the Optional Rules for Emergency Measures of Protection, and
judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction
thereof. The arbitration proceedings will be conducted by a single arbitrator. The arbitration will

take place in the city where Franchisor’s principal offices are located at the time the demand for
arbitration is filed. The arbitrator will have no authority to select a different hearing locale other
than as described in the prior sentence. All matters relating to arbitration will be governed by the
Federal Arbitration Act (9 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq.) and not by any state arbitration law. The award and
decision of the arbitrator will be conclusive and binding upon all parties, and judgment upon the
award may be entered in any court of competent jurisdiction.
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(b) Injunctive Relief, Either party may apply to the arbitrator seeking injunctive relief
until the arbitration award is rendered or the controversy is otherwise resolved. Either party also
may, without waiving any remedy under this Agreement, seek from any court having jurisdiction
any relief that is necessary to protect the rights or property of that party, pending the establishment
of the arbitral tribunal (or pending the arbitral tribunal’s determination of the merits of the
controversy), which includes without limitation any action for tempora reliminary or permanent
injunctive relief, specific performance, writ of attachment, or other equitable relief necessary to
enjoin any harm or threat of harm to such party’s tangible or intangible property, including
trademarks, service marks and other intellectual property, brought at any time, including prior to
or during the pendency of any arbitration proceedings initiated hereunder.

(c) Confidentiality. All evidence, testimony, records, documents, findings, decision,
judegments and awards pertaining to any arbitration hearing between Franchisor and Franchisee will
be confidential in all respects. Franchisor and Franchisee will not disclose the decision or award of
the arbitrator(s) and will not disclose any evidence, testimony, records, documents, findings, orders
or other matters from the arbitration hearing to any person or entity except as required by law or as
required for compliance with laws and regulations applicable to the future sales of franchises.

(d) Performance During Arbitration of Disputes. Franchisor and Franchisee will

comply with all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement and will fully perform their
respective obligations under this Agreement during the entire time of the arbitration process.

+6:20-+——Limit on Damages. The arbitrators will have no authority to award punitive or
other damages not measured by the prevailing party’s actual damages, except as may be required

by statute. Each party waives any right to punitive or other damages not measured by the prevailing
party’s actual damages to the maximum extent permitted by law. The maximum aggregate liability
of Franchisor and its affiliates, and their respective owners, officers, directors;,—agents—andtor

employees, andto Franchisee {ard/in any arbitration(s) or #s-ewners;suarantors;—affiliatesand/or

empleyees)—&ﬁsmg—em—ef—efother 1egal actions related to %he—fel—lewmg—sh&l-l—be—hﬁga%ed—m
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venue-are-otherwise-properrelationship between the parties shall not exceed the amounts paid by
Franchisee to Franchisor in connection with this Agreement.

16.02 Effect—Waiver of Class Actions. The parties agree that any claims will arbitrated or

otherwise resolved on an individual basis and waive any right to act on a class-wide basis.

16.03 Time Limitation. Except for payments owed by one party to the other, and unless
prohibited by applicable law, any arbitration or other legal action brought or instituted with respect to any
dispute arising from or related to this Agreement or with respect to any breach of the terms of this
Agreement must be brought or instituted within a period of two years from the earlier of (i) date of discovery
of the conduct or event and (ii) the date such conduct or event should have been discovered, that forms the
basis of the arbitration or other legal action.

16.04 Venue Other Than Arbitration. If any legal proceeding is not required to be submitted to
arbitration under this Agreement, each of the parties irrevocably and unconditionally (a) agrees that any

such legal proceeding must be brought in the federal or state court having jurisdiction that is located in the
district where Franchisor’s principal place of business is then located; (b) consents to the jurisdiction of

each such court in any legal proceeding; and (c) waives any objection that it, he or she may have to the

laying of venue of any proceeding in any of these courts.

16.05 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Georgia.

16.06 _Legal Costs. If either party institutes a legal proceeding, including a court proceeding, and
prevails entirely or in part in any action at law or in equity against the other party based entirely or in part
on the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the losing party, in
addition to any judgment, reasonable attorneys’ fees, court costs and all of the prevailing party’s expenses
in connection with any action at law.

17. RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES

17.01 Independent Contractor. Franchisor and Franchisee are independent contractors, and no
partnership, fiduciary, joint venture, joint employer, or employment relationship exists between Franchisor

and Franchisee. Neither Franchisor nor Franchisee will make any agreements or representations in the name
of or on behalf of the other party that their relationship is other than franchisor and franchisee.

17.02  Operations and Identification. Franchisee must conspicuously identify itself in all dealings
with the public as “independently owned and operated” separate from Franchisor. Franchisee’s employees
are employees of Franchisee alone and are not, for any purpose, considered employees under the control of
Franchisor. Franchisor and Franchisee must file separate tax, regulatory, and payroll reports for each party’s
own operations, and must indemnify the other for any liability arising from the other’s reports.
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18. MISCELILANE

18.01 Non-disparagement. Franchisee agrees not to make any statements, written or verbal, or
cause or encourage others to make any statements, written or verbal, that defame, disparage or in any way
criticize the personal or business reputation, practices, or conduct of Franchisor, its employees, directors,
and officers. Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that this prohibition extends to statements, written or
verbal, made to anyone, including but not limited to, the news media, investors, potential investors, any
board of directors or advisory board or directors, industry analysts, competitors, strategic partners, vendors,
employees (past and present), clients, and any third parties on the Internet; however this prohibition shall
not extend to communications with governmental authorities. Franchisee understands and agrees that this
paragraph is a material provision of this Agreement and that any breach of this paragraph shall be a material
breach of this Agreement, and that Franchisor would be irreparably harmed by violation of this provision.
Franchisee understands and agrees that this non-disparagement provision shall survive termination or
expiration of this Agreement.

18.02 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with all written related agreements, exhibits
and attachments, constitutes the entire understanding of the parties and supersedes all prior negotiations,
commitments, and representations. Nothing in the Agreement or in any related agreement is intended to
disclaim the representations made by Franchisor in the franchise disclosure document.

18.03 Modification. No modifications of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless made
in writing and executed by both Franchisor and Franchisee. However, the Manual may be periodically
modified by Franchisor and shall be fully enforceable against Franchisee.

18.04 Waiver. Franchisor’s waiver of any particular right by Franchisee will not affect or impair
Franchisor’s rights as to any subsequent exercise of that right of the same or a different kind; nor will any
delay, forbearance or omission by Franchisor to execute any rights affect or impair Franchisor’s rights as
to any future exercise of those rights.

18.05 Severability. If any part of this Agreement, for any reason, is declared invalid by an
arbitrator or court, the declaration will not affect the validity of any remaining portion. The remaining
portion will remain in force and effect as if this Agreement were executed with the invalid portion
eliminated or curtailed. All partially valid and enforceable provisions shall be enforced to the extent that
they are valid and enforceable.

18.06  Conlflict with Local Law. If any provision of this Agreement is inconsistent with a valid
applicable law, the provision will be deemed amended to conform to the minimum standards required. The
parties may execute an Addendum setting forth certain of these amendments applicable in certain
jurisdictions, which will apply only so long as and to the extent that then-applicable laws referred to in the
addendum remain validly in effect.

18.07 Section Headings. Titles of sections in this Agreement are used for convenience of
reference only and are not part of the text, nor are they to be construed as limiting or affecting the
construction of the provisions.

18.08 Obligations. Franchisor has no liability for Franchisee’s obligations to any third party
whatsoever.

18.09 Continuation of Agreement. The provisions of this Agreement, which by their terms or by
reasonable implication require performance by Franchisee after assignment, expiration or termination,
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remain enforceable notwithstanding the assignment, expiration or termination of this Agreement, including
those pertaining to non-competition, intellectual property protection, confidentiality and indemnity.

18.10 Notices. Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, no notice, demand, request or other
communlcatlon to the parties shall be binding upon the Qartles or effective hereunder unless the notrce 1s in

Franchisee, addressed to Franchisee at the notice address set forth in Attachment [; and (ii) if to Franchlsorz
addressed to 303 Perimeter Center North, Suite 575, Atlanta, Georgia 30346 to the attention of Franchisor’s

chief executive officer. Any party may designate a new address for notices by giving notice of the new
address Qursuant to this Section. Such communlcatrons shall be effectlve upon receipt (or ﬁrst relectlong

Franchisor may amend the Manual, give binding notice of changes to the System, and deliver notices of
default by electronic mail to the address set forth in Attachment L.

18.11 Joint and Several Liability. If two or more persons or entities or any combination sign this
Agreement as “Franchisee”, each will have joint and several liability.

18.12 Cumulative Remedies. Rights and remedies under this Agreement are cumulative. No
enforcement of a right or remedy precludes the enforcement of any other right or remedy.

18.13 Set Off. Franchisee may not set off any amounts owed to Franchisor under this Agreement
nor may Franchisee withhold any amounts owed to Franchisor due to any alleged non-performance by
Franchisor under this Agreement. Franchisee waives any right to set off.

18.14 Franchisor’s Rights. Whenever this Agreement provides that Franchisor has a certain right,
that right is absolute and the parties intend that Franchisor’s exercise of that right will not be subject to any
limitation or review. Franchisor has the right to operate, administrate, develop, and change the System in
any manner that is not specifically precluded by the provisions of this Agreement. Whenever Franchisor

reserves discretion in a particular area or where Franchisor agrees to exercise its rights reasonably or in
ood faith, Franchisor will satisfy its obh atlons Whenever Franchlsor exerc1ses “Reasonable Busmess

actions will be deemed to be the result of “Reasonable Business Judgment,” even if other reasonable or
even arguably preferable alternatives are available, if Franchisor’s decision or action is intended, in whole
or significant part, to promote or benefit the System generally even if the decision or action also promotes
Franchisor’s financial or other individual interest. Examples of items that will promote or benefit the
System include, without limitation, enhancing the value of the Marks, improving customer service and
satisfaction, improving product quality, improving uniformity, enhancing or encouraging modernization
and improving the competitive position of the System.

18.15 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which
when executed and delivered shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and
the same agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page of this Agreement by
electronic transmission (including an electronic signature platform or PDF) shall be as effective as delivery
of a manually executed counterpart of this Agreement.

1 REPRESENTATI AND A LEDGEMENT

A. FRANCHISEE AGREES—REPRESENTS = TO  FRANCHISOR  THAT
FRANCHISEE’S SIGNATURE ON AND PERFORMANCE OF THIS SECHON-22.9-APPLIES TO
AEEAGREEMENTS BETWEENAGREEMENT DOES NOT VIOLATE OR CONSTITUTE A
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BREACH OF THE TERMS OF ANY OTHER AGREEMENT OR COMMITMENT TO WHICH

FRANCHISEE{Q&I—TS FRANCHISEE’S GUARANTORS OR ANY OF FRANCHISEE’S OR THEIR

B. UNDER APPLICABLE U.S. LAW, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION
EXECUTIVE ORDER 1224, SIGNED ON SEPTEMBER 23, 2001 (THE “ORDER”), FRANCHISOR IS
PROHIBITED FROM ENGAGING IN ANY TRANSACTION WITH ANY PERSON ENGAGED IN
OR WITH A PERSON AIDING ANY PERSON ENGAGED IN, ACTS OF TERRORISM AS DEFINED
IN THE ORDER. ACCORDINGLY, FRANCHISEE DOES NOT AND HEREAFTER WILL NOT,
ENGAGE IN ANY TERRORIST ACTIVITY. IN ADDITION, FRANCHISEE IS NOT AFFILIATED
WITH AND DOES NOT SUPPORT ANY INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY ENGAGED IN
CONTEMPLATING, OR SUPPORTING TERRORIST ACTIVITY.

C. FRANCHISEE IS NOT ACQUIRING THE RIGHTS GRANTED UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT WITH THE INTENT TO GENERATE FUNDS TO CHANNEL TO ANY INDIVIDUAL
OR ENTITY ENGAGED IN, CONTEMPLATING, OR SUPPORTING TERRORIST ACTIVITY, OR
TO OTHERWISE SUPPORT OR FURTHER ANY TERRORIST ACTIVITY.

D. NO PERSON HAS THE AUTHORITY TO BIND OR OBLIGATE FRANCHISOR
EXCEPT AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER OF FRANCHISOR BY A WRITTEN DOCUMENT.

AE. FRANCHISEE REPRESENTS TO FRANCHISOR THAT ALL INFORMATION
SET FORTH IN ANY AND ALL APPLICATIONS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
SUBMISSIONS TO FRANCHISOR ARE AND WILL BE TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE IN
ALL RESPECTS, AND FRANCHISEE ACKNOWLEDGES THAT FRANCHISOR IS RELYING
UPON THE TRUTHFULNESS, COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY OF SUCH PRIOR
AGREEMENT—INFORMATION IN BOTH AWARDING AND CONTINUING THE RIGHTS
GRANTED TO FRANCHISEE BY THIS AGREEMENT.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed this Agreement.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:
ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

Company
By:

If an individual:
Name:

Signature:
Title:

Name:
Effective Date:

Date:

If an entity:]

ARCpoint — 08/24 Franchise Agreement 83



ARCpoint — 08/24 Franchise Agreement

84

Name:

Title:

P

Title-Date:




Uy
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ATTACHMENT 1
TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

e
ol
g
B
joryy

[4

3 1. Premises (Section 3-

Labs4.01). The Franchised Business: will be located at:

g . butabl he Lab O . fp hisee’s ARCooint Lal
Business:

2. Territory (Section 4.02):

If the Premises of the Franchised Business is not known and approved by Franchisor when this Agreement
is executed, Franchisor may later insert the Premises and Territory in this Attachment.

3. Initial Franchise Fee (Section 5.02):

4. Franchisee’s Notice Address setforth—inSection212-of the Franchise Agreement shall-be:
(Section 18.09)
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[\®]

Email:
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ATTACHMENT 11

TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
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SCHEDULES
TO FRANCHISEAUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT
OWNER'S AGREEMENT

As-a-conditionto-the-exeeution by FOR PREAUTHORIZED PAYMENT SERVICE

I (or We if there are joint owners of the account referenced later in this agreement) authorize and

request ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC Franchisor™)—of —a Franchise —Agreement—with
“Franehisee”),—each—of —(the undersigned—individuals
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anehﬂer—er—aﬂy—eﬁllfaﬂehﬂer—s—&fﬁha{es)“ComDanv”) to obtain Davment for all amounts [ ( we) owe to
the ComQa@ pursuant to the Franch1se Agreement—er—te—de—aﬂd—pePfefm—a{q—yLethel;aet—lm&er—er—shmg
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amounts become due bV initiating a payment entrv to my (our) account. The account number—er—geﬂéer—the

contextrequires—H more-than-one-party-erpersens, name of financial institution, payment amount, and
date on or immediately after which payment should be deducted from the account are identified below. In

addmon I (we) authorlze and request the financial mstltutlon now referred to as Franchisee,—their
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Franchisee Information:

Franchisee Name: Franchise No.:

Payment Date: Payment Frequency:

Your Bank Account Information:

AC RO I A PO IO oL L
D‘I
p
D‘Y PPm{edN&H :
p .
Printed Jamoe
T 1IIrmva T vamnmave
Title: Please attach a
voided check and we will complete this information for you.
Transit Routing Number: Checking | By
Account Number:
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T oy aracs

Printed Name-

Franchise Agreement

- 08/2425
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SCHEDULE
|SASTI S S VvASI W) v

+

Bank Name:

Bank Address:

Your Name(s):

(please print)

Signature(s):

Date Signed:
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ATTACHMENT I11
TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP

Franchisee: Proposed Trade Name-(f-differentfromabove)———
Form of Ownership
{Cheek-Onej(check one):

— Individual . Provide below, the full legal name, business and residence address of the

individual owner.

Partnership———Cerporation——Limited Liability Company

HaPartnership;provide. Provide below, the name and address of each partner showing percentage owned,
whether active in management, and indieatea copy of the Partnership Agreement certified by the
Secretary of State for the State in which the Partnership was formed.

LY Limited Liability Company. Provide below, the name and address of each member and each
manager showing percentage owned and a copy of the Operating Agreement certified by the
Secretary of State for the State in which the LLC was formed.

Corporationsgive-the-state-and-date-of ineorperation;. Provide the names and addresses of each

officer and director; and list the names and addresses of every shareholder showing what percentage
of stock is owned by each and a copy of the Articles of Incorporation certified by the Secretary of
State for the State in which the corporation was formed.
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If the franchisee is a partnership, a limited liability company or a corporation, please indicate the name of

the one individual who will serve as the principal owner contact that has final and ultimate authority to
represent and/or make future decisions regarding the entity to Franchisor:

I hereby certify that [ am authorized to execute this Statement of Ownership applies-to-the ARCpointLabs
Business-autherized-under-the Eranchise-Agreementon behalf of Franchisee.

Date signed

Signature of Individual, Partner, Member,
Manager, Officer or Director.

Any and all changes to the above information must be reported immediately upon occurrence to
Franchisor in writing.
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Pate-

ZatCs

TTICICT

THHREG NI
Printed Name-
TTHHRCG A,

Printed Name-

e
Title-

Title-

greement
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ATTACHMENT IV

TO BHE-FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

CompanszName
SOmpany N aic
lame-of Financial Institution
TN O anCrar rStta ot
A ddress-ofEinancial Institutions
X GGrOSS- O anCiarHsttations
ontine Number:
OTt g T ahoc
AccountNumber:
XCCOoUnt INuIocr,

Fherebyautherize-to induce the consent by ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC, a South Carolina
limited liability company (“Franchisor”) to enter into the ARCpoint Labs Franchise Agreement with

(“Franchlsee ) and AFG—Sei%ees—LL&&%RGpeﬁﬁi) or _other good and thefinaneial

valuable con51derat10n each

wh*ehe%r—eeeur—s—ﬁfst—follows

1.01. Payment Of Obligations. The undersigned jointly, severally, and unconditionally
ouarantee to Franchisor the punctual payment and satisfaction of each and every claim, demand, default,

liability, indebtedness, right or cause of action of every nature whatsoever, including expenses, damages

and fees, now or hereafter existing, due or to become due, or held by Franchisor, its subsidiaries and
affiliates, together with any interest as it may accrue, and all costs, expenses and attorney fees paid or

incurred by Franchisor or its subsidiary or affiliate in collecting or attempting to collect the obligations of
Franchisee or in enforcing or attempting to enforce this Guaranty. The undersigned jointly, severally and
unconditionally guarantee the timely performance of each term, covenant, and obligation set forth in the
ARCpoint Labs Franchise Agreement described above and any other agreement. This is a continuing
Guaranty which shall apply to the Franchise Agreement and any other agreement between Franchisee and
Franchisor, and any subsequent renewals, extensions, amendments or modifications thereof, without further
notice to or acceptance by the undersigned.

2.01.  Waivers. The undersigned waive notice of acceptance of this Guaranty and of the
incurrence by Franchisee of any liability to which it applies or may apply, and waive presentment and
demand for payment thereof, protest, notice of protest and notice of dishonor or non-payment thereof.
collection thereof including any notice of default in payment thereof or other notice to, or demand of
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payment therefore on, any party. The undersigned further waive any right to have security applied before
enforcing this Guaranty, any right to require suit against Franchisee or any other party before enforcing this
Guaranty, and any right to subrogation to Franchisor’s rights against Franchisee until Franchisee’s liabilities
and obligations to Franchisor are paid and satisfied in full.

3.01.  Rights Of Franchisor. Franchisor may, at its option, at any time, without the consent of or
notice to the undersigned, without incurring responsibility to the undersigned and without impairing or
releasing the obligations of the undersigned, upon or without any terms or conditions and in whole or in
part:

a. change the manner, place or terms of payment or change or extend the time of payment of,
renew, or alter any obligation, liability or right of Franchisee under the Franchise Agreement hereby
guaranteed, or any liabilities incurred directly or indirectly hereunder, and the guaranty herein made shall
apply to the obligations and liabilities of Franchisee, so changed, extended, renewed or altered;

b. exercise or refrain from exercising any rights against Franchisee or others, or otherwise act
or refrain from acting;

C. settle or compromise any liabilities hereby guaranteed or hereby incurred, and may

subordinate the payment of all or any part of such liabilities to the payment of any liabilities which may be
due to Franchisor or others; and

d. apply any sums paid to any liability or liabilities of Franchisee to Franchisor regardless of
what liability or liabilities of Franchisee remain unpaid. Franchisor may, at its option, without the consent
of or notice to the undersigned, apply to the payment of the liability created by this guaranty, at any time
after such liability becomes payable, any moneys, property, or other assets belonging to the undersigned in
the possession, care, custody and control of Franchisor.

4.01. Irrevocable. This agreement shall not affect in any manner the right of Franchisor to
terminate the Franchise Agreement pursuant to the terms thereof, and this Guaranty shall survive the
termination, expiration, or cancellation of the Franchise Agreement. Franchisor may at its option, elect to
take no action pursuant to this Guaranty or the Franchise Agreement without waiving any rights under
either. The undersigned do further agree that it will not be necessary for Franchisor, in order to enforce the
terms of this agreement against them, to first institute suit or exhaust its remedies against Franchisee or any
others. This Guaranty shall operate as a continuing Guaranty and shall be non-revocable, except with the
express written consent of Franchisor;

4.02. Joint And Several Liability. The undersigned, if more than one, shall be jointly and
severally liable hereunder and the term “undersigned” shall mean the undersigned or any one or more of
them. Anyone signing this Guaranty shall be bound thereto at any time. Any married person who signs
this Guaranty hereby expressly agrees that recourse may be had against his/her community and separate
property for all obligations under this Guaranty.

4.03. Noncompetition. The undersigned hereby agree that they shall be individually bound by
the provisions of the Franchise Agreement relating to trade secrets, confidentiality, and non-competition.

Executed by:
Signature:
Printed-Name:
Date:
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Ownership Percentage of Persen-Signingr————

Franchisee: %
Title (G ans)
T IO \11 arr /
Applieation-Address:
Signature:
Name:
Date:
Telonhone Naabor:
p s \/1\41}11\/11\4 TYOTIITOVUT
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Applieant’s—Ownership Percentage of Franchisee:
0,

%o

Address:

Signature:

Name:

Date:

Ownership Percentage of Franchisee:

%

Address:
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ATTACHMENT V
TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

DISCL RE AND MPETITI AGREEMENT
Instructions:

This “Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement”’ _must be completed and signed by Franchisee’s
owners, each Guarantor of the Franchise Agreement, and each of their spouses, as well as a manager of
Franchisee who will have supervisory responsibilities for the Franchised Business and access to _the
Franchisor’s Trade Secrets. _This is an ongoing requirement that continues beyond the execution of the
Franchise Agreement. The signed original(s) of this Agreement must be delivered to the Franchisor by

Franchisee no later than 10 days following execution of the Franchise Agreement or no later than 10 days
following the commencement of the relationship with the Franchisee Affiliate.

This Agreement is made and entered into between (‘“Franchisee”), and

(“Franchisee Affiliate”) and is intended to benefit both Franchisee and
ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC (“Franchisor”).

Recitals

Franchisor has granted to Franchisee the limited right to develop and operate an ARCpoint Labs
business using the System, the Marks and the Trade Secrets, pursuant to a Franchise Agreement (‘“Franchise
Agreement”), by and between Franchisor and Franchisee.

The System includes, but is not limited to, certain trade names, service marks, trademarks, logos,
emblems and indicia of origin (‘“Marks”), including, but not limited to, the Marks and other trade names,
service marks, trademarks, logos, insignia, slogans, emblems, designs and commercial symbols as
Franchisor may develop in the future to identify for the public the source of services and products marketed
under such marks and under the System and representing the System’s high standards of quality, appearance
and service and distinctive marketing, uniform standards, specifications and procedures for performing
services, merchandising, management and financial control; operations; quality and uniformity of services
offered; training and assistance; and advertising, marketing and promotional programs; all of which may
be changed, improved and further developed by Franchisor from time to time and are used by Franchisor
in connection with the operation of the System (“Trade Secrets”).

The Marks and Trade Secrets provide economic advantages to Franchisor and are not generally
known to, and are not readily ascertainable by proper means by, Franchisor’s competitors who could obtain
economic value from knowledge and use of the Trade Secrets.

Franchisor has taken and intends to take all reasonable steps to maintain the confidentiality and
secrecy of the Trade Secrets.

Franchisor and Franchisee have agreed in the Franchise Agreement on the importance to Franchisor

and to Franchisee and other licensed users of the System of restricting the use, access and dissemination of
the Trade Secrets.

Franchisee has agreed to obtain from those Franchisee Affiliates written agreements protecting the
Trade Secrets and the System against unfair competition.
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Franchisee Affiliate desires or will become associated with or be employed by Franchisee; to
remain in such employment, or is or will become involved with Franchisee in the capacity of an officer,
partner, director, agent, employee, principal, or as a beneficial owner of Franchisee, or as an immediate
family member of Franchisee and will become privileged as to certain Confidential Information.

Franchisee Affiliate acknowledges that receipt of and the right to use the Trade Secrets constitutes

independent valuable consideration for the representations, promises and covenants made by Franchisee
Affiliate herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenant and obligations contained herein, the
receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

DISCL RE AGREEMENT

1. Franchisor and/or Franchisee may disclose to Franchisee Affiliate some or all of the Trade Secrets
relating to the System. All information and materials, including, without limitation, manuals,
drawings, marketing techniques, specifications, techniques and compilations of data that Franchisor
provides to Franchisee and/or Franchisee Affiliate shall be deemed confidential Trade Secrets for the
purposes of this Agreement.

2. Franchisee Affiliate shall receive the Trade Secrets in confidence and shall, at all times, maintain

them in confidence, and use them only in the course of his/her employment or association with
Franchisee and then only in connection with the development and/or operation by Franchisee of an
ARCpoint Labs business for so long as Franchisee is licensed by Franchisor to use the System.

3. Franchisee Affiliate shall not at any time make copies of any documents or compilations containing
some or all of the Trade Secrets without Franchisor’s express written permission.

4. Franchisee Affiliate shall not at any time disclose or permit the disclosure of the Trade Secrets except
to other emplovees of Franchisee and only to the limited extent necessary to train or assist other
employees of Franchisee in the development or operation of an ARCpoint Labs business.

5. Franchisee Affiliate shall surrender any material containing some or all of the Trade Secrets to
Franchisee or Franchisor, upon request, or upon termination of employment by Franchisee, or upon

conclusion of the use for which such information or material may have been furnished to Franchisee
Affiliate.

6. Franchisee Affiliate shall not at any time, directly or indirectly, do any act that would or would likely
be injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated with the Marks, the Trade Secrets or the System.

7. All manuals are loaned by Franchisor to Franchisee for limited purposes only and remain the property
of Franchisor and may not be reproduced, in whole or in part, without Franchisor’s written consent.

ENANT TT MPETE

1. In order to protect the goodwill and unique qualities of the System and the confidentiality and value
of the Trade Secrets, and in consideration for the disclosure to Franchisee Affiliate of the Trade
Secrets, Franchisee Affiliate further agrees and covenants that Franchisee Affiliate will not without
the prior written consent of Franchisor:
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a. Have any direct or indirect interest as a disclosed or beneficial owner in a Competitive
Business, except with Franchisor’s approval;

b. Perform services as a director, officer, manager, employee, consultant, representative,
agent or otherwise for a Competitive Business wherever operating except with Franchisor’s

approval;
C. Divert or attempt to divert, directly or indirectly, any business, business opportunity or

customer of the ARCpoint Labs business to any competitor; or

d. Make any disparaging remarks or otherwise take any action or do anything that could
reasonably be anticipated to cause loss or damage to the business or business opportunities,
affairs, reputation and goodwill of, or otherwise negatively reflect upon, Franchisor, the
System or the Marks; however this prohibition shall not extend to communications with
governmental authorities.

e. The term “Competitive Business” as used in this Agreement means any business that offers
(or grants franchises or licenses others to operate a business that offers) laboratory services
of any type, including, without limitation, high complexity services, moderate complexity
services, low complexity services, reference lab services, services to physicians, hospitals,
schools or businesses, testing for food allergies, hormones, blood or toxicology,
vaccinations, drug screening, wellness, clinical, or other testing services or testing
necessary for advanced regulatory compliance, including drug testing policies for all
federal modalities (which includes but is not limited to The Federal Motor Carrier’s Safety

Administration and The Department of Transportation), or in which Confidential

Information could be used to the disadvantage of Franchisor, its affiliate(s) or its other

franchisees.
2. This Covenant Not to Compete shall apply:
a. during the term of Franchisee Affiliate’s relationship, association with or employment by

Franchisee anywhere within the United States; and,

b. for the two year period following the expiration or termination of the Franchise Agreement
or the termination of Franchisee Affiliate’s association with or employment by Franchisee:

@8] within Franchisee’s Territory
2) within 25 miles from the boundary of Franchisee’s Territory; and

3 within a 25 mile radius from the premises of any other ARCpoint [Labs business
then in operation.

The restrictions of this Section will not be applicable to the ownership of shares of a class of securities
listed on a stock exchange or traded on the over-the-counter market that represent five percent or less of the
number of shares of that class of securities issued and outstanding. Franchisee Affiliate, Franchisee, and
its officers, directors, sharcholders, managers, members and partners expressly acknowledge that they
possess skills and abilities of a general nature and have other opportunities for exploiting such skills.
Consequently, enforcement of the covenants made in this Section will not deprive them of their personal
goodwill or ability to earn a living.
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MISCELLANEOUS

1. Franchisee shall make all commercially reasonable efforts to ensure that Franchisee Affiliate acts
as required by this Agreement.

2. Franchisee and Franchisee Affiliate agree that in the event of a breach of this Agreement,
Franchisor would be irreparably injured and be without an adequate remedy at law. Therefore, in
the event of such a breach, or threatened or attempted breach of any of the provisions hereof,
Franchisor shall be entitled to enforce the provisions of this Agreement and shall be entitled, in
addition to any other remedies that are made available to it at law or in equity, including the right
to terminate the Franchise Agreement, to a temporary and/or permanent injunction and/or a decree
for the specific performance of the terms of this Agreement, without the necessity of showing actual
or threatened harm and without being required to furnish a bond or other security. Franchisee and
Franchisee Affiliate agree that Franchisee’s and/or Franchisee Affiliate’s sole remedy in the event
of the entry of such injunctive relief shall be dissolution of such injunctive relief, if warranted, upon
hearing duly had; provided, however, that all claims for damages by reason of the wrongful

issuance of any such injunction are hereby expressly waived by Franchisee and by Franchisee
Affiliate.

3. Franchisee Affiliate agrees to pay all expenses (including court costs and reasonable attorneys’

fees) incurred by Franchisor and Franchisee in enforcing this Agreement.

4. Any failure by Franchisor to object to or take action with respect to any breach of this Agreement
by Franchisee Affiliate shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of or consent to that breach or
any subsequent breach by Franchisee Affiliate.

5. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the
state of Georgia, where Franchisor has its principal place of business.

6. Franchisee and Franchisee Affiliate irrevocably and unconditionally (a) agree that any legal

proceeding arising under this Agreement must be brought in the federal or state court having
jurisdiction that is located in the district where Franchisor’s principal place of business is then
located; (b) consent to the jurisdiction of each such court in any legal proceeding; and (c) waive
any objection either party may have to the laying of venue of any proceeding in any of these courts;
provided, however, with respect to any action that includes injunctive relief or other extraordinary
relief, Franchisor or Franchisee may bring such action in any court in any state that has jurisdiction.

1. The parties acknowledge and agree that each of the covenants contained herein are reasonable
limitations as to time, geographical area, and scope of activity to be restrained and do not impose
a greater restraint than is necessary to protect the goodwill or other business interests of Franchisor.
The parties agree that each of the foregoing covenants shall be construed as independent of any
other covenant or provision of this Agreement. If all or any portion of a covenant in this Agreement
is held unreasonable or unenforceable by a court or agency having valid jurisdiction in any
unappealed final decision to which Franchisor is a part, Franchisee Affiliate expressly agrees to be
bound by any lesser covenant embraced within the terms of such covenant that imposes the
maximum duty permitted by law as if the resulting covenant were separately stated in and made a
part of this Agreement. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held, declared or pronounced
void, voidable, invalid, unenforceable or inoperative for any reason, by any court of competent
jurisdiction, government authority or otherwise, such holding, declaration or pronouncement shall

not affect adversely any other provisions of this Agreement which shall otherwise remain in full
force and effect.
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8. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties regarding the subject matter hereof.
This Agreement may be modified only by a duly authorized writing executed by all parties.

9. The rights and remedies of Franchisor under this Agreement are fully assignable and transferable
and shall inure to the benefit of its respective affiliates, successor and assigns. The respective
obligations of Franchisee and Franchisee Affiliate hereunder may not be assigned by Franchisee or
Franchisee Affiliate without the prior written consent of Franchisor.

10. The waiver by Franchisor of any breach of any provision of this Agreement by Franchisee or
Franchisee Affiliate shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach thereof.

11. In any action at law or in equity to enforce any of the provisions or rights under this Agreement,
the unsuccessful party in such litigation, as determined by the court in a final judgment or decree,
shall pay the successful party or parties all costs, expenses and reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred
therein by such party or parties (including without limitation such costs, expenses and fees on any
appeals), and if such successful party shall recover judgment in any such action or proceeding, such
costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees shall be included as part of such judgment.

12. All notices and demands required to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be effective
upon receipt (or first rejection) and must be: (1) delivered personally; (2) mailed in the United
States mail, with postage prepaid, by certified mail with return receipt requested; or (3) sent via
overnight courier to the respective parties at the following addresses unless and until a different
address has been designated by written notice to the other parties.

If directed to Franchisor, the notice shall be addressed to:

ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC
303 Perimeter Center North, Suite 575

Atlanta, Georgia, 30346

Attention: Chief Executive Officer

If directed to Franchisee, the notice shall be addressed to:

Attention:

If directed to Franchisee Affiliate, the notice shall be addressed to the address identified beneath
Franchisee Affiliate’s signature.

[Signature page follows.]
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The effective date of Agreement shall be the day of 20

FRANCHISEE: FRANCHISEE AFFILIATE:
(Name of Franchisee)

Signature Signature

Printed Name Printed Name

Relationship of Franchisee Affiliate to Franchisee:

Home Address for Notices:
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ATTACHMENT VI TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

FORM OF LEASE ADDENDUM

This Addendum to Lease (“Addendum”), dated - .20——_ . is entered into
by and between (“Lessor”),
and

(“Lessee”™).
A. The parties hereto have entered into a certain Lease Agreement dated
L . 2024, and pertaining to the premises located at
(“Lease”).
B. Lessor acknowledges that Lessee intends to operate an ARCpoint Labs franchise from the leased

premises (“Premises”) pursuant to a Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) with ARCpoint
Franchise Group, LLC (“Franchisor”) under the name ARCpoint Labs or other name designated by
Franchisor (herein referred to as “Franchised Business” or “Franchise Business”).

C. The parties now desire to amend the Lease in accordance with the terms and conditions contained
herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby mutually covenanted and agreed between Lessor and Lessee
as follows:

1. Assignment. Lessee shall have the right, without further consent from Lessor, to sublease or assign
all of Lessee’s right, title, and interest in the Lease to a Franchise Assignee at any time during the term of
the Lease, including any extensions or renewals thereof, in accordance with the Collateral Assignment of
Lease attached hereto as Attachment 1 or otherwise. No assignment shall be effective until a Franchise
Assignee gives Lessor written notice of its acceptance of the assignment and assumption of the Lease.
Nothing contained herein or in any other document shall create any obligation or liability of Franchisor,
any Franchise Assignee, or guarantor thereof under the Lease unless and until the Lease is assigned to, and
accepted in writing, by a Franchise Assignee. In the event of any assignment, Lessee shall remain liable
under the terms of the Lease. Franchisor shall have the right to sublet or reassign the Lease to another
Franchise Assignee without Lessor’s consent in accordance with Section 3(a) in which event Franchisor
shall be released of any obligation or liability under the Lease. As used in this Addendum, “Franchise
Assignee” means: (i) Franchisor or Franchisor’s parent, subsidiary, or affiliate; or (ii) any franchisee of
Franchisor or of Franchisor’s parent, subsidiary, or affiliate.

2. Default and Notice.

a. In the event there is a default or violation by Lessee under the terms of the Lease, Lessor
shall contemporaneously give both Lessee and Franchisor written notice of the default or violation within
a reasonable time after Lessor receives knowledge of its occurrence. Franchisor shall have the right, but not
the obligation, to cure the default during Lessee’s cure period plus an additional ten (10) day period.
Franchisor will notify Lessor whether it intends to cure the default prior to the end of Lessee’s cure period.

b. All notices to Franchisor shall be sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to
the following address: ARCpoint Franchise Group. LLC, 303 Perimeter Center North, Suite 575, Atlanta
GA 30346.
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Franchisor may change its address for receiving notices by giving Lessor written notice of the new
address. Lessor agrees that it will notify both Lessee and Franchisor of any change in Lessor’s mailing
address to which notices should be sent.

c. Following Franchisor’s approval of the Lease, Lessee and Lessor agree not to terminate,
alter, or amend the Lease during the term of the Franchise Agreement or any renewal thereof without
Franchisor’s prior written consent. Any attempted termination, alteration, or amendment shall be null and
void and have no effect as to Franchisor’s interests thereunder; and a clause to the effect shall be included
in the Lease.

3. Termination or Expiration.

a. Upon Lessee’s default and failure to timely cure under either the Lease or the Franchise
Agreement, a Franchise Assignee designated by Franchisor will, at its option, have the right, but not the
obligation, to take an automatic assignment of Lessee’s interest under the Collateral Assignment of Lease
or otherwise, provided such Franchise Assignee cures a default of the Lease no later than ten (10) days
following the end of Lessee’s cure period.

b. Upon the expiration or termination of either the Lease or the Franchise Agreement, Lessor
will cooperate with and assist Franchisor in securing possession of the Premises, and if Franchisor does not
elect to take an assignment of the Lessee’s interest, Lessor will allow Franchisor to enter the Premises,
without being guilty of trespass and without incurring any liability to Lessor, to remove all signs, awnings,
and all other items identifying the Premises as a Franchised Business and to make other modifications (such
as repainting) as are reasonably necessary to protect the ARCpoint Labs marks and system, and to
distinguish the Premises from a Franchised Business.

c. If any Franchise Assignee purchases any assets of Lessee, Lessor shall permit such
Franchise Assignee to remove all the assets being purchased, and Lessor waives any lien rights that Lessor

may have on such assets.

4. Consideration: No Liability.

a. Lessor acknowledges that the Franchise Agreement requires Lessee to receive Franchisor’s
approval of the Lease prior to Lessee executing the Lease and that this Addendum is a material requirement
for Franchisor to approve the Lease. Lessor acknowledges Lessee would not lease the Premises without this
Addendum. Lessor also hereby consents to the Collateral Assignment of Lease from Lessee to Franchisor
as evidenced by Attachment 1.

b. Lessor further acknowledges that Lessee is not an agent or employee of Franchisor, and
Lessee has no authority or power to act for, or to create any liability on behalf of, or to in any way bind
Franchisor or any Franchise Assignee, and that Lessor has entered into this with full understanding that it
creates no duties, obligations, or liabilities of or against any Franchise Assignee.

5. Amendments. No amendment or variation of the terms of the Lease or this Addendum shall be valid
unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto.
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6. Reaffirmation of Lease. Except as amended or modified herein, all of the terms, conditions, and
covenants of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect and are incorporated herein by reference and
made a part of this Agreement as though copies herein in full.

7. Beneficiary. Lessor and Lessee expressly agree that Franchisor is a third-party beneficiary of this
Addendum.

IN FESTIMONYWITNESS WHEREOF, witness the signatures of the parties hereto as of the
day, month, and year first written above.

LESSOR: LESSEE:
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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SCHEDULE 1

COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, as of the _—— day of 5. 20— (“Effective
Date”), the undersigned,

—(“Assignor”) hereby assigns, transfers and sets over unto ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC (“Assignee”)
all of Assignor’s right, title, and interest as tenant, in, to and under that certain lease, a copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit A (“Lease”) with respect to the premises located at
This  Collateral
Assignment of Lease (“Assignment”) is for collateral purposes only and except as specified herein, Assignee
shall have no liability or obligation of any kind whatsoever arising from or in connection with this
Assignment unless Assignee expressly assume the obligations of Assignor thereunder.

Assignor represents and warrants to Assignee that it has full power and authority to so assign the
Lease and its interest therein, and that Assignor has not previously, and is not obligated to, assign or transfer
any of its interest in the Lease or the premises demised thereby.

Upon a default by Assignor under the Lease or under that certain franchise agreement for an
ARCpoint Labs franchise between Assignee and Assignor (“Franchise Agreement”), or in the event of a
default by Assignor under any document or instrument securing the Franchise Agreement, Assignee shall
have the right and is hereby empowered, in Assignee’s sole discretion, to: (i) cure Assignor’s default of the
Lease; (ii) take possession of the premises demised by the Lease; (iii) expel Assignor from the premises,
either temporarily or permanently; (iv) terminate Assignee’s rights, title, and interest in the Lease; and/or

(v) assume the Lease. If Assignee expends sums to cure a default of the Lease, Assignor shall
promptly reimburse Assignee for the cost incurred by Assignee in connection with such performance,
together with interest thereon at the rate of two percent (2%) per month, or the highest rate allowed by law.

Assignor agrees it will not suffer or permit any surrender, termination, amendment, or modification
of the Lease without the prior written consent of Assignee. Through the term of the Franchise Agreement
and any renewals thereto, Assignor agrees that it shall elect and exercise all options to extend the term of
or renew the Lease not less than thirty (30) days before the last day that said option must be exercised,
unless Assignee otherwise agrees in writing. Upon failure of Assignee to otherwise agree in writing, and
upon failure of Assignor to so elect to extend or renew the Lease as stated herein, Assignor hereby
irrevocably appoints Assignee as its true and lawful attorney-in-fact, which appointment is coupled with an
interest to exercise the extension or renewal options in the name, place, and stead of Assignor for the sole
purpose of effecting the extension or renewal.

(Signatures on following page)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Assignor and Assignee have signed this Collateral Assignment of
Lease as of the Effective Date first above written.

ASSIGNOR: ASSIGNOR:
By:
By
By
Name:
EE
Title:
ASSIGNEE:

ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

By:

<

g 7o

Name:

Title:
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MULTI-FRANCHISE ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS

This Multi-Franchise Addendum (“MFA”) is dated-this day-of
20— (“Effeetive Date”)—by—and-—cntered into between ARCpomt Franchise Group, LLC, a South South

Carolina limited liability company (“Franchisor”) and

a
(“Franchisee™) and is made effective as of the date beneath Franchisor’s signature to this Agreement
(“Effective Date”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS,-RECITAL

Franchisor and Franchisee entered into eertainfour ARCPoint Franchise Group, LLC Franchise
Agreements of even date with this MFA (“Franchise Agreements”), whereby Franchisee was granted the
right to develop and operate four ARCpoint Labs Businesses, each to be located within a certain
geographical territory (cach a “Territory” and collectively, the “Territories”). All capitalized terms in this
MFA shall have the meaning assigned to them in the Franchise Agreements, unless otherwise defined in

the MFA. [DRAFTING NOTE: Update number of businesses and delete this bracket.

WHERFEAS —t-is-intended—thatThe parties intend for Franchisee willto develop and open the
ARCpoint Lab Businesses licensed under the Franchise Agreements (each aan “ARCpoint Lab Business”
and collectively, the “ARCpoint Lab BusinessBusinesses”) in accordance with the terms of the Franchise
Agreements, as amended by this MFA.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained herein and for other good and
valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows:

1. INITIAL TRAINING FEE AND TECHNOLOGY FEES

1.1 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Franchise Agreements, Franchisee shall
only be required to pay one Initial Training Fee of $7,500.

1.2 For avoidance of doubt, nothing in this MFA shall affect Franchisee’s obligation to pay a
separate monthly Technology Fee under each of the Franchise Agreements.

2. DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE:

+42.1 Pursuant to the Franchise Agreements, within sixty (60) days of the Effective Date,
Franchisee shall open Onsite/Online Operations for all of its ARCpoint Labs Businesses in each of its
Territories.

+22.2 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Franchise Agreements, Franchisor and
Franchisee further agree that Franchisee shall open an-Aeeeptedtocationfor Lab Operations_at a brick
and mortar Premises approved by Franchisor in each of its Territories pursuant to the following
Development Schedule:

Lab Operations Deadline to OpenCommence Lab Cumulative No. of Lab
for each Territory Operations Operations to be in Operation
First 12 Months from Effective Date 1
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Second 18 Months from Effective Date 2

Third 24 Months from Effective Date 3

Fourth 36 Months from Effective Date 4

+32.3 The first ARCpoint Lab Business to satisfy the requirements of commencing Lab
Operations at an—-Aeeeptedtoeationbricks and mortar Premises approved by us within the relevant
Territory shall be subject to the deadline listed above as “First”. The second ARCpoint Lab Business to
satisfy the requirements of commencing Lab Operations at an—-Aeeepted—toeationbricks and mortar
Premises approved by us within the relevant Territory shall be subject to the deadline listed above as
“Second”. The third ARCpoint Lab Business to satisfy the requirements of commencing Lab Operations
at an-Aeeepted-Loeationbricks and mortar Premises approved by us within the relevant Territory shall be
subject to the deadline listed above as “Third”. The fourth ARCpoint Lab Business to satisfy the
requirements of commencing Lab Operations at an—Aeeepted—toeationbricks and mortar Premises
approved by us within the relevant Territory shall be subject to the deadline listed above as “Fourth”.

24 If Franchisee<# fails to meet or satisfy the timing in the above Development Schedule
(including maintaining the requisite cumulative number of Lab Operations to be in operation at any time),
Franchisor may, in its sole discretion, terminate the Franchise Agreements for any of yeurFranchisee’s
ARCpoint Lab Businesses that have not commenced Lab Operations at the time of the breach; provided
however that Franchisor must allow Franchisee thirty (30) days after giving notice of termination to cure
this breach and meet Franchisee’s obligations by epenirgcommencing Lab Operations at the scheduled
ARCpoint Labs Business(es). In the event of such termination, Franchisor will retain the Initial Franchise
Fee for all opened and unopened ARCpoint Lab Businesses.

3. MINIMUM PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

3.1 Beginning 24 months after Franchisee commences Lab Operations at the first bricks and

mortar Premises approved by Franchisor in a Territory (“First Opening Date”), Franchisee must have a

minimum of $150.000 in annual Gross Revenues from Onsite/Online Operations for each additional non-
brick and mortar Territory (“Minimum Revenue Threshold”). Beginning 36 months after the First

Opening Date, the Minimum Revenue Threshold shall increase by five percent (5%) for each 12-month

period over the preceding 12-month period.

3.2 Unless otherwise expressly agreed to by Franchisor in its sole discretion, if Franchisee
fails to meet the Minimum Revenue Threshold during any 12-month period for any Territory without a
brick and mortar Premises for Lab Operations, then Franchisee shall have one hundred eighty (180) days
following written notice from Franchisor of such failure to commence Lab Operations at a brick and
mortar Premises approved by Franchisor within the relevant Territory (‘“Brick and Mortar Opening

Deadline™).

+43.3 If Franchisee fails to meet any Brick and Mortar Opening Deadline, then Franchisor may
in_its sole discretion, terminate the Franchise Agreements for any of Franchisee’s ARCpoint Lab
Businesses that have not commenced Lab Operations at brick and mortar Premises approved by
Franchisor at the time of the breach. In the event of such termination, Franchisor will retain the Initial

Franchise Fee for all opened and unopened ARCpoint Lab Businesses.

2
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4. MISCELILANE

4.1 The Recitals are hereby incorporated into this MFA by this reference. The captions in this
Addendum are for convenience only. Any capitalized term that is not defined in this MFA shall have the
meaning given to it in the Franchise Agreements.

414.2 The Franchise Agreements and this MFA constitute the entire, full and complete
agreement between the parties concerning the matters herein and supersede any and all prior agreements.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this or any related agreement is intended to disclaim the
express representations made in the Franchise Disclosure Document, its exhibits and amendments.

S5—Effeetof MFA

544.3 In the event of any—incensisteneya conflict between the terms of the MEA—and-the
Franchise Agreements and this MFA, the terms of thethis MFA will-supersede-andshall control. in—al
otherrespeetsExcept as amended, modified or supplemented by this MFA, the terms and conditions of the
Franchise AgreementsAgreement are hereby ratified and confirmed.

4.4 This MFA may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which when executed and
delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same
agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to this MFA by electronic
transmission (including an electronic signature platform or PDF) shall be as effective as delivery of a

manually executed counterpart of this MFA.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this MFA.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:
ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

Corasany
By:

If an individual:
Name:

Signature:
Title:

Name:
Effective Date:

Date:

If an entity:]

3
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Title:

®
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;

Date:
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STATE ADMINISTRATORS

State State- Regulatery-AgeneyWe intend to register this disclosure document as a
Administrater | “franchise” in some or all of the following states, if required by the
applicable state laws. If and when we pursue franchise registration (or
otherwise comply with the franchise investment laws) in these states, the
following are the state administrators responsible for the review,
registration, and oversight of franchises in these states:
(8662752677
‘Los-Angeles
320 West 4" Street
Suite 750
oot L0002 D2 L
e
Los-Angeles
PO e e
Suite 15513
[ootmee e L0002 020
e e
Sacramento
2101 ArenaBoulevard
Sacramento-CA—95834
R
Sern-Diego
1455 Erazee Road
Suite 315
SanDiege;-CA—92108
e
SantFrancisco
One-Sansome-Street-Suite- 600
San-Hraneiseo, CA-94104-4428
e
Conneetieut | The Banking CALIFORNIA FhePanline Commiadonerthe
Commissioner Fhe-of Financial Protection YORK
and Innovation NYS Department of BankingSeeurities
Department of Banking-Seeurities-and- sd e e e Dlien
BusinessInvestment DivistonFinancial 260-ConstitutionPlaza
Protection and Innovation Hartford - CT-06103-1800
260-CenstitutionPlaza Phene Number{860)240-8299Investor
Hartford - CT-06103-1800 Protection Bureau
Phope—mmbopmsy 200200 28 Liberty St. 21st FI
Fourth Street, Suite 750 New York, NY 10005
Los Angeles, California 90013-2344 212) 416-8222
(213) 576-7500 / Toll Free: (866) 275-2677
Email: ASK.DFPI@dfpi.ca.gov
Website: http:// www.dfpi.ca.gov
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HAWAIIL

Commissioner of Securities

Department of Commerce and& Consumer
Affairs

Business Registration Division
-Commissioner-of-Securities Compliance
Branch

335 Merchant Street, Room 265203
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

(808) 586-2722

CommisstonerofNORTH DAKOTA
North Dakota Securities Department

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
808)-586-2722State Capitol
Department 414
600 East Boulevard Avenue, Fourteenth Floor
Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0510
(701) 328-4712

ILLINOIS

Illinois Office of the Attorney General
Franchise Bureau

Office-of Attorney-General-500 South
Second Street

Springfield, H--6270611linois 62701
(217) 782-4465

RHODE ISLAND

Department of Business Regulation

Securities Division, Building 69, First Floor
John O. Pastore Center

1511 Pontiac Avenue
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920

(401) 462-9527

INDIANA

Seeurities Diviston-Secretary of State
Franchise Section

ReomEHH

302 W= West Washington-Street-, Room E-
111

Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

(317) 232-6681

Lndbiope Dol e J0 L
State House
200-West-Washington-Street
Indi lisIndi 16204
B31+1H232-6531SOUTH DAKOTA
Division of Insurance
Securities Regulation
124 South Euclid Avenue, 2™ Floor
Pierre, South Dakota 57501
(605) 773-3563

KCentueley-Attorney-General-

POt eenn

A T e

5023-696-5300
MARYLAND foomdnad oot Dok don e
Office of the Attorney General Office—of the Attorney—General —
Securities Division Securities Division
200 St. Paul Place 200-St_Payl Place
Baltimore, MBMaryland 21202-26242020 Balti H.E o Maryland 212022021

(410) 576-6360

“4H0)576-6360VIRGINIA

State Corporation Commission

Division of Securities and Retail Franchising
1300 East Main Street, 9th Floor

Richmond, Virginia 23219
(804) 371-9051
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Seuth Dal Divic: o
1245 lEgl'l,E' W
Pierre—SPD-—57504
e
Fexas e

b D e smmen i Dosting
o LT
Austin X787 H
e e e
oFConsumerProteetiont60-last
Eo0— s
e
R s

P - — ol

g Divisi f e .. | Retail . ..

E bici §§§E1H'E st
1300 East Main-Street 9% e e
oor
[oelmspd 0220 10
R

WashingtenMICHIGAN WASHINGTON

Michigan Attorney General’s Office Department of Financial Institutions

Corporate Oversight Division, Franchise Section Securities Division Department

525 West Ottawa Street P.O. Box 41200 911 _

G. Mennen Williams Building, 5" Floor Olympia, WA Washington 98504- Finaneial
Lansing, Michigan 48913 1200 s
517) 335-7567 (360) 902-876068760 150-Isracl-
Road-SW

R =

WAOS501
e e
234

Divici :

SecuritiesMINNESOTA

Minnesota Department of

HinanetalCommerce
Institutions

A dedien— e e

North-Tower

Madi Wi 53705

£608)266-044885 7" Place East
Suite 280

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(651) 539-1600

Administrator; WISCONSIN

Division of Securities
-Department-of Finanecial- nstitations-4822 Madison
Yards Way, North Tower

Madison, Wisconsin 53705

(608) 266-2139

ARCpoint Labs — 08/24 FDD Amendment

A4




ARCpoint Labs — 08/24 FDD Amendment

A-1



ARCpoint Labs — 08/24 FDD Amendment

A-2



ARCpoint Labs — 08/24 FDD Amendment

A-3



ARCpoint Labs — 08/24 FDD Amendment

A4



AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

We intend to register this disclosure document as a “franchise” in some or all of the following states, if required
by the applicable state law. If and when we pursue franchise registration (or otherwise comply with the franchise
investment laws) in these states, we will designate the following state offices or officials as our agents for service
of process in these states. There may be states in addition to those listed below in which we have appointed an

agent for service of process. There may also be additional agents in some of the states listed.

ALIF 1A
Commissioner of Financial Protection and Innovation

Department of Financial Protection and Innovation
320 West Fourth Street, Suite 750

Los Angeles, California 90013-2344
(213) 576-7500 / Toll Free: (866) 275-2677

Email: ASK.DFPI@dfpi.ca.gov

Website: http://www.dfpi.ca.gov

NEW YORK

New York Secretary of State
One Commerce Plaza

99 Washington Avenue
Albany, NY 12231

(518) 473-2492

HAWAIL

Commissioner of Securities

Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs
Business Registration Division

Securities Compliance Branch
335 Merchant Street, Room 203

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
(808) 586-2722

NORTH DAKOTA
North Dakota Securities Commissioner
State Capitol

Department 414
600 East Boulevard Avenue, Fourteenth Floor

Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0510
701) 328-4712

ILLINOIL

[llinois Attorney General
500 South Second Street

Springfield, Illinois 62701
(217) 782-4465

RHODE ISLAND
Director of Department of Business Regulation
Department of Business Regulation

Securities Division, Building 69, First Floor
John O. Pastore Center

1511 Pontiac Avenue
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920
(401) 462-9527

INDIANA

Secretary of State

Franchise Section

302 West Washington, Room E-111

Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
(317) 232-6681

SOUTH DAKOTA
Division of Insurance

Director of the Securities Regulation
124 South Euclid Avenue, 2" Floor
Pierre, South Dakota 57501

(605) 773-3563

MARYILAND

Maryland Securities Commissioner
200 St. Paul Place

Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020
(410) 576-6360

VIRGINIA

Clerk of the State Corporation Commission
1300 East Main Street, 1% Floor

Richmond, Virginia 23219
(804) 371-9733

MICHIGAN

Michigan Attorney General’s Office

Corporate Oversight Division, Franchise Section
525 West Ottawa Street

G. Mennen Williams Building, 5™ Floor

Lansing, Michigan 48913
(517) 335-7567

WASHINGTON

Director of Department of Financial Institutions
Securities Division — 3" Floor

150 Israel Road, Southwest

Tumwater, Washington 98501

(360) 902-8760

MINNESOTA

Commissioner of Commerce
Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7" Place East, Suite 280

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

(651) 539-1600

WISCONSIN
Division of Securities

4822 Madison Yards Way, North Tower
Madison, Wisconsin 53705

(608) 266-2139
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EXHIBIT E

MUETH-FRANCHISEADDENDEM
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EXHIBITE

CONHBDENHAL-OPERATIONS-ADDITIONAL STATE REQUIRED FDD DISCLOSURES
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CALIFORNIAADDENDUM TO-THE-ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
DISCLOSURES

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

SECTION 31125 OF THE CALIFORNIA CORPORATIONS CODE REQUIRES US TO GIVE YOU A
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, IN A FORM CONTAINING THE INFORMATION THAT THE
COMMISSIONER MAY BY RULE OR ORDER REQUIRE, BEFORE A SOLICITATION OF A
PROPOSED MATERIAL MODIFICATION OF AN EXISTING FRANCHISE.

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF ALL
PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED
TOGETHER WITH THE FRANCHISE-DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

OUR WEBSITE, WWW.ARCPOINTLABS.COM, HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY
THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION. ANY
COMPLAINTS CONCERNING THE CONTENTS OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION AT
WWW.DFPI.CA.GOV.

The registration of this franchise offering by the California Department of Financial Protection and
Innovation does not constitute approval, recommendation, or endorsement by the commissioner.

Item 3-efthe, Additional Disclosure-Decumentis-amended-byadding. The following
paragraphstatement is added to Item 3:

Neither we nor any person erfranchise-brokerlisted in Item 2-ofthis-diselosure-doecument is subject
to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities
exchange, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending
or expelling these-persenssuch parties from membership in thissuch association or exchange.

Item 5-efthe. Additional Disclosure Document. The following statement 1s amended-asfolewsadded to
Item 5:

The Department has determined that we, the franchisor, have not demonstrated that we are
adequately capitalized and/or that we must rely on franchise fees to fund our operations. The
Commissioner has imposed a fee deferral condition, which requires that we defer the collection of
all initial fees from California franchisees until we have completed all of our pre-opening
obligations and you are open for business. For California franchisees hewwho sign a development
agreementMulti-Franchise Addendum, the payment of the-developmentand initial fees attributable
to a specific unit in your development schedule is deferred until that unit is open.

Item 17 —of—the6, Additional_Disclosure—Decument—is—amended—by—adding. The following
paragraphsstatement is added to Item 6:

The highest interest rate allowed by law in California is 10% annually.
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Item 17, Additional Disclosures. The following statements are added to Item 17:

California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to the
franehiseeyou concerning transfer, termination,—transfer; or non-renewal of athe franchise-

agreements. If the franchise-agreementeentainsagreements contain a provision that is inconsistent
with the law, the law will control.

Thefranchiseagreementrequires-The franchise agreement and multi-unit development agreements

provide for termination upon bankruptcy. These provisions may not be enforceable under federal
bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. § 101, et seq.).

The franchise and multi-unit development agreements provide for application of the laws of Seuth
Carelina-Georgia. This provision may not be enforceable under California law.

The franchise agreementeontainsand multi-unit development agreements contain a choice of forum
provision. This provision may not be enforceable under California law.

The franchise agreements contain a covenant not to compete whichthat extends beyond the
termination of the franchise. This—previsien These provisions may not be enforceable under
California law.

The Franchise Agreement requires that—anylitigation—be—eonduetedbinding arbitration. The
arbitration will occur in Seuth-Carelina—This—proviston—maynot-be—enforeeableunder—Fulton County,

Georgia. Prospective franchisees are encouraged to consult with private legal counsel to determine the
applicability of California faw=

and federal laws (such as Business and Professions Code Section 3125 efthe-20040.5, Code of
Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the F ederal Arbitration Act) to any Drovisions of a Franchise

agreement—Cahforma

The franchise agreements contain a liquidated damages clause. Under California Civil Code
Section 1671, certain liquidated damages clauses are unenforceable.

You must sign a general release ef-elaimif vou transfer the rights granted under the franchise and
multi-unit agreements and if you renew ertransfer-your franchise. These provisions may not be
enforceable under California law. California Corporations Code §Section 31512 voids a waiver of

your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California Corporations Code §§Sections 31000
through 31516). Business and Professions Code §206468Section 21000 voids a waiver of your
rights under the Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code §§Sections 20000 through
20043).

ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC FDD 2



22, Additional Disclosure. The

No statement, questionnaire, or acknewledgementacknowledgment signed or agreed to by a
franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect
of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller,
or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

California’s Franchise Investment Law (Corporations Code sections 31512 and 31512.1) states that any
provision of a franchise agreement or related document requiring the franchisee to waive specific provisions
of the law is contrary to public policy and is void and unenforceable. The law also prohibits a franchisor
from disclaiming or denying (i) representations it, its employees, or its agents make to you, (ii) your ability
to rely on any representations it makes to you, or (iii) any violations of the law.

Registration of this franchise offering does not constitute approval, recommendation, or
endorsement by the Commissioner_of the Department of Financial Protection and Innovation.
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HEINOISADBDENDUM TO THE-ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS

Item 1, Additional Disclosures. The following statements are added to Item 1:

ILLINOIS PROHIBITS THE CORPORATE PRACTICE OF MEDICINE. UNLICENSED
INDIVIDUALS AND ENTITIES ARE PROHIBITED FROM OWNING, OPERATING AND
MAINTAINING AN ESTABLISHMENT FOR THE STUDY, DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT
OF HUMAN AILMENTS AND INJURIES WHETHER PHYSICAL OR MENTAL. See Medical
Corporation Act, 85 ILCS 15/2. 5 (West 2014): Medical Practice Act of 1987. 225 ILCS 60/ (West
2014): and Prohibition Against Fee Splitting at 225 ILCS 60/22.2 (West 2014).

IF YOU ARE NOT LICENSED TO PRACTICE MEDICINE OR NURSING IN ILLINOIS, YOU
MUST NEGOTIATE THE TERMS OF A MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH LICENSED
MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS WHO WILL PROVIDE MEDICAL PRODUCTS AND
SERVICES IN YOUR FRANCHISED BUSINESS. YOU SHOULD RETAIN AN
EXPERIENCED ATTORNEY WHO WILL LOOK OUT FOR YOUR BEST INTERESTS IN
THIS BUSINESS VENTURE.

For info on state certification and licensure requirements, costs and process see:
www.dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/health-care-regulation/clia/faq.

Items 5 and 7, Additional Disclosure.

Items 5 and 7 are modified to provide that payment of Initial Franchise Fees will be deferred until
we have met our pre-opening obligations to you, and you have commenced operating your first
ARCpoint Labs Business. If you execute multiple franchise agreements in connection with a Multi-
Franchise Addendum (“MFA”), then the Initial Franchise Fees for all of the franchise agreements
subject to the MFA will be deferred until the we have met our pre-opening obligations to you
with respect to the first ARCpoint Labs Business to be opened under the MFA and you have
commenced operating your first ARCpoint Labs Business.

Item 17, Additional Disclosures. The following is-statements are added to Item 17:

Fhe-lllinois law governs the Franchise Agreement.

In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act-{the“Aet?);Seetion4;
proehibits, any provision in a franchise agreement that speeifiesdesignates jurisdiction erand venue
of-anytawsuit-in a placeforum outside of the State of Illinois-_is void. However, a franchise
agreement may provide for arbitration to take place outside of Illinois.

Fhe-AetprohibitsehoeieeY our rights upon termination and non-renewal are set forth in sections 19
 of aweprovistonsthabwouldregquire-the appheation-olanmy-taws-exeeptthe-bvws-ofthestate

ofIllinois (Franchise Disclosure Act.

In conformance with section 415)- of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition, stipulation
or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the

Ilinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.
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No statement, questionnaire, or acknewledgementacknowledgment signed or agreed to by a

franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect
of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller,
or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF MARYLAND

1. Item 5, Additional Disclosure. The following statement is added to Item 5:

Based upon the franchisor’s financials condition, the Maryland Securities Commissioner has

required a financial assurance. Therefore, all initial fees and payments owed by franchisees shall

be deferred until the franchisor completes its pre-opening obligations under the Franchise
Agreement. In addition, all initial fees under the Multi-Franchise Addendum to the Franchise

Agreement shall be deferred until the first franchise under the Multi-Franchise Addendum opens.

2. Item 17, Additional Disclosures. The following statements are added to Item 17:

Any provision requiring you to sign a general release of claims against us as a condition of renewal
or transfer, does not apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure
Law.

Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be brought
within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.

A franchisee may bring a lawsuit in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.

The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. These provisions may not be

enforceable under federal bankruptcey law (11 U.S.C.A. § 101, et seq.).

3. Item 22, Additional Disclosure. The following statement is added to Item 22:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a—franchiseeyou in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any
claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on any statement made by us, any franehisor-franchise seller, or any other person acting on our
behalf-efthefranehiser:. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection
with the franchise.
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NOHCE

ADDITIONAL EDD DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF MICHIGAN

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE
SOMETIMES IN FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS
ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE
ENFORCED AGAINST YOU::

tem a-benehines
) A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

(b) A requirement that thea franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or
estoppel which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in this act. This shall not preclude
a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims.

(c) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its
termsterm except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any
lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice thereof
and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure such failure.

) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly
compensating the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration,
of the franehisee’sfranchisee's inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized
materials which have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and
furnishings not reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation.
This subsection applies only if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than 5 years: and (ii) the franchisee is
prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from continuing to conduct substantially the same business
under another trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in
the same area subsequent to the expiration of the franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least six
€6 ymonths advance notice of franehisor’sfranchisor's intent not to renew the franchise.

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally
available to other franchisees of the same class or type er-under similar circumstances. This section does
not require a renewal provision.

() A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This
shall not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct
arbitration at a location outside this state.

(g) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a
franchise, except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right of
first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to:

(1) the failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchiser’sfranchisor's then -
current reasonable qualifications or standards.

(ii) the fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or
subfranchisor.
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(iii)  the unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all
lawful obligations.

(iv) the failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the
franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the proposed transfer.

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not
uniquely identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a
franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a
bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision
that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or appraised value of
such assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed
to cure the breach in the manner provided in subdivision (c).

(i) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or
otherwise transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has
been made for providing the required contractual services.

. . e e

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS DISCLOSURE ON FILE WITH THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR
ENDORSEMENT BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

Any questions regarding this-neticeshould-be-these Additional Disclosures shall be directed to the
Department of the Attorney General, State-ef—MiehiganConsumer Protection Division, 670 WilliamsLaw

Building, 525 West Ottawa Street, Lansing, Michigan 48913, telephene(517) 373-H3477717.
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Seetions{e)and-(H-ofHtem17-are-amended by-addingADDITIONAL FDD DISCLOSURES

REQUIRED BY REQUIRED
BY THE STATE OF MINNESOTA

1. Notice of Termination. The following fangaagestatement is added to Item 17:

ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC FDD 9



i M hiserlaw, we will comply with
Mﬁn—St&t—Se%anesota Statute § 80C. 14—S&b€}& subd1V1510ns 3, 4, and 5 which require
frequires, except in certain specified cases);, that a franchisee be given 90 days’ notice of
termination (w1th 60 days to cure) and 180 days notlce for non-renewal of the franchise agfeemeﬂt

2. Choice of Forum and Law. The following statement is added to the cover page and Item 17:

Z———Minnesota =emiomma i omeiseaioei e Dol oo s i to e the adopanslas
Referto-Statute § 80C.21 and Minnesota Statates-80C12,-Subd—{g)-

4—— MinnesotaRules2860.4400(D)prohibits—a—franehisorRule 2860.4400J prohibit us from
requiring s—Framehi oo ton s entroneenemlbeclone

The Limitations-of Claimsseetion-must-eomply-withlitigation to be conducted outside Minnesota.

In addition, nothing in the disclosure document or agreements can abrogate or reduce any of your
rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, SeettonChapter 80CA74-Subd—5, or vour rights to any

procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.

3. General Release. The following statement is added to Item 617:

Minnesota Rule 2860.4400D prohibits us from requiring you to assent to a release, assignment,
novation, or waiver that would relieve any person from liability imposed by Minnesota Statute

§§ 80C.01 - 80C.22.

4. Waiver of Right to Jury Trial or Termination Penalties: The following statement is added to
Item 17:

Minnesota Rule 2860.4400J, among other things, prohibits us from requiring you to waive your

rights to a jury trial or to consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties, or judgment notes:
provided, that this part will not bar an exclusive arbitration clause.
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5. Fee Deferral. The following statement is added to Items 5 and 7:

All initial franchise fees will be deferred until the PiselosureDPoeeumentfranchise opens for
business.

6. Insufficient Fund Charge. Item 6 of the FDD is hereby amended to limit the Insufficient Funds
Charge to $30 per occurrence pursuant to Minnesota Statute 604.113.

6. Acknowledgements. The following statement is added to Item 22:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknewledgementacknowledgment signed or agreed to by a
franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect
of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller,
or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

NEW YORK ADDENDUM TO THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

1. The following information is added to the cover page of the Franchise Disclosure Document:

INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE. CALL THE STATE
ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT A OR YOUR PUBLIC LIBRARY FOR SOURCES OF
INFORMATION. REGISTRATION OF THIS FRANCHISE BY NEW YORK STATE DOES NOT
MEAN THAT NEW YORK STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR HAS VERIFIED THE
INFORMATION IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. IF YOU LEARN THAT
ANYTHING IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION AND THE APPROPRIATE STATE OR PROVINCIAL
AUTHORITY. THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT
ITEMS COVERED IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. HOWEVER, THE
FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON A
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS FAVORABLE THAN
THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

2. The following is added at the end of Item 3:

Except as provided above, with regard to Franchisor, its predecessor, a person identified in Item 2,
or an affiliate offering franchises under the franchisor’s principal trademark:

A. No such party has an administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that person
alleging: a felony, a violation of a franchise, antitrust or securities law, fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent
conversion, misappropriation of property, unfair or deceptive practices or comparable civil or misdemeanor
allegations.

B. No such party has pending actions, other than routine litigation incidental to the business,
which are significant in the context of the number of franchisees and the size, nature or financial condition
of the Franchise System or its business operations.
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C. No such party has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge,
or within the 10-year period immediately preceding the application for registration, has been convicted of
or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or has been the subject of a civil action alleging:
violation of a franchise, antifraud or securities law; fraud; embezzlement; fraudulent conversion or
misappropriation of property; or unfair or deceptive practices or comparable allegations.

D. No such party is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree
relating to the franchise, or under a Federal, State or Canadian franchise, securities, antitrust, trade regulation
or trade practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending action or proceeding brought by a public
agency; or is subject to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national
securities exchange, as defined in the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, suspending or expelling such
person from membership in such association or exchange; or is subject to a currently effective injunction
or restrictive order relating to any other business activity as a result of an action brought by a public agency
or department, including without limitation, actions affecting a license as a real estate broker or sales agent.
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3. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” section of Item 17(c), titled “Requirements
for franchisee to renew or extend” and Item 17(m), entitled “Conditions for franchisor approval of
transfer”:

However, to the extent required by applicable law, all rights you enjoy and any causes of action
arising in your favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New
York and the regulations issued thereunder shall remain in force; it being the intent of this proviso that the
non-waiver provisions of General Business Law Sections 687(4) and 687(5) be satisfied.

4. The following language replaces the “Summary” section of Item 17(d), titled “Termination by
franchisee”: You may terminate the agreement on any grounds available by law.

5. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(v), titled “Choice of
forum”, and Item 17(w), titled “Choice of Law:

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon the franchisor
or upon the franchisee by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New York.

6. Franchise Questionnaires and Acknowledgements — No statement, questionnaire, or
acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise
relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under applicable state franchise law, including
fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

7. Receipts — Any sale made must be in compliance with § 683(8) of the Franchise Sale Act (N.Y.
Gen. Bus. L. § 680 et seq.) which describes the time period a Franchise Disclosure Document (offering
prospectus) must be provided to a prospective franchisee before a sale may be made. New York Law requires
a franchisor to provide the Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first personal meeting, ten
(10) business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement, or the payment of any
consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA-ADDENDUM TO- THE DISCEOSURE

Item 17, Additional Disclosures. The following statements are added to Item 17:

The North Dakota Securities Commissioner has held the following to be unfair, unjust, or
inequitable to North Dakota franchisees (Section 51-19-09, N.D.C.C.):

A. Restrictive Covenants: Fo-the-extentFranchise disclosure documents that disclose the existence of

generally-unenforceable-under North- Daketalaw-restricting competition contrary to NDCC Section

9-08-06, without further disclosing that such covenants will be subject to the statute.
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B. Situs of Arbitration Proceedings: Franchise agreements providing that the parties must agree to the
arbitration of disputes at a location that is remote from the site of the franchisee's business.

C. Restrictions on Forum: Requiring North Dakota franchisees to consent to the jurisdiction of courts
outside of North Dakota.

D. Liquidated Damages and Termination Penalties: Requiring North Dakota franchisees to consent
to liquidated damages or termination penalties.

E. Applicable Laws: Franchise agreements that specify that they are to be governed by the laws of a
state other than North Dakota.

F.  Waiver of Trial by Jury: Any-Requiring North Dakota franchises to consent to the waiver of a

trial by jury-wit-netapply-to-Nerth-Dakota-Franchises.

G. Waiver of Exemplary & Punitive Damages: AnyRequiring North Dakota franchisees to consent

to a waiver of exemplary and punitive damages—will-net-apply-to-Nerth Daketa
Eranchiseesdamage.

H. General Release: Any-requirementlranchise Agreements that require the franchisee to sign a

general release upon renewal of the franchise agreement-dees-netapphyto-franchise-agreements
coveredunderNorth-Dakota-taw,

L Limitation of Claims: Franchise Agreements that require the franchisee to consent to a limitation
of claims. The statute of limitations under North Dakota law applies.

J. Enforcement of Agreement: Any-requirementin-the-Franchise AgreementAgreements that
reguiresrequire the franchisee to pay all costs and expenses incurred by the franchisor in

enforcing the agreement-is—veid—tnstead;. The prevailing party in any enforcement action is
entitled to recover all costs and expenses including attorney's fees.

K. All initial franchise fees will be deferred until initial obligations owed to franchisee under the
Franchise Agreement or other documents have been fulfilled by the franchisor and the franchisee
has commenced doing business pursuant to the Franchise Agreement.
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RHODEISEAND-ADDENDUM-TO-THE-Fach provision of these Additional Disclosures shall be
effective only to the extent, with respect to such provision, that the jurisdictional requirements of the
relevant North Dakota statute have been met independently without reference to the Additional Disclosures.
The Additional Disclosures shall have no force or effect if such jurisdictional requirements are not met.

ADDITIQ SAL DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT DIS!Z QS!J ES

REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

Item 17, Additional Disclosure. The following statement is added to Item 17:

Section 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act prehibits—a—franchisee—to-be
restrietedprovides that: ““A provision in ehetee-efa franchise agreement restricting jurisdiction or
venue-_to a forum outside this state or requiring the application of the laws of another state is void
with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under this Act.”

The provision of this Additional Disclosure shall be effective only to the extent-any—suehrestrietionis

purperted-to-berequired-by-usyitis-veid, with respect to allfranchisees-governedundersuch provision, that
the laws-efRhodedslandjurisdictional requirements of the Rhode [sland Franchise Investment Law are met

independently without reference to this Additional Disclosure. The Additional Disclosure shall have no
force or effect if such jurisdictional requ1rements are not met

RCpointE hise.G LLCEDE 5
Any Lab Test Now — 08/25 FDD




SOUTH DAKOTA ADDENDEM TO THE
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REQUIRED BY THE COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA-ABDDENDUM TO THE DISCEOSURE

Initial Fees, Item 5. The following is added to Item 54s-amended-asfollows:

The Virginia State Corporations Commission’s Division of Securities and Retail Franchising
requires us to defer payment of the initial franchise fee and other initial payments owed by franchisees
to the franchisor until the franchisor has completed its pre-opening obligations under the franchise
agreement.

Termination, Item 17¢)-. The following is added to Item 17¢.h)::

Pursuant to Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful for a franchisor
to cancel a franchise without reasonable cause. If any ereundsground for default or termination
stated in the franchise agreement does not constitute “reasonable cause,” as that term may be
defined in the Virginia Retail Franchising Act or the laws of Virginia, that provision may not be
enforceable.

Additional Disclosure, Item 22. The following is added to Item 22:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknewledgementacknowledgment signed or agreed to by a
franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect
of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller,
or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

This Additional Disclosures shall be effective only to the extent, with respect to such provision, that the
jurisdictional requirements of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act are met independently, without reference
to these Additional Disclosures.

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF WASHINGTONADBENDUM
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TOTHE DISCEOSURE DOCUMENT

The state-ofprovisions of this Addendum form an integral part of, are incorporated into, and modify

the Franchise Disclosure Document regardless of anything to the contrary contained therein. This
Addendum applies if: (a) the offer to sell a franchise is accepted in Washington-has—a—statate;; (b) the

purchaser of the franchise is a resident of Washington; and/or (¢) the franchised business that is the subject
of the sale is to be located or operated, wholly or partly, in Washington.

1. Conflict of Laws. In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise
Investment Protection Act, chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

2. Franchisee Bill of Rights. RCW 19.100.180;-which may supersede the Eranchise-Agreementand

Supplemental-Agreementsprovisions in the franchise agreement or related agreements concerning
your relationship with the franchisor, including in the areas of termination and renewal of your

franchise. There may also be court decisions whieh-maythat supersede the franchise agreement #or

related agreements concerning your relationship with the franchisor. Franchise agreement
provisions, including the—areas—ef—terminationthose summarized in Item 17 of the Franchise
Disclosure Document, are subject to state law.

Site of Arbrtratron2 Medratron2 and—reﬁewal—ef—yeur—F-raﬁehtse—"Phe—F-DD—the—Fraﬂehﬂe

+3.  Jor Litigation. In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the
arbitration or mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed
upon at the time of the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at
the time of arbitration or mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise
agreement, a franchisee may bring an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the
sale of franchises, or a violation of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in
Washington.

24, General Release. A release or waiver of rights exeented-by-a-in the franchise agreement or related

agreements purporting to bind the franchisee shal-netineluderightsto waive compliance with any
provision under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rwlerules or
erderorders thereunder is void except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the
agreement is in effect and where the partles are represented by 1ndependent counsel—Prews*eﬁs

accordance w1th RCW 19.100. 220(2) In addition anV such release or waiver executedﬁ

connection with a renewal or transfer of a franchise is likewise void except as provided for in RCW

19.100.220(2).

5. Statute of Limitations and Waiver of Jury Trial. Provisions contained in the franchise agreement
or related agreements that unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for claims
under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, or rights or remedies under the Act
such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable.
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6. Transfer Fees. Transfer fees are collectable only to the extent that they refleetreflect the
franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer.

1. Termination by Franchisee. The EPB;franchisee may terminate the franchise agreement
andunder any grounds permitted under state law.

3.8. Certain Buy-Back Provisions. Provisions in franchise agreements or related agreements that
permit the Supplemental-Agreementsfranchisor to repurchase the franchisee’s business for any

reason during the term of the franchise agreement without the franchisee’s consent are amended
aeeordinglyunlawful pursuant to RCW 19.100.180(2)(j), unless the franchise is terminated for good
aus

e
o

9. Fair and Reasonable Pricing. Any provision in the franchise agreement or related agreements that
requires the franchisee to purchase or rent any product or service for more than a fair and reasonable
price is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(d).

10. Waiver of Exemplary & Punitive Damages. RCW 19.100.190 permits franchisees to seek treble
damages under certain circumstances. Accordingly, provisions contained in the franchise
agreement or elsewhere requiring franchisees to waive exemplary, punitive, or similar damages are
void, except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and
where the parties are represented by independent counsel, in accordance with RCW 19.100.220(2).

11. Franchisor’s Business Judgement. Provisions in the franchise agreement or related agreements
stating that the franchisor may exercise its discretion on the basis of its reasonable business

judgment may be limited or superseded by RCW 19.100.180(1), which requires the parties to deal

with each other in good faith.

12. Indemnification. Any provision in the franchise agreement or related agreements requiring the
franchisee to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold harmless the franchisor or other parties is

hereby modified such that the franchisee has no obligation to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold
harmless the franchisor or any other indemnified party for losses or liabilities to the extent that they

are caused by the indemnified party’s negligence, willful misconduct, strict liability, or fraud.

13. Attorneys’ Fees. If the franchise agreement or related agreements require a franchisee to reimburse
the franchisor for court costs or expenses, including attorneys’ fees, such provision applies only if

the franchisor is the prevailing party in any judicial or arbitration proceeding.

4-14.  Noncompetition Covenants. Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and
unenforceable against an employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s
earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an
amount that will be adjusted annually for nflatieninflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant
is void and unenforceable against an independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030
unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized,
exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflatieninflation). As a
result, any previsiensprovision contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that
eenflietconflicts with these limitations areis void and unenforceable in Washington.

5:15. Nonsolicitation Agreements. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining,
or prohibiting a franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same
franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions
contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.
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16.

Questionnaires and Acknowledgments. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed

17.

or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship
shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including
fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor,
franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any
other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

Prohibitions on Communicating with Regulators. Any provision in the franchise agreement or

18.

related agreements that prohibits the franchisee from communicating with or complaining to
regulators is inconsistent with the express instructions in the Franchise Disclosure Document and
is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(h).

Adyvisory Regarding Franchise Brokers. Under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection

6:19.

Act, a “franchise broker” is defined as a person that engages in the business of the offer or sale of
franchises. A franchise broker represents the franchisor and is paid a fee for referring prospects to
the franchisor and/or selling the franchise. If a franchisee is working with a franchise broker

franchisees are advised to carefully evaluate any information provided by the franchise broker
about a franchise.

Fee Deferral. The State of Washington has imposed a financial condition under which the initial

franchise fees due will be deferred until the—franehiserhaswe have fulfilled i#sour initial pre-
opening obligations under the Franchise Agreement and the franchise is open for business. Because
the—Franehiser—haswe have material pre-opening obligations with respect to each franchised
business theFEranehisee-opensyou will open under the Multi Franchise Addendum, the State of
Washington will require that the franchise fees be released proportionally with respect to each
franchised business.
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EXHIBIT F

STATE AGREEMENT ADDENDA

California
Illinois
Maryland
Minnesota
North Dakota

Rh Islan
Virginia
Washington
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CAEHFORNIA-ADDENDUM TO THE ARCPOINT LABS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

REQUIRED FOR CALIFORNIA FRANCHISEES

This Addendum to the ARCpoint Labs Franchise Agreement dated (“Franchise
Agreement”) between ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company,
(“Franchisor”) and a (“Franchisee™)

is effective as of the date beneath Franchisor’s signature (“Effective Date™).

1. The following is added to the end of Section 5.01 of the Franchise Agreement:

The California Department of Financial Protection and Innovation requires Franchisor to defer
payment of the Initial Franchise Fee and other initial payments owed by Franchisee to Franchisor

until Franchisor has completed its pre-opening obligations under the Franchise Agreement and the
Franchised Business has opened for business.

If Franchisee executes multiple franchise agreements in connection with a Multi-Franchise
Addendum (“MFA”), then the Initial Franchise Fees for all of the franchise agreements subject to
the MFA will be deferred until Franchisor has met its pre-opening obligations to Franchisee with
respect to the first ARCpoint Labs Business to be opened under the MFA and Franchisee has
commenced operating its first ARCpoint [Labs Business.

() _The i | franchi L . he franchise:

(d)y—"Fhe—Franchisce—makes—any—material—misrepresentations—relating—to—the
aeqmsmeﬁfollow1ng is added to the end of %h%frm&el&s&b&smess—er—ﬂ&%&e&se&eﬂgages—m

nSection 19 of
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No statement, questionnaire, or acknewledsementacknowledgment signed or agreed to by a
franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect
of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller,
or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

Bz By
Dy- Dy
Fitlea- Title
T1erCs T1trC

3. Except as expressly modified by this Addendum, the Franchise Agreement remains unmodified
and in full force and effect.
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4, This Addendum may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which when executed and
delivered shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.
Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page of this Addendum by electronic transmission
(including PDF) shall be as effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Addendum.

[Signature page follows.]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

If an individual:

By:

Signature:
Name:

Name:
Title:

Date:
Effective Date:

[If an entity:]

By:

Name:

Title:
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HEINOIS-ADDENDUM TO THE ARCPOINT LABS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

REQUIRED FOR ILLINOIS FRANCHISEES

This Addendum to the ARCpoint Labs Franchise Agreement dated (“Franchise
Agreement”) between ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company,
(“Franchisor”) and a (“Franchisee™)

is effective as of the date beneath Franchisor’s signature (“Effective Date™).

1. [linois law governs the Franchise Agreement.

2. In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a franchise
agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of Illinois is void.
However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place outside of [llinois.

98]

Franehisee’sYour rights upon Termination and Non-Renewal of an agreement are set forth in
sections 19 and 20 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

4. In conformance with section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition, stipulation

or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the
Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

4:5.  No statement, questionnaire, or acknewledgementacknowledgment signed or agreed to by a
franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect
of (i) waiving any claims under_any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller,
or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

ooi hise Group-LLC
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Title-

A
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6. _The following_is added to the end of Section 5.01 of the Franchise Agreement:

Payment of Initial Franchise Fees will be deferred until Franchisor has met its pre-opening
obligations to Franchisee, and Franchisee has commenced operating the Franchised Business.

If Franchisee executes multiple franchise agreements in connection with a Multi-Franchise
Addendum (“MFA”), then the Initial Franchise Fees for all of the franchise agreements subject to
the MFA will be deferred until the Franchisor has met its pre-opening obligations to Franchisee
with respect to the first ARCpoint Labs Business to be opened under the MFA and Franchisee has
commenced operating its first ARCpoint Labs Business.

[Signature page follows.]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

If an individual:

By:

Signature:
Name:

Name:
Title:

Date:
Effective Date:

[If an entity:]

By:

Name:

Title:

RCooint Eranchise.C LLCEDI
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MARYEAND-ADDENDUM TO THE ARCPOINT LLABS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

REQUIRED FOR MARYLAND FRANCHISEES

This Addendum to the ARCpoint Labs Franchise Agreement dated (“Franchise
Agreement”) between ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company,
(“Franchisor”) and a (“Franchisee™)

is effective as of the date beneath Franchisor’s signature (“Effective Date™).

1. The provisions of this Addendum form an integral part of, and are incorporated into the Franchise
Agreement. This Addendum is being executed because: (A) the offer or sale of a franchise to Franchisee
was made in the State of Maryland; (B) Franchisee is a resident of the State of Maryland; and/or (C) the
franchised ARCpoint Labs business will be located or operated in the State of Maryland.

2. The following is added to the end of Section 5.01 of the Franchise Agreement:

Based upon thefranchiser’s—finanetalstranchisor’s financial condition, the Maryland Securities

Commissioner has required a financial assurance. Therefore, all initial fees and payments owed by
franehiseestranchisee shall be deferred until the-Franchisor completes its pre-opening obligations

under the Franchlse Agreement h—&ddﬁeﬂ—aﬂ—éevelepme&t—fees—and—ﬂﬁﬁ&l—paymeﬂts—bﬁfea

Alf Franchisee executes multiple franchise agreements in connection with a Multi-Franchise
Addendum (“MFA”), then the Initial Franchise Fees for all of the franchise agreements subject to
the MFA will be deferred until the Franchisor has met its pre-opening obligations to Franchisee
with respect to the first ARCpoint Labs Business to be opened under the MFA and Franchisee has
commenced operating its first ARCpoint [abs Business.

3. The following is added to the end of Sections 3.04 and 14.03(¢) of the Franchise Agreement:

The general release required as a condition of renewal, sale, and/or assignment/transfer shall not
apply to any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

4. illhtsThe followmg is added to the end of Section 16. 03 of the Franchlse Agreement—pfewdes—tha{

Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be brought
within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.

5. The following is added to the end of Section 19 of the Franchise Agreement:

All representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or waiver of
liability are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred
under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

o hise-C Lic
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No statement, questionnaire, or acknewledgementacknowledgment signed or agreed to by a
franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect
of (i) waiving any claims under_any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller,
or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

By, Bz
bE p —
Fitlee—Titlee—The Franchise Agreement provides that disputes are resolved through
arbitration. A Maryland franchise regulation states that it is an unfair or deceptive practice to require
a franchisee to waive its right to file a lawsuit in Maryland claiming a violation of the Maryland
Franchise Law. In light of the Federal Arbitration Act, there is some dispute as to whether this
forum selection requirement is legally enforceable.

6. Any capitalized terms that are not defined in this Addendum shall have the meaning given them in
the Franchise Agreement.

7. Except as expressly modified by this Addendum, the Franchise Agreement remains unmodified
and in full force and effect.

8. This Addendum may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which when executed and

delivered shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.

Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page of this Addendum by electronic transmission
(including PDF) shall be as effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Addendum.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC.

If an individual:
By:

Signature:
Name:

Name:
Title:

Date:
Effective Date:

If an entity:]

By:
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Name:

Title:
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MINNESOTA-ADDENDUM TO THE ARCPOINT LABS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

for by the ]  theurisdiction.
REQUIRED FOR MINNESOTA FRANCHISEES

This Addendum to the ARCpoint [Labs Franchise Agreement dated (“Franchise
Agreement”) between ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company,
(“Franchisor”) and a (“Franchisee™)

is effective as of the date beneath Franchisor’s signature (“Effective Date™).

1. The provisions of this Addendum form an integral part of, and are incorporated into the Franchise
Agreement. This Addendum is being executed because: (A) the offer or sale of a franchise to Franchisee
was made in the State of Minnesota; (B) Franchisee is a resident of the State of Minnesota; and/or (C) the
franchised ARCpoint Labs business will be located or operated in the State of Minnesota.

2. The following sentences are added to the end of Section 5.02:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the State of Minnesota, Franchisor will defer the payment of the
Initial Franchise Fee until Franchisee opens the Franchised Business. Upon the opening of the

Franchised Business, Franchisee shall pay the Initial Franchise Fee to Franchisor.

If Franchisee executes multiple franchise agreements in connection with a Multi-Franchise
Addendum (“MFA”), then the Initial Franchise Fees for all of the franchise agreements subject to
the MFA will be deferred until Franchisor has met its pre-opening obligations to Franchisee with
respect to the first ARCpoint Labs Business to be opened under the MFA and Franchisee has
commenced operating its first ARCpoint [Labs Business.

3. The following sentence is added to the end of Sections 3.04 and 14.03(¢c):

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Franchisee will not be required to assent to a release, assignment,
novation, or waiver that would relieve any person from liability imposed by Minnesota Statute
§§ 80C.01 - 80C.22.

4. The following sentences are added to the end of Section 6:

Pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 80C.12, Subd. 1 to the extent required by law, Franchisor will protect
Franchisee’s right to use the primary trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype or other
commercial symbol or indemnify Franchisee from any loss, costs or expenses arising out of any
claim, suit or demand regarding the use of Franchisor’s primary trade name.

5. The following sentence is added to the end of Section 13:

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the-Franchisor will comply with Mina-—Stat:
See—Minnesota Statute § 80C.14-Subds., Subdivisions 3, 4, and 5. which regquire{requires. except
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in certain speeified-cases);, that a franchisee be given 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60 days

to cure) and 180 days’ notice for non-renewal of the-Franechise-Agreementandthatconsentto-the
transferof the-franchise-will net be-unreasonably-withheldfranchise agreements.

The following sentences are added to the end of Section 16:

Minnesota Statute § 80C.21 and Minnesota Rule 2860.4400J prohibit Franchisor from requiring
litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota. In addition, nothing in the disclosure document or
agreements can abrogate or reduce any of Franchisee’s rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes,
Chapter 80C, or Franchisee’s rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws
of the jurisdiction. Franchisor cannot require Franchisee to waive its rights to a jury trial or to waive
rights to anyprocedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction, or to consent

to liquidated damages, termination penalties, or judgment notes; provided that this part shall not
ban an exclusive arbitration clause.

The following sentence is added to the end of Section 9:99-6£16.03:

Minnesota Statute § 80C.17, Subdivision 5, provides that no action may be commenced pursuant
to that Section more than three years after the cause of action accrues.

ExceDt as expressly modified bV this Addendum, the Franchlse Agreement ts—herebyLaiﬂended—te
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TFitle: Title:
9. This Addendum may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which when executed and

delivered shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.
Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page of this Addendum by electronic transmission

(including PDF) shall be as effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Addendum.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

By: If an individual:
Name: Signature:
Title: Name:
Effective Date: Date:

If an entity:]

By:

Name:

Title:

ARCpointFranchise-Group—EECEDD
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NORTHDAKOTA-ADDENDUM TO THE ARCPOINT LABS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Adnitiasl REQUIRED FOR NORTH DAKOTA FRANCHISEES

This Addendum to the ARCpoint [Labs Franchise Agreement dated (“Franchise
Agreement”) between ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company,
(“Franchisor”) and a (“Franchisee™),

is effective as of the date beneath Franchisor’s signature (“Effective Date™).

1. The provisions of this Addendum form an integral part of, and are incorporated into the Franchise
Agreement. This Addendum is being executed because: (A) the offer or sale of a franchise feesto
Franchisee was made in the State of North Dakota; (B) Franchisee is a resident of the State of North Dakota;
and/or (C) the franchised ARCpoint Labs business will be located or operated in the State of North Dakota.

2. The following sentences are added to the end of Section 5.02:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the State of North Dakota, Franchisor will defer the payment of
the Initial Franchise Fee until Franchisee opens the Franchised Business. Upon the opening of the

Franchised Business, Franchisee shall pay the Initial Franchise Fee to Franchisor.

If Franchisee executes multiple franchise agreements in connection with a Multi-Franchise
Addendum (“MFA”), then the Initial Franchise Fees for all of the franchise agreements subject to
the MFA will be deferred until #nitialFranchisor has met its pre-opening obligations eweéd-to
Franchlsee with respect to the first ARCDomt Labs Business to be opened under the franchise

doey anchisorMFA and the-Franchisee has
commenced demg—b&smess—pa*s&&at—te—ﬂa&ﬁ&nek&s&agfeemenmoeratmg its first ARCpoint Labs

Business.

Eranchisee-isnotrequired-The parties acknowledge and agree that they have been advised that the

North Dakota Securities Commissioner has determined the following agreement provisions are unfair,
unjust or inequitable to North Dakota franchisees:

A. Restrictive Covenants: Franchise disclosure documents that disclose the existence of
covenants restricting competition contrary to NDCC Section 9-08-06, without further disclosing
that such covenants will be subject to the statute.

B. Situs of Arbitration Proceedings: Franchise agreements providing that the parties must
agree to the arbitration of disputes at a location that is remote from the site of the franchisee's
business.

C. Restrictions on Forum: Requiring North Dakota franchisees to consent to the jurisdiction
of courts outside of North Dakota.

D. Liquidated Damages and Termination Penalties: Requiring North Dakota franchisees to
consent to liquidated damages or termination penalties.

E. Applicable Laws: Franchise agreements that specify that they are to be governed by the
laws of a state other than North Dakota.

RCroint Eranchise.q LLCEDI
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F. Waiver of Trial by Jury: Requiring North Dakota franchises to consent to the waiver of a

trial by jury.
G. Waiver of Exemplary & Punitive Damages: Requiring North Dakota franchisees to consent

to a waiver of exemplary and punitive damage.

H. General Release: Franchise Agreements that require the franchisee to sign a general release
upon renewal of the franchise agreement.

+——The Limitation of Claims: Franchise Agreementis-amendedAgreements that
require the franchisee to alse-provide-asfollows:

“Covenaptsnot 10 competearegeneratyconsideredunentorecabletn
the-State-of North-Daketa"

Q—AI-l—m&ttePs—eemm‘ga hmltatlon of claims. The statute of hmltatlons under the

North Dakota law geverns-any-eause-ofactionarisingout-of the Franehise-applies.

3——J. Enforcement of Agreement:
Anyrequirementinthe: Franchise AgreementAgreements that requiresrequire the franchisee to pay
all costs and expenses incurred by the franchisor in enforcing the agreement-is—~veid—tnstead;. The
prevailing party in any enforcement action is entitled to recover all costs and expenses including
attorney's fees.

K. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving
any claims under applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii)
disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person
acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document
executed in connection with the franchise.

Title-

o
A TICICT

4. Any capitalized terms that are not defined in this Addendum shall have the meaning given them in
the Franchise Agreement.

5. Except as expressly modified by this Addendum, the Franchise Agreement remains unmodified
and in full force and effect.

6. This Addendum may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which when executed and
delivered shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.
Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page of this Addendum by electronic transmission

(including PDF) shall be as effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Addendum.

[Signature page follows.]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

If an individual:

By:

Signature:
Name:

Name:
Title:

Date:
Effective Date:

[If an entity:]

By:

Name:

Title:
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RHODEISEAND-ADDENDUM TO THE ARCPOINT LABS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

REQUIRED FOR RHODE ISLAND FRANCHISEES

below-—control:
H-theFranchiseAcreementcontains—anyprovistons—thateenfhet—with [ his Addendum to the
ARCpoint Labs Franchise Agreement dated (“Franchise Agreement”) between ARCpoint
Franchise Group, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company, (“Franchisor”) and

a (“Franchisee™), is effective as of the
date beneath Franchisor’s signature (‘“Effective Date”).

The provisions of this Addendum form an integral part of, and are incorporated into the Franchise
Agreement. This Addendum is being executed because: (A) the offer or sale of a franchise to Franchisee
was made in the State of Rhode Island; (B) Franchisee is a resident of the State of Rhode Island; and/or (C)
the franchised ARCpoint Labs business will be located or operated in the State of Rhode Island.

1. The following is added to the end of Section 19 of the Franchise Agreement:

+——Section 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act;-the-provistons
c this Addend hall 1o F cuel it
Asy provides that “A provision in thea franchise agreement restricting jurisdiction or venue to a
forum outside ef RhodeIslandthis state or requiring the application of the laws of another state is
void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under the Rhodetsland Franchise lnvestmentthis
Act..”

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with
the franchise.

<z
o

o e
2. Fidee— Title=—Any capitalized terms that are not defined in this Addendum shall have the

meaning given them in the Franchise Agreement.

3. Except as expressly modified by this Addendum, the Franchise Agreement remains unmodified
and in full force and effect.

4. This Addendum may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which when executed and
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delivered shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.
Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page of this Addendum by electronic transmission
(including PDF) shall be as effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Addendum.

[Signatures follow on next page.

RCpoint Franchise Group, LLC EDE
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum.

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC.

If an individual:
By:

Signature:

Name:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Effective Date:

[If an entity:]

By:

Name:

Title:

RCpoint Franchise Group, LLC EDE
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MIRIGENA-ADDENDUM TO THE ARCPOINT LLABS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT & MULTI-

ENFFADDENDEM
REQUIRED FOR VIRGINIA FRANCHISEES

This Addendum to the ARCpoint Labs Franchise Agreement dated (“Franchise

Agreement”) between ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company,

(“Franchisor”) and a (“Franchisee™)

is effective as of the date beneath Franchisor’s signature (‘“Effective Date”).
1.

The following is added to the end of Section 5.01 of the Franchise Agreement:

The Virginia State Corporations Commission’s Division of Securities and Retail Franchising
requires usFranchisor to defer payment of the Initial Franchise Fee and other initial payments owed
by franehiseestranchisee to the-Franchisor until the-Franchisor has completed its pre-opening
obligations under the Franchise Agreement: and the Franchised Business has opened for business.

If Franchisee executes multiple franchise agreements in connection with a Multi-Franchise
Addendum (“MFA”), then the Initial Franchise Fees for all of the franchise agreements subject to
the MFA will be deferred until Franchisor has met its pre-opening obligations to Franchisee with
respect to the first ARCpoint Labs Business to be opened under the MFA and Franchisee has
commenced operating its first ARCpoint Labs Business.

The following is added to the end of Section 19 of the Franchise Agreement:

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any

claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or
(i) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person
acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document
executed in connection with the franchise.

3. Except as expressly modified by this Addendum, the Franchise Agreement remains unmodified
and in full force and effect.

4.

This Addendum may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which when executed and

delivered shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.

Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page of this Addendum by electronic transmission
(including PDF) shall be as effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Addendum.




[Signature page follows.]




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum.

FRANCHISOR:

ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

By:

Name:

Title:

Effective Date:

e Groun— I TLC EDD

FRANCHISEE:

If an individual:

Signature:

Name:

Date:

[If an entity:]

By:

Name:

Title:




WASHINGTON-ADDENDUM TO THE ARCPOINT LABS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT &
MULH-ENITFADDENDUM

REQUIRED FOR WASHINGTON FRANCHISEES

This Addendum to the ARCpoint Labs Franchise Agreement dated (“Franchise
Agreement”) between ARCpoint Franchise Group, LL.C, a South Carolina limited liability company,
(“Franchisor”) and a (“Franchisee™)

is effective as of the date beneath Franchisor’s signature (‘“Effective Date”).

Background. The state-efprovisions of this Addendum form an integral part of, are incorporated into, and
modify the Franchise Agreement regardless of anything to the contrary contained therein. This Addendum
applies if: (a) the offer to sell a franchise is accepted in Washington-has-a-statate;; (b) the purchaser of the
franchise is a resident of Washington; and/or (c) the franchised business that is the subject of the sale is to
be located or operated, wholly or partly, in Washington.

1. Conflict of Laws. In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise
Investment Protection Act, chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

+2.  Franchisee Bill of Rights. RCW 19.100.180whieh may supersede provisions in the Franchise
Agreement in-Franehisee’sor related agreements concerning your relationship with the franchisor,
including in the areas of termination and renewal rights-of Eranehisee’syour franchise. There may

also be court decisions that may—supersede the Franchise Agreement inFEranehisee’sor related
agreements concerning your relationship with the franchisor. Franchise agreement provisions,
including the-areas-eftermination-and renewal-of Franchisee’sfranchisethose summarized in Item

17 of the Franchise Disclosure Document, are subject to state law.

2.3, Site of Arbitration, Mediation, and/or Litigation. In any arbitration or mediation involving a
franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or mediation site will be either in the state of
Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of the arbitration or mediation, or as
determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or mediation. In addition, if
litigation is not precluded by the Franchise Agreement, a franchisee may bring an action or

proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

Protection-Act-Chapter 19 H00-REOWshall-prevail
3 General Release. A release or waiver of rights signed-by-the Eranchisee shall notineluderightsin

the Franchise Agreement or related agreements purporting to bind the franchisee to waive

compliance with any provision under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act or any
relerules or erderorders thereunder is void except when executed pursuant to a negotiated
settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the partles are represented by 1ndependent
counsel. 2 : : 3 1

enfereeable n accordance w1th RCW 19. 100 220(2). In addltlon any such release or waiver

executed in connection with a renewal or transfer of a franchise is likewise void except as provided
for in RCW 19.100.220(2).

5. Statute of Limitations and Waiver of Jury Trial. Provisions contained in the Franchise
Agreement or related agreements that unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period

for claims under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, or rights or remedies under

RCpoint Eranchise G LLCEDE
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the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be enforceable.

4:6.  Transfer Fees. Transfer fees are collectable only to the extent that they refleetreflect the
franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual costs in effecting a transfer.

7. Termination by Franchisee. The franchisee may terminate the Franchise Agreement under any
orounds permitted under state law.

8. Certain Buy-Back Provisions. Provisions in Franchise Agreements or related agreements that
permit the franchisor to repurchase the franchisee’s business for any reason during the term of the

Franchise Agreement without the franchisee’s consent are unlawful pursuant to RCW
19.100.180(2)(3), unless the franchise is terminated for good cause.

9. Fair and Reasonable Pricing. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement or related agreements
that requires the franchisee to purchase or rent any product or service for more than a fair and
reasonable price is unlawful under RCW 19.100.180(2)(d).

10. Waiver of Exemplary & Punitive Damages. RCW 19.100.190 permits franchisees to seek treble
damages under certain circumstances. Accordingly, provisions contained in the Franchise
Agreement or elsewhere requiring franchisees to waive exemplary, punitive, or similar damages
are void, except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect
and where the parties are represented by independent counsel, in accordance with RCW

19.100.220(2).

11. Franchisor’s Business Judgement. Provisions in the Franchise Agreement or related agreements
stating that the franchisor may exercise its discretion on the basis of its reasonable business

judgment may be limited or superseded by RCW 19.100.180(1), which requires the parties to deal
with each other in good faith.

12. Indemnification. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement or related agreements requiring the
franchisee to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold harmless the franchisor or other parties is
hereby modified such that the franchisee has no obligation to indemnify, reimburse, defend, or hold
harmless the franchisor or any other indemnified party for losses or liabilities to the extent that they
are caused by the indemnified party’s negligence, willful misconduct, strict liability, or fraud.

13. Attorneys’ Fees. If the Franchise Agreement or related agreements require a franchisee to
reimburse the franchisor for court costs or expenses, including attorneys’ fees, such provision

applies only if the franchisor is the prevailing party in any judicial or arbitration proceeding.

5:14.  Noncompetition Covenants. Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and
unenforceable against an employee, including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s
earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an
amount that will be adjusted annually for inflatieninflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant
is void and unenforceable against an independent contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030
unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the party seeking enforcement, when annualized,
exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for inflatieninflation). As a
result, any previsiensprovision contained in the Franchise Agreement or elsewhere that
eenfhietconflicts with these limitations areis void and unenforceable in Washington.

6:15. Nonsolicitation Agreements. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining,
or prohibiting a franchisee from (i) soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same

RCpoint Eranchise G LLCEDE
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franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions
contained in the Franchise Agreement or elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

Ne—sta{emem—qaes&eﬂﬂaﬂ%er—aekﬂew%eégememOuestlonnalres and Acknowledgments. No

statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf
of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection
with the franchise.

o dhelmmebboreethe o les o P lmnebioe beolop o e Ui el PneRioe

on_Communicating with Regulators. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement or related
agreements that prohibits the franchisee from communicating with or complaining to regulators is
inconsistent with the express instructions in the Franchise Disclosure Document and is unlawful
under RCW 19.100.180(2)(h).

8:18. _Advisory Regarding Franchise Brokers. Under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection
Act, a “franchise broker” is defined as a person that engages in the business of the offer or sale of
franchises. A franchise broker represents the franchisor and is paid a fee for referring prospects to
the franchisor and/or selling the franchise. If a franchisee is working with a franchise broker

franchisees are advised to carefully evaluate any 1nformat10n provided by athe franchise broker
about a franchise—B A1 isation s th Gt on

19. TFheundersigned-does-hereby-acknowledgereceiptof- Fee Deferral. The State of Washington has

imposed a financial condition under which the Initial Franchise Fees due will be deferred until
Franchisor has fulfilled its initial pre-opening obligations under the Franchise Agreement and the

franchise is open for business. Because Franchisor has material pre-opening obligations with
respect to each Franchised Business Franchisee opens under the Multi-Franchise Addendum, the
State of Washington will require that the Initial Franchise Fees be released proportionally with
respect to each Franchised Business.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum.

RCpoint Eranchise G LLCEDE
APL — WA —08/25 3




Titla- Titla.

TICICS TICICT

FRANCHISOR: FRANCHISEE:

ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUP, LLC

By: If an individual:
Name: Signature:
Title: Name:
Effective Date: Date:

If an entity:]

By:

Name:

Title:
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CurrentFranchiseesList of Franchised Businesses as of December 31, 20232024

FranchiseeEntity Name Contact Person Address City State| ZIP Phone
Business Lab Solutions, Inc. Terry Pouncey 5510 Hl%ﬁﬁ:éf 58 0 South Birmingham AL | 35242 | 205-968-1090
Kevin-ConeannonCaron Grason 12 E-AcomaDrive5920 | SeottsdaleMobil| AZA| 852603
R Damon Hadder D D - , 4656251-725-
Corporation - Grelot Rd. Suite E e L 609 0091
. 2979 West Elliot Road5204 Fempe- 480-590-
. . Qzatk Sultan Ali South Thompson Street Suite| ChandlerSpring ALA| 852247 6124479-365-
Diagnostics lab R 764
1B dale 7083
ARCpoint Labs of Tucson Wendell Long 64015 gﬁl‘igt{-‘(’) SClub Rd Tucson AZ | 85706 | 520-230-8900
Central California Testing, Ine, | Ueshe Elhiott - Katy ) 7737 Meany Avenue Suite B-\ - o ohelg | cA | 93308 | 661-679-6799
Houchin 9
DKBK Enterprises, INC Doug Kimball 43823 10th Street W Lancaster CA | 93534 | 661-945-1011
Bob-Buncantlummocks. Harry Pershing | 2520 5 Robertson Blvd Suite] ) o0 apoctes | A | 90034 | 310-862-4333
Holdings, LLC 102
. Talwinder Singh & .
San Joaquin Labs, LLC . 119 N. Maple Ave Suite A Manteca CA | 95336 | 209-629-8282
Connie Howells -
Evia Diagnostics, LLC Maya Patel 3237 Alhambra Ave Suite 2 Martinez CA | 94553 | 925-957-6870
Computersmiths LLC Belle Smith 24360 Silver Cloud CSUE | Nonterey Bay | CA | 93940 | 831-324-0772
SLM Dlagnostics, LLC Scott Murphy 405 Boulder Court Suite 100 Pleasanton CA | 94566 | 925-236-1700
Silver Moon Holdings, Inc. Luis Luna 6681 Blue Oaks Blvd Suite 1 Roseville CA | 95765 | 279-300-2700
Forest Row, Inc. Craig Trenton 1578 Howe Ave. Sacramento CA | 95825 | 916-565-0400
Computersmiths LLC Belle Smith 635 Sanborn Place Suite 24 Salinas CA | 93901 | 831-975-4313
ZOLEA Lauren Wilson 3434 Midway Dr. Suite 1004 San Diego CA | 92110 | 209-495-2760
RRAB Laboratories Inc Ani Sanyal 25 14h Street Suite 160 San Jose CA | 95112 | 732-261-0464
Evia Diagnostics, LLC Maya Patel 4340 Redwood Hwy. Sulte A4 go) Rafael | CA | 94903 | 415-475-4620

33

April 8,2024




FranchiseeEntity Name Contact Person Address City State| ZIP Phone
SoCal Diagnostic Labs Inc. Asad Abu-Tarif 3300 South BISOISUEEt | Santa Ana | CA | 92704 | 949-210-9024
Oliver Enterprises, Inc. Theresa Oliver 5020 Sorenseh AVENS | Santa Fe Springs| CA | 90670 | 562-696-3033
Raj-Anthenypillai 899 Silas-Deane Hwy-Suite-01 | Wethersfield €T | 06109 | 860-356-0020
Eurova Ventures LLC . 4910 Massachusetts . D.C.
Didi Barzachka Avenue NW Suite 219 Washington DC 20016 | 202-808-3389
< Di r . .
AD Lfénos 1CS Dmitriy Kim 2300 Pennsv2l\:]r3na Ave Suite Wilmington DE | 19806 | 302-932-4565
Laboratory Te;stmg of Centeral Jim Carmona 774 North‘lake Boulevard Altamonte FL | 32701 | 407-951-7575
Florida, Inc. Suite 1008 Springs
Khyati-PatelAkshil LLC 141 N-_Oal 1K ani 33510 813-395-
i . Kapil] Brandon1880 59" St West Bradenton FL 3 0000941-251-
Harkhani 4209
— 7 4958
Leyana Medical Laboratory Damineh Oveisi 1969 Sunset Points Rd Clearwater FL | 33765 | 813-464-5563
ChrisMayerPadilly & Moscolonl iy padilla | 4989 West Atlantic Avenue | Delray Beach | FL | 33445 | 561-576-9700
Shivalay LLC Tapan Vora HISON Williams Street | py nellon | FL | 34432 | 352-489-4960
Suite 101B
Demara Laboratory Services Rachel Demara 930 Mar Walt Drive FortWalton 1 gy | 3547 | 850-468-4602
Intracostal Labs AP Jax, LLC Randi Beesin 11363 San J(l)(s)e(t) Blvd. Suite Jacksonville FL | 32223 | 904-676-0238
FL-LLC Bobby Patel 8290 SW Hwy 200 Ocala FL | 34481 | 352-509-7890
Foster Labs, LLC Jay Trumbull 913 Harrison Avenue Panama City FL | 32401 | 850-215-4248
C Harrison Health LLC Clifford Gray 135 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd Port St Lucie FL | 34984 | 772-732-2028
Gulf Coast Ocean Insights LLC Breck Miller 4713 66th St N Saint Petersburg| FL | 33709 | 727-209-7090
NNDL Inc. Nancy Erickson 3410 Magic Oak Lane Sarasota FL | 34232 | 941-388-7745
. . . 888-890-1054
Royal Quail B;}fgless Solutions Akinkawon Frierson 2744 US-1 South St. Augustine FL | 32086 ext 1001
RCooint Franchise G LLCEDE

April 8,2024




April 8,2024

FranehiseeEntity Name Contact Person Address City State| ZIP Phone
Elotida Medical Labs. Inc. | Roopal Sﬁﬁﬁt{ Iwalant | o, W Busch Blvd STE206| ~ Tampa FL | 33618 | 813-618-5227
Florida Medical Labs, Inc. Roopal Sél]i‘:tt' Jwalant | 1933 North Pinellas Avenue | Tarpon Springs | FL | 34689 | 727-609-5227
Gryffins Talon LLC Chris Maver 5601 Corporate Way Suite West Palm FL | 33407 | 561-420-0010
— 108 Beach

Alex Rodriguez Alex Rodriguez 16210 Indian Trace Weston FL | 33326 | 954-234-4950
PNP 2 INC INV Parvish Meradia 125 Atlanta Street Barnesville GA | 30204 | 470-592-2109
S&S Health Solutions, LLC Ali Akdeniz 3635 Savannah Place Drive Duluth GA | 30096 | 470-508-4330
Barks Group, Inc Steve Keever 664 Lanier Park Drive Suite B Gainesville GA | 30501 | 770-297-5070
CAPHEALTHLLC Paul Chukelu 11230 Alé’iliize?&m’ghwav Roswell | GA| 30076 | 770-639-3237
SJS Medical Labs, LLC Steve Slater 1860 W. Winchester Rd Libertyville IL | 60048 | 847-485-0808
Gist Entities, LLC Ebonie Gist 11006 W 179th Street Orland Park IL 60467 | 708-963-1200
Live Health LLC Eugene Pride 3855 E 96" St Suite E Indianapolis IN | 46240 | 317-437-1852
McGarvey Labs, LLC Scott McGarvey 8174 Mall Road Florence KY | 41042 | 859-444-6700

Sanchez Clinical Diagnostic 152 West Tiverton Way, . Y
Services. LLC Alex Sanchez Suite 120 Lexington KY | 40503 | 859-346-3330

11135 Industriplex
BDC Lab Service, LLC Brandi Cothren Boulevard Suite 1100 Baton Rouge LA | 70809 | 225-289-5138
7043 Hwy 190 East Service
MADVACAR, LLC Todd Rowland Road Suite A Covington LA | 70433 | 985-273-5544
1 .
Drug and Wellness Screenings. WTEZSS Screenings Lanette Duggan | 5-11 Drydock Ave Suite 2020| ~ Boston MA | 02210 | 617-340-2500
Arbor Wellness LLC Matt Pappas 420 Washmglt(())(r)l Street Suite Braintree MA | 02184 | 781-385-4990
100
Global Digitine, 399 | NW_LOth T EauderdaleSout

Gng%gﬂAdcelﬁ}%iLC Gauri Bhalakia . 233 hborough—Ou EEM) 333650 49(—)895‘501%‘—66-; 1-
- - Turnpike Rd Suite 568103 i A 1772 o

Framingham 0501
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FranehiseeEntity Name Contact Person Address City State| ZIP Phone
Arbor Wellness LLC Matt Pappas 400 West Cummmgs Park Woburn MA | 01801 | 781-460-6020
—-appas Suite 3500 —
:g:’GIObaiLDé itine Gauri Bhalakia 324 Grove Street Worcester | MA| 01605 | 774-230-5632
6020 Meadowridge Center
NAP MD, LLC Nirav Patel Drive Suite O Columbia MD | 21075 | 410-781-1776
OMG Holdings LLC Robert Goodman 6 Post Office Road Suite 102 Waldorf MD | 20602 | 301-645-5227
Latifa Inc. Nasreen Akhter 14690 Galaxie Ave #110 Apple Valley | MN | 55124 | 651-400-9388
Kahlert Companies, Inc. Paul Kahlert 7685 Parklav;t(l) OAvenue Suite Edina MN | 55435 | 952-513-7174
21897 South Diamond
Rapid Mobile Testing, LLC Fahima Abdi Lake Road Suite 650 Rogers MN | 55374 | 612-662-7884
MIB Industries, LLC Josh Becker 3795-3793 New Town BVA| g4 cparjes | MO| 63301 | 636-410-8271
- Suite 3769 - -
Lambert Health, Inc. Scott Lambert 11255 Olive Blvd St. Louis MO | 63141 | 314-597-6767
Pandya & Treasurer, LLC Hetal Pandva 1960 Randozh())}ll Road Suite Charlotte NC | 28207 | 980-375-5426
ANB Wellness, Inc. Bryan Johnson 10410 Park Road Suite 200 Charlotte NC | 28210 | 704-704-6176
Bajwa Enlerpriscs Moe Bajwa % Charlotte NC | 28262 | 704-900-8278
Pine Dog Group, Inc. Jeff Allen 605 S. Reilly Road Suite 104 Fayetteville NC | 28314 | 910-758-5168
Pine Dog Group, Inc. Jeff Allen 2315 Executive Circle Suite B Greenville NC | 27834 | 252-215-5688
SVWS Enterprises, LLC Chris Sochacki 1252 26th St SE Hickory NC | 28602 | 828-483-5800
Pine Dog Group, Inc. Jeff Allen 3221 Henderson Drive Jacksonville NC | 28546 | 910-330-0500
Pine Dog Group, Inc. Jeff Allen 2500 Trent Road Suite 34 New Bern NC | 28562 | 252-514-8049
SAILAB, LLC Senthil Kumar 3813 Junction Blvd Raleigh NC | 27603 | 919-338-7904
3326 Durham Chapel Hill
SAILAB, LLC Senthil Kumar Blvd Suite A 110 Raleigh-Durham| NC | 27707 | 919-338-7900
Songhai LLC Tene Osahar 2242 W. Roosevelt Suite E Wadesboro NC | 28110 | 704-777-1114
RCooint Eranchise G LLCEDE
April-8,2024




FranehiseeEntity Name Contact Person Address City State| ZIP Phone
Neelon Labs, LLC Jeff Neelon 3726 Vest Mill Road Winston-Salem | NC | 27103 | 336-999-8298
KamBino. Inc. Scott Kaminski 0 Rege“‘“’l fgrkwav Suite Omaha NE | 68114 | 402-505-9191
PKClemens Enterprises LLC IP Clemens 1542 Kuser Rd Unit B-4 Lrenton- NJ | 08619 | 609-557-3350
7 Hamilton —
Dewi Sant, Ine, Calvi Nightingale | 0> FastHamingoRoad |y oo vegas | NV | 89121 | 702-451-5434
McGarvey Labs, LLC Scott McGarvey 4357F ergusl‘;%Dme SUe | Cincinnati | OH | 45245 | 513-653-6600
Medical Testing Services, Inc. Saran Palaniswamy 1335 Dublin I}and Suite 118- Columbus OH | 43215 | 614-484-5115
New Horizon Clinicians, Inc. Oreste Cerilli 3019 Production Court Dayton OH | 45414 | 937-306-6038
Zakeri Clinical Testing Inc. Betty Zakeri 1487 West Main Street Tipp City OH | 45371 | 937-877-3034
Cnpoint Labs, Inc. Laura Cavanaugh 380 Office Il)jgkwav' Suite Westerville | OH | 43082 | 614-714-6000
Starlight Labs LLC Satish Patel 2126 S. Meridian Avenue Oklahoma City | OK | 73108 | 405-724-2010
First Chouse Labs LLC Shelly Sagar 2010 SE 182nd Ave Portland OR | 97233 | 503-334-0100
BSK Laboratories Bob Kondraske 275 South Mzzn Street Suite Dovlestown PA | 18901 | 215-230-3879
Shivesh ne Bhavin Pathak 203 Grandv‘?g?“““ Suitel o visbure | PA | 17011 | 717-562-4940
R.M. Sykes, Inc. 1012 Weﬁ\linth Ave
Rob Sykes Sui| King of Prussia| PA | 19406 | 484-370-2725
te 130
Fitendra-SumanRoniks, LLC bt R
T 4350-Feowler233 S, 6th . EEP| 339041
Khushroo Shroff Street #Unit (2 l&‘l—}‘efsl’.hlladelg A 106 1036267-639-
- hia 77 3342

Roniks, LLC Khushroo Shroff 4022 Market Street Philadelphia PA | 19104 | 267-639-3342
Three Rivers Lab Testing, LL.C Jean DeFilippis 8158 Perry Highway Pittsburgh PA | 15237 | 724-906-4086
ANB Wellness, Inc. Bryan Johnson 725 Cherry Rd, Suite 157A Rock Hill SC | 29732 | 803-818-2120

RCpoint Franchise Grotp. LLC EDE
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FranehiseeEntity Name Contact Person Address City State| ZIP Phone
KV Holdings LLC Keith Sands 0102 Shallovlord Road Sulte) cpaanooga | 1IN | 37421 | 423-468-3734
Middle Tennessee Labs LLC Craio Parker 2525 Perlsrill?E:rllg)gace Drive Nashville TN | 37214 | 865-412-4232
PLASA Inc. Paul Casterlin 0448 Easl E{‘{)VS 290 Suite Austin TX | 78723 | 512-772-5110
Rocklio Labs LLC Mark Miller 4100 Fairway Ct Suite 100 Carrollton TX | 75010 | 469-613-4008

921 West New Hope Drive
PLASA Inc. Paul Casterlin Suite 103B Cedar Park TX | 78613 | 512-767-1116
Lane Diagnostics, LLC Don and Ann Lane 2508 W 2" Ave Corsicana IX | 75110 | 903-874-9007
Seroli Corporation Olaleye Olaosebikan | 12212Barker Cypress Rd Cypress TX | 77429 | 832-632-3157
Suite 1200
True Providence Labs LLC Godwin Awhen 8067 W. Vlis(z)llma Dr Suite Dallas TX | 75237 | 214-774-9544
Peridot Ventures LL.C OQuanique Johnson 2721 Shorelllgg Drive Suite Denton TX | 76207 | 469-648-3300
Quies Investments Scott Callis 2757 Airport Freeway Fort Worth TX | 76111 | 682-707-5474
Livingwell Labs LLC Gerald Okafor 3224 South 2H2V5VV 360, Suite | 5 d Prairie | TX | 75052 | 214-235-0371
Datoba International, LLC Vincent Balogun 7447 Harwn]l (grlve Suite A Houston TX | 77036 | 832-285-3132
Legacy Labs LLC
Legacy Labs LLC Celsey Sandbure 11200 Northwest Freeway Houston x| 77092 | 832-583-0050
Suite 500 -
Jeremy Luong
Jeremy Luon Jeremy Luong 17903 West Lake Houston Humble TX | 77346 | 717-864-6852
Parkway —
Quies Investments Scott Callis 8925 Sterling Street Suite 255 Irving TX | 75063 | 469-209-7400
KMC Health Services Kemka Hekerem 21777 Merc}:érz)ts Way Suite Ka TX | 77449 | 713-832-9993
Johnna Stotts Davis, LLC Johnna Davis 2511 US Hwy 281 Suite 300 | Marble Falls ITX | 78654 | 830-320-3926
Chilka Labs LLC Dr. Sesha Chary 244 Farm till\g;rket RA306 |\ \row Braunfels | TX | 78130 | 210-844-3026
RCooint Franchise G LLCEDE
April-8,2024




FranehiseeEntity Name Contact Person Address City State| ZIP Phone
Evnic Labs Inc Dac Jackson 8217 Mid Cities Blvd Suite | North Rlchland TX | 76182 | 817-518-7613
= 300 Hills
Ravy G LLC ili
avy Group Richard Duarte 1139 Sguthegst Military San Antonio TX | 78214 | 726-208-7892
- Drive Suite 108 -
Advanced Technology & Testing 9920 Highway 90 A Suite
Solitions. LLC Pat Prokop 160 D Sugar Land TX | 77478 | 346-279-0097
Hypeman Supply and Logistics . . 107 Ranch Road 620 S Suite .
Services Coy LLC Remi Afonja 111AB The Hills TX | 78734 | 512-361-7935
. ;
Sand 5 Diagnostics, lnc Shyam Venkataraman 2320 Resssfltreciolz)orest Dr The Woodlands | TX | 77381 | 936-283-4099
TP Wellness Labs and
Technology Testing Solutions Timika Pierce 13223 River’s Bend Blvd. Chester VA | 23836 | 804-750-5900
LLC
Global Biomed Laboratories INC Denis Tebit 2955 Market St. NE Suite B2| Christiansburg | VA | 24073 | 540-251-5171
Bajwa Enterprises Moe Bajwa 462 Herndon Pkwy Unit 103 Herndon VA | 20170 | 703-689-2721
Global Biomed Laboratories INC Denis Tebit 20276 Timberlake Road Lynchburg VA | 24502 | 434-813-1717
NEB, LLC Michelle Bratcher 2004 Bremo Rd. Suite 103 Richmond VA | 23226 | 804-592-2652
Global Biomed Laboratories INC Denis Tebit 1627 E. Main Street Salem VA | 24153 | 540-524-2822
Cascade Northwest Services Brett Kinne 4220 Merldllez)nl Street Suite Bellineham WA | 98226 | 360-922-0275
Cascade Northwest Services Brett Kinne 17306 Smsollfiet:: 1P(;)mt Drive Marvsville WA | 98223 | 360-322-7626
Neo Pacific Corporation Taylor Collyer 4300 Talbot Road S. Bldg 200 Renton WA | 98055 | 425-264-5251
4636 East Marginal Way
Neo Pacific Corporation Taylor Collyer South Suite B 250 Seattle WA | 98134 | 206-455-8970
ISMM Clinical LLC Inderiit Deol 1818 Sou;l:lilgerllzil Avenue, Tacoma WA | 98405 | 253-523-2800
RCooint Eranchise G LLCEDE
Apri-8-2024




Franchisees That Signed Franchise Agreements But Their Qutlets Were Not Open as of December 31, 2024

FranehiseeEntity Name AddressFranchisee Nuj :% StateCity | ZIPState | PhoneZIP
. Fort Walton
Rachel DemaraBusiness Lab e Beacl 32547 e
Solutions, Inc. DriveTerry Pouncey 2%8?_305_ FiChelse AL | 460235043
Amit Chauhan Amit Chauhan 519- 980-2413 Scottsdale AZ 85032
Negawnee Enterprises, Inc. Wendell Long 520-800-9235 Tucson AZ 85710
Forest Row, Inc. Craig Trenton 898-405-6766 Brentwood CA 94513
Evia Diagnostics, LLC Maya Patel 650-400-0009 Pacifica CA 94044
Evia Diagnostics, LLC Maya Patel 650-400-0009 Pacifica CA 94044
Evia Diagnostics, LLC Maya Patel 415-971-9033 Pacifica CA 94044
Silver Moon Holdings, Inc. Luis Luna 916-778-9417 Rockville CA 95765
11363 SanJose Blvd .
) Hacksomible . Q0+-676-
FessRelampagos 1 | Sﬂi{e\;v}igl?;;lauren 4952760 FESan Diego | 32223CA 023892110
. e Kisstmmee209- . e
7—1—6—N—Jeha¥e&mg— 209-
Fim-CarmonaZOLEA PaglewayLauren Wilson| 4952760 | FroanDiego | 347HCA 34744051
. 7305 Seuthwest 107" Miami2 00-105- . 786-469-
EugeniaZabalaZOLEA | Avenuel auren Wilson| 2760 FESan Diego | 33473CA | 19509511
Sam Fahmy OFO-bastColonial Prive Orlando 138 32803 | 407-974-4389
oy Frambul OR3-Harrison-Acvenue Peanina-City FE 32401 | 8302134248
S
. 4713-66th-St NLauren . 727209~
Breek Miller ; = - CA
ZOLEA Wilson 209-| EESan Diego | 33709CA 209092110
- 495-2760 =
i Oliver Enterprises, | 3410-MagieOak- | Sarasetad25- . 34232 941-388-
Inc. EaneTheresa Oliver 628-9141 ELWhitter £a 74590601
RCooint Eranchise G LLCEDE
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Akinkawon FEriersonOliver St 888-890-
Lterpnses, Inc. 2744651 me025- | ELWhitter | 32086CA | 1054
SouthTheresa Oliver 6289141 ext
- 100190601
Khyati PatelEurova Ventures LLC | 290+-W-Buseh Blvd- 213618
STE206Barzachka pa7i3-965- EEWashington [33648D.C
e 0338 ==1522720155
Kirkov
FO33 North-PineHas B
A e = . F27-609-
3 - - OLII 70T = =
ARCpoint Labs LLC AcventieRoopal Shah - [Springs813-395- FEBrandon 34689FL 502733510
Jwalant Bhatt 0000 222
Chris-MayerPadilla & Moscoloni, | g, ..o 0eNfaring ~ | Beach561-576- [ELDelray Beach| 33407FL | >63-429-
LLC . 001033445
Padilla 9700
AdexRedrignezDOC Business 16210-ndian-  [Weston305-785- . 33326 954-234-
Enterprise Company FraceDoc Ojukwu 5424 FLIialeah EL 1495033015
Hassan-ChoudhuryGryffins Talon | 550-PharrRd-Suite- |Atlanta305-323- . 6973~
LLC 200Chris Mayer 9629 |ofxThe Villages| 30305FL lga4s) 16,
Monte MeDowellS&S Health  |3635-SavannahPlacel Duluth470-508- 470-508-
Solutions LLC DriveAli Akdeniz 4330 GADuluth | 38096GA 14330306
1 . .
éé. l Laﬂ'm Park Gainesville770- 770297
Sheee ] Leses Drive-Suite B
Barks Group Inc b Steve 335-9912 GADunwoody | 30560HGA 507030038
eever =
11230 Alpharetta
Paul ChukeluBarks Group Inc | Highway-Suite- | RO9eH/70:335: | GAD 1nwoody | 30076GA e ooo
9912 323730038
H6Steve Keever E— I
.. 2393 Ouden TWRETS 630-454-
Eboenie GistMADVACAR, LLC A Todd Rowland G-Fe’v‘g(S)(l)g—SZO— HMandeville | 60545LA 614070471
Steve-SlaterDrug and Wellness | 1860-W-—Winehester| Libertyville978- 50048 847485
Screenings LLC RdLanette Duggan 578-4458 H=Boston MA 080802210
Ebeonie-GistDrug and Wellness 1006 W 179th | Orland Park978- 60467 708-963-
Screenings LLC StreetLanette Duggan 578-4458 H=Boston MA 120002210
RCooint Eranchise.C _LLCEDE
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Fitness LLC Hedtih WM S%& H-Gaithersburg | 66+73MD 604120882
Latifa Inc Nasreen Akther 614-383-51864 Minneapolis MN 55124
SAILAB, LLC Senthil Kumar 702-809-1595 Cary NC 27519
SAILAB., LLC Senthil Kumar 919-999-7805 Morrisville NC 27560
Neelon Labs, LLC Jeff Neelon 336-442-5695 |Winston- Salem NC 27103
Neelon Labs, LLC Jeff Neelon 910-258-4706 | Winston-Salem NC 27103
KamBino, Inc Scott Kaminski 402-536-0747 Omaha NE 68007
PKClemens Enterprises LLC JP Clemens 609-902-2366 | Lawrenceville NJ 08648
PKClemens Enterprises LLC JP Clemens 609-902-2366 | Lawrenceville NJ 08648
Dewi Sant, Inc Calvi Nightingale 702-451-5434 Las Vegas NV 89121
Seett-McGarvey Labs, LLC %SCO“ % K¥Cincinnati | 4460420H 6%
. . e 859346
Wﬁeﬁﬁl feme %\% 21 8—355214_ K-¥Columbus | 465630H 333043215
Starlight Labs LLC Satish Patel 405-819-7343 | Oklahoma City OK 73108
Starlight Labs LLC Tina Patel 405-819-7343 | Oklahoma City 73108
BSK Laboratories Bob Kondraske 215-219-4086 Doylestown PA 18902
BSK Laboratories Bob Kondraske 215-219-4086 Doylestown PA 18902
R.M. Sykes, Inc. Rob Sykes 215-803-0518 Glenside PA 19038

RCpoint Eranchise Grotp.]




Three Rivers Lab Testing, LLC Jean DeFilippis 412-302-9313 Wexford PA 15090
Three Rivers Lab Testing, LLC Jean DeFilippis 412-302-9313 Wexford PA 15090
Three Rivers Lab Testing, LLC Jean DeFilippis 412-302-9313 Wexford PA 15090
Three Rivers Lab Testing, LLC Jean DeFilippis 412-302-9313 Wexford PA 15090
KVS Holdings LL.C Keith Sands 423-468-3734 Chattanooga TN 37421
PLASA Inc. Paul Casterlin 512-423-5653 Austin X 78738
Chilka Labs LLC Dr. Sesha Chary 830-584-0040 Boerne X 78006
Lane Diagnostics, LLC Don Lane 903-641-8305 Corsicana X 75110
Quies Investments Scott Callis 940-453-5943 Lake Dallas D¢ 75065
Quies Investments Scott Callis 940-453-5943 Lake Dallas X 75065
Advanced Technology & Testing
Solutions. LLC Pat Prokop 847-977-2916 Sugar Land D¢ 77478
Bajwa Enterprises Moe Bajwa 704-223-3402 Herndon VA 20170
Cascade Northwest Brett Kinney 425-344-8300 Stanwood WA 98292
ISMM Clinical LLC Inderjit Deol 253-523-2800 Tacoma WA 98405
Durocher Enterprises Inc. Renee Durocher 920- 800-5111 Green Bay WI 54311
Durocher Enterprises Inc. Renee Durocher 920- 800-5111 Green Bay WI 54311
SJS Medical Labs, LLC Steve Slater 847- 819-2356 Kenosha WI 53140




Franehisee State
35 Industrinlox Botl Sui
e et e EA b
FOBHwy190-East Serviee Road-
b e, i e EA e
Lanctte Duggan S-11 Drydock Ave Suite 2020 MA 617-340-2500
Matt Pappas 420 Washington Street Suite 100 MA FH385-4999
Southborough—
Matt Pappas 400 West Cummiings Park Suite 3500 MA T81-4060-6020
Gauri Bhalakia 324 Grove Street Worcester MA T74-230-5632
Nirav Patel MD 410-781-1770
b ey A e Lo L [0 S S
sl b e S e S e
e e : S R
Fartun Hussein 701 Decatur Avenue N Suite 101 Golden Valley MN 952-935-9840
21897 South Diamond Lake Road
e e Sk e
e e NE D
e e A e NE e
bt e R T e NE Doy
JettAden 2500 Trent Road Suite 34 New Bern NC 252-514-8049
RCpoint Eranchise Group LLC EDE




Franechisee Address State
3326 Dl “hanel LG Blvd Sui

Senthil Kumar A 110 Raleigh-Durham NC 919-338-7900
Tene Osahar 2242 W. Rooscvelt Suite E Wadcesboro NE 4774
Jelf Neclon 326 VestMiHRoad Winston-Salem NE 336-999-82098
H-emens 2 kuser Rd-Hnit B4 Frenton-Hamitton NG 609-5573350
ByronBerry 960-GrahamRead-Suite4 Coyahosatalls OH 336-923-8925
Betty Zakeri 1487 West Main Strect OH 9378773034
LauraCavanansh 580-Office ParkwaySuite 140 Westervile OH 614-714-6000
ShellySagar 2010-SE182nd-Ave OR 503-334-0100
Bob Kondraske 275 South Main Street Suite #4 Doylestown PA 215-230-3879
Khushroo-Shroft 4022 Market-Street Philadelphia PA

Byron Berry 1704 East Greenville Street Suite 1D sE 804-716-0923
Gibbs-Jones 634-Sunset Blvd i SE 803-795-4200
Byron Berry 355 Woodruft Rd Suite 403 Greenville sE 804-609-5015
RCpoint Eranchise Group LLC EDE




Franchisee Address State
R e

VLN Main St Suite B . " sc 064 4360018
Efll 25 Rd_Suite 157 . sc 203 818 212¢
Sibbs ] s Sout Road Suitel | sc
Keith Sand 102 Shallowford Road Suite_102 -y ™ 3 468373
~eaicParl 2525 Pori Place Drive Suite 106 : ™
PaulC T : < ) 77 :

2T WestN iH DriveSui
el 1038 ek = Sl e
e e e e Ly = e
aan Tol 771 Shoreline Drive Suite_120 T 0 648 330¢
S ol 757 Al i Fort Word < 92 707 547
Celseyv-Sundburg H200-NorthwestFreeway-Suite 300 X S32-583-0030
Jeremytuone 17903 WestLake HoustonParkway = HI-K64-6852
KembkaHekerem 27 Merchants Wav-Suite 420 X THA-832-9993
Gladys Nvamimba and Cathy
Ntint B e = e
Richard Duarte 108 San Antonio T T26-208-7892
Pat-Prokop 9U20-Hhiohway-90-A-Suite- H60-D Suear-band TX A46-279-0097F
Shyam Venkataraman 2320 Rescarcl Forest Dr Suite 400 The Woodlands X 936-283-4099
RCpoint Eranchise Group.




Franchisee Address State
Rudy Patel 903 Enterprise Phwy Ste 140 VA
Rafia Moazzam e VA 703-689-2721
el o] 742 Florida Ave. Portsmouth VA T57-208-1140
Feeles ol e T WA 425-264-5251
e ol South Sui
Fervlor Collyer B250 WA 206-135-8970
Alan Wedal 4125 N 1244h Street Suite G Milwatukee Wi 262-923-83R6




AL036A—Birmingham N— | e N
AL-Mobile—Damon Hadder | 8504549767 | 5645 Dunbar Circle Milton L
AR-002—Sultan A 4792564551 | 6801 SW.Chestnut Hill | Bentonville | AR
Wendell Long 5208009235 | Dr Tueson AZ
AZ-091 A KevinConcannon | 5207307575 | Place Tucsen AZ
AZ-091 KevinConcannon | 5207307575 | Place Tucson AZ
—Craig Trenton 8984056766 | 610-Kenwood-Dr. Brentwood | CA
CA-026D—MayaPatel 6504000009 | 100-340 Pacifica cA
CA-026E—MayaPatel 6504000009 | 100-340 Pacifica cA
Theresa-Oliver 9256280441 | 6031 Altmark-Ave Whitter cA
Theresa-Oliver 9256280141 | 6031-Altmark-Ave Whitter cA
CA-127 Maya Patel 4159719033 | 160340 o Pacifiea cA
Singh 2095056384 | 3821 Sharon-Avenue Modesto cA
Suman 9255231919 | 4350 Fewler Street#2 FortMyers | EL
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Franechisee Address State
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Former Franchisees:

The name and last known address of every franchisee who had an ARCpoint Labs Franchise transferred, terminated, cancelled,
not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under our Franchise Agreement during the period
January 1, 26232024 to December 31, 26232024, or who has not communicated with us within ten (10) weeks of the Issuance
Date of this Franchise Disclosure Document are listed below. If you buy this Franchise, your contact information may be disclosed
to other buyers when you leave the Franchise System.

ARCPoint — 08/25 List of Franchisees 1




Transfers

Entity Name - T Selling
Contact Person Location Name Selling- SW Franchisee's-
Franchisee Phone Number
Ricardo-Abvarez
Seuth 1050
SHOE0 e et Dloes Plopds Dlaelle Dol 1 22000
Dotombus e
4019
OK—Oklahoma-
City Keith-Hall 301-Matt-Street-Shawnee,- OK-74801 I
187
SC-Roeck-Hill Eric Fockler s e Dl Ol LD e LU D0 D000 e
5334
o e Kathleen- R e 24334
Buckland 8074
FX—The WoedlandsBMK SOl Blaee lomball |
Management Inc. Research Forest Dr Suite 214)- 334-
Kathleen Buckland TX — The Woodlands 400 ] 0:7 4
The Woodlands, TX
77379577381
VA—HemdonXtecusa . . 8 70339806-68822901 W
Corporation JonHelmKhyati Patel =% ’ ’ ==  Busch Blvd STE 206 813-567-9877
- Tampa
Tampa, FL 33618
WA—TFaeemaGryffins Chris 4989 West Atlantic
Talon LLC ) M YRS FaylorstitHnsystemFL — Delray Beach Avenue 305-323-9629
~avet Delray Beach, FL 33445
Dewi Sant Inc. 3365 East Flamingo Road
Jimmy Platt NV — Las Vegas Suite 4 702-321-2348
Las Vegas, NV 89121

ARCPoint — 08/25 List of Franchisees 2




Entity Name . ol Selling
Contact Person Location Name Selbpe W Franchiseels-
Eranchisee Phone Number
Cabbo LA LLC 2320 S. Robertson Blvd
Bob Duncan CA — West Los Angeles Suite 102 310-279-8207
Los Angeles, CA 90034

Ceased Operations

Former Franchisee . .
Name Entit Contact Person Location (Previeus)Name Address Phone Number
150 Natoma-Statien- 7812 |
€A-AZ - ARCpoint Labs of] Acoma Drive
Luis-LunaMedical Labs of Kevin Concannon o EPD o0 Suite +607 916778
i EelsemScottsdale North
Arizona LLC Eolsem;-CA-95630Scottsdale, AZ| 9417480-939-
85260 4656
e e T e
) . Jossica Hanson EA-AZ — ARCpoint Labs of] €A-959912979 West Elliot Road
FuisTunaHanson Laboratories Jessica Hanson Viba Cits Tempe- Chandler Suite | 9—1—3—748—
LLC Chandler, AZ 85224 9447480-590-
6124
EL ARCoointLabsof 137 N Uni v Drive Coral
. 275 Toney Penna Drive; #11
. FL- — ARCpoint Labs of Y ’
Gryffins Talon LLC Chris Mayer Jupiter . . 305-323
Jupiter, FL 33458 9629561- 778-
5200
6554 Edenvale BlvdEden-
Laborat Jim Carmona MN-FL — ARCpoint Labs of] Prairie; MN-55346716 N. John
i FLADoralory - EdenPrairie Kissimmee Young Pkwy 642386
Testing of Kissimmee, INC Kissimmee. FL 34741 0986407-329-
34741
NC . e R
Erie FoelderEugenia Zabala Eugenia Zabala lj"Li—‘ARCpomt Labs of SE297687305 Southwest 107th C e
Miami South-Charlette :
Avenue 5334786-469-
ARCPoint — 08/25 List of Franchisees 3




FormerFranchisee

Tamarac

Tamarac, FL. 33321

Name Contact Person Location (Previeus) Name Address Phone Number
Miami, FL 33173 1050
AdbertDalaeFlorida Medical . PA-FL — ARCpoint Labs of ’ ’ By
Khyati Patel Yo PA19510141 N Oakwood 204
Labs INC ReadingBrandon Brandon. FL 33510 0857813-395
0000
Laborant LLC Mariia Demianchenko FL — ARCpoint Labs of 7710 N.W. 71st Court Suite 110

754-333-7303

EGreen Enterprises, Inc

Edie Swaggard Green

GA — ARCpoint Labs of
Douglasville

3150 Golf Ridge Boulevard Suite

101
Douglasville, GA 30135

716-308-6266

Gist Entities, LLC

Ebonie Gist

IL — ARCpoint Labs of
Downers Grove

2593 Ogden Ave.
Downers Grove, IL 60515

630-454-6140

ArtaroRamirezRAVY Group.
LLC

Richard Duarte

TX- - ARCpoint Labs of
AddisenSan Antonio
Medical Center

88525 Southwestern Blvd:
#2147 Dallas- TX- 752068666
Huebner Road Suite 102
San Antonio, TX 78240

€602)-502-
4002726-800-
6800

DL Wellness Partners, Inc.

David Hopkins

TX — ARCpoint Labs of Bay|

Area Houston

16868 Hwy 3
Webster, TX 77598

281-572-0151

VA — ARCpoint Labs of

4624 Pembrook Blvd Suite 102

Langent Labs LLC Rudy Patel Virginia Beach Virginia Beach, VA 23455 | 757-304-3013

Tangent Labs LLC Rudy Patc] e ?’Er?s?gggﬂg el Poijnzl(i}?l? (i?: 23907 757-208-1140

Langent Labs LLC Rudy Patel e Aﬁfnl:gig;mbs ot ﬁﬁﬁfﬁ(ﬂfe \I/)/I:Vgs;eé o 757-208-1140

Wedal WellNess Group, Inc. Alan Wedal WIMQ&SE?;&E?E? o 5 Zérgolg‘itl}é S\E\rziest3s(;l(;ge 5 262-923-8386

Skye Hill Ventures, INC Giibbs Jones B }:ﬁﬁrcn'%?in%vl‘i?s o cOﬁifni?; SSE:B219V ? 69 803-795-4290

Skye Hill Ventures, INC (iibbs lones o gQRitz(ggirLgabs o ] lggiﬁggssrrtg.Rsocal(lzsg(i)tg s 864-641-6989
ARCPoint — 08/25 List of Franchisees 4




Non Renewals

Entity Name

Contact Person

Location Name

Coastal Med Labs, LL.C

George Hutnik

Address

Phone Number

NC — Wilmington

1536 Castle Hayne Rd Suite 202

Wilmington, NC 28401

910-762-1223

Terminations
Entity Name n Person L ion Nam Address Phon

mber

FranEx Global, LLC

Raj Anthonypillai

CT — ARCpoint Labs of

899 Silas Deane Hwy Suite 01

Wethersfield

Wethersfield, CT 06109

860-356-0020

JBHF Health, LLC

Sam Fahmy

FL — ARCpoint Labs of
Downtown Orlando

619 East Colonial Drive
Orlando, FL 32803

407-916-9556

Atlanta, GA 30305

Accurate Lab Test of Florida, . FL — ARCpoint Labs of Fort 4350 Fowler Street #2
Inc. litendra Suman Myers Ft. Myers, FL 33901 239-931-1036

Biz Info Tech Consulting GA — ARCpoint Labs of 550 Pharr Rd Suite 200
Solutions LLC Hassan Choudhury Atlanta- Buckhead 678-973-0045

Tesfa Corporation

Mezgebe Gebrekiristos

IL — ARCpoint Labs of

1375 Remington Road Suite A

847-306-6011

Schaumburg Schaumburg, IL 60173
) . MN — ARCpoint [abs of 2336 Central Avenue Northeast
Bunka Enterprise, LLC Fartun Hussein Minneapolis Minneapolis. MN 55418 612-223-8085

Bunka Enterprise, LLC

Fartun Hussein

MN — ARCpoint Labs of

701 Decatur Avenue N Suite 101

Golden Valley

Golden Valley, MN 55427

952-955-9840

Cambrant, LLC

Gladys Nyvamimba and Cathy

TX — ARCpoint Labs of

6100 K Avenue Suite 108

Ntini

Plano

Plano, TX 75074

469-915-5666

ARCPoint — 08/25 List of Franchisees




N3

A R( peiﬂt I abs t N !‘ mendment
y TCTIT
A TOTIOTT
S W D-AH
b C [6) 08/
La S
An



EXHIBIT I

-1

FORM-OF-GENERAL RELEASE-AGREEMENT
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ARCPOINT FRANCHISE GROUPHEC

SAMPLEE GENERALEREEEASEAGREEMENT
WAIVER AND RELEASE OF CLAIMS

This Waiver and Release of Claims (“Release”) is made as of ,20___ by , a(n)
(“Franchisee™), and each individual holding an ownership interest in Franchisee (collectively with Franchisee, “Releasor”) in
favor of ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC, a South Carolina limited liability company (“Franchisor,” and together with
Releasor, the “Parties™).

WHEREAS; Franchisor and Franchisee have entered into a Franchise Agreement (“Agreement”) pursuant to which
Franchisee was granted the right to own and operate an ARCpoint Labs business;

WHERFEAS; Franchisee has notified Franchisor of its desire to transfer the Agreement and all rights related thereto,
or an ownership interest in Franchisee, to a transferee (enter into a successor franchise agreement), and Franchisor has
consented to such transfer (agreed to enter into a successor franchise agreement); and

WHERFEAS;-As a condition to Franchisor’s consent to the transfer (Franchisee’s ability to enter into a successor
franchise agreement), Releasor has agreed to execute this Release upon the terms and conditions stated below.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of Franchisor’s consent to the transfer (Franchisor entering into a
successor franchise agreement), and for other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency and receipt of which are
hereby acknowledged, and intending to be legally bound, Releasor hereby agrees as follows:

1. Representations and Warranties. Releasor represents and warrants that it is duly authorized to enter into this
Release and to perform the terms and obligations herein contained, and has not assigned, transferred, or conveyed, either
voluntarily or by operation of law, any of its rights or claims against Franchisor or any of the rights, claims, or obligations
being terminated and released hereunder. The undersigned represents and warrants that he/she is duly authorized to enter into
and execute this Release on behalf of Franchisee. Releasor further represents and warrants that all individuals that currently
hold a direct or indirect ownership interest in Franchisee are signatories to this Release.

2. Release. Releasor and its subsidiaries, affiliates, parents, divisions, successors and assigns, and all persons or
firms claiming by, through, under, or on behalf of any or all of them, hereby release, acquit, and forever discharge Franchisor,
any and all of its affiliates, parents, subsidiaries, or related companies, divisions, and partnerships, and its and their past and
present officers, directors, agents, partners, shareholders, employees, representatives, successors and assigns, and attorneys,
and the spouses of such individuals (collectively, the “Released Parties”), from any and all claims, liabilities, damages,
expenses, actions, or causes of action which Releasor may now have or has ever had, whether known or unknown, past or
present, absolute or contingent, suspected or unsuspected, of any nature whatsoever, including without limiting the generality
of the foregoing, all claims, liabilities, damages, expenses, actions, or causes of action directly or indirectly arising out of or
relating to the execution and performance of the Agreement and the offer and sale of the franchise related thereto, except to the
extent such liabilities are payable by the applicable indemnified party in connection with a third party claim.

i



4:3.  Confidentiality. Releasor agrees to hold in strictest confidence and not disclose, publish,
or use the existence of, or any details relating to, this Agreement to any third party without Franchisor’s
express written consent, except as required by law.

5.4.  Miscellaneous.

a. Releasor agrees that it has read and fully understands this Release and that the
opportunity has been afforded to Releasor to discuss the terms and contents of said Release with legal
counsel and/or that such a discussion with legal counsel has occurred.

b. This Release shall be construed and governed by the laws of the State of
SeuthGeorgia.
Carolina:
C. Each individual and entity that comprises Releasor shall be jointly and severally

liable for the obligations of Releasor.

d. In the event that it shall be necessary for any Party to institute legal action to
enforce or for the breach of any of the terms and conditions or provisions of this Release, the prevailing
Party in such action shall be entitled to recover all of its reasonable costs and attorneys’ fees.

e. All of the provisions of this Release shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit
of the Parties and their current and future respective directors, officers, partners, attorneys, agents,
employees, shareholders, and the spouses of such individuals, successors, affiliates, and assigns. No other
party shall be a third-party beneficiary to this Release.

f. This Release constitutes the entire agreement and, as such, supersedes all prior oral
and written agreements or understandings between and among the Parties regarding the subject matter
hereof. This Release may not be modified except in a writing signed by all of the Parties. This Release may
be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which together
shall constitute but one and the same document.

g. If one or more of the provisions of this Release shall for any reason be held invalid,
illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect or
impair any other provision of this Release, but this Release shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or
unenforceable provision had not been contained herein.

h. Releasor agrees to do such further acts and things and to execute and deliver such
additional agreements and instruments as any Released Party may reasonably require to consummate,

evidence, or confirm the Release contained herein in the matter contemplated hereby.

1. A general release does not apply with respect to claims arising under the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, RCW 19.100, and the rules adopted thereunder.

(Signatures on following page)

RCooint Eranchise G LLCEDE
Aprs2024
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Releasor has executed this Release as of the date first written above.

FRANCHISEE:

By:

Name:

Its:

FRANCHISEE’S OWNERS:

Signature

Typed or Printed Name

RCoointE hise G LLCEDE
B
APL — 08/25 General Release
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DISCLOSURE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM-OE-SYSTEMPROTECHONAGREEMENT
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Do not sign this form if you are a
resident of Maryland or the
business is to be operated in
Maryland.

DISCL RE ACKN LEDGMENT FORM
TO BE COMPLETED BEFORE SIGNING AN ARCPOINT LABS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

You are preparing to enter into an ARCpoint Labs Franchise Agreement (“Agreement”) with

ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC (“we” “our” or “us”). Please review each of the following questions
carefully and provide complete responses to each.

Franchise Applicant

1. Have we provided vou with a Franchise Disclosure Document at least 14 calendar days (or the
carlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days if you are a prospect based in or will operate
in New York; the earlier of the first personal meeting or 14 days if you are a prospect based in or
will operate in lowa; or 10 business days if you are a prospect based in or will operate in Michigan)
before you signed any agreements or paid any money or other consideration to us or our affiliates?

Yes  No

2. Did you sign a Receipt indicating the date on which you received the Franchise Disclosure
Document?
Yes  No

3. Please list any questions you have regarding the franchise opportunity that you would like to discuss

prior to signing the Agreement. (Attach additional pages, if necessary.)

4. Please list any information provided to you by any employee or other person speaking on our behalf
concerning the sales, revenue, profits, or operating costs of one or more ARCpoint Labs businesses

operated by us, our affiliates, or our franchisees or that you may earn or experience that is in
addition to the information contained in the Franchise Disclosure Document:

ALTN — 04/25 DAF Page 1




FRANCHISE APPLICANT (ENTITY OWNER)

[Insert name of Franchise Applicant]

By:
Name of Person signing on behalf of Franchise Applicant
Its:

Title of Person signing on behalf of Franchise Applicant

FRANCHISE APPLICATION (INDIVIDUAL OWNERS)

[Insert name of Owner

[Signature of Owner

All representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or waiver of liability

are not intended to nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the

any state franchise registration and disclosure law.

This Disclosure Acknowledement Form is not for use in the State of Washington. California franchisees

should not complete this Disclosure Acknowledgment Form. If any California franchisee completes this

Disclosure Acknowledgment Form, it is against California public policy and will be void and

unenforceable, and we will destroyv, disregard, and will not rely on such Disclosure Acknowledgment Form.

ARCpoint Labs — 08/25 DAF Page 2




EXHIBIT 13K

STATE EFFECTIVE DATES
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EXHIBHK
STATE EFFECTIVE DATES

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure
Document be registered or filed with the states, or be exempt from registration: California,
Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota,
Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the
document is filed, registered, or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated

below:

State Effective Date
. . B e
California 242024Pending
Illinois 23 2024Pending
. Sopr i e e L
Indiana 22 2024Pending
e e
Maryland September4;2024Pending
Michigan August 1-2624Pending
. May+H02024 —as-amended-
Minnesota -
September24,2024Pending
May212024asamended-October-
New York ’ Pendin
B e e
North Dakota )7 2024Pending
Rhode Island May-8,2024as-amended-August 26;
ode Islan 2024Pending
South Dakota April8:2024Pending
Vireini May-8;2024-as-amended-August23;
1rginia 2024Pending
. e e
Washington , Pendin
Wisconsin 23 2024Pendin

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other
laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or seller-

assisted marketing plans.

ARCpoint Labs — 08/25 FDD



RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information
in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC offers you a franchise, weit must provide this disclosure document to
you—a) 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with;-or make a payment toss the franchisor or an
affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale;(b)}#1. New Yorks; requires that ARCpoint Franchise Group
LLC give you this disclosure document at the earlier of:-(H)-yeut the first personal meeting to-diseuss-the franechise;
or {i1)-10 business days before you-sign-abindingthe execution of the franchise or other agreement with;-or makethe
payment of any consideration to; us or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale:{e}in. lowa;
requires that ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC give you this disclosure document at the earlier of:

{H-yeur the first personal meeting to-diseuss-the-franchiseror(ii)-or 14 days before yousign-a-bindingthe

execution of the franchise or other agreement with;-or makethe payment te;0f any consideration to us or an affiliate

in connection with the proposed franchise sale:-er{e)-ir. Michigan; requires that Any Test Franchising, LLC give
vou this disclosure document at least 10 business days before the earlier-ef-when-yousign-a-bindingexecution of

the franchise or other agreement or pay-the payment of any consideration-to-us-(or-an-affiliate-ofours)., whichever
occurs first.

If ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false
or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should
be reported to the Federal Trade CommisstorCommissioner, Washington; BE. D.C. 205805 and the apprepriate

state agency identifiedlisted on Exhibit AD for your state.

The franchisor is ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC, 303 Perimeter Center North, Suite 575, Atlanta, GA
30346. ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC authorizes the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit D to receive
service of process for it in the particular state.

Date of Issuance: August 8, 2025

The name, principal business address, and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the franchise

Jehﬁ—Geﬂs%a{%m%GlﬂeﬂSﬁMKellv Crompvoets DlI‘eLtOI dnd Interim President-and

' 5

Neﬂh#eﬂe&%e—@aﬂadamchard Sean Hart Vlce Presldent of Fram,hlse Develooment Lvnn Brewer

Franchise Development Director, Haigen Mirando, Franchise Development Director; and Vicki Wright Glaser,
Franchise Development Associate; Cresso Brands, LLC 303 Perimeter Center North, Suite 575, Atlanta, GA 30346;
(864) 271-3210—; and Marcia Mead, M Squared Franchise Consulting, 1856 Davin Dr., Atlanta, GA 30319; Phone:
913.486.5105.

b b b

I received a disclosure document issued Apri-8;2024-as-amended-August 2220248, 2025, which included
the following exhibits:
ALl b o Sl e Lo GF___ State Required Agreement Addenda
Service-of Process- G Manual Table of Contents

BA  Financial Statements H List of Current and Former Franchisees

€B  Franchise Agreement-and-Schedules Pelmtesdden b tothe Dave Lo Doonsent
et o e Hepe bl Soseapent I OtherAgreements

B Form C Multi-FranchiseUni Addendum  ———Form-of General Release-Agreement

ARCpoint Labs — 08/25 FDD



F—Geaﬁéaﬂa%@per%mm—MamMabl&eﬁl%FmeﬁSyﬁem%ﬁeeﬁm%Agreeme&%

B
D State Admmlstl ators and Agents for Service J Eranehisee-Disclosure Questionnaire-
of Process Acknowledgement Form
E Additional State Required FDD Disclosures K State Effective Dates
_ . rted N
_ i Primted N

ARCpoint Labs — 08/25 FDD



Dated: PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE:

(Print Name)
By:

Please sign this copy of the receipt, date your signature, and retain it for your records.

ARCpoint Labs — 08/25 FDD



RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other information
in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all agreements carefully.

If ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC offers you a franchise, weit must provide this disclosure document to
you—a) 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with;-or make a payment toss the franchisor or an
affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale;(b)}#1. New Yorks; requires that ARCpoint Franchise Group
LLC give you this disclosure document at the earlier of:-(H)-yeut the first personal meeting to-diseuss-the franechise;
or {i1)-10 business days before you-sign-abindingthe execution of the franchise or other agreement with;-or makethe
payment of any consideration to us or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Iowa requires that
ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC give you this disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 14
days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration to; us or an affiliate
in connection with the proposed franchise sale:{e)}-intowa,atthe-earlierof:

{d}—m Mlchlgan— requires that Any Test Fr: anchlsms_ LLC give you this disclosure document at least 10 business

days before the earlierof when-you-sign-a-bindingexecution of the franchise or other agreement or pay-the payment
of any consideration-te-us{er-an-affiliate-ofours)., whichever occurs first.

If ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false
or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should
be reported to the Federal Trade CommisstonCommissioner, Washington; DE. D.C. 20580; and the apprepriate

state agency identifiedlisted on Exhibit AD for your state.

The franchisor is ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC, 303 Perimeter Center North, Suite 575, Atlanta, GA

30346. ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC authorizes the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit D to receive
service of process for it in the particular state.

Date of Issuance: August 8, 2025

The name, principal business address, and telephone number of each franchise seller offering the franchise

khﬁ—@@m%ﬂ{%m%@lﬂ%ﬂ%MKellv Crompvoets Dlrectm and Interim President-and

Neﬁh%’—eﬂ(—gﬂt-a-ﬂe—Gaﬁaé-aRlchald Scan Hart, VICC Pr051dcnt of Franchlqc Dcvc]opmcnt Lyrm Brewer,

Franchise Development Director, Haigen Mirando, Franchise Development Director; and Vicki Wright Glaser,
Franchise Development Associate; Cresso Brands, LLC 303 Perimeter Center North, Suite 575, Atlanta, GA 30346;

(864) 271-3210; and Marcia Mead, M Squared Franchise Consulting, 1856 Davin Dr., Atlanta, GA 30319; Phone:
913.486.5105.

B ) B

Ireceived a disclosure document issued Apri-8-2024--as-amended-August 2220248, 2025, which included
the following exhibits:
B o T GF___ State Required Agreement Addenda
Service-ofProcess- G Manual Table of Contents
BA  Financial Statements H List of Current and Former Franchisees
€B  Franchise Agreement-and-Schedules Dt odden dotothe Do lonee Dospen

D—State Addendato The Franchise Agreement | OtherAgreements

ARCpoint Labs — 08/25 FDD



E—Form-C Multi-EranehiseUnit Addendum IH—Feormof-General Release-Agreement
E ~onfidential C Y | Tableof L2F S P .
Centents-D State Administrators and 1-3Form-of Confidentiality-Agrecment
Agents for Service of Process J Eranehisee Disclosure Questionnaire-
E Additional State Required FDD Disclosures Acknowledgement Form
K State Effective Dates

- . o BN
S _ P N
Dated: PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE:
(Print Name)
By:

Please sign this copy of the receipt, date your signature, and return it to ARCpoint Franchise Group, LLC;H+04-

ARCpoint Labs — 08/25 FDD





